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" CHATTING in the courtyard of the Rowntowner Hotel Wed-

nesda; after the jury for the Clay Shaw trial was completed

were Criminal District. ,Judge . Edward A. Hagger;y,,.lxw
' t), who wxll presxde ov;_:;- the tna!, and CrlmlnaLSheﬂff

New Orleans

Fourteen tedious days of jury .
selection were ended” Wednes-

the conspxracy trial of Clay B.
Shaw will begin.

District Attorney Jim Gat\-'
rison will deliver the opening’
statement. &

He is expected to tell
jury if the state will attem "&f‘
to link the alleged conspiracy 3
with the assassination of - -
President John F. Kennedy.? "

Criminal District Court Judge
Edward A. Haggerty, who j§.
presiding, will hear two motiofs
when the court session begms -
at 10 am.

Once the motions are hearﬂ,. }
the presentation of witnesses. °
and evidence will begin with. -
Garrison’s opening statement 7
expected to be the fu-st dayls-,
highlight. .

SECOND ALTMATE

The way was paved for the
start of the tria]l with the selec-
tion on Wednesday morning of .
Robert J. Burjet, 4101 Vixen, :
Algiers, the #-year-old presi- .,
dent of GNT Crane Service, ag =
the secord alternate, . S

The questioning of Burlet, the
second prospective juror called
to the witness chair Wednes-
day, started at 10:55 a.m. anfl -
ended at about 11:30 a.m. o

Judge Haggerty had to c_alL *;
nearly 1,200 pro —_r,*
rors in the two weeks ofw.w 5
ury selection. Most wem,ex-f %

cused because ﬂley would suf
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gt iTamer action reiated to ﬂm" T
: .legal efforts Gamsog;
dpbtam Vsecngfalnopsy, N

""hntos'ﬁnd }\-rays of Presigent’
for" use in the ![ﬁa

Shaﬁ' is charged with havmg_
parucxpated in a conspiracy -
with Lee Harvey Oswald, and
David” W. Ferrie to murder
President Kennedy.

“.Judge Charles W. Halleck of
ﬁle Conrt of General Sessions ‘in
., had gvex”

'eaaﬁne and rescheduled a Hear-]

ing, which was set for Friday,]
to Feb. 14 after agreement be-
tween the government and Gar-
nson s attorneys.

Judge Halleck said he
not “holding Garrison to £he 3
- Weditesday deadline becausej
Shaw’s trial had not started
_When he set the deadline last

week, he said he expecled’
that by Wednesday the tﬁal
-wrotid have started and
rison  would have aqug
made his opening statemedt.

TheShaWJurylsallnmle'
Seven women, all volunteers
were cballed as  prospe

ut six said jury du
rTvlv}tl;.zillr(;z':rnpose an undue hards!
.and_the seventh was excused
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m,ocw,_.w.mz Zrz wha' 4%9 hosen qn az ,Ei E»“.. E ¢l From Jefg'p
i-testimony in the trlal of Cldy. Shaw ate. pictured as: (hiy u _ 3 :
m ‘together for ‘the flrst time. Wednesday' at ‘the ?stgn " ne_. Sidney J. m&a.
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Garrison vindicated
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New Orleans—The long de-
layed trial of Clay Shaw for con-
spiracy toassassinate Pres. John
F. Kennedy got under way Monday
with selection of a jury. °

State of Louisiana
Parish of Orleans
AFFIDAVIT
BEFORE ME, the undersign-
ed authority, Notary Public for

-~ M F"‘ ‘E
neve fiolt on S

the Parish of Orlcans, person- -

ally came and appeared:

FRED H. LEEMANS, SR.,
who, after beingfirst duly sworn,
did depose and say as follows:

That I am the same Fred Lee-
mans who appeared on the NBC
nationwide telecast entitled “The
J.F.K. Conspiracy: The Case of
Jim Garrison” on Monday, June
19, 1967,

That while appearing on this
program I stated that a member
of Jim Garrison’s staff, one
Robert E. Lee, had offered me
$2,500 for testimony to the ef-
{ec‘ that Clay Shaw used my
turkish bath and that on those
occasions he used the name Clay
Bertrand. I further related how
Mr. Garrison's office attempted
to get me to identify a young
white male, who accompaniced
Shaw to the baths, as Lee Har-
vey Oswald,

I now state freely and volun-
tarily and without any promises
of reward or immunity that the
statements 1 made on the NBC
program relative to Garrison's
office offering me a bribe for
testimony favorable to their case
was a lie,

I am making this statement af-
ter serious thought and long de-
liberation principally to clear the
name of Robert E. Lee, former
Assistant District Attorney, and
the office of Jim Garrison from
the false accusations that I had

RCLEASEO

y ® E
st eg ey eaf
novy i
made. My conscience would not
allow me to defame and impugn
the character of Mr. Lee and—
the office of Jim Garrison any_
longer. -
1 would like to state the rea-
sons for which I appeared on the
NBC show and lied about my
contacts with the District At-
torney’'s office, First, I feceiv-
ed numerous anonymous threat-
ening phone calls relative to the
information that I had given Mr,
Garrison, The gist of these calls
was to the effect that if I did not
change my statement and state
that 1 had been bribed by Jim

"Garrison’s office, land my fami- _
ly would be in physical danger,_-

In addition to the anonymous
phone calls, I was visited by a
man who exhibited a badge and
stated that he was a government
agent, This man informed me
that the government was pre-
sently checking the bar owners
in the Slidell area for possible
income tax violations. This man
then inquired whether I was the
Mr. Leemans involved in the
-Clay Shaw case, When I in~
formed him that I was, he said
that it was not smart to be in-
volved because a lot of peopie
that had been got hurt and that
people in powerful places would
see to It that I was taken cire
of,

One of the anonymous call-
ers suggested that I change my
statement and state that I had
been bribed by Garrison's of-
fice to give him the informa-
tion about Clay Shaw, He sug-

OBJEC

ICATION
P THIS DOCUMENT

gested that I contact Mr, Irvine

Dymond, Attorney for Clay L.

Shaw, and te!l him that | ga¥®—

Mr. Garrison the statement a-
bout Shaw only after Mr. Lee
offered me $2,500. After con-
sulting with Mr, Dymondby tele-
phone and in person, I was in-
troduced to Walter Sheridan, In-
vestigative Reporter for NIC,
wlio was then in the process of
preparing the NBC show. Mr,
Dymond and Mr, Sherldan sug-
rested that [ appear on the show
and state what I had originally
told Mr, Dymond aboutthebribe
offer by the District Attorney's
Office,

I was informed by Mr, Dy-
mond that should the District
Attorney’'s office charge me with
giving false information as a
result of my repudiating the
statement 1 had originally given
them, he would see to it that I
had an attorney and that a bond
would be posted for me, In this
connection Mr, Dymond gave.me
his home and office telephone
numbers and advised me that
I could contact him at any time
of day or night should [ be
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laﬁed trial of Clay Shaw for con-
spiracy toassassinate Pres, John
: F. Kennedy got under way Monday
' with selection of a jury. <

State of Louisiana
Parish of Orleans
AFFIDAVIT
BEFORE ME, the undersign-
ed authority, Notary Public for

FRED H. LEEMANS, SR,
who, after beingfirst duly sworn,
did depose and say as follows:

That I am the same FredLee-
mans who appeared on the NBC
nationwide telecast entitled “The
J.F,K, Conspiracy: The Case of
Jim Garrison” on Monday, June
19, 1967,

That while appearing on this
program I stated that a member
of Jim Garrison’s staff, one
Robert E, Lee, had offered me
$2,500 for testimony to the ef-
fect that Clay Shaw used my
turkish bath and that on those
occasions he used the name Clay
Bertrand, I further related how
Mr. Garrison’s office attempted
to get me to identify a young
white male, who accompanicd
Shaw to the baths, as Lee Har-
vey Oswald.

I now state freely and volun-
tarily and without any promises
of reward or immunity that the
statements I made on the NBC
program relative to Garrison's
office offering me a bribe for
testimony favorable totheir case
was a lie,

I am making this statement af-
ter serfous thought and long de-
liberation principally to clear the
name of Robert E, Lee, former
Assistant District Attorney, and
the office of Jim Garrison {rom
the false accusations that [ had

the character of Mr, Lee and
the office of Jim Garrison any
longer,

I would like to state the rea-
sons for which 1 appeared on the
NBC show and lied about my
contacts with the District At-
torney’s office, First, [ receiv-
ed numerous anonymous threat-
ening phone calls relative to the
information that [ had given Mr,
Garrison. The gist of these calls
was to the effect that 1f I did not
change my statement and state
that I had been bribed by Jim
‘Garrison's office, Iand my fami-
Iy would be in physical danger.

In addition to the anonymous
phone calls, I was visited by a
man who exhibited a badge and
stated that he was a government
agent. This man {nformed me
that the government was pre-
sently checking the bar owners
in the Slidell area for possible
income tax violations. This man
then inquired whether I was the
Mr. Leemans involved in the

-Clay Shaw case, When I in-

formed him that I was, he said
that {t was not smart to be in-
volved because a lot of people
that had been got hurt and that
people in powerful places would
see to it that I was taken care
of.

One of the anonymous call-
ers suggested that I change my
statement and state that [ had
been bribed by Garrison's of-
tice to give him the informa-
tion about Clay Shaw., He sug-
gested that I contact Mr, Irvin
Dymond, Attorney for Clay L,
Shaw, and tell him that [ gave
Mr, Garrison the statement a-
bout Shaw only after Mr, Lee
offered me $2,500, After con-
sulting with Mr, Dymondby tele-
phone and {n person, [ was in-
troduced to Walter Sheridan, In-
vestigative Reporter for NIIC,
who was then fn the process of
preparing the NBC shiow, Mr,
Dymond and Mr, Sheridan sug-
‘mested that [ appear on the show
and state what [ had originally
told Mr, Dymond aboutthebribe
oifer by the District Attorney’s
Office,

[ was informed by Mr, Dy-
mond that should the District
Attorney’s office charge me with
giving false {nformation as a
result of my repudiating the
statement [ had originally given
them, he would see to it that I
had an attorney and that a bond
would be posted for me, In this
connection Mr, Dymond gave me
his home and office telephone
aumbers and advised me that
f could contact him at any time
of day or night should [ be
charged by Garrison’s cffice as
a result of my appearing on the
NBC show,

My actual appearance on the
show was taped in the offfce of
Aaron Kohn, Managing Director
of the Metropolitan Crime Com-
mission, in the presence of Wal-
ter Sheridan and {rvin Dymond.

FRED H, LEEMANS, SR,
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED
DEFCRE ME THIS 6th DAY OF
January, 1969,

BYRON P, LEGENDRE,

Notarv Public
e
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By ROBIN ADAMS SLOAN

Q. What was the real reason behind Jim
Garrison’s accusations of the businessman_Clay

Shaw in New Orleans?—G. H., Shreveport, La.

A. The social set in New Orleans was de-
lighted when Clay Shaw beat D. A. Garrison's
charges of conspiracy in the murder of John F,
Kennedy. The aristocratic insiders believe that
Garrison, a big, handsomé man, was always
jealous. of Shaw, another, big, handsome man
who had easy acceptance into the best New Or-
leans homes—a social cachet denied to the D.A.
Today; though Garrison’s legal attacks on Shaw
have broken the latter financially, it is the D.A.
who now stands accused of income tax evasion
and conspiracy to bribe officials. Shaw has just
been named by the mayor to head the city’s
historic French Market renovation and will most
likely be wearing his cat-that-ate-the-canary cos-

tume at this year’s Mardi Gras.
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" Garrison After
Shaw in Court

Associated Press

New Orleans Distriet Attor-;
ney Jim Garrison asked the;
Supreme Court yesterday to!
sweep aside a lower court in-|
junction blocking the prosecu-|
tion of Clay L. Shaw on a per-:
jury charge. :

Garrison f{filed the charge’
two days after Shaw was ac-
quitted in 1969 of conspiring;
to assassinate President John;
F. Kennedy. ~

It accused Shaw of 1ving dur»‘
ing his conspiracy trial when|
he testified he did not know!
-|{Lee Harvey Oswald, accused'
.islayver of Kennedy, or the late:
‘{David Ferrie, named by Gar-:
rison as a coconspirator.
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Garrison Appeals |

Shaw Trial Ban

v

-t Star-News stat Writee - .
-- New Orleans District Attor:
"ney -Jim Garrison ‘has’ asked

..Yhe Supreme.Coirt to lift an .

. injunction that bars him from

- prosecuting Clay Shaw on per-’

jury charges.

In a petition filed with the

- high court yesterday, Garrison -
argued that .a federal judge -
roverstepped hisauthority-
when- he - blocked -the Shaw !

. |'trial in May 1971. )
" The Supreme Court, cur-
rently- in’ summer recess; is

not ted: to: announce for
several months whether.it will
‘hear the Garrison appeal .- :

:"The New Orleans prosecutor
jury after Shaw was acquitted
of charges. also brought by
Garrison, that he conspired to’
assassinate President John E.
Kennpedy. o : .
" . Acting'In Bad Faith
“Garrison contended that
Shaw, a New Orleans busi-
+ nessman, lied during the con-
spiracy trial when he denied
i .baving known Lee Harvey Os-
; wald .and David Ferrie, the
* alleged co-conspirators in the
‘plot to kill Kennedy. o

But a federal dege, actiﬂg’

-at Shaw’s request, ruled that
‘Garrison was acting in bad

faith. in pressing the perjury.

charge. The judge barred the
perjury -trial and that ruling
"was: later upheld by the U.S;

lJeans. o T
In his -‘petition to the ‘Su-
{)reme' -Court, Garrison said
hat- the lower court ruling “‘if
. allowed to stand, would serve
-to destroy the well-recognized

Court of Appeals in New or-

blic policy .against federal
pu

-intervention in state criminal
prosecutions.” -
“It would seem to be appro-
.priate — through the medium
_of this important case — for
this court to put to rest the
" vexatious problem as to the
- right . of the federal courts to
-enjoin
prosecutions,” Garrison said.

' Effect Of Advancing Religion
#-- Meanwhile, ¢.the - Supreme -

Court was asked yesterday tq

[N

% By FRED BARNES" ‘-, §

~ fall, was rul
" last April by a three-judge fed- -
seral panel'in Philadelphia, The :

attempted to try Shaw for per- .- It 4 ‘
.~ tendéd that the law ,“galainly"
t ad-

state-court . criminal °

; reiostate .a Pennsylvania law -

that - provides for a reimbuirse.
‘ment {o parents for tuition

" paid for children in nonpublic

-. The ' law,~ which ‘had' been
scheduled to go into effect this
unconstitutional °

‘panel said the réeimbursaments N
would have the primary effect

-of advancing religion;

" The law- sets payments of .
$75 for each child in elementa-
Ty school and $150 for each ope
in secondary school. - L
~.. The._request that the 1aw be
reinstated ‘was . filed’ by the

- state - of Pennsylvania and a°

group of parents in the state. -
- In 'their petition; .they con- -
has’ no primary effect t

vances religion.” They alsp

argued ‘that parents who are -

- not  getting reimbursements

have been denied-equal protec-
tion under the law. e
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of Shavey, Ry and Sithan

WASHINGTON, fup. )4 (U
—Thrie 1eporiers whoy covered)
the triale o ey ciarred in l.hr:
assannnniionn of 0 Piesident |
Keunod - the Toev, Yl Martin!
tathier Yins Jdeo and .'s(»nnmr‘i
obore g

cludag e

wdy hee consg

“tho ¢
czliy construs
lepal  profossion,  ndi the
peopic,” 2 bock, “A Scarch for
Justica,” decliaes. Lach of the
reporicrs,  who  coverzd  the
trials for The Nashville Tennee-
SCOD, wrots @ sectisn of the
boat 10 was ediied b John
Sicpontheler, the pewipiper's”
Tdirar, whe slea wrote i3 cone:
cluaan

M. facrenthinber was an ol
talnd ot e weantant to l'.nl-:“nl:
Lenndy when Mr. Honnedy
Vs Avoerney General./ H

The  thiee rz¥10p{"‘!$ are:

L Sguires, rdw a specizl

{for Tooe
IETEN
~dittr,  and
an assist-
e Wishe
ington Buroan of The Now Yol
Timez,

Ml Ridte: cavered the (i
of Clay Shicv, wiio was accused
Of CONSTitacy 10 il the Presi-

: Mr. Squires the trial of,
Jamces Farl Y= for Dr. King's|
“murder, aud Lir. Hemphill the,
trial of Sirhe o Bicharn Sirhang
for the @ aossantion of 2obert!
Kenriedy,

Reaely Swme Conclusion
i
Aftenvard, Mr. Sleponthaler

LR
writes, he  thres  reporters’
“cach independently  1eached
the conclusion thal American
justice works accidentally, if at
all.” .

“ “Nonc of them feit he would
have much confidence in his
own chaace 10 pet a fair ver-
dict were he to b2 put on trizli
in those zame courts, before
the « :0ge3," Mr. Siegen-

S

The auliicrs conclude that
Mr. Shaw should never have
heen  tried; that ng attempt
was made to deterinine  the
truth alter Ty plecded HOHINS
fn 1etarn for o 99%year prinon
sentence,  @nd  that Sirhan's
senlty triul was a mockery. |

RV (PREAL & S

HEMREIR
N U,

Raiccz Caizsiions on T'rialr-‘

|

!

EE TRy ]

UG 197

They I IENIR

oothe

Jice is

“ihe erranized bar, roll
the courts o1
Mr. Sicpeutn
“has i
{o2ticns in tha
direoud disar
tention 1o th
fair tris?l” cuestion”
Lit. Shoawe, a0 New
budnesanan, wa.
after o sencriong!
Hphted Ly chorg
side th» covitra Lz
Oricins Liarict Attoiey, Jivs
Garrison. The District Aty
vas zdmonished bv tic bur
deapite comapleints that e hizd
conducted a circus with unre-
liabie, discredited  witnesses.
Tne authors conclude that Mr.

Shaw “sheuld never have bheent

tricd.™ l
Unanswercd Quosiion i

“In the case of Ray, the jour-)
nalists came pwuy centinted!
that, deoapite mailty ploa, on

o

whici he received 3 @
privon centence, the overn
questien of o poscdble coaspi- !
acy it the April 4, 1963, rornd 'I
of i King was wever arn-:
swere:dl,

“The administration ¢! ju
tice zuccted ik punizhl
crilty man,” Mr. S
writes, “B

But it o :
tense of initiating a sezrek for,
truth or putting dovn whatl
very weil mey have been g lio!
by Ray.” i
Sivhazn shot Rolirl Kennedy,
in los Angpeles 2 few minutes;
past midnight June 3, 1033
full, view of manyv witnesaes
He"was convicted of murder!
and wes scntenced to dic in the;
£os chamhber. ]
i

1

.

With his sanity th~ only
issue, the suthors contend that
the  prolon;cd, million-doliar

trial resulied only in 2z con.

tenca more severe than onc
which could have been ncgo-
tialed hefore a jury wasy scated
{0 try the cz:¢.”

Tiey contend ihat permitting
the tenuous findings of psycehi-
atrists and paychologists to be
subjected “lo the sort of bag-;
Rering cross-examination that!
comzs from the hostile advers-
ary envirenmant of a criminal
trial, may rtob the cause of,
Justice.” s

S s




-Clay Shaw Gets
. New Orleans Job |

NEW ORLEANS. July 19
YAP)—Clay Shaw, who was un-
successfully  prosecuted by
New Orleans District Attorney
Jim Garrison on a charge of
plotting to assassinate Presi-
dent John F. Kennedy, was ap-’
pointed today to a city post
by Mayor Moon Landrieu.

Shaw, acquitted on the con-
spiracy charge in 1969 and
freed recently of a perjury
charge stemming from the
trial, was appointed to the
board of directors of the
French Market Corp. The

. city-owned agency directs the

affairs of municipal property;
in the French -Quarter mar-|

. ket area.
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Gafrison 18 Stop
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i NEW ORLEANS, May 27
(NUI)—A United States district
judge said todav that New
Orleans District Attornev Jim
Garrison had a_ “significant

ifinancial d prose-
cutmgcﬂd’;ay L. Shaw;and or-
‘dered p all legal

iproceedings against.Mr. Shaw.
i Mr. Garrison has said for
rvears that Mr. Shaw had been
involved in a conspiracy -to
assassinate President Kennedy,
but a juryin 1960 act acquitted|
Mr. Shaw on conspiracy
\charges.

! Mr. Garrison then charged
him with periury, contending
he had lied on the witness
stand when he said he knew
nothing of a conspiracy.

The order blocking Mr. Gar-
rison from prosecution was
handed down by Judge Herbert
W. Christenberry, who said he
had found Mr. Garrison had a
“significant financial interest
in the continved prosecution of
:Clay Shaw.” .

Judge Christenberry said

this financial ‘interest came
from Mr. Garrison’s book,
.“Heritage of Stone,” which
;concerns his investigation of
!the Kennedy assassination.
‘ “Al 1 can say is that it’s
'wonderful,” said Mr. Shaw. “I
haven’'t seen what the judge
said. 1 ]ust don’t know what
to say.’

“This is the first that we’ve
-heard about 'it,” said Assistant
District Attorney Andrew Sci-
ambra. “We're surprised at it.
After Garrison reads the judge’s
decision 1 feel he'll have some-

thing to say -about it.”

f
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Once » Ccnt\nl‘l'-‘igurc hine SL.. also in the quar-

£ Decan” A. Andrrewg pudgy co- ler. Shaw says most of his
s Jortul lawyer whg 'hid met Oswald Yetirement money was la- "number of
« and who was once a céntral figure in ken by legal fces, Includ- think the Warfcc:‘gg who
Garrison's investigation into the ing the carriage house sion report is wron Tvmtl}f
Kennedy ~assassination, was_last which he sold about a year out have a very clega'r :j i
seen playing in a jazz band._ ago. “ - of what it is about e
w's_principal defense lawyer, : Today he is lookingﬁF "They distrust it
. Irvin Dvingad doday is ca nb. Some persons say that have' not.read it, Or
have just read a brief

mpaign
fory interim Judge (&Tﬁﬁ\Shaw really isn't as baxt
rosécutor of Shaw ]

not just me,” he saiq.
Shaw says he stf]} finds 2

~[tie Shaw Tria
ey Men Fade

They
they

syn-

( . ’ . . ) é]iaﬁgman e ;
o o 1 - Qser, a pr. » Who is off financially as he opsis.
l '20 !3 lVlon - mnow running fox a full term on the tclaims, ' -
i ¥ _ criminal court. '\ " "I can get by hut it all

. Relatively few people see Garrison depends on what ou

BY NICHOLAS C. CHRISS sincc he won reelection last fall. He:mean hy getting by"'yhe
Times Stalt Writer is seldom in his office. He has had said. Shaw's apartment,

NEW ORLEANS—Just a few pa- Scveral back operations. He told_a neat with pictures and

ces trom the Evening in Paris Cafe-’f‘g‘?iffﬁ_c.cﬁ?_’?ﬂl_h??%n_QLUPlQI_QDlY}’OOkS and flowers, runs

in the French Quarter, a tall gray-
haired man steps out from behind a
gieel grille door each morning to
pick up his mail from a postal box..
. No one pays any attention to him
" in the rundown neighborhood, pre-
dominantly Dlack.

The man chats with a teen-ager
_and reenters through the grille door.
It is the beginning of another day

fw&“ ‘
More than one year after his ac-.

quittal of charges that he conspired
with Lee Harvey Oswald to assassin-
ate President John F. Kennedy,
Shaw still lives under the shadow of
Jim Garrison, the Orleans Parish
[{county) district attorney.

After the acquittal on March 1,
1969, Garrison charged Shaw with

perjury. And so the case lingers on,.

although the investigation is dead.
Motion to Be Ileard ’

Today Shaw's motion to quash the’
perjury charge is scheduled to be
heard.

Shaw has filed a $5 million suit
against Garrison alleging that the
district attorney violated his civil
rights. A hearing is scheduled in
September.

“Buta visitor to New Orleans today’

seldom hears ahout Clay Shaw or
Jim Garrison. Taxi drivers don't talk
about it. It rarely comes up in cock-
tail conversation,

The myriad ol witnesses, defen-
dants, plaintilfs, the piles of legal
briefs, the rumors and gossip, the

grand jury hearings, the dozen or -

more lawyers—all have been practi-
cally forgotten.

miputes, i/ )

Cldward A, \Hageerty, Jr,) the
judge who presi OVer the Shaw
trial, has been Apcused of heav

month, (
, "I would like a job if
‘anyone has one. The Los-

between $225 and $250 a

drinking, absentéeism 3
and consorting with~underworld_fi- splendid.” he said.

gure by the Louisiana. Judiciary

Commission. A recommendation for
his removal from the bench has been

"~ Sh aw was graduated
Afrom high school in New
Orleans when he was 15.

referred to the State Supreme Court, :He is self - educated and

Haggerty was arrested in a Decem-
ber vice raid at a motel and acquit-
ted earlier this year.
1 <And Shaw?
I His typical day is spent
Testaring some French
Quarter property he owns,
‘containing a house, two
cottages and a parking
‘arca. He says he has ac-
fnuired "an enormous
morigage.”
{ He generally arrives at
his apartment several
blocks away from the
Property he is.renovating
Jor a light lunch and often
4n the afternoon works on
2 play that he started be-
forc he was arrested on
" ‘March 1, 1967. In the even-
ing he comes home to a
mcal preparecd by his
maid. He visits with
{riends occasionally.
Listens to News

¢ "Most of the time I listen
‘to the 10 o'clock news and
‘then I retire." he said.

+ He describes the strect,
Burgundy, where he lives
'as a cross hetween "Sutton
Place and Catfish Row."
:0On one side, Shaw's side,

spent practically atl his life
in the city. Would he want

. toleave it, and the Quarter

where he has been respon-

sible for so much of the
historical restoration?

"After what I have been
through here in the last
foew years I have a certain
ambivalence about New
Orlecans,” he said, adding a
smile. *

Shaw has lost some of
his fondness for the Quar-
ter which he says has heen
tleclining for some time

hecause of commercializas™

tion, .

Still he lJives there,
where he has }Jived for the
past two decades.

The income he receives
from the property he is re-
sloring barely keeps him
going, he said.

He is hoping 'to he em-
ployed as a consultant in
international trade. For 20
yecars he headed the Inter-
national "Trade Mart in
New Orleans, '

_Shaw_ has_been-_giving—
occasional Jectures to_sup-.
plement_his_income, but

gambling "Angeles area would We<.

So vast was the scenario, so many. there are a few restored also_to tell his story,—inwe—

the players, that it is almost impos--

sinle 1o redail them all. Still, there

are reverbeyations from the episode.’

J

A jud ostponed the trial
of EViHiém _%hargcd by Gar-
rison wilh stedling-$19 worth of pa-

rish propcriy. Gurvich, once a top:
Garrison aide, later broke ,with the
district attorney and went over.to:

Shaw's side.

houses. The other sidc Such places as San Diego,
‘ronsists mainly of decrepit L.aramie, Memphis and
‘huildings, including the Rochester—for the past
Evening in Paris Cafe. .year. .. o :

r Although Shaw's apart- 'I've talked about the
ment is two-story unit and'case, about the way justice
comfortable, it is a far cry €an miscarry,” he said. "I
from the spacious anddcscribed what happened
swank carriage house hezf‘:__‘TC-L 1. explained thia
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NEW YORK TIMES
28 Feb 1970

|Clay Shaw Sues Garrison
! And Others for $5-Million

NEW ORLEANS, Feb. 27 {(AP)
—Clay L. Shaw, acquitted a
yéar ago of charges that he
conspired to kill President Ken-
‘nedy, filed a $5-million damage
suit today against District At-
torney Jim Garrison and others
tinvolved in the case.

The suit, filed in Federal Dis-
trict Court, contended that the
conspiracy charge brought by
Mr. Garrison against Mr. Shaw
was “in furtherance of his
scheme and that of the defend-
ants to conduct an illegal, use-
less and {fraudulent investiga-

Pressaent Kenpedy.”

Mr. Shaw was sacquitted
March 1, 1969, by a criminal
district court juy,

Others named in the suit
were Perry Raymond Russo, the
chicf prosecution witness at
Mr. Shaw's trial; Dr. Esmond A.
Fatter, who hypnotized Mr.
:Russo at Mr. Garrison's request
‘to help him recall events lead-
ing up to the alleged conspira-
¢y, and three members of Truth
and Cornsequences of New Or-
leans, Inc., the private fund
that helped Mr. Garrison finance
{his investigation—Joseph M.
Rault Jr, Willard Robertson
-and Cecil M. Shilstone. '

-
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NE'W ORLEANS (AP) — Pgst
lice crashed a *‘stag show™ inf§

rested everyone present, includ-}

ing the judge who presxded at
the Clay Shaw tri

Newsmen who c% m

Pohcé a) Joseph
Hagger
charges of suhcxtmg for pros
tion, obscenity, resisting ar

and four counts’ of assault off: g -
policeman, - ﬁ
Haggerty, 55, of New Orle )

a judge in the state
District Court, presided at ¥he

month-long triat of Shaw, who

was cleared of a charge of con-Y
spiring to murder Presuiant_

John F. Kennedy.

. Murry said three women &
10 other men arrested atﬁbe"
midcity motel were each bomd
on the obscenity charge. 8

The newsmen, who included

televzsmn cameramen, were al~: k.

Jowed in the room about a min-
ute after police broke in.
Haggerty s brief struggle W
officers was in the full gl
TV cameras. The judge suffeted
a small cut on the forehead. &t
Police Sgt. William Nolansaid
a stag movie was being shown in
conjunction with live enterlam—
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No OoTHERPEOPLE lovefantasy more
than the people of New Orleans. The
storied French Quarter bumps and
grinds nightly with silicone sex, and
offers make-believe love for a price.
The swamps and bayous and mossy
woods spawn poltergeists and loup-
garou, the werewolf of Cajun lore.
A mysterious light, they say, glows
some nights over the tomb of Marie
Laveau, the Queen of Voodoo. And,’
if you know where to go in that land
of Mardi Gras, you can still buy
love potions and “come-back” and
“«o-away” powders to make any
and all dreams come true.

Nor do any other people more
appreciate an audacious, loqua-
cious, intriguing, slap-around politi-
cian—a Huey “Kingfish” Long, an
Earl*“Ol’Uncle Earl”’Long, a
Leander “‘the Jedge” Perez. And
now, it is “the Jolly Green Giant”—
Earling Carothers (until he legally
changed it to just plain Jim) Garri-
son, the out-size district attorney
of Orfeans Parish {(New Orleansj.
with his own special brand of Dixie-
land McCarthyism.

At 47, Big Jim—he stands six-
six in his size-14 shoes and weighs
225—has suflered an embarrass-
ment that would undo just about any
other prasecutor in the country. For
two years, there was the buildup,
rife with cliff-hanging hullabaloo
and a cavalcade of bizarre “witness:
es,” and then he finally went to trial
with charges that Clay L. Shaw, a
prominent, retired New Orleans
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No oTHER PEOPLE love fantasy more
than the people of New Orleans. The
storied French Quarter bumps and
grinds nightly with silicone sex, and -
offers make-believe love for a price. |
The swamps and bayous and mossy
woods spawn poltergeists and loup-
garou, the werewolf of Cajun lore.
A mysterious light, they say, glows
some nights over the tomb of Marie
Laveau, the Queen of Voodoo. And,
if you know where to go in that land
of Mardi Gras, you can still buy
love potions and “come-back™ and =
“«o-away” powders to make any [
and all dreams come true. . S
Nor do any other people more e o
appreciate an audacious, loqua- }
cious, intriguing, slap-aroundpoliti-

cian—a Huey “Kingfish” Long, an | syl

Earl**Ol’UncleEarl” Long, a
Leander ““the Jedge’ Perez. And
now, it is “"the Jolly Green Giant”—
Earling Carothers (until he legally
changed it to just plain Jim} Garri-
son, the out-size district attorney
of Orleans Parish (New Orleansj.
with his own special brand of Dixie-
land McCarthyism.

At 47, Big Jim—he stands six-
six in his size-14 shoes and weighs
225—has saffered an embarrass-
ment that would undo justabout any
other prosecutor in the country. For |
two years, there was the buildup, |
cife with cliff-hanging hullabaloo | -~
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and a cavalcade of bizarre “witness-
es,” and then he finally went to trial
with charges that Clay L. Shaw, a '
prominent, retired New Orleans L

businessman, conspired with Lee )
Harvey Oswald and others to assas-
sinate President John E Kennedy. It
took the jury but 50 minutes to
weigh the “evidence” and find that

Shaw was innocent.

The New Orleans newspapers, for two years supinely obedient to the
court’s demand for no pre-verdict comment, broke silence immediately. In
a page one editorial on'March 1, the States-Item bristled:

“District Attorney Jim Garrison should resign. He has . . . abused the
vast powers of his office. He has perverted the law rather than prosccuted it. ...
Clay L. Shaw has been vindicated, but the damage to hiss@patation caused
by Mr. Garrison’s witch hunt may never be repaired. It is all too shameful. . ..

“Mr. Carrison himself should now be brought to the bar (& answer for his

BY WARREN ROGEF

- CHIEF, LOOK WASHINC I oue
¢ A (5

R4 /M v

homosexu
cared oni

[a an
\\:x: lulkcd
arrested o
ul- 1O h(li
French ¢
and wood:



-

L

.

L

]

POVSIPY WP P VI
TS

~-o\=

C ,Jﬂ-—‘x ]
1 ;
L i L
i v

T

ot A

PALYIY Y VIV Y

G

e

m
=)

PSEYORT VAN PRIV I
S U —

POTRORURNVIRI N

1+ s s e

artm s b Akt e

G

N~ -

PPN PP

IOTHER AND SUBVERTED OUR LEGAL SYSTEM

AY

conduct. The jury has spoken. Clay
Shaw is innocent.

“And Mr. Garrison stands re-
vealed for what he is—a man with-
out principle who would pervert the
legal process to his own ends.”

Garrison was undismayed. Two
days later, he filed a newindictment
against Shaw, this time on charges
of perjury. And nobody did any-
thing about it. Private polls showed
Garrison could easily win nomina-
tion for DA, equal to election, in the
November 8 Democratic primary,
and perhaps even for Mayor. Else-
where in the world, Garrison may
be the Emperor without clothes—
exposed as incompetent and irre-
sponsible. But not in New Orleans.
In a month of knocking about my
old hometown and sifting the em-
bers of the Garrison-Shaw debacle,
I kept running into the same, trust-
ing, hopeful phrase—~word for word,
as if memorized at some Orwellian
mass-rally rehearsal:

“Well, I don’t know. . ..
Jim must have something.”

That “something” was never
produced in court, after two years
of talk about secret evidence—most
of it cannily put out on Fridays for
leisurely weekend consumption. Yet
it has wrecked Clay Shaw’s life.
Once moderately well-off, Shaw at
56 is broke and in debt and has
come out of retirement in quest of a
job. Once highly respected, he goes
about the city still, determinedly
cheerful but winging under the
stares, usually from rubbernecking
tourists in the French Quarter,
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conduct. The jury has spoken. Clay
Shaw is innocent.

“And Mr. Garrison stands re-
vealed for what he is—a man with-
out principle who would pervert the
legal process to his own ends.”

Garrison was undismayed. Two
days later, he filed a newindictment
against Shaw, this time on charges
of perjury. And nobody did any-’
thing about it. Private polls showed
Garrisdn could easily win nomina-
tion for DA, equal to election, in the
November 8 Democratic primary,
and perhaps even for Mayor. Else-
where in the world, Garrison may -
be the Emperor without clothes—
exposeds'as incompetent: and irre- - smass
sponsible. But not in New Orleans. =~
In a month of knocking about my
old hometown and sifting the em-
bers of the Garrison-Shaw debacle, v
I kept running into the same, trust- BIR
ing, hopeful phrase—word for word, 1 &
as if memorized at some Orwellian
mass-rally rehearsal:

“Well, I don’t know. . . . Big
Jim must have something.”

That “something” was never
produced in court, after two years
of talk about secret evidence—most
of it cannily put out on Fridays for §
leisurely weekend consumption. Yet i
it has wrecked Clay Shaw’s life. :
Once moderately well-off, Shaw at
56 is broke and in debt and has
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come out of retirement in quest of a
job. Once highly respected, he goes T L
about the city still, determinedly -— : ’
cheerful but wincing under the i
stares, usually from rubbernecking H
tourists in the French Quarter, a
where he lives, but also from old .
friends. He is the local two-headed :
‘ calf, notorious the rest of his days. :
- His reputation as a genteel, discreet ; :
supinely obedicnt to the  homosexual was once accepted with forbéarance. Laissez-faire New Orleans
: silence immediately. In  cared only that he lived with dignity. Now the gossips snigger.
Aled: In an interview, Shaw spoke sadly but without rancor about his ordeal. '
1. He has . . . abused the ~ We talked in his carriage-house home at 1313 Dauphine Street, where he was ‘
ther than prosccuted it....  arrested on March 1, 1967, two years to the day before his acquittal. It is one :
- to his reputation caused of 16 houses in the Vieux Carré that Shaw, once hailed as a “one-man
i. [tis all too shameful. ... French Quarter restoration society,” has rehabilitated. There is a kitchen __g v
.o the bar to answer for his and good-size living room downstairs, with' a broad staircase winding to a ) #

BY WARREN ROGERS ’ continued O
CHIEF., LOOK WASHINGTON BUREAU
Loox 82669 93
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CLAY SHAW conTtinuep

bedroom and bathroom upstairs. The living room has 2 beamed ceiling, pale-
green-silk wall covering, and French doors that open onto a brick-fenced
patio with a fountain. There are also a built-in bookcase, a number of large
paintings, and, on the polished cork floor, a scattering of Oriental rugs. All

in all, it is a warm, friendly place. Shaw was unabashedly proud of it. A few

days later, he sold it, to raise cash to pay his bills.

As we talked, it struck me as ludicrous that Garrison’s witnesses had
been so generally unsure in describing Shaw. His appearance is not easily
forgotten. He is six-four, deep-chested and broad-shouldered. His face -is
square, with a flared nose, and his hair is silver, close<cropped and rather
kinky. His eyes aresa startlingly pale blue, emphasized by the kindagf tan
usually kept up by sun in the summer and sun lamp in the winter. He spoke
matter-of-factly, deep-voiced, at times almost mumbling. He seemed worn
out. I asked him how he felt about Garrison.

“Personally, I think he’s quite ill, mentally,” Shaw replied. “He was, as

. you know, discharged from the Army after a diagnosis of ‘anxiety’and told to
take psychotherapy. I know he has been to a number of analysts. I think,
basically, he is getting worse all the time. I think there is a division of his -

mind. With one half of his mind, he is able to go out and fabricate evi-
dence, and then by some osmosis, he is able to convince the other half that the
fabrication is the truth. And then, I think, he believes it implicitly.”

Shaw could recall nothing he did that might have gained Garrison’s
enmity. He knew Garrison prior to his arrest, but “never had a drink with
him or a meal or any conversation.” Once, he said, he had sat at the next
restaurant table from Garrison and his wife, and Garrison “was drunk and
got drunker and drunker and more abusive toward his wife and finally threw
a glass of wine in her face.” Garrison knew he was a witness to that; S said.

I asked him why he seemed so dispassionate about Garrison, why he was
not completely bitter. *

“If he’s really as sick as I believe him to be, then what's the point, you
know? But if you ask, ‘Shouldn’t something be done about it?’ then I would
say he should be removed from public life. And this I don’t see imminent,
without any real change in conditions.”

No change in conditions is forecast. In the current climate of the litile
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bedroom and bathroom upstairs. The living room has a beamedxeiling, pale
green-silk wall covering, and French doors that open onto a brick-fenced
patio with a fountain. There are also a built-in bookcase, a number of large
pamtm"s, and, on the polished cork floor, a scattering of Oriental ru“s..All
in all, it is a warm, friendly place. Shaw was unabashedly proud of it. A few
days later, he sold it, to raise cash to pay his bills.

As we talked, it struck me as ludicrous that Garrison’s witnesses had
been so "enerally unsure in describing Shaw. His appearance is not easily
forgotten. He is six-four, deep-chested and broad-shouldered. His faceis’
square, with a flared nose, and his hair is silver, close-cropped and rather
kinky. His eyes are a starllm«ly pale blue, emphasized by the kind of tan
usually kept up by sun in the summer and sun lamp in theﬂater. He spoke
matter-of-factly, deep-voiced, at times almost mumbling. He seemed worn
out. I asked him how he felt about Garrison.

“Personally, I think he’s quite ill, mentally,” Shaw replied. “He was, as

. you know, discharged from the Army after a diagnosis of ‘anxiety’ and told to

take psychotherapy I know he has been to a number of analysts. I think,
basically, he is getting worse all the time. I think there is a division of his
mind. With one half of his mind, he is able to go out and fabricate evi-
dence, and then by some osmosis, he is able to convince the other half that the
fabrication is the truth. And then, I think, he believes it implicitly.”

Shaw could recall nothing he did that might have gained Garrison’s
enmity. He knew Garrison prior to his arrest, but “never had a drink with
him or a meal or any conversation.” Once, he said, he had sat at the next
restaurant table from Garrison and his wife, and Garrison “was drunk and
got drunker and drunker and more abusive toward his wife and finally threw
a glass of wine in her face.” Garrison knew he was a witness to that, Shaw said.

I asked him why he seemed so dispassionate about Garrison, why he was
not completely bitter.

“If he’s really as sick as [ believe him to be, then what s the point, you
know? But if you ask, ‘Shouldn’t something be done aboutjt?’ then I woulid
say he should be removed from public hfe. And this [ don t see imminent,
without any real change in conditions.”

No change in condmons is forecast. In the current climate of the litile
fellow’s frustmuon over Federal authority—doubly strong in the South Dbe-
cause of civil rights resentments—Big Jim is a giant indeed. For did he not
accuse them all, directly or by nuance, of complicity in President Kennedy’s
murder? The FBt, the c1a, the Justice Department, and even Lyndon B . John-

son? His slashmg, quotable rhetoric and his flare for the dramatic have made
him a folk hero, much as those qualities sanctifted Huey Long in the 1930’s,
when the Kingfish challenged Franklin D. Roosevelt and published a hook
smugly entitled, My First Days in the White House. Do Garrison’s ambitions
soar that high? Perhaps. It is known that he accepted a $2,000 campaizn con-
tribution, with promises of much more, from young rightists who want him
for President. Is he thinking of taking on his old political pal, Gov. Johu J.
McKeithen? Possibly. McKeithen once called him the strongest politician
in the state and fears him enough to have coughed up $5408Q-for his Kennedy
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.5 Garrison insists there is no mob

in New Orleans. But he lives

in this handsome white house built
by Frank Occhipinti (above),

1 afront for and partner of Carlos

N

Marcello, the local boss of
the Mafia. The DA got it for
"=~ g bargain §65,000. Occhipinii lives

L S,

T e ian shie i e 0 the old-brick house next door.

investigation. Has he returned to his old dream of replacing Allen J. Ellender,
Louisiana’s aging senior U.S. senator? Nobody knows. A big billboard above
Canal Street, New Orleans’ broad, marble-sidewalked main thoroughfare,
says simply: “Vote for Jim Garrison.” It omits the office he seeks.

Garrison was born November 20, 1921, in Denison, Jowa. His parents

“were divorced when he was about twe, and his mother took him to Chicago.

They moved to New Orleans when he was about ten. After one year at Tulane
University, he was called to active duty with the National Guard in January,

1941, serving as an artillery officer and pilot until his discharge in March,
'1946. From then until July 24, 1951, when he went back on active duty at his

own request, he earned an undergraduate and a law degree at Tulane, prac-
ticed law for a while and worked briefly for the FBi. *

He was relieved from active duty on October 31, 1951, and discharged,
eflective January 9, 1952, for “physical disability.” Doctors at Brooke Army
Hospital in Texas found he was suffering from a chronic, moderate anxiety
reaction, manifested by chronic hypochondriasis, exhaustion syndrome, gas-
trointestinal discomfort and a strange allergy to lint, especially wool lint. He
also was found to have a mother dependency. He was diagnosed as totally
incapacitated for military service and moderately impaired for civilian life.
Long-term psychotherapy was recammended. In 1955, at his request, his
medical history was waived and he was reinstated in the National Guard as a
captain. He became a major in 1959 and a lieutenant colonel in 1964.

OON AFTER BECOMING DA seven years ago, Garrison launched a crack-
down on French Quarter homosexuals and the “gay” bars they
frequented. He followed up with a drive against Bourbon Street
striptease joints, padlocking some, forcing others to close, causing
still others to curb B-drinking and prostitution. He thus gained
national prominence as a fighting DA and, along the way, got into
brawls with Orleans Parish’s Criminal District Court judges, Mayor

Victor H. Schiro, the New Orleans police and the Louisiana legislature. He

beat them or fought to a standofl, and thereby won more strength—and more

fear—than any of them.
By late 1966, Garrison was ready for bigger game: The Warren Com-
mission and its finding that Lee Harvev Oswald. actine alone. fired the shots
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investigation. Has he returned to his old dream of replacing Allen J. Ellender,
Louisiana’s aging senior U.S. senator? Nobody knows. A big billboard above
Canal Street, New Orleans’ broad, marble-sidewalked main thoroughfare,
says simply: “Vote for Jim Garrison.” It omits the office he secks.

-Garrison was born November 20, 1921, in Denison, lowa. His parents

“were divorced when he was about two, and his mother took him to Chicago.

They moved to New Orleans when he was about ten. After one year at Tulane
University, he was called to active duty with the National Guard in January,
1941, serving as an artillery officer and pilot until his discharge in March,

1946. From then until July 24, 1951, when he went back on active duty at his 4

own request, he earned an undergraduate and a law degree at T'ulane, prac-
ticed law for a while and worked bneﬂy for the FBI.

He was relieved from active duty on October 31, 1951, and discharged,
effective January 9, 1952, for “physical disability.” Doctors at Brooke Army
Hospital in Texas found he was suffering from a chronic, moderate anxiety
reaction, manifested by chronic hypochondriasis, exhaustion syndrome, gas-
trointestinal discomfort and a strange allergy to lint, especially wool lint. He
also was found to have a mother dependency. He was diagnosed as totally

" incapacitated for military service and moderately impaired for civilian life.

Long-term psychotherapy was recammended. In 1955, at his request, his
medical history was waived and he was reinstated in the National Guard as a
captain. He became a major in 1959 and a lieutenant colonel in 1964.°

OON AFTER BECOMING DA seven years ago, Garrison launched a crack-
down on French Quarter homosexuals and the “gay” bars they
frequented. He followed up with a drive against Bourbon Street
striptease joints, padlocking some, forcing others to close, causing
still others to curb B-drinking and prostitution. He thus gained
national prominence as a fighting DA and, along the way, got into
brawls with Orleans Parish’s Criminal District Court judges, Mayor

Victor H. Schiro, the New Orleans police and the Louisiana legislature. He

beat them or fought to a standoff, and thereby won more strength—and more

fear—than any of them.

By late 1966, Garrison was ready for bigger game: The Warren Com-
mission and its finding that Lee Harvey Oswald, acting alone, fired the shots
that killed President Kennedy in Dallas on November 22, 1963. Encoaraged
by Louisiana U.S. Sen. Russell B. Long, and bending an ear to various un-
savory informers, he decided the assassination was a conspiracy hatched in
New Orleans and involving Cuban refugees, Oswald and others.

One of the first to be fingered was David W. Ferrie. A strange man—he -

had no hair on his body and wore pasted-on eyebrows and a wispy red wig—
Ferrie was a pilot, a student of medicine and religion, a self-styled psychol-
ogist and philosopher, a hypnotist, a pianist and a homosexual. It was said
he had helped train soldiers for a Cuban invasion and had even fire-bombed

Cuba. He made speeches denouncing the Kennedy Administration’s disastrous.

botching of the Bay of Pigs invasion. Garrison kept Ferrie under surveillance
but told newsmen he was unimportant. Yet, when Ferrie was found dead on
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chruary 22 1967, of a cerebral hemorrhage, he suddenly became, in Gar-
rison’s words, ¢

On March 1, 1967, the day Ferrie was buried, Big Jim made h)s*
arrest: Clay Shaw, former managing director of the Tnternational Trade®
Mart, a much-honored civic leader and pillar of New Orleans society.. Aw
they led Shaw away in handcufls, police confiscated from his home, among
other things, whips, rope, pieces of leather, a chain, and a black hood and
cape. Sh’xw said they were from Mardi Gras costumes he had worn over the
years, and others later corroborated this. But the explanation never caught
up with the implication.

William Gurvich, chief investigator for Garrison until he quit in shock
over his methods, like other ex-aides who soured on Big Jim, often pondered
how he linked Shaw with the case. The most behevable explanation, judging.
by Garrison’s comments to his stafl, is this: Dean Andrews, a roly-poly,
Runyonesque attorney who once represented Oswald in New Orleans, told- |
the Warren Commission that while ill at Hotel Dieu hospital shortly
President Kennedy’s assassination, he received a call. The telephoner, he

"said, was a Clay Bertrand, who asked if he would represent Oswald in Dallas.

Andrews later identified Eugene C. Davis, a tavern keeper, as Bertrand, but
Davis denied it, and Andrews finally admitted he had made up the name.
Garrison, however, took the name “Clay” and reasoned that, since Shaw’s
first name was Clay, Shaw was therefore Bertrand. He proceeded on that in-
credible premise. In Las Vegas, where he is fond of going, he told a reporter,
“This won’t be the first time I've arrested somebody and then built my case
afterward.” And he had himself a patsy, a man whose sex life would provoke
prejudice against him and who would find it difficult to fight back. It was a
perfect setup for fraud and persecution. He went ahead.

IKE THE LATE Sen. Joseph- McCarthy, who believed in guilt by asso-
ciation, Garrison sought to demonstrate that anybody who lived or
worked near somebody must have associated with him. To that end, he

i tinkered with elaborate “propinquity tables.” Yet, just as McCarthy

1 never found one Communist in the State Department, Garrison never
1_‘ proved any guilt by propinquity. He failed to produce any evidence

k.2 that any of.the three accused as conspirators knew each other at alls.

even with Oswald and Ferrie conveniently dead. Nor did he ever come close

to his uppermost goal, proving that President Kennedy was shot from the
front and not from the rear by Oswald, who he often said, “did not kill any-

one that day in Dallas.”
Garrison’s case against Shaw boiled down o two main charges:

That, at a meeting in Ferrie’s uptown New Orleans apartment in Septem-

ber, 1963, Shaw conspired with Ferrie, Oswald and others to murder John I
Kennedy, with the prosecution’s star witness, Perry Raymond Russo, listen-
ing in but not taking part in the conspiracy.

That, at a party in a French Quarler apartment in June, 1963, Shaw,
Ferrie and others talked about killing President Kennedy.

Day by day, as the trial developed, the case collapsed.

Russo, a 27-year-old insurance and Great Books of the Western World
salesman, at first testified that he had indeed listened to Kennedy assassi-
nation plotting by Shaw, Ferrie and Oswald at Ferrie’s apartment. But, under
cross-examination, he revealed that Garrison’s stafl had hypnotized him, gisaa-
him Sodium Pentothol, “truth serum,”
and steady rehearsal, taught him his story. Russo admitted, under questiort-
ing by defense counsel E Irvin Dymond, that the meeting he described at
Ferric’s was a harmless “bull session,” not a cabalistic conspiracy. At one
point, when Dymond kept using the term, Russo objected, “1 don’t use that
word ‘bull session’—] would say, ‘shooting the breeze.” ”” Later, he snapped, “l

never saxd anylhm" aboul a conspiracy—I didn’t sit in on any conspiracies.”
SN R PISE S hon and wavwr wwac o 1 00 Lward memarandum

‘one of history’s most important individuals.” RS

and, through posthypnotic suggestion

party. Russo replicd 1
believed in God—*“an a
the conversation a1 Fei
conver=ation, in which
or how 10 defraud ins
that it was all very vaz

~Russo concluded }
as o whether he was t!

" and suggesting that, i

Shaw, he might be bet

monished Russo to tel

O’Donncll reporte
District'Attorney Jame
the presence of Garri:
DA, Russo denied he h
on O’Donnell to agree

Sciambra, a few
with Russo in 1967,
Rouge for three hour:
but never once did he
Oswald, Shaw or “Clu
long after he knew it «
trying to explain aw:’
errors and omissions

Charles Spiesel, (
room with his report o
where, he said, Shaw,
nedy. But the good -
dcfense, aware despit
$4,000 of its meager
background in New Y
Spiesel in, put him on
his return the same d:

Spiesel readily t
been involuntarily hy
as relatives, and that
bothered, he said, by 1
and Communists. If
should have been—fo
following him, he as
DA’s men were on his

When Spiesel, a
thought he could find
to let him try. New O
press, speclators and
in the French Quarte
quited. Undaunted,
time t/iey have done t

There were oth
failed to convince thc

A mailman who
Clem Bertrand to th’
defense, he promptly

A confessed he:
tion, he saw Shaw a
ever, he never satisf:
to risk a “fix” in puh

An airport host
a vip registration be



ST TRIPRUR VU

T PR RS

WIHLAII VUL VICH, CLULICL 1IIVUDLGUiws ave weiaasven o
over his methods, like other ex-aides who soured on Big Ti im, often pondered -3
how he linked Shaw with the case. The most believable explanation, judging
by Garrison’s comments to his staff, is this: Dean Andrews, a roly-poly,
Runyonesque attorney who once represented Oswald in New Orleans, told
the Warren Commission that while ill at Hotel Dieu hospital shortly after
President Kennedy’s assassination, he received a ca}l. The telephoner, he
said, was a Clay Bertrand, who asked if he would represent Oswald in Dallas.
Andrews later identified Eugene C. Davis, a tavern keeper, as Bertrand, but
Davis denied it, and Andrews finally admitted he had made up the name.
Garrison, however, took the name “Clay” and reasoned that, since Shaw’s
first name was Clay, Shaw was therefore Bertrand. He proceeded on that in-
credible premise. In Las Vegas, where he is fond of going, he told a repo&
“This won't be the first time I’ve arrested somebody and then built my
afterward.” And he had himself a patsy, a man whose sex life would provekg:
prejudice against him and who would find it difficult to fight back. It was a
perfect setup for fraud and persecution. He went ahead..

“JIKE THE LATE Sen. Joseph McCarthy, who believed in guilt by asso-
{ ciation, Garrison sought to demonstrate that anybody. who lived or
worked near somebody must have associated with him. To that end, he
tinkered with elaborate “propinquity tables.” Yet, just as McCarthy
never found one Communist in the State Department, Garrison never
proved any guilt by propinquity. He failed to produce any evidence ’
that any of the three accused as conspjrators knew each other at all__

- even with Oswald and Ferrie conveniently dead.-Nor did he ever come clowes=:
to his uppermost goal, proving that President Kennedy was shot from the

front and not from the rear by Oswald, who he often said, “did not kill any-
one that day in Dallas.”

Garrison’s case against Shaw boiled down to two main charges:

That, at a meeting in Ferrie's uptown New Orleans apartment in Septem-
ber, 1963, Shaw conspired with Ferrie, Oswald and others to murder John I.

" Kennedy, with the prosecution’s star witness, Perry Raymond Russo, listen-

ing in but not taking part in the conspiracy.

That, at a party in a French Quarter apartment in June, 1963, Shaw,
Ferrie and others talked about killing President Kennedy.

Day by day, as the trial developed, the case collapsed.

Russo, a 27-year-old insurance and Great Books of the Western World
salesman, at first testified that he had indeed listened to Kennedy assassi-
nation plotting by Shaw, Ferrie and Oswald at Ferrie’s apartment. But, under
cross-examination, he revealed that Garrison’s staff had hypnotized him, given
him Sodium Pentothol, “truth serum,” and, through posthypnotic suggestion
and steady rehearsal, taught him his story. Russo admitted, under question-
ing by defense counsel E Irvin Dymond, that the meeting he described at
Ferric’s was a harmless “bull session,” not a cabalistic conspiracy. At Qe
point, when Dymond kept using the term, Russo objected, “I don’t use that
word ‘bull session’—I would say, ‘shooting the breeze.’ ” Later, he snapped, “¥
never said anything about a conspiracy—I didn’t sit in on any conspiracies.”

Kept secret by Garrison, then and now, was a 1,000-word memorandum
—a copy of which went to him before Russo took the stand—f{rom Sgt. Edward
O’Donnell, a 17-year veteran of the New Orleans Police Department and
operator of its polygraph (lie detector). In the memo, O'Donnell said he
tried twice in 1967, on June 16 and June 19, to give Russo a polyzraph test.
Each time, he said, the results were so erratic that he concluded Russo was
either “under general nervous tension™ or intended to lie. With the machine
disconnected, O’Donnell said, he asked Russo if Shaw was at the purported
“plot party” in Ferrie’s apartment.

“Do you want to know the truth?”” Russo responded. When O’Donnell
replied, “Yes,” Russo said, “I don’t know if he was there or not.” O’Donnell,
commenting that Shaw was not the type one could casily forget, demanded a
“Yes” or “No " and Russo said he would have to say **No.” 0’Dounell asked
why, then had he positively identified Shaw as havm" been at the Ferrie
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party. Russo replied that Dymond had “turned me on” by asking il he
believed in God—“an area which I am highly sensitive about.” Asked about
the conversation at Ferrie’s, Russo told O’Donnell it sounded like a routine

. conversation, in which people sit around and talk about the perfect murder,

or how to defraud insurance companies without ever intending to act, and’
that it was all very vague in his mind as to who said what. -

Russo concluded by saying he would like to meet Shaw, to size him up
as to whether he was the kind of person who could participate in such a plot,
and suggesting that, if he knew what other evidence Garrison had against
Shaw, he might be better able to come to a decision himself. O’Donnell ad-
monished Russo 1o tell the truth, regardless.

O'Donnell reported all this on June 19, 1967, to Garrison and Assistant
District Attorney James Alcock, chief prosecutor at the Shaw trial. Later, in
the presence of Garrison, Alcock and Andrew Sciambra, another assistant
DA, Russo denied he had said what O’Donnell reported. Pressure was brought . .+
on O’Donnell to agree he had misunderstood Russo, but he refused. R

Scnambra, a few months out of law school when he made initial contact, Py
with Russo in 1967, came a cropper too. He interviewed Russo in Baton
Rouge for three hours and wrote a 3,500-word memo to Garrison about it;
but never once did he mention any conspiracy meeting at Ferrie’s involving
Oswald, Shaw or “Clay Bertrand”—the name Garrison tried to pin on Shaw
long after he knew it existed only in Dean Andrews’ imagination. Sciambra,
trying to explain away the omission, has claimed he made more than 30
errors and omissions in the most important memo he ever wrote in his life.

Charles Spiesel, Garrison’s big “surprise’” witness, impressed the court-
room with his report on a party in June, 1963, at a French Quarter apartment,
where, he said, Shaw, Ferrie and others talked about killing President Ken-
nedy. But the good impression evaporated under cross-examination. The
defense, aware despite Garrison’s secrecy that Spiesel was to testify, spent
$4,000 of its meager resources to have a private detective investigate his
background in New York City. The results helped explain why Carnson flew
presel in, put him on the stand within two hours, and had a ticket ready for
his return the same day.

Spiesel readily testified, to Dymond’s gentle questioning, that he had
been involuntarily hypnotized about 50 times by enemies sometimes- posing
as relatives, and that his sex life had been adversely affected thereby. He was
bothered, he said, by the New York police, private detectives, rival accountants e
and Communists. If Garrison was not aware of Spiesel’s aberrations, he = __
should have been—for Spiesel testified that once, when he sensed somebody
following him, he asked Garrison’s office for an affadavit that none of the
DA’s men were on his tail.

When Spiesel, after carefully describing the *“‘plot” apartment, said he
thought he could find it again,Judge Edward A. Haggerty, Jr., quickly agreed
to let him try. New Orleans thereupon had itself another parade—court, jury,
press, spectators and all, bused to the general vicinity of Clay Shaw’s home
in the French Quarter. Spiesel’s search, as all by then expected, went unre-
quited. Undaunted, Spiesel complained to a reporter: “This isn’t the first
time they have done this to me.”

There were other charges, and prosecution witnesses, but they, too,
failed to convince the jury. The witnesses included:

A mailman who swore he delivered letters addressed to Clay Shaw and a
Clem Bertrand to the same address. But, when fed a fictitious name by the
defense, he promptly said yes, he had delivered letters to that one too. —F—

A confessed heroin addict who said that while giving himself an injec-  _
tion, he saw Shaw and Oswald talking on the New Orleans lakefront. How- *
ever, he never satisfactorily explained why he left the privacy of his dwelling
to risk a “fix” in public.

An airport hostess who testified she saw Shaw sign “Clay Bertrand” to
a VIP registration book—on the bottom line of a page, where it could easily
have been wrilten in at any time. Two handwriting experls said the signature
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District Attorney James Alcock, chief prosecutor at the Shaw trial. Later, in
the presence of Garrison, Alcock and Andrew Sciambra, another assistant
DA, Russo denied he had said what O’Donnell reported. Pressure was brought
on O’Donnell to agree he had misunderstood Russo, but he refused.
Sciambra, a few months out of law school when he made initial contact
with Russo in 1967, came a cropper too. He interviewed Russo in Baton
Rouge for three hours and wrote a 3,500-word memo to Garrison about it;
but never once did he mention any conspiracy meeting at Ferrie’s involving
Oswald, Shaw or “Clay Bertrand”—the name Garrison tried to pin on Shaw
long after he knew it existed only in Dean Andrews’ imagination. Sciambra,
trying to explain away the omission, has claimed he made more than 30

errors and omissions in the most important memo he ever wrote in his life.,

Charles Spiesel, Garrison’s big “surprise” witness, impressed the court-
room with his report on a party in June, 1963, at a French Quarter apartment,
where, he said, Shaw, Ferrie and others talked about killing President Ken-
nedy. But the good impression evaporated under cross-examination. The
defense, aware despite Garrison’s secrecy that Spiesel was to testify, spent
$4,000 of its meager resources to have a private detective investigate his
background in New York City. The results helped explain why Garrison flew
Spiesel in, put him on the stand within two hours, and had a ticket ready for
his return the same day.

Spiesel readily testified, to Dymond s gentle questxomnf', that he had

been involuntarily hypnotized about 50 times by enemies sometimes-posing .-+

as relatives, and that his sex life had been adversely affected thereby. He was

bothered, he said, by the New York police, private detegtives, rival accountants ; ‘..,

and Communists. If Garrison was not aware of Spiesel’s aberrations, he
should have been—for Spiesel testified that once, when he sensed somebody
following him, he asked Garrison’s office for an affadavit that none of the
DA’s men were on his tail. .

When Spiesel, after carefully describing the “plot” apartment, said he
thought he could find it again,Judge Edward A. Haggerty, Jr., quickly agreed
to let him try. New Orleans thereupon had itself another parade—court, jury,
press, spectators and all, bused to the general vicinity of Clay Shaw’s home

in the French Quarter. Spiesel’s search, as all by then expected, went unre- .

quited. Undaunted, Spiesel complained to a reporter: “This isn’t the first
time they have done this to me.”

There were other charges, and prosecution witnesses, but they, too,
failed to convince the jury. The witnesses included:

A mailman who swore he delivered letters addressed to Clay Shaw and a
Clem Bertrand to the same address. But, when fed a fictitious name by the
defense, he promptly said yes, he had delivered letters to that one too.

A confessed heroin addict who said that while giving himself an injec-

tion, he saw Shaw and Oswald talking on the New Orleans lakefront. How-’

ever, he never satisfactorily explained why he left the privacy of his dwelling
to risk a “fix” in public.

An airport hostess who testified she saw Shaw sign “Clay Bertrand” to
a VIP registration book—on the bottom line of a page, where it could easily
have been wrilten in at any time. Two handwriting experts said the signature
could not have been made by Shaw.

The town marshal and others from Clinton, La., who swore they saw or
thought they saw Shaw, Ferrie and Oswald together in Clinton in the summer
of 1963. They were positioned during the jury-selecting start of the trial so
as to get good and frequent looks at Shaw, who, they were prompted, “is the
gray-haired man you’ve told us about.”

As Garrison built his case, he took to looking over his shoulder for
enemies out to trap him or do him in. He talked of po<51ble phone taps by the
“Feebees,” meaning FBI men, and of potential Cuban assassins. Once, his
staff devised a code to thwart eavesdroppers, but Garrison could never master
it and it was dropped. He made up one of his own, and it became an office
joke. He hired bodyguards, and he asked a sturdy aide to stand between him
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Bng|m Garrison
~(left) xgﬁm‘ed the -Mob,
accused Shaw and
two dead men:in his
hunt fora JFK plot

those not for him.were against him. Unfriendlies  wrere hauled before the

grand jury and sometimes indicted for bribery T Soine-such. On May 17,
1967, he became so énraged at Walter Sheridan of nBc and Richard Townley
of wpsu-Tv for their nationally televised show exposing prosecution bribery
and perjury that he ordered them arrested, handcuffed and® beaten. The
order was given to William Gurvich, then his chief investigator. Gurvich re-
fused to carry it out. When Assistant DA James Alcock objected that there
were no. legal grounds for such arrests, Garrison chided, “Don’t be so legal-
istic.” Sheridan and Townley later were charged with bribery.

The incident was one of several that led Gurvich, a highly respected
private detective, to quit Garrison and help out Shaw’s defense. { Another was
a Garrison scheme, never executed, to raid the New Orlcans FBi ofiice with
red-pepper guns. ) Gurvich was arrested, of course, and charged with theft of
DA records. Alcock and another assistant DA, Charles Ward, had streng
doubts but muflled them and stayed on to the bitter end. At one point, Alcock
told Gurvich that if the two of them had been in New Orleans when Garrisor
arrested Shaw, the arrest would not have taken place. And Ward told Gurvici
the arrest was based on “raw political power.” Ward and Garrison have since
fallen out. Passed over for a judgeship, Ward quit Garrison on June 17 to
oppose him in the election for DA.

Garrison’s most persistent béte noire—at leasf™te one man who seems
to get his goat the most—is tenacious, thick-skinned_Aaron Kohn, managing
director of the Metropolitan Crime Commission of New Orleans. Garri-on
often boasts there is no organized crime in the city, and each time, ¥ohn
breaks out evidence from his voluminous files to show there is. Kohn caunot
remember how many times he has been hauled before the grand fury—drawn
heavily from among Garrison cronies at the New Orleans Athletic Club. the
DA’s regular hangout. But every time he faces the jury, Kohn {eels, Six Jint's
staff tries to trap him into perjury or a contempt citation. Last year, he
charged with contempt.

Perhaps it is because he insists the Mob does not operate in \l,\\’ Crleans
that Garrison did not look into one other opiion open to him in I4
sination probe. It was clear that Ferrie had connections with Cua....a plotting
the forcible overthrow of Castro, but it was equally weii known that he had
strong ties with Carlos Marcello, the local capo Mafia.

Ferrie worked as an investigator for G. Wray Gill, Marcellos at:orno;'.
knew Marcello and telephoned him several times';fKEre are indications that
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; and Shaw whenever they talked so as to protect him if Shaw took a swing. Marcello he
: One reporter remembers a call on Garrison at his home this way: “It the day Pre
M was like watching the late, late show—people coming and mm%& phone .. brought ay
i ringing every ten minutes. On the phone, Garrison sounded m«,.a Bingo . bratc the vi
| caller—B-16, N-37"—and so on. - with two ye
I ““It’s the on]) way I can talk to my people without the recl)ccs knowing  boeuf and:
my every slep,’ Garrison grinned when he sat down with me. “They’li ncver“?;_- talk withou
break this old Navy code I m using.’ a big-time
“His wife asked if it would be all right if she took the children forawalk. around Ne¢
He meditated a while and then said, ‘Oh, yes, I suppose so—they always sleep . deportatio
: late.’ I asked him who ‘they’ were, and he replied, . ‘There’s a torpedo from If it
: Havana after me, but they always slecp late.” ” _...claims, the
] At his oﬂiu:, besides having at least one room “bugged,” Garrison also ¢-.- conspiracy
had a “one-way” mirror mslalled and allowed some pholo«raphers to make skilled mu
pictures through it of Shaw and others being questioned. i racket-busi
: In dealmfr ‘with the press, Garrison apparently took the position that happy Cul.
. ; organized
: i \\ f ; y In pu

i an associat
he says do

f o Garri
.} BigJim Garrison five chilcs
j (left)ignored the Mab, g™

x4~ i accused Shawand $52.060.
' . . -, , ; \ . ' . Casano,'_d].
1 ‘// = ¢ ] twodeadmeninhis  peAro
/¢ | hunt fora JFK plot oo De
old home.
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1 . those not for him were against him. Unfriendlies were hauled=before the a partner’
. grand jury and sometimes indicted for bribery or some-such. On May 17, Occhipint
o 1967, he became so enraged at Walter Sheridan of NBc and Richard Townley ness cnter
; of wpsu-Tv for their nahonally televised show exposing prosecution bribery others, Iiv
and per]ury that he ordered them arrested, handcuffed and beaten. The real estat

order was given to William Gurvich, then his chief investigator. Gurvich re- Marcello,
) . fused to carry it out. When Assistant DA James Alcock ob]ected that there in the Ne
Tl ' were no.legal grounds for such arrests, Garrison chided, “Don’t be so legal- Gan
g istic.” Sheridan and Townley later were charged with bribery. Vegas. In
’ : * The incident was one of several that led Gurvich, a highly respected picked uj
g private deteclive, to quit Garrison and help out Shaw’s defense. (Another was employee
1 a Garrison scheme, never executed, to raid the New Orlcans ¥B1 ofiice with questioni
1 red-pepper guns.) Gurvich was arrested, of course, and charged with theft of and drive
;4: DA records. Alcock and another assistant DA, Charles Ward, had strong ably told
S doubts but mufiled them and stayed on to the bitter end. At ongapaint, Alcock Con
S told Gurvich that if the two of them had been in New Orleans when Garrison “one of U
; arrested Shaw, the arrest would not have taken place. And Ward tald Gurvich Inmigra

! the arrest was based on “raw political power.” Ward and Garrison have since years, G:

i fallen out. Passed over for a judgeship, Ward quit Garrison on June 17 to Orleans,
Bl oppose him in the election for DA. nessman.
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Marcello helped finance a gasoline station that Ferrie owned for a while. On
the day President Kennedy was assassinated, Gill won a Federal court case
brought against Marcello. Ferrie said he was in court that day, and, to cele-
brate the victory, drove on the spur of the moment to Houston and Galveston
with two young friends, Alvin Beauboeuf and Layton Martens. When Beau-

boeuf and Martens were arrested by Garrison’s men, they said they would not

talk without a lawyer and handed over the business card of Jack Wasserman,
a big-time Washington attorney who represents Marcello. And it was all
around New Orleans that when Marcello flew back from Guatemala after a
deportation, Ferrie piloted the plane.

I it was a conspiracy that killed President Kennedy, as Garrison
claims, the Cosa Nostra should have been a prime suspect. The Mafia is a
conspiracy, and it had the orgzanization, the assassination know-how, the
skilled manpower, and a motive: if nothing else, to rid itself of the President’s
racket-busting brother, Attorney General Robert E Kennedy. What the un-
happy Cuban refugees could gain is unclear, and they were and are about as
organized and dxsc:plmed as a kindergarten fire drill.

In public records, sometimes onl) thinly obscured, it is possxble to see
an association between the big, bluff, moralizing DA and the organized crime
he says does not exist. For example:

Garrison, whose salary as DA is $17,500 a year, lives with his wife and
five children in a spacious, handsomely furnished, upper-middle-class home
at 4600 Owens Blvd. He bought it on November 24, 1965—four years after
he had announced he was broke and owed $9,000 in campaign debts—for
$65,000. Terms were $13,000 in cash, the balance by promissory note of
$52,000, payable in monthly installments of $335.10. The seller, Peter J.
Casano, apparently lost $2,500 on the deal. He had bought the land the previ-
ous April 5 for $18,500 cash and had borrowed $49,000 to pay the contractor,
Frank Occhipinti, for building the house—a total of $67,500.

Despite the bargain he got from Casano, Garrison must have had a
financial load for a while. It took him unti] June 27, 1956, to get rid of his
old home, bought in 19562, at 1332 Crescent St., and so, for about seven
months, he faced monthly mortgage payments there of $171.95 in addition to
the $335.10 for the new house.

Garrison, Casano and Occhipinti are no strangers. Casano is a lawyer,
a partnes with Frank Occhipinti’s brothers in’ the law firm of Occhipinti,
Occhipinti, Casano and Kunz, and is associated with several Occhipinti busi-
ness enterprises. Frank Occhipinti, besides building houses for Garrison and
others, lives next door to Garrison, at 4558 Owens Blvd., and has extensive
real estate and other business holdings, including partnerships with Carlos
Marcello, who owns considerable real estate as well as heading up the Mafia
in the New Orleans area.

‘Garrison indirectly énjoyed Marcello’s hospitality at least once in Las
‘Vegas. In 1967, the DA told reporters his expenses at the gambling spa were

- picked up by Mario Marino, a devoted “button man” (flunky) and one-time

employee of Marcello. Marino, onice summoned home by investigators for
questioning, was met at New Orleans’ airport by Marcello’s brother Joseph
and driven to Marcello’s home in nearby Covington, where the boss presum-
ably told him what to say. The Far had a tail on them all the way.
Confidential records of the New Orleans police describe Marcello as
“one of the most notorious underworld figures in the country,” and the U.S.
Immigration and Naturalization Service has been trying to deport him for
years. Garrison, stoutly maintaining there is no organized crime in New
Orleans, described Marcello in a taped NBC interview as “a respectable busi-
nessman.” Mafia-watchers among lawmen got a howl out of that.

his ])rolhcr Rosarlo (“Roy ), set up a partnership in late 1952
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claims, the Cosa Nostra should have been a prime suspect. 1uc mana w w
conspiracy, and it had the organization, the assassination know‘how, the
skilled manpower, and a motive: if nothing else, to rid itself of the President’s
racket-busting brother, Attorney General Robert F. Kennedy. What the un-
happy Cuban refugees could gain is unclear, and they were and are about as
organized and disciplined as a kindergarten fire drill.

In public records, sometimes only thinly obscured, it is possible to see
an association between the big, blufl, moralizing DA and the organized crime
he says does not exist. For example.

Garrison, whose salary as DA is $17,500 a year, lives with his wife and
five children in a spacious, handsomely furnished, upper-middle-class home
at 4600 Owens Blvd. He bought it on November 24, 1965—four years after
he had announced he was broke and owed $9,000 in campaign debts—for
$65,000. Terms were $13,000 in cash, the balance by promissory note of
$52,000, payable in monthly installments of $335.10. The seller, Peter J.
Casano, apparently lost $2,500 on the deal. He had bought the land the previ-
ous April 5 for $18,500 cash and had borrowed $49,C00 to pay the contractor,
Frank Occhipinti, for building the house—a total of $67,500.

Despite the bargain he got from Casano, Garrison must have had a
financial load for a while. It took him until June 27, 1956, to get rid of his
old home, bought in 1962, at 1332 Crescent St., and so, for about seven
months, he faced monthly mortgage payments there of $171.95 in addition to
the $335.10 for the new house.

Garrison, Casano and Occhipinti are no strangers. Casano is a lawyer,

a partner with Frank Occhipinti’s brothers in the law. ﬁrrg of Occh:pmtx,l

Occhipinti, Casano and Kunz, and is associated with several Occhipinti busi-
ness enterprises. Frank Occhipinti, besides building houses for Garrison and
others, lives next door to Garrison, at 4558 Owens Bivd., and has extensive
real estate and other business holdings, including partnerships with Carlos
Marcello, who owns considerable real estate as well as heading up the Mafia
in the New Orleans area.

‘Garrison indirectly énjoyed Marcello’s hospxtaluy at least once in Las
‘Vegas. In 1967, the DA told reporters his expenses at the gamblmg spa were
pl(,l\cd up by Mario Marino, a devoted “button man” (flunky) and one-time
“employee of Marcello. Vlarmo, once summoned home by investigators for
questioning, was met at New Orleans’ airport by Marcello’s brother Joseph
and driven to Marcello’s home in nearby Covington, where the boss presum-
ably told him what to say. The 81 had a tail on them all the way.

Confidential records of the New Orleans police describe Marcello as

“one of the most notorious underworld figures in the country,” and the U.S.

Immigration and Naturalization Service has been trying to deport him for
years. Garrison, stoutly maintaining there is no organized crime in New
Orleans, described Marcello in a taped NBC interview as “a respectable busi-
nessman.” Mafia-watchers among lawmen got a how! out of that.

JARCELLO AND IIIS BROTHER JOsEPH, together with Occhipinti and
his brother Rosario (“Roy™), set up a partnership in late 1952
and built the Town and Country Motel, on leased land along the
‘i | busy Airline Highway in Jefferson Parish, just outside New
i Orleans. Parish records show they sold it on February 1, 1964,
! | to Stevie Motel, Inc. The purchase price was $420,691.91 for
{ | the 100-unit motel and its adjoining restaurant. The president of
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Stevie turns out to be Marcello’s brother Joseph, and so there was no real
change in ownership at all. As late as February 26, 1968, Jefferson Parish tax
rolls listed Frank and Roy Occhipinti and Carlos Marcello as taxpayers of
record for the Town and Country Motel.

The motel serves as headquarters for another Marcello-Occhipinti enter-
prise, Southern Tours, Inc. Another brother of Carlos, Anthony Marcello, is a
partner in Southern Tours, which operates sight-seeing buses throughout the
city from about 30 motels along the Airline Hxthav The other partners are
Frank and Roy Occhipinti and Basil In«ras:m also a longtime Marcello

continued




1
.
K]
3

|

S Reaids e s

CLAY SHAW continueD

associate. In furtherance of the Occhipintis’ reputation as “money handlers”
for Marcello, Frank Occhipinti also is a partner with Anthony Marcello in
Marcello & Associates, a real estate and building firm.

Frank Occhipinti spends much of his time running the I\ownlownu
Motor Inn at 3900 Tulane Avenue in New Orleans. quano, the Occhipinti
lawyer, is listed as secretary-treasurer of the company. The Rowntowner’s
chief claim to fame these days is that .while Garrison drops in occasionally,
it is the almost m'fhtl) wateringhole of Judge Haggerty, who presided over
the Shaw trial. Haggerty |ncLed the Rowntowner as the place where the
trial’s jury would be housed and fed, with an automatic 15 percent tip for
service. He bypassed several motels closer to the court.

Ed Haggerty is, or was—depending upon how he reacts to this article—
an old-time neighborhood buddy of mine. We both grew up by the skin of
our teeth in a rou"h tough, battling, boozing, gamblmfr neighborhood along
the New Orlecans w alerfront called “The Irish Channel.” A Saturday m"ht
without a fistfight at Toots Powell’'s Half-and-Half Saloon (half cash and ha]f
uncollectible credit) was not worth remembering. A mostly Negro Federal
housing project has just about erased the Channel but anybody who has.read
Studs Lmugan will know what it was like there in those blustery days before
World War 1I changed everything. And anybody who has read The Last
Hurrah has come a lon" way toward understanding Ed Haggerty today.

1 waited for him at the Rowntowner bar acling on a tip that he was
there “ahnost every night from seven to nine.” Sure enou«rh about 7:10 he
came in, freshly barbered and in happy spirits. I told him ‘who I was and he
exuberantly pumped my hand, pounded my back and introduced me all
around—first to Frank Occhipinti, who was sipping tap beer and circling
about his place like a restless, friendly bear, and then to others. We reminisced
about the late 1930’s, when he was a law student and later an assistant district
attorney and I was a newspaper copyboy by night and indifferent college sti-
dent by day, and we congratulated ourselves on our escape from the b]eak fate
of so many-of our old pals, mired for life in the blue-collar hopelessness of
jobs with the railroad and on the waterfront. We laughed about how we used
to sit in somebody’s kitchen Saturday nights, and lay an economical “founda-
tion” before hitting the Half-and-Half and its dime-a-bottle beer. We would
sip Coke and drugslore bourbon while listening to The Hit Parade of the
week’s top songs on radio.

At the Rowntowner, the judge bought several rounds until, after a
phone call from his wife, he reluctantly left for home. I noticed that he had
become, like me, almost enurely gray-haired. 1 saw, too, that he was exceed-
ingly nervous, rubbing his hand roughly across his mouth, that he talked
almost nonstop and that he often gulped air like an emphysema sufferer. At
his insistence, I dropped by his chambers the next morning. He had promised
to talk about the Shaw case, but the press of his other business prevented
that. He did give me three scrolls, making my son and daughter and me hon-
orary citizens of New Orleans, and three little golden “key to the city”
charms. We talked about his younger brother Dan, another old friend of
mine, and about'Dan’s chances of winning election as clerk of the Criminal
District Court, a job held for many years by their father. And Ed showed
me a clipping of a news story about the day when, in open court but with

_the jury absent, he refused to accept a policeman as a witness against Shaw

because he was convinced the oflicer was lying. The story applauded his rul-
ing, which pleased Ed, but he objected to the reporter’s description of him
as “hard-drinking.” He growled, “I stayed away from the stufl all through
the trial, so help me.”

It was a warm, nostalgic visit. 1t did nothing, however, to detract from
the demonstrable truth that at the Rowntowner and elsewhere, there was a
cozy arrangement among judge, jury and prosecutor, with a front for the
Mob as host. And the defense was on the outside looking in.

Garrison had another kind of cozy arrangement: The source of his
proseculion funds. Angered that the first disclosure of his investigation came

when reporters read pul)hc records of his ﬁpendm:, he vowed to Lccp his
AV e 80 N
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our teeth in a rc;ugh, tough, battling, boozing, gambling neighbornood atong
the New Orleans waterfront called “The Irish Channel.” A.Saturday night
without a fistfight at Toots Powell’s Half-and-Half Saloon (half cash and half
uncollectible credit) was not worth remembering. A mostly Negro Federal
housing project has just about erased the Channel, but anybody who has read
Studs Lonigan will know what it was like there in those blustery days before
World War II changed everything. And anybody who has read The Last
Hurrah has come a long way toward understanding Ed Haggerty today.

I waited for him at the Rowntowner bar, acting on a tip that he was
there “alinost every night from seven to nine.” Sure enough, about 7:10 he
came in, freshly barbered and in happy spirits. I told him who I was and he

exuberantly pumped my hand, pounded my back and introduced me all

around—first to Frank Occhipinti, who was sipping tap beer and circling

about his place like a restless, friendly bear, and then to others. We reminisced

about the late 1930’s, when he was a law student and later an assistant district
attorney and [ was a newspaper copyboy by night and indifferent college stu-
dent by day, and we congratulated ourselves on our escape from the bleak fate
of so manyof our old pals, mired for life in the blue-collar hopelessness of
jobs with the railroad and on the waterfront. We laughed about how we used
to sit in somebody’s kitchen Saturday nights, and lay an economical “founda-
tion” before hilting the Half-and-Half and its dime-a-bottle beer. We would
sip Coke and drugstore bourbon while listening to The Hit Parade of the
week’s top songs on radio. - ‘ :

At _the Rowntowner, the judge bought several rounds until, after a

phone call from his wife, he reluctantly left for home..I noticed that he had - -
become, like me, almost entirely gray-haired. I saw, too, that he was exceed- ~

ingly nervous, rubbing his hand roughly across his mouth, that he talked
almost nonstop and that he often gulped air like an emphysema sufferer. At
his insistence, | dropped by his chambers the next morning. He had promised
to talk about the Shaw case, but the press of his other business prevented
that. He did give me three scrolls, making my son and daughter and me hon-
orary citizens of New Orleans, and three little golden “key to the city”
charms. We talked about his younger brother Dan, another old friend -of
mine, and about'Dan’s chances of winning election as clerk of the Criminal
District Court, a job held for many years by their father. And Ed showed
me a clipping of a news story about the day when, in open court but with
the jury absent, he refused to accept a policeman as a witness against Shaw
because he was convinced the oflicer was lying. The story applauded his rul-
ing, which pleased Ed, but he objected to the reporter’s description of him
as “hard-drinking.” He growled, “I stayed away from the stuff all through
the trial, so help me.”

[t was a warm, nostalgic visit. It did nothing, however, to detract from

the demonstrable truth that at the Rowntowner and elsewhere, there was a’

cozy arrangement among judge, jury and prosecutor, with a front for the
Mob as host. And the defense was on the outside looking in.

Garrison had another kind of cozy arrangement: The source of his
prosecution funds. Angered that the first disclosure of his investization came
when reporters read public records of his spending, he vowed to keep his
operations secret by using borrowed or contributed money. About 50 New
Orleans businessmen, many with political connections, obliged. They called
themselves Truth And Consequences, Inc., and, between February, 1967, aud
October, 1968, came up with about $77,000—including $5,000 from Gov-
ernor McKeithen. Apparently, the heaviest contributor, at between $25,000
and $30,000, was Willard E. Robertson, a Volkswagen dealer. Designated
head of T&C was Joseph M. Rault, Jr., president of Rault Petroleum Corp.
Garrison’s mail also brought in many small contributions.

Fven in easygoing New Orleans, some people wondered about the pro-
priety of privately financing a public investigation. Was the next step dicta-
tion by the money-providers of what and whom to investigate? One man
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By HAYNES JOIINSON
Star Staff Writer

NEW ORLEANS — Whatev-
er may come legally of Jim
Garrison’s Kenncdy conspira-
‘cy case, it is likely the find-
_*ings of the Warren Commis-
sion will be forever clouded by

. this trial.
Garrison is challenging the

basic conclusions of the com- -

, mission's report, that only one
man, Lee Harvey Oswald,
“fired ¢he £atal shots that-kified
John F. Kennedy; that a con-
spiracy did not exist; that the
President was killed by a
shot from the rear; that Texas
“Gov. John Connally was hit by
the same bullet that cntered
Kennedy's body; that Oswald
had no contact with others
who might have plotted the
. crime.

While
chief counsel for Clay Shaw,
who is on trial here on a con-
spiracy charge, maintains that
the findings of the Warren
Commission are irrelevant

(“we are not here to dcfend

the findings of the Warren
Commission™), hLe has been
forced to deal with the report
and to try and defend or ex-
plain what Garrison contends
are omissions from it.

Contention Contradicfed

knew mnor ever had laid eyes

on Oswald or David W. Fertie,

the third alleged conspirator,
was ccntradicted by the testi-
mony of the first witnesses
called by the state yesterday.

They were an umlikely
group: A Negro civil rights
worker who had led a voling
registration drive in the smali
Louisiana fown of Clinton; the
tall, lean white town marshal
whom the Negro regarded
then ~as “thc cncmy,” the
white registrar of voters.

The Negro, Corrie Collins,
testified that he saw Oswald,
‘Shaw and Ferrie drive into
Clinton about 9:30 one morn-

ing in late August or early’

September 1963, in a black
Cadillac. Oswald, ho said, was
in the back seat of the car. He

F. Irvin Dymond, .
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“then got out and stooed in line
‘waiting to register as a voter.

Collins identified Shaw as-the
driver of the car, and Ferrie
as the companion on the pas-
senger side of the front seat.

Identifies Oswald, Shaw

#“This is the man who did get
out of the car,” he said, when

. banded a picture.

When asked who that was,

One of Dymond's major con- he answered:

tentions—that Shaw neither -

“He’s Lee Harvey Oswald.”
Then he was asked:

“Do you see the man who
was behind the-wheel in this

- courtroom today?”

“Yes,” he said, and pointed
to Clay Shaw sitting at the
bench in front of him.

A few minutes before, John
Manchester, the town mar-
shal, testified he had interro-
gated the driver of that black
Cadillac while the car was
parked on the strect in Clin-
ton.

“Easy-Talkin® Man”

“I walked over and talked to
the man behind the wheel of

-{his car,” he said. When asked

to describe him, he said: “Yes

"sir, He was a big man. Gray

Adair. Ruddy complexion—uh
an easy talkin' man.” .

When he was asked if he
saw that man in the courtroom
he answered quietly, “Yes,
sir.” He, too, pointed to Clay
Shaw.

The voting registrar, Henry
Earl Palmer, testified that-
Lee Oswaid waited in the reg-

istration line that day whiie -

the car was parked on the
sireet, and finally appeared
before him. Oswaid, he said,
produced a Navy identification
card with his name, and gave
a New Orleans address. He
said he was there because he
was seeking a job at the East
Louisiana State Hospital and .
had been told he might have a

-better chance if he were a -

registcred voter.

None of this kind of cyewit- -

ness description of Oswald and
companions had appeared in
the Warren report, it was:
quickly brought

Not Quizzed by FBI

Shaw's attorncy, Dymond, -
rcacled with some exaspera--

tion to the testimony.

“Have you ever been ques-:
tioned by the FBIinregard to
this matter?” Collins, the civil:
rights worker, was asked. ..

. “No,” hereplied. . ~__ - >

.Kennedy, _ -

Waen Dymoné asked %im
whether he ever had rcported
any of that information to the
FBI o%n Warren Commis-
sion, Collins answered, “no.”
Under fumther questionirng, he
said that “No one asked me.”

Manchester the marsial,
gave similar testimony. After.
Dymond asked kim if he had
rcported his contact with Os-
wald in Clinton, he said, “No,
sir. I feel if they wanted it
they could come and ask for
it.”

Dymond’s sharp reteri

*(*Could you tell us bow they

were suppesed to know about
you ifewetiody told them?”)
brought a pon-responsive
answer.

Palmer, the registrar, also

" said he had never been ques-

tuonied by the FBI about his
experience with Oswald that

. day.

Another wilness {rom a
nearby town, Reeves Morgaun,
then a member of the Louisia-
na state legislature, said he
also had talked with Oswald
about the hospital job. After

“the assassination he recog-

nize¢ Oswald’s picture and

* called the FBI. He testified he

was never Guestioned by gov-
ernment agents.

It is precisely that kind of:
sworn testimony that is bound

" to confuse further the naiure:
- of the government's investiga-

tion into Kennedy's murder.
Long “Mfer the Shaw trial
has takeg jts place in contem-
porary history, that type of
testimony is certain to surface
in the continuing speculation
and writing about the death of

N

out by both .
sides. : S

*|



By John P.
\anhlnn"m Pos

NEW ORLEANS, IFeh. G——:]
District Attorney Jim Garrison 4
said today he would prove II
that Clay 1. Shaw plotted}
with two a‘her men to assas-|
sinate President John F. Ken-j
ncay. As a first step to back i
up his contention, he pio-|
duced  five -witnesses  who
piaced Shaw in the same town
with Lee Harvey Oswald three
months before the assassina-
tion.

Garrison opened the prose-
cution's case by stating he!
would prove that Mr. Kenncay
Was \killcd by several gunmen
in Dallas—not by onc rifle-
man, act.nz alone, as the War-
ren Comraission concluded.

The presidential commis-
sion, hcaded by Chicf Justice
Earl Warren, said that Oswald,
acting alone and unaided, mur-
dered Piesident Kennedy.

Garrison said in an opening
statcment that Shaw con-
spired with Oswald and a!
former airviines pilot, the late

David Ferrie, to kiil the Presi-J

dent.

“The plan brouzht forth”
Garrison said, “was that the
President  would  be
with a irianculation oi cross-
firc with at lcast two gunmen,
but preferabiy three, shooling
at the same time” )

Defense  allorney F.
Dyvmond responded to
opening stalement by telling
the all-male jury that he was
“not here to defend the {find.
ings of the ‘Warren Commis-
sion.” He asked the jury not
{o be confused about who was
on trial.

e said the -~ prosccution’s
chief witness will he former
insurance salesman Perry R.
Russo, whom Dymond said he
wiil expose as a “liar, a noto-
rietv-sceking liar, whose name
does not deserve mention in
the same breath with decency,
integrity and justice.™ J
~ According to Garrison, Rus-:

so will tesiify about a mecting
in the “cluttercd apartment”
of Ferric, where conspiratorial
conversations between - Shaw,
Ferrie and Oswald wcere over-
fhcard. e _
i Dymond said the so-called
‘meeting in the apartment “was
‘never even conccived until
‘#rrrie's death® in February,
3T,

“Wien rerrie died, the

Irvin

I 2
TV iEnesses
I

Q -" 4 ]
Shaw, Qswa

" Ile also sald that he would

killeq former
Manchester, the town marshal]

voting rcgistrar at Jackson,' ecssary

wald's hair and advised him

Mdrasismstsmwas

7 FEB 1969
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MacKcenzie
t B1afl Writer

Coilirs said he saw Oswald,
Ferrie and Shaw in the Cadil-
never laid eyes” on Ferrie orlac and that, when Oswald left
Oswald. to register. ihe two other men!

The laws of Louisiana do not!remained in the car. He- said!
require Garrison to prove that:he identified the two men from
Staw, Oswald, Ferric, or any 2 phoiograph.’ il
other persons actually mui «\o One Asked Mo’ i !
dered Mir. Kennedy. All he . c
must prove is that there was a A5kf30 on cross examinalion
conspiracy among Shaw and -Why hc had waited years to |
and others to kill the Presi-iveveal this about Oswald, Col- |
dent and that there was an}lins replied: “Because no one|
overt move on their part toiasked me.” . i
carry out this conspiracy. This: In his opening .statement,
could include a sceminglyGarrison made it clear that he
minor action that could be!Would try to disprove the find-
considered part of a series of {3ngs of the Warren Commission
moves in such a plot. during the trial.

prove that Shaw “ncver knew,

Garrison's Wi P o -
rison’s” Witnesses “color motion picture” that

The first witnesses called by iPresident Keanedy was killed "
Garrison today testified in{by more than one gunman. !
support of Garrison's conten-: “This film, which has .not,
tion that Shaw, Oswald and{bccn shown to the public, will |
Ferrie drove together to Clin-{clearly show you,”
ton, La., in late August orjtold the jurors, that the Pres-
carly Scptember, 1963, in anjident was shot from two direc-
cffort to help Oswald find a|tions. He was referring to the.
‘ob. cight-milimeter color film tak- |

The witnesses were Edwinien hy Dallas manufacturer |
Lca McGehee, a barber fromiAbraham Zapruder' of Presi- .
Jackson, La., ncar Clinton;;dent Kennedy wHile he was
State Rep. Rceevesjbeing struck by the assassin’s
Morgan of Jackson; John{bullels,

Garrison said the films of
of Clinton; Iienry E. Palmer,:the assassination were not nee-
in theory to convict
but were germane toi

and Corrie C. Collins, chair- Shaw

(he man of a 1963 CORE drive tothc triali because they “con.’
register Negrees at Ciinton.

ifirm the cxistence of a con-
Os- 'spu‘acy and because (they) con-
¢ v firm the significance:- and the -
on how to obtain a job at the relevance of

McGehee said he cut

the . planning -

East Louisiana State Hospitallwhich occurred in. New Or-.

in Clinton, which is 130 milesileans. .
north of New Orlcans. i This brought defense at-i

McGehee said he referrcdi{torney Dymond ¢o .his feet.'
Oswald to Morgan. The formeriHe protesied that Judge Ed-
legislator said he told staltl‘xvard W. Haggert Jr. had re-

th.:lt if 'he registered to vote in;fuscd to iet him ask prospec- -
.Clinton, he would improve histive jurors whether they had

prospects of cmplpymcnt. an opinion -about the Warren
Manchcstcr saic  he had{Report and its conclusion that

noticed a black Cadillac park-iOswald acted alone. )

ed outside the registrar's of-j .

fice on tne day Oswald was A Right to ‘Overproivc»

said to be in__Clinton. Man-l Judge Haggerty overruled

chester pointed to Shaw in the Dymond and said the prosecu-

courtroom and said he was tion had the right to “over-

'the driver of the Cadillac.  Prove” iis case. ik
Registrar Palmer said that Dr?j:”t;ilfb" said "_h"? W‘u

he had told Oswald he need

not register as a voter to get

a job at the hospital and he-

-declined to register him. He

also said he saw the Cadillac,

parked near his office and that
the driver lopked like Shaw.

iroacnes came out of the wood-
! o M ~A +Ald the court.

|

- /‘
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* The mceeting, which he says
teok place ingFerric's apar:.
ment in mid-SEPmber 1963,
apparently was ngtthe setiing
for the hatching of the alieg-
ed murcer plot, bul rather
the occasion when gelaway
and alibi plans were discuss-
ed and refincd.

@ Oswald was the unwilticg
“scapegoat” in the plot after
they had discussed the possi-
bility - that one person might
have i¢ take the rap for the
cross-fire ambush of the presi-
dential motorcade.

* Oswald to®d=hari in the

He 'said he would show by veross-fire, but the - shot ihat

actuaiiy killed the Iresicent
came {rom -another direciion.

® Oswald did not escape by~
cab or bus from the Texas:
School Book Depesitory Build-

Garrison “ing, but ran down the grass!

embankment in front-of the’
building and got away in 3’
station wagon driven by an-
other man. .

® Shaw signed the name’
“Clay Bertrand" at a New,
Orleans airport lounge ini
Deccember, 1966, and that lci-:
ters addressed to “Ciem Ber-
trand” were delivered to a'
home where Shaw's mail was’
being forwarded carlier that
vear. “Berirand” is the name,
of a man who is said to have
sough legai assistance for Os-
wald after His arrest.

Garrison also™$¥Td he-would
introducc the medical records
of former Texas Gov. John B.
Connally, who -was seriously
wounded while he rode next to
Mr. Kennedy in the Dailas
moiorcade. _

Garrison apparently dropped
his earlier announced intention

ito prove that Shaw, Oswald

and Jack Ruby, the man who
‘shot. Oswald to decath in the

.Dallas police station, met in,

‘the fall of 1963 in Baton Rouge,.
iLa., where Shaw was said to
‘have. given money ¢to Ruby.

CIARASNO OBJECTION TS
DECLASSIFICA
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Dy HAYNES
Star S1ail Writer .
NEW ORLEANS — Now Jim
Garrison must prove his casc.!
He must- demonstrate bcvond'
any reasonable doubt
minds of nine of the 12 jurors
thay Clavy Shaw, a nrominent
and respected New Orice uns hasi-
nes: nan. a bhoral and admirer!
Jonn Fitzgerald Xennedy, a
docoraxcc‘ Vorid War 11 veleran
anc pairon of the aris. conspls
to kil tie 0ih presiaent more!
an five vears ago s Dallas.
Todoy. newr
he starided ine
clﬁ”“ t‘(l-
neday assass
kans ¢
present
Thre sc;*ct.\n of
i wa.e juror compleied
sevday, permilting
soning of the case. X
Lavs e \Varren‘
voinied by for-|
Lvndou B. john-|
the iennedy
wrond in itsi
Lea|
dore :
Presi- -

v two vears aller
\hn A’

\\ ith his:

f

o7 ma] lc(.,.“l case

2 second—and!
i

o
OO

Garriscn charges that Shaw |
conspirec wi.i Lec Harvey Os-!
wzld, David W. Ferrie “and oth-
ers” to kill (he P"es eat. Since |
both Oswaic and Ferrie are:
dead, the cuse rests on sec- |

ondary testimony. |

\Warrant Filea .
In a warrant filed at the time’
of Shaw’. wrvest en March 2,
1967, part of the substance of
Garrison’s case became public.
The wairant read:, in p
“Affiani cvéoex:ce that
meetings were heid in the apart-

e
Lad

ment of Davia W. Ferrie at 3330

Louisiana Ave. Parkway (in
New Orleans) ard the people

“tions suireunding

in tie 'L

‘aclualiv conrm

G e
ideiondant could still be

“"as the code puts it, an *agree- ooie
] 1= 2aag

‘present were David W, Ferrie,
Ciay Shaw (aliss Clay Ber-
trant), Lee Harvey Oswald, an
and other persons.
Tie meelings were held in Sep-
tember, 1"6,, and the above indi-
viduals werce discussing how
they would kiil John F. I\f‘nnc
dv, presideni of the United:
states. '
“At these meetings there was i
an agreermeni and combination |,
srtween Clay Shaw (Clay Ber-
rand), Oswalg, Ferrie and oth-

;s 16 kil john F. Kennedy, At

Liese meetings there was discus-
sion end agr cement to carry out
his pian

! New Orlearns.

e bl
po o o

[T % B S

¢f the many misconced-
this cose Ju-’
volves the cr n.mal code
which Shaw is ¢narged. Shaw is
being tried for criminal co*m,)

One His trizi brings into fhe leza
arena & ien c;.xcn.n: conrover
_su.-'omc.n"' the Iazcts of Ren-
i .ccy s mu
“ tion aireauy has taken ils piace .
‘in ythoiogy. - Self-appoiried
.crmcs und investigators have

nol for the murder of John;
nenncd" In fact, wosther
Oswald, T Cllle or o.hers
N 115 rlnuv(‘c“itmn for new light on the co
male,xom.wunce esally ,Sensational books and articies
.haV(, been writien, speeches and
(.llﬂ.
ﬂk(hoﬁ‘ ies have been advanced.

acy,

‘Shavw.

Poini Expiained

“President John F. Kem
could be alive m(':lv

~r
I’aA'U

seated

.

?(;:r 1‘%‘0 1“\“3 i amcs Alcocx 'Garrison’s in vostx;at,a,l and hisl -
e O Yesteraay. ‘sunsequent statement of Feb. 22

Under Loulsions stalwies, a-yq07. (hat “my staif and I solved:

crimminal couspircey cons {he nssassination weeks ago”
fiwo principa: paris. First, here ;4 that he had “the evidence |

. be a meeting of minds, or, be_vond the shadow of a (.oubt”l
an official dimension.

C‘.; riscn is no stranger to coa-
troversy, The adjective most of--
ten to deseribe him is “flamboy-
. ani.” Garyison is just that.

Even if thal, alone, Is proved,  gig-ding 6 fect 6, his hair of-
it is not suificieat for conviciion. ey run mled an in‘ense lock on
The state must prove further al g face. he had been a cclorful
least one overt act designed to fipure in New Orleans. There
carry out the agreement 10 €OM- 1,59 heen a time when he could
it  crime. ~ ‘be seen on many rights moving

The s»ate_has been using this -thycugh the nigh t-spots in the
[2nzlogy: L 1aree INEL Sai arcung i French Quarier. ofien wearing a
ang c;cmpd to kill the prcs.cc..; iwhile dinner jacket.
that, zlone, is not a crime. But iy 15 his case began to unfoid, it
.one of tn'\,"] anq went oul u‘A(A 1S3 "‘IT)CC i0 fn’ pncu‘lar]y w e‘l ‘nto

ment or ceinbination of two or
-more persons for the spce
purpose ¢f commiling any
crime.

bought a rifle with the intention!ih,  cxotic sciting of New Or-
‘of ca rrvmg out the consp.rc.cwlc_ s. & place of strip joints,
;agreement, and if that could beiy sored  drinks, prostituition,

proved in 2 court of law, a crune

and often cheap commercialism,
haS been commiited.

aeng with its more genuinely

hadaig -}

Terms Outiined '"raucm atmosphere. Garrison

s . allaaed {0 homosexuality, clan-

Here, .conviction under that|destine meetings with anti-
statue calries impr xsontmeu- Castro Cubans, and the shadowy
gﬁi‘in?-g%«fgrzélgtelﬁsss han one- fioyres of the Central Intelh-

& : gence Agency as bei

Shaw hLas cenied the charges. |in ;he Casec; s being factors
Iie has said he did not 1mowl He has said publicly he first

Oswald, nor an yone who knew -uecame interested in the
him. And, he has stated: *I Kennedy assassination after talk-

have not C°“5P1£°d with lanyone ing with Louisiana’s Sen. Russell
at any time or any place to; iLong in the fall of 1956. Long,
wurcer our late ard estcemed! CaI"‘lSO'l said, “‘expresseC grave
. @
Prcndﬁm John F. {(CI f}l]‘idb :’r doubis about the Warren Com-
any other individua 8Ve 2l niission’s conclusion that Lee

ways had only the highest and Harvey Oswald was the lone as-
utmost respect and admlraylon sassin.”

for LMr. Kennedy.
At\ the time yof Kennedy's as- Garrison then began Jooking

con in into the case, after studying the

sassination oa Nov. 22, 1555, 1a c
Dallas, Shaw was in Sun Fran sadgcn ommission findings, he

‘cisco (o fuifil a speaking en .
| gagenlent in the San Francisco “IU's 1mP°SSivie for anyone
‘World Trade Cenler. That point Possessed of reasonable objec-
never has oecen ai issue. Shaw, Uvity and a fair degree of intelli-
6-fcot-4-inches :all, with ;mjt,(n.ce to read those 26 volumes
cheek bones and szer hair, wasand not reach the conclusion
hen the manzging Cireclor ofthat  the Warren  Commission

the Internationzl Trade Mart inWas wrong in every one of its
major conclusions . ..

icembed the available mnr'ﬂa-n

. iihro
rder. 'I..u z53assina- | '], W

ugh the press. Now a jur
exr — three of
‘Negroes, two bacheicrs, a ma-
r, & iruck driver,
JCS, a high schoo!
1 civies teachez.-an assembly shift
* peircievm eagi-
inspeeior. @
z finance unit
cos have been mad-. new ‘company manager — will begic
ihearing the actual case.

ser They wiil decide whether what
A " i ; n re-jiJim Garrison has been saying
rigit where he .s to< a4y, ASSL m‘.mcn out o‘ lcgal Jurxsdxcuons i‘will stand up in-a couit of law.

ichine op
jtwo mec

- Supervisor.
;i neer, -
'pos: i

cose

«e
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WOrKer,

b
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. NEW ORLEANS, Fcb. 5 {UPI—Dist. Atty. Jim

" Garrison seemned delermined today to ‘over-
prove™ his conspiracy case against Clay'L. Shaw’
‘to an all-male jury in a courtroom battle to link
‘an alieged New Orleans plot with the John F.

. :{Kennedy assassination.

" That battle cannot begin until a second alter-

“nate juror is chosen, but his sclection on this 14th .
«trin] day scemed certain because both the staie-
.and defonse: have run out of arbitrary challenges.*

.
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Gazrrisan Receives
vIng JH

For View

Judge Charles W. Halleck
vesterday set down conditions
for New Orleans District At-
torney Jim Garrison in Garri-

-son's cffort 1o gain access to

the Xrays and photographs of
President John F. Kennedy’s
autopsy.

In a onec-hour afternoon
hearing at the Court of Gen-
.eral Scssions, Halleck sct two

conditions for Garrison to
imect:
1. By Wecinesday, Garrison

must show that he intends to
prove that the conspiracy Clay
L. Shaw is accuscd of actually
resulted in the murder of
President Kennedy.

Up te now Garrison's men
have said they nced not prove
the conspiracy was linked to
actual murder. Shaw, a New
Orlcans busincssman, is on
trial in New Orleans for alleg-
cdly plotting to kill the Presi-
dent. Judge Halleck said the
X-rays and photos would be
" relevant to the Shaw trial only
if the conspiracy resulted in
the ‘assassination.. )

2. §hould Ga.rnsomdo that

“hdds MADuiATAVY £VUDA

1 FEB 1989

!.A

!;\\

Halleck said he would hear
testimony Friday on whether
fhe photos and X-rays contain
evidence to support Garrison's
contention that there was
more than one assassin.

The Warren Commission
concluded that Mr. Kennedy
was killed by a lone assassin,
Lee Harvey Oswald, who used
onc rifle and fired from the
rear. Garrison says more than
one gunman shot the Presi-
dent.

If Garrison gets this far,
Halleck said, he would take up
other issues involved.

Onc of these issues would
be whether the Kennedy fam.
ily had the ‘“right, title and
intcrest” (o place conditions
on the materials when they
were deposited in the -Arch-
ives Garrison wants the court
to torder National Archivist
James B. Rhoads, to appcar at
the Shaw trial with the X-rays
and pictures.
csiate,

Rhoads has contended that
he cannot make the materials

public unt.xl 1971, under the

Conditions

M

conditions set by the Kcnncdy 5

cstats.,

Hallcck raised the possxbll-
ity of having an .outside expert
examine the materials to de-
termine if there is evidence to
support Garrison's clalm of.
more than one assassin.

Teanwhile, Staff
John P. MacKenzie 'reported
from New Orlcans that the
prosecution and defensc ran

through 141 more jurors in a

vain atlempt to scat the 12th
man to try Shaw.

Alrcady. well beyond the
Jocal record for jury candi-

dates interviewed, the crimi-mess.

nal court jury total reached
more than 800 in the tenth day
of examination. More than 200
of them have been scrcened
since the 11th juror quahixed
on Wednesday.

Judge Edward A. Haggerty
Jr. ordered another 150 venire-
men summoned for Saturday .
morning. This time prospects!
were brighter because the
prosecution used its last per-
emptary challenge, as the de.
fense had done a-day earlier. <

Writer .
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Slmw Case Jury
Still Incomplete

RN nau—'w\ AV 'Hl\nR

‘:., o HASNOOB)EC“CNV)‘
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[{Ry a Sun Stof! Correspondent)

New Orleans, Jan. 30—Attor- - : . - -
ncys in the conspiracy trial of ~ CIAHASNO OBJECTION YO
Clay L. Shaw, accused of plot- o Wﬂc‘m.m
. {ting with Lec Harvey Oswald to Coo m&mm
assassinale President Kennedy, - N o e
‘failed again today to complete .- - .~ = T TTYT : -
-selection of a 12-man jury and 2 R
alternates. S
" . But they have sct.a record for
the number of prospective ju-
Tors questioned, according to'
Judge Edward A. Haggerty, Jr., -
the presiding judge. .
Judge Haggerty reported -that
the Orleans parish criminal
- court jury pancl of 677 for Janu-
-ary had been completely ex-
hausted in the 9 days of ques-

, . ‘tioning of prospective jurors and” . . -_—
K that he had ordered anew group . .. .. = . .
‘of 150 prospects rounded-up . o R

overnight so that jury selection
can be complcted by the week-
end.

554 Questioned

So far, 554 prospective jurors
have actually been questioned. .. . *. : _
‘Twelve have been accepted and I -
sworn in, but one became lll IR _
later and was excused.

“In no other case in the hlsto-
ry of the crimina] courts here,”
Judge  Haggerty  observed,
“Have so many been called but
so few chosen.” L

The 1last prospective juror - * . .o .
questioned today was almost ac- - ; -
cepted when F. Irvin Dymond, oL ‘
the chiel defense counsel, suc- e oo . : N
cessfully challenzed him. The . .
man, a postal employeo, festi-
fied he had scen a movie, “‘Rush
to Judgment,” about the assassi- .-~ - :
nation that had left him “as . S
bewildered as before ... but . --. .. - .
with a lot of mixed impres-
sions.” The man had -insisted, : i o
however, that he still had a ) o -
completely epen mind on the ‘ .“ -
innocence or guilt of Mr. Shaw
and about the possibility. off
President Kennedy being the
victim of aconspnracy, s

M,
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(Garrison Plans Fight Today
For Kennedy Autopsy Dafcq

. States, Dr. Jamcs B. Rhoades,

By MICHAEL PARKS
{Sun Staff Correspondent] *

New Orleans, Jan. 30—The

ington tomorrow to oblain 69
photographs and X-rays taken at
Pre ident Kennedy's aulopsy.

The photogrphs and X-rays,
along with a score of other ex-
hibits sought {rom the Archives
of the United Siales, are admil-
ted to be a keystone in the
siate’s attempt to prove-that the
President was killed in a cross-
fire of high-powered rifles, the
victim of a baroque New Ore-
Jans-based conspiracy.

Numa V. Bertel, Jr., an assist-
‘ant district attorney, said he,
will ask Judge Charles W. Hal-
leck, of the District of Columbia
Court of General Sessions, to
order the archivist of the United

fo deliver the subpocnaed mate-

¢ the prerogative of denying it.
proscculion in the Clay Shawi *Frankly, we expect a pretty
casc plans a hard fight in Wash-:hard  fight,” the Garrison

Even 11 the Juslice Depart-
ment drops ils epposition to the
subpoena, Judge Halleck has

spokesman said: “And frankly,
this evidence js prety im-
portant.”
Necessary To Plans
Without the X-rays, photo-
graphs and the other exhibits,
including the President’s coat,

shirt and lie, movies made dur-|
ing the assassinalion and the
rifle that the Warren commis-:
sion said Oswald used to kill the.
President, Mr. Garrison's plans’
to explore the actual assassina-
fion will founder.

Mr. Garrison has subpocnaed
nearly ‘20 out-of-state witnesses
to tesfify on the assassination,
including former Gov, and Mrs.
John B. Connally of Texas, who
were riding . in the presidential

rial for the conspiracy trial of}
Mr. Shaw herc. .
Plot With Oswald ]
Mr. Shaw, 55, a retired busi-:
nessman, is charged with plot-|
ting with Lee Harvey Oswald!
and others to murder the presi-.
dent. .
" Although the prosecution docs
Inot have 1o prove Mr. Shaw was
involved in the actual assassina-
tion—for the President’s murder
is a separate crime in the eyes
of the law—the state clearly
plans to do so.
- On January 17, Judge Halleck
ordered the office of Jim Gar-
rison, district attorney, to prove
that the exhibits sought from
the Unitcd States Archives were
rclated to the conspiracy casc
and sct a two-weck deadline.
His temporary rcfusal to re-
lease themi was based in part

‘upon the adamant opposition of:

‘the Johnson administration to
the Garrison investigation.
Agents To Testify

But John N. Mitchell, the new
.attorney general, has given indi-
cations of some cooperation
with the New Orleans district
attorney in authorizing sus-
pocnaed FBI and Secret Service

trial.

“We have no formal indica-;

tions what to expect tomorrow: < .
o ichange from that in carlier re-
morning, bul we are hopeful ), .4 subpocnas, which noted

llends to the other evidence as!onl_y that ‘the testimony would

that this change of heart ex-

well,” a spokesman for Mr.
Garrison said.

yident and Governor Connally,

A .Shaw.”
agents to testify in the Shaw. h

‘dedl with the assassination on(

limousine November 22, 1963, in
Dallas, '

But their testimony along with
that of other witnesses, Dallas
policemen, federal agents and
physicians who treated the Pres-

who was also shot, admittedly
is'to strengthen the theory the
iprosccution hopes to draw from
the autopsy material and other
subpoenaed exhibits.

! From Three Dircctions

| This theory contends that the
{President was caught in a care-
Jfully planned crossfire from

\three* directions and that the

[fatal bullet struck him [rom the
‘front. ) -
1t directly contradicts the find-
ing of the special investigaling
commission under Chief Justice
'Ear]l Warren, which -concluded)
that the President was shot from
above and bchind by Oswald,
apparently” acting alone, :
The prosécution’ expects the

lish in conjunction with other
cvidence that shols were fired;
into the presidential limousine
from more than one direction,
pursuant to a conspiracy formu-
Jlated by the defendant, Clay L.:

Change In Phrasiné
- This phrasing in the Connally
subpoenas represents a subtle

the Garrison theory of a cross-
firc but mentioned neither a
plot nor the. defenadant.

L

Connallys® testimony to “estab-|
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subpoenaed for questioning sued T&C for interfering with his privacy and
constitutional rights, but the suit was withdrawn. As with so many o{ Big
Jim’s doings, however, eyebrows but not voices were raised. Out of fear or
apathy, nobody did anything. Garrison sailed on. He set up a (:he“ki‘ﬁlf-
count under the name of J. G. Safi—for “Jim Garrison’s Special Aid fof¥In-
vestigation”—and spent the private funds as he saw fit. Sometimes, he ot
them mixed up with his own, as when he paid Tom Bethell, an aide who later
quit in disgust, with a personal check. Bethell, a teacher from England who
came lo study jazz and wound up doing investigative work for Garrison, was
indicted after he resigned. Like Gurvich, he was charged with theft of records
from the DA’s office.

More than a year ago, the Internal Revenue Service grew curious about
Garrison’s personal finances and associations. Two IRS special agents were
dispatched to New Orleans to snifl around. k

“There was a pretty strong smell,” said a former high-ranking irs offi-
cial who asked that his name be withheld. “Hc was fairly close with 2 lotef
characters, the kind who can oprrate unly if they know the right peopmé

_had a fairly substantial case, and it was still active when | left Irs this year.

Garrison was uncooperative. He made a few charges that it was all a ven-
detta against him.” '

£ . § ARRISON’S VENDETTA LINE—"The Feds are after me,”” or some varia-
! tion—has worked out to be a perfect ploy, however sincerely stated.
No matuter how they may burn privately, the heads of the Fgi, c1a

.""'] and Justice Department, and even Presidents Johnson and Nixon,
1 have consistently presented a stony indifference publicly. President

BV )

U { Johnson made a decision to do nothing, in the expectation that, like

»3 Senator McCarthy, Garrison would talk himself into oblivion. “The
people of New Orleans will take care of him,” it was said. Johnson’s hands-
off policy has been adopted by President Nixon.

The only Federal official to speak out publicly was Ramsey Clark, the
Johnson Administration’s last Attorney General. Clark, while still in office,
told interviewers: “Mr. Garrison took a perfectly fine man, Clay Shaw, and
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dispatched to New Orleans to snill around. .
“There was a pretty strong smell,” said a former high-ranking 1rs ofli~

cial who asked that his name be withheld. “He was fairly close with a lot of _

characters, the kind who can oprrate only if they know the right people. We
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had a fairly substantial case, and it was still active when I left rs this year. any “further infe
" Garrison was uncooperative. He made a few charges that it was all a ven- anything more ot
detta against him.” palpably and kno
» Wegmann, @
"\ ARRISON'S VENDETTA LINE—"The Feds are aflter me,”” or some varia- tience with Wast
tion—has worked out to be a perfect ploy, however sincerely stated. “Uf any person, |
No matter how they may burn privately, the heads of the rui, c1a rigghts in violatios
and Justice Department, and even Presidents Johnson and Qixon, facts presented-as
have consistently presented a stony indifTerence publicly. Pré5ftent . .z The prosecut
~ Johnson made a decision to do nothing, in the expectation that, dike in:fraud, pure an
Senator McCarthy, Carrison would talk himself into oblivion. “The Quite to the conta
people of New Orleans will take care of him,” it was said. Johnson’s hands- ciates that there
off policy has been adopted by President Nixon. “Shaw. He well kr
The only Federal official to speak out publicly was Ramsey Clark, the nesses whom he 1
Johnson Administration’s last Attorney General. Clark, while still in office,  quality, but that
told interviewers: “Mr. Garrison took a perfectly fine man, Clay Shaw, and that you and you
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ruined him for personal aggrandizement.” That produced an immediate out-
cry from Garrison that “the Feds” were persecuting him because he had the
audacity to challenge the Establishment.

Edward EE Wegmann, Shaw’s attorney in civil matters for more than 20
years and caught up in his first criminal suit has tried in vain many times to
clicit help from the Federal Government. In a recent effort, Wegmann ap-
pealed for aid in fighting the perjury charges brought against Shaw by
Garrison. Wegmann corresponded with Deputy Assistant Attorney General
D. Robert Owen, of the Justice Department’s Civil Rights Division. He sent
Owen a hatch of material supporting his argument that Garrison’s case was
fraudulent from the beginning and that Big Jim knew it, that some witnesses
lied and were bribed by the DA 1o do so, and that the whole sorry mess added
up 1o a violation of Clay Shaw’s civil-rights under the law.

Owen, in a letter to Wegmann last April 16, replied that “we do not he-
lieve that at this time there is sufficient basis for Departmental investigation
of the charges you have filed.” He said the most that could be proved was that
Garrison had misjudged the facts. He invited Wegmann, however, to submit
any “further information [that might]. come to your attention,” including
anything more on his charge that the DA’s stafl bribed witnesses to “procure
palpably and knowingly false testimony.”

Wegmann, an unusually calm and self-disciplined man, let his impa-
tience with Washington’s runaround show through in a warm rejoinder:
“If any person, black or white, has ever been deprived of his constitutional
rights in violation of the law of the land, that person is Clay L. Shaw, and the
facts presented as well as those available, manifestly support that conclusion.
. . . The prosecution of Mr. Shaw was and still is founded on and encased
in fraud, pure and simple. The public prosecutor did not misjudge the facts.
Quilte to the contrary, he well knew, and so stated to one or more of his asso-
ciates that there was no basis for the charges brought by him against Mr.
Shaw. He well knew, prior to ordering the arrest of Mr. Shaw, that the wit-
nesses whom he relied upon, not only were totally lacking in substance and
quality, but that the stories told by them were bold-faced lies. . . . ] submit
that you and your associates have failed to recognize the thrust of my com-
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up (o a violation of Clay Shaw’s civil rights under the law.
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' Owen, in a letter to Wegmann last April 16, replied that *“we do not be-
its offi- lieve that at this time there is sufficient basis for Departmental investigation
lot of  of the charges you have filed.” He said the most that could be proved was that
de. We Carrison had misjudged the facts. He invited Wegmann, however, to submit
s year. any “further information {that might] come to your attention,” including

a ven- anything more on his charge that the DA’s stafl bribed witnesses to “procure :

palpably and knowingly false testimony.”

_ Wegmann, an unusually calm and self-disciplined man, let his impa- i
varia- tience with Washington’s runaround show through in a warm rejoinder:
stated. “If any person, black or white, has ever been deprived of his constitutional
BI, CIA rights in violation of the [aw of the land, that person is Clay L. Shaw, and the
Nixon, facts presented as well as those available, manifestly support that conclusion.
esident ... The prosecution of Mr. Shaw was and still is founded on and encased
at, like in fraud, pure and simple. The public prosecutor did not misjudge the facts.
. “The Quite to the contrary, he well knew, and so stated to one or more of his asso-
hands- ciates that there was no basis for the charges brought by him against Mr.
Shaw. He well knew, prior to ordering the arrest of Mr. Shaw, that the wit-

rk, the  nesses whom he relied upon, not only were totally lacking in substance and {

. office,  quality, but that the stories told by them were bold-faced lies. . . . I submit £

w, and that you and your associates have failed to recognize the thrust of my com-
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CLAY SHAW conrinueo
plaint, or in the alternative, that for reasons you cannot or will not disclose,

Jim Garrison is beyond the reach of justice. . . .
“The thrust of the complaint is that the entire prosecution, from the

- lime of arrest on March 1, 1967, to date, and it continues, is based on fraud

. An innocent man has been the victim of a
ruthless, unethical and fr.xudulem public prosecutor and his staff, who, with
premeditation and full knowledge of the falsity of the charges brought against
him, have used him for the sol¢ purpose of obtaining a judicial forum for
their attacks upon the integrity and credibility of the United States Gov-
ernment and the Warren Commission.”

T3 uE vicTim oF It ALL, Clay Shaw, is struggling today-to put back to-
zether the shards of his shattered life. ln our interview, he looked
ahead, ‘The District Attorney deliberately arrested someone he knew

and intimidation. This is provable. In February, 1967, when Garrison
announced he had solved the Kennedy assassination; he did not have a
single one of the witnesses he later produced to testify against me. By
his own admission, he dreamed it all up and then went out to ﬁnd the evidence.

“I think part of my job, as I extricate myself from the horror.of this
two-year nightmare, is to see that this man is removed from office. In public
office, he is a dangerous man. And I keep asking myself how many other
Garrisons can there be. If it.can happen here, it can happen anywhere else
in the country. And this is true despite a law that says it is a crime for a
prosecutor or any official to deprive a citizen of his constitutionally guaran-
teed rights under color of the law.

“We had a combination of an overzealous, unscrupulous, megalomaniac,
paranoid public official and a paralysis or disinterest on the part of other

Eon—u-._-s.-..._«.

. public officials and institutions that are supposed to protect the rights -of

the individual. The Mayor, the Governor, the Attorney General of the United
States, the President—all of thein knew, I think, that an injustice was being
done. Yet all our efforts to get any of them to do anything were unavailing.
Given that example, other prosecutors of a similar bent are encouraged. lf a
prosecutor can violate the civil rights of an individual, and Federal officials
sworn to protect those rights give him no let or hindrance, then it’s open
season for anyone who wants to do this kind of thing.

“Two facts are self-evident ta'me: One, this was a deliberate conspiracy
to use me as a scapegoat to provide Garrison with publicity and with a
{forum for his own criticism of the Warren Commission. Two, he succeeded
because various people were afraid or unwilling for one reason or another
to do anything about it.

“And he isn’t through yet. Now, I'm charged with perjury. He wants to
prove that he isn’t quitting, I think, and he can Leep suspicion alive by hang-
ing on. Second, if 1 file a suit against him, he has a bargaining counter: he
could say, ‘I'll drop my suit if you drop yours.” Finally, up for election, he
can sidestep questions about the fiasco he made of the case by saying, ‘1
can’t discuss that because it’s stilf under adjudication.

“What a man like this has going for him is the will 1o believe. 1t’s very,
very strong in many people. 1t doesn’t matter what the evidence is or how
many nuts he puts on the stand; people just go on believing. Another thing is
that nobody wants to get involved. The best known example of this attitude, I
guess, is Kitty Genovese, stabbed to death leisurely over a half-hour while 38
of her neighbors in New York watched and heard her screams.

“Well, we’d better start geiting involved. If it can happen to me, it can
happen to anybody.”

And so there it is. Garrison wanted to try the Warren Report, and he
needed a judicial forum. He also needed a patsy, a pawn. He could not just
pick a bum off of a tier at Parish Prison. He had to pick a prominent man
wllh a weakness It had been said that the Warren Commission began with

. ~ Ty .. P S TN PN pi: IS A vr‘nnl‘h tn
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ILE VICTIM OF IT ALL, Llay Dhaw, 1S struggiing loddy W put vace -
gether the shards of his shattered life. In our interview, he looked
ahead; “The District Attorney deliberately arrested someone he knew

was innocent and set out to build a case against him by perjury, fraud

and intimidation. This is provable. In February, 1967, when Garrison
announced he had solved the Kennedy assassination, he did not have a

single one of the witnesses he later produced to testify against me. By

his own admission, he dreamed it all up and then went out to find the evidence.
“I think part of my job, as I extricate myself from the horror.of this
two-year nightmare, is to see that this man is removed from office. In public
office, he is a dangerous man. And I keep asking myself how many other
Garrisons can there be. If it can happen here, it can happen anywhere else

in the country. And this is true despite a law that says it is a crime for a’
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prosecutor or any official to deprive a citizen of his constitutionally guaran- -
teed rights under color of the law. ‘

“We had a combination of an overzealous, unscrupulous, megalomaniac,
paranoid public official and a paralysis or disinterest on the part of other
- ' public officials and institutions that are supposed to protect the rights of
4 the individual. The Mayor, the Governor, the Attorney General of the United

States, the President—all of them knew, I think, that an injustice was being
done. Yet all our efforts to get any of them to do anything were unavailin«.
Given that example, other prosecutors of a similar bent are encouraged. If a
prosecutor can violate the civil rights of an individual, and Federal officials
sworn to protect those rights give him no let or hindrance, then it’s open
season for anyone who wants to do this kind of thing.
“Two facts are self-evident to me: One, this was a deliberate conspiracy
to use me as a scapegoat to provide Garrison with publicity and with a
forum for his own criticism of the Warren Commission. Two, he succeeded

because various people were afraid or unwilling for one reason or another
to do anything about it. I
“And he isn’t through yet. Now, I'm char«ed with perjury. He wants to i
* prove that he isn’t quitting, I think, and he can I\eep suspicion alive by hang- |
ing on. Second, if I file a suit against him, he has a bargaining counter: he
Zar office in your could say, ‘I')l drop my suit if you drop yours.” Finally, up for election, he
: can sidestep questions about the fiasco he made of the case by saying, ‘I

can’t discuss that because it’s still under adjudication.’
;YSTE&" “What a man like this has going for him is the will to believe. It’s very,
- very strong in many people. It doesn t matter what the evidence is or how
Y many nuts he puts on the stand; people just go on believing. Another thing is
that nobody wants to get involved. The best known example of this attitude, I
guess, is Kitty Cenovese, stabbed to death leisurely over a half-hour while 38
of her neighbors in New York waiched and heard her screams.

“Well we'd better start getting involved. If it can happen to me, it can
happen to any body.”

And so there it is. Garrison wanted to try the Warren Report, and he
B needed a judicial forum. He also needed a patsy, a pawn. He could not just —
pick a bum off of a tier at Parish Prison. He had to pick a prominent man
with a weakness. It had been said that the Warren Commission began with
the premise that Oswald was guilty and then set out to find the evidence to
prove it. Why not do the same thing? Why not beat the Warren Commission
atils own game?

For two years, Garrison tried. He trotted out the weirdest assortment
of witnesses this side of the jury in The Devil aud Daniel Webster. Each time
his jerry-built house of cards collapsed, he tried again. He cajoled, threat-
ened, bribed, drugged and hypnotized witnesses. Ultimately, he lost the case,
but it was only a case. What has Shaw lost?

Public apathy and official indifference to the plight of one man have
allowed another, armed with enormous power conferred by the ballot, to
subvert our legal system. Perhaps more. In a land supposedly governed by

-A-Car Corp. of America, laws and not men, what have we all lost? END .
Jr., Chicago, 1l 60601 N " i
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< NEW ORLEANS (AP)'— A
" rested and relaxed Clay Shaw
: looked back over his long trial
- yesterday and pledged: “This is

by no means the end of the mat-

ter ”
'i iA few hours earlier, the big,
* white-haired retired business-
man had been acquitted on a
“ charge of conspiring with Lee
Harvey Oswald and others to
assassinate Pre31dent John F.
Kennedy..
“Shaw declined to specify what

: retaliation he had in mind but

was sharply critical of the group
‘of private businessmen who fi-
.nanced Dist. Atty. Jim Garri-
son’s probe.

Shortly after the trial, Garri-
son’s resignation was demanded
in a page-one editorial by the
New Orleans States-Item. “He
has shown himself unfit to hold

the office,” the newspaper said.

- Shaw Cleared in- Plote |
“Hints He'll Ask Redress

men to .investigate . anyone or

quoted by the Detroit News as
saying the ABA would ask the
Louisiana - Bar Association to
con51der dxscmhnaryactlon
ag

Ask ~a damage suit was
planned;: Shaw's lawyers said
one was ilider consideration.

“News is made when it is
made and not by somebody talk-
ing about what they-are going to
do when,” Shaw told a news
confer.lce

“We are all aware of the fact
that a group of private business-
men contributed money. to the
public prosecutor to ga out and
investigate-someone,” he added.

“I think it is appallmg that a
public - official would accept
funds fieme=two or three rich

anything . . . you can see the{
door it opens to the most wild

and bizarre abuses ‘of:power.”

“‘He has perverted the law, rath-| Shaw referred to ‘a group, |.
{er than prosecuted it.” headed by Joseph M. Rault Jr., |-

Meanwhxle mDetroxt the pres- president of Rault “Petroleum '
of the 2 : : of ,N,gw "Orleans, and

YTy

pident
reia
o

forme(l.;, to underwrite |t

Gamsons vestigation of the!!

kemda...assassmatlon itk

CIANAS NOOBJECTION TO' {opened in late 1966, three years !
TION ANDXOR ]after the president was slain in

DECLASSIFICA
allas.
RELEASEwﬂ'“smuuaw)'ﬂxe unorthodoxfinancing

. . came -about partly as a result of
- news disclosures that Garrison
was . c0nductmg the investiga-
tion. ' Dl

- The dxstnct attorney com-
plamed thgt public records of his
K -expenditures tipped off newsmen
and impeded-his probe. The so-
lution, he"said, was to find
money that didn’t have to be ac-
counted for in public records.

Acquittal came two years to
the day from the date Shaw was
arrested at Garrison's office.
Trial had been delayed by fre-
quent defense appeals and legal
maneuvers.

“We had no idea what kind of
case Garrison had,” said F. Ir-
vin Dymond, the chief defense
attorney. “We took every pre-
caution. But if we had known,
we would have been hollermg
for a trial two years ago.”

Shaw sald the legal fight had

—Associated Press
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By FRED BARNES

Star Staff Writer

Judge Charles W. Halleck for-
mally ordered the U.S. archivist

yesterday to take photographs of
the autopsy of John F. Kennedy
and other assassination exhibits

to the Clay L. Shaw trial.
However, ‘the legal victory for

New Orleans ‘Dist. Atty. Jim
. Garrison could . be short-lived.
Government attorneys said they

would appeal the Halleck ruling
today in the D.C. Court of Ap-
peals. -

They contend Halleck, as a
judge in the Court of Genenal

Sessions, is oot empowered un-
der out-of-state witness regula-
tions to issue orders to govern-

ment employes. Beyond that, the
government will argue that an
agreement with the Kennedy

family nges .¢the archivist, Dr.

James _Rhoads, the ‘‘privi-
Yege” Ef tefusmg T produce the
45 photos and 22 X rays taken
during the autopsy.

Despite repea.ted pleas from
the government lawyers, Hal-
leck steadfastly declined to rule

on the privilege question, saying

'thatdemsonslmldbeleﬁto

the judge trying the Shaw case.
Halleck’s order came after

- weeks of legal arguing between

Garrison aides and lawyers
from the Justice Department
and the U.S. attorney’s office.

In his order, me]udgesaxdthe
archivist is -
material witness’ mbhetnal” of

Shaw, a wealthy New Orleans
businessman who is charged
with conspiring with Lee Harvey

Oswald and David A. Ferrie
to kill President Kennedy.

, addmon m ,the .autopsy

Ay, SRR B e

y
| Ordered to New Orleans

films, Halleck instructed Rhoads

to be ready on 48 hours’ notice
from Garrison to take to the

trial the rifle allegedly used by|:
Oswald, one of the bullets’ that|;
hit Kennedy, two bullet frag-|’

ments and photos of the wounds
suffered by former Texas Gov:
ernor John Comnally.

Garrison subpoenaed the au-
topsy films early in January
and later issued - a separate
summons for the other exhibits.

On Friday, Halleck told the
government he would order the
films to New Orleans, along
‘with the other material, if a po-
tential expert witness at the
Shaw trial was not allowed to
view the films at the National
Archives by 4 p.m. yesterday.

His order yesterday was is-|’
sued quickly after the deadlinel’

passed. Government lawyers
would not say whether members,
of the Kennedy family had been

contacted about the choice re-|

garding the films.
The autopsy photos and X-rays
were taken at Bethesda Naval

~ ey

Hospital on the day of the as-

sassination and later given .to}
the Archives by the Kennedy|.

family ~on - the -rondition that|
they be viewed:only by :govern-|

ment investigators until 1971F

and only by scholars after that
date

Used in Warren Probe
The rifle, bullet, bullet frag-

ments and Connally photos were

exhibits used by the Warren
Commission, which investigated

the . assassmatlon and decided
that Oswald acted alone in the

killing.  These exhibits also

were placedm ﬂzeArduves- j
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17 February 1969

. a Junc 1963 party in New Orleans's .

French Quarter. Oswald was in the New
Orleans area from the cnd of April until
late Scptember 1963—and under Louis-
inna’s extremely loose conspiracy law
Garrison needs only to convinee nine of
the jurors that there was a plot among
two or morc people followed by an act
to further the scheme. Ie assured the
court in his opcning statcment that he

“would do just that—and would fusther

* show that Kennedy was shot by at 108

" two diflcrent assassins in Dallas. :

,‘ ; .!Mardl Gras Season But after the D.A.'s mystery Witnts

For two ycars, big Jim Garrison has_ «had presented his opening testimony on

‘been  an  cxtraordinarily  imaginative
bagker in promoting his assassination
sideshow in New Orleans. Once the au-

dience got inside the tent, the district.

‘attorney promised, it would wilness eyc-

popping proof of a plot to murder John

F. Kennedy. Finally last week all the

jurors were chosen in the conspiracy trial

- of Garrison’s ‘only legally charged” sus-
. ‘ /

.the alleged plot, he was—to the wonder-

ment of the courtroom—suddenly telling -

of a conspiracy against himself. Under
the low-key cross-examination of Shaw's

. attormey, F. Irvin Dymond, Spiesc] re-

ported that he had been victimized by a

New York psychiatrist, a private detec- .

tive agency and Communists. Dymond
read the petition from, a lawsuit filed by

7

Arnoclated Press .

! Garrison lights up: A peck inside the carnival tent

: pect—former businessman Clay L. Shaw,
. ;95. And with that, on the eve 6f Mardi
:Gras season in New Orleans, the flam-
-boyant D.A. pulled back the flap of the
icarnival tent to show what—if anything
{—he had to reveal. k

As an added inducement to the curi-
lous, the district :\ltorncy's office pro-
‘duced a new “mystery witness” to sup-

“plement the cxotic array of stars who-

had alrcady been trotied out for public
showing. The new wilness turned out to
be a 50-year-old New York accountant
named Charles 1. Spiesel, and the mys-
tery wis why Dig Jim had apparently
"chosen him as one of the bulwarks of his
‘case against Clay Shaw.

Beard: The hulking prosecutor cvi-
dently counted on Spiesel to buttress his

.central charge that Shaw conspired with -

‘Lee Harvey Oswald and a onetime pilot
named David Ferrie to kill Kennedy.
"And, in fact, Spiesel calmly testificd that
he had heard Shaw, Ferric (who died
in 1967}, and a handful of othzr people,
including one man with a beard, talk
‘about murdering the President during

Spiesel charging that he had been for,
out of business and kept “from ‘having
normal sex relations” through “hypnosis
and psychological warfare.” Spiesel fur-
ther said he had been hypnotized by as
many as 50 or 60 people “without my
consent.” :
It thus appeared that Jim Garrison’

“might, after all, have to rely on Perry.

Raymound Russo, the former insurance:
salesman, as his star witness. In March,
1967, Russo alleged that he had heard:
Shaw, Ferrie and Oswald plot to kill Ken-!
nedy in September 1963. Already, Dy-
mond had charged last week that Russo.
was “a notoriety-seeking liar.” But be-
fore Russo was to take the stand, the en-
tire court went trooping off to see if
Charlds Spiesel could find the building
where he had heard talk of shootingthe
President. He never definitely located
the spot. And the first week of testimony-
in the Clay Shaw trial ‘ended on that in-
conclusive note, with judge, jury, wit-

nesses and attoreys flocking through the -
streets of the Trench Quarter just abead

of the first big parades of Mardi Gras.
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been .subpoenaed to appear to-
|day. Connally was wounded seri-
:(ously in-the Kepnedy assassina-
.Jtion Nov. 22,- 1963, in Dallas,

‘|witnesses summoned by Garri-
‘Ison in an attempt to lay down a
:/line of testimony indicating that
_|{more than one gunman shot Ken-

-|Atty. William Alford when he

-|might not appear at all. “I can’t
‘lcomment;on that.”

‘| that she was advised by the
.|prosecution that ‘“they would not
/be able to question us Monday”

Delays QUiZ
Of Connallys

NEW ORLEANS (AP) — Dist.
Atty. Jim Garrison’s prosecution
team has switched signals and

Gov. John B. Connally as a wit-

charged with conspiring to as-
sassinate President John F.
Kennedy. .

Connally and -his . wife "had

Tex.
The Connallys were among

nedy.
“There is really nothing Ican
tell you,” said Assistant Dist.

was asked - if - the Connallys

. Mrs. Connally said in Houston

because of problems of sickness

‘tand “thnesses stackmg up ”

= e e
A T e et e e

delayed calling former Texas|

ness at the trial of Clay L. Shaw, |-
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Judge Charles W. Halleck
vestierday ordered the Govern-
ment to obtain the Kennedy
‘family’s pcrmission for a pa-
thologist who questions the
+Warren Report to examine
photographs and X-rays from
President John F. Kennedy's
autopsy.

If the Justice Department
fails 1o obtain permission
from the fanily by 4 p.m.
Monday. Judge Halleck said
‘he waould order the Nation-
al Archivist,. Dr. James B.
Rhoads, to appear at the Clay
L. Shaw conspiracy trial in
New Orleans with the autopsy
I:malcria]s.

Judge Halleck also -ordered
the Archivist to .take other
pieces of cvidence to the.trial,
pending court assurances they
would remain in the archi-
-v1sts custody. These items—
ithe assassination rifle, a bul-
ilet., several bullet fragments
land some documents—would
go regardless of an examina-
tion by the pathologist.

The pathologist, Dr. Cyril H. |

AL BAVLNIAINGSAVL S VD

15 FEB 1968

fore Halleck in the Court of
General  Sessions. He  ap-
pearcd for the State of Louis-
fana in _its. request to have
Judge Halleck order the archi-
vist to go to Louisiana with
the autopsy matcrials.

The Government has sought
to block the order on grounds
that an agreement with the
Kennedy family forbids disclo-
sure and examination of the
autopsy materials without the
family's permission. It is this
permission that Judge Halleck
ordered the Justice Depart-
ment to obtain by Monday
afternoon.

Dr. Wecht, who has both

examination of the Zapruder
assassination " film there is
some evidence the President
was shot from the front: The!
President lurched back upon’
impact of the bullet that shat-
tered his head.

He also cited conflicting re-
 ports: on the location of the,

fWecht, testified yesterday be-|

medical and law degrees, testi-'
fied that on the basis of his’

RELEASE OF T

topsy repor{, Dr. Wecht said,
places the wound in the back
—about car level. A 1968 re-
view by four pathologists
placed the wound some four
inches closer to the top of the
head—in a spot accessible to a
shot from the front.

Throughout the day-long]
hearing, Judge Halleck hinted
at allowing Dr. Wecht exam-

ine the materials to make a|would appcal Halleck's

pathological conclusion on the
wound. But the judge said he
hesitated t{o make wholesale
disclosure of the pictures and
X-rays, fearing they would
turn up “on the cover of Llie
mgagarine,” as he once put it. -

head wound. The origlnal aul :

1A HAS NO CRIECTIONTO //
DECLASSIFICATION A

Tmplicit in the judge's ac-
tlon is his questioning of the

agreement . the  Kennedys
made wil e archivist.
More th nce, Judge Hali

leck has raised the question of
whether thé™=Kennedy family.
had “right, title or interest” ih

the pictures and X-rays to at-
tach {he conditions.. ~ -
[Assistant US, Attorney
Joseph Hannon indicated be
deci-
sion, UPI reported. Hannon
also could order the archivist
to ignore the ordcr, which
would lead. to contempt® of
court proceedings that could
delay -the matter until aftqr
ithe Shaw‘!ﬂ ends] U

cor e

=
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It is general journalistic practice to

avoid statements of opinion regarding
criminal trials in-progress—both as a
i matter of courtesy and from a natural
disinclination -to stick the editorial neck
: out.unnecessarily. The prudent thing is
© torawait the jury’s verdict, and to com-
ment on that.
..~ But there. are exceptions. 'Such as
thp *Clay Shaw trial, now plodding its
. tawdry way through a courtroom in
. N‘ew Orleans.

"Before the trial started, Dlstrict At-
tomey Jim Garrison protested — with

considerable validity -— that the press .-

‘was doing him wrong. He was, he said,
being pictured as an unprincipled, overly
~ ambitious D. A, trying to parlay a non-
- existent case into a political future. Wait
- untll the case comes to trial, he pleaded,
and I will prove the conspiracy theory
with evidence I am prevented by law
.~ from disclosing now — evidence that will
bexbacked up by surprise witnesses.s
=< Now Garrison is having his day in

court. His key witness, Perry Raymond .
Russo has repeated the story — witha -

few contradictions — he told two years
2g0in the preliminary hearing. Garrison
has- produced a corroborating witness,
Vernon William Bundy, Jr. And true to
'Ga-_rrison's word, there was a surprise
\ivitness Charles Spiesel who also testi-

Garrison in Midstream =~

expect anyone else to do so.

had conspired with the late Lee Harvey

Oswald and \the late David Ferrie to kiﬁ__j_

the-President..

Russo - has -testified to being under ;

psychiatric care. His first accounts of
the conspiracy were told after sessions in
which he was hypnotized and given
Sodium Pentothal. Bundy has, by his
own account, been a heroin addict since

the age of 13. Spiesel, under cross-exami-
nation, revealed that he has.filed two’
suits, charging a policeman and a psy- :

chiatrist with persecuting him- through
hypnosis. People have been hypnotizing
him and conspirihg against him off and

.on for years, he said.

It is still possible that Garrison may
have something up his sleeve — :some
testimony from some semi-reliable
source that will indeed provide sub-
stance to his charges against Shaw, the
Warren Commission and the federal
government. If so, it is hard to under-

stand why he has kept it hidden 0~

long and has chosen t0 undermine and-
discredit his case by leading off with the
likes of Russo, Bundy and Spiesel.

The only surprise Garrison has pro-
duced so far is amazement that the dis-
trict attorney of New- Orleans would
place any credence in the testimony of
such shattered, disoriented and pathetic
humans as these-—or that he oould
I 3.t -
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More than a Man in the Dock ¢
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For two headline-filled years, New Or- ¥
leans District  Attorney Jim Garrison .
has made it clear that his assassination- | |
conspiracy  casc against Businessman !
Clay Shaw involves another. unanamed §
defendant: the Warren Commission, To !
prove his contention that Shaw and oth-}
crs had been part of a plot to shoot Pres-

{

ident Kennedy, Garrison needed to dis- |7 {7
prove the commission's findings that j-:

Lee Harvey Oswald had acted “alonc | < ¥
and unassistcd™ on November 22, 1963, ¢

ra s hbwl

the Federal Government itself—partic-
ularly the ClA—were somchow involved F-
in the assassination. Last week, as tes-;
tmony in the case finally started, Gar-! .

rison won the right to put on trial both™ * ¢ ... .,“"' )
of his defendants—the named and the,. . o T b
unnamed. VoL ‘ . . j

The breakthrough for Garrison came;, b
in what will probably bc one of hisF== & .
“few cotrtroom -appearances, since he f=-weet i
lcaves SR

most trial work to  assistants. %7 Ul el
While the jury and two altcraates were . " CHARLES SPIESEL Ll
being chosen (an afl-male group with: Trying some unnamed defendants too
cleven whiltes, three Negrocs, only two- T - .
college graduates among them), Garrison gnd shot with truth serum by Gar-
‘entered the Orlcans Parish  Criminal: rison's investigators. _
courtroom just once. and then only asy Arresting Testimony. Suddenly, the
a spectator. With the jury finally swornigeate had a “mystery witness.” He was -
in. Garrison wanted to make certain.Charles Spiesel, a New York tax ac-~
that the trial started off with all thei guntant-who told of sitting around a .-

scopc and drama that he dcems ap-.ijichen table at a French Quarter apart- .-~

‘propriate. He went to the front of the:ment jn June 1963 and listening to a

dimly lit, 38-ft.-high courtroom, d’c“’!group of men, including Shaw and Fer- " - -

himsclf up to ali of his 6-ft. 6-in. height e “talk of shooting Kennedy. Shaw,.
and ‘conﬁdcmly intoned a 42-minute g, Spicsel, “secmed to be amused at-

-opcning statement. . .the conversation™ and at onc point spec-:

Feel for Pageantry. “We will laterlyjgieq that “somebody could probably’
offer cvidence conccrning the assassi-ifjy him [the killer] out.” It was ar-
nation in Dealcy Plaza in Dallas.” said reqiing testimony—or at least it would

Garrison, “becausc it confirms the €X-'have been if Spiesel, in more than two .
istence of a conspiracy and beccause it poyrg of withering cross-examination,
confirms the significance and relevance by pot revealed a few crratic cpisodes’

of the planning which occurred in New 5 his own past. -

- Orleans.” Dcfense Attorney.F. Irvin Dy-
mond immediately objected that “}he ac- aoainst the city of New York, a psy-
tual assassination has no place in this chiatrist, the Pinkerton detective -agency.
case.” He was quickly overruled by jn4 several policemen for putting him -
Judge Edward Haggerty, a raspy-voiced’, L g “hypnotic”™. spells; In one suit,.
jurist who ‘has displayed as much feel"gyiocel said this harassment had caused -
for sweep and pagcantry as Garrison; oo yo sell a business under duress and
hc had introduced the jurors to the prevented him from cngaging in nor-
press by parading them around a motel 1,1 soxpal relations. At the defense's re-
swimming pool. Said Haggerty: “I can’t quest, Spicsel led the jury, judge, de-
tell the statc how to run its case, lfAfcnda'm’ attorncys and a mob of 350
they want to overprove it.” ‘newsmen and spcctators on a hunt for

The only Garrison cyewitness who o) 0nrement where he alleged that he
hore any relevance 1o a CONSIracy was iy Shaw. After examining two build-
Perry Russo, who is an insurance agent. ings, he testificd in court that one “was :
In a preliminary hearing, Russo claimed oa e Dot the same.” :
to have overhcard Shaw, who is the re-
tired managing director of the New Or- o 00 00 “adiempt to place Shaw,
feans [ntcrnational C
was namcd the 0uls(an§iing Qilizen of town of Clinton, La, (pop. 1,568) in’

New Orlcans in 1965-—discussing the as-.p o August or carly Scptcmber, 1963.
sassination with Oswald and the late Employces of the East Louisiana State
David Ferric, a former airline pitat Hospital testificd that- Oswald tricd to
who is also accused in Garrison's casc. get a job there. Presumably to better
As i star wilness, Ru§so left something’ his chances, according to the town rog-
to be devired: he did not remember g The T fed 1o register as a voter in
some of thc most incriminating details Climc’m. which was then the centet of:

1. Lo d hame huanatized

1

They included the filing of lawsuits

Trade Mart—and pe e and Oswald together in the small - -

a Ncgro voung-registration drive:
Town Marshal John Manchestcr i3

Corric Collins, a Negro who was leads

ing the voter drive, testified that they
had sccn Oswald in a Cadillac lim-
ousinc that also carried Shaw and Fer-
ric. Their ncatly corroborative testimony

was in absolutc conflict with the de- -

fense contention that Shaw *ngver knew
nor laid cycs on" cither Oswald or Fer-
ric. 1t also scems to have cleared some
common ground for tWiimen who had
little in common in 1963 Marshal Man-
chester and ex-Civil Rights Leader Col-
lins drove off from court together.

Show Goes On. Still, the cvidence

* from Clinton hardly proves the existence

of a conspiracy. Garrison promiscd to
back up his contention that Shaw was
part of a plot with “documentary and
photographic™ cvidence—plus testimony
from witnesscs to the assassination, pos-

sibly including Texas® ex-Governor john, ‘_-.
Connally, who was wounded in the gun-"~

firc that killced Kenncdy, That kind of
drama is preciscly what<the defcnse—
which needs only to P8¢ ‘doubt about
a singlc man’s participation in a plot—
tried unsuccessfully to avoid. It may
also be what the jury is most interested

-in hecarirg. At any rate, as Garrison's -
show got on, Clay Shaw, chain-smok- -
Cing and jntently taking .notes, studied

the proceedings with the gaze of a man

who has rot yet figured out what has .-

happened tohim._. . .. .. .. _ .

i

The state's most convincing perform-, . |

L CAHAS NOOBJECTIONTO'
* " DECLASSIFICATION ANDOR
* - -RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT
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NEW ORLEANS (UPD) ~
{Perry Russo, a key witness’in
the Clay L. Shaw trial, says the
1963 presidential assassination
plotting of . which Shaw is ac-
cused -could as easily have been
“an mconsequentxal bull ses-
sion” as a serious scheme.

The defense got in that lick

ilate yesterday in the trial of the
155-year-old retired businessman
{ on charges of conspiring to mur-
‘{der President John F. Kennedy.

Russo, -27, a book salesman,
sometime cab driver and sports
buff, has provided the principal
public evidence in {he two-year
battle-of Dist. Atty. Jim Garri-
son to prove a plof to kill Presi-
dent Kennedy.

Russo testified for the state on

| his- friendship with a bizarre

charaéter — the late David W.
Ferrie who in the summer of

41863 “‘became obsessed with the
Jmurder” of Kennedy. He said he

had heard Ferrie say “we will
kil him — it won’t be long”
|several times and wasn't sure if

he meant if.

1 In mid-September of 1963, in

Ferrie’s apartment, Russo test-
ified, he listened while Ferrie,

149, a flying instructor, did most
lof the talking in the alleged

lot.
P “Talking with him, Russo testi-
fied, were his roommate Lee

.|Harvey Oswald, whom the wit-|-

knew _as_‘Leon,” and the
andclﬂmrallymamed
T g g e Y

PRI RV Y
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Shaw, who was mtroduced as
Clem Bertrand

He said they discussed a trlan-
gulation of crossfire, the neces-
sity of a scapegoat, dxversxonary
shots, escape by air and setting
Jp of alibis by being in cities
other than the murder site. .

In testimony-:today, .he ack-
nowledged that he never heard
them “‘agree” to try to Kkill
Kennedy.

On cross e:\ammatmn by de-
fense attorney F. Irvin-Dymond,
Russo said he had not been there
all the time m the 3-to4-hour
session.

Under Dymond’s questlomng,
Russo said Ferrie “was screwy
tbut sharp—a paradox of a per-
sonality; he spoke 11 languages
and claimed to have five de-
grees, and you'd think he’d be
doing something better. He was
prone toward the spectacular.”

“You mean to infer that Fer-
rie was a little on the crazy
side?” Dymond asked.

“I've always thought so,” re-
plied Russo.

Dymond read from a newspa-
per interview with Russo—made
whep the latter first became§

rial meeting, Oswald or Clem
Bertrand. .

With the consent of both the
state and defense an interview
with Russo on Feb. 25, ‘1967, by
Asst. Dist. Atty. Andrew J.

was common knowledge to

osexual,” that Ferrie had surgi-

canAsuooggmm

o

:. i mﬁ.«(affd ,//4 -
{ Witness Says Shaw 'Plott’m'fg
| Could Have Been BullSession| -

never mentioned a conspirato-

Sciambra was read to tbe ury
1t said that “Busso. it

everyone that Ferrie was a hom-

cal equipment and bones in his
attic,- was teaching young boys
in the Civil Air Patrol jungle
warfare in a plan to help “liber-

ate South American countries.” '
It quoted Russo as saying -

“Ferrie showed him a drug he
had concocted that was -very
similar to aphrodisiac but even
better. He (Ferrie) said it would
make a person extremely pas-
sionate . . . He had tried it-on his
roommate and it worked per-
fectly.

The memorandum said Russo
was shown a picture of Shaw
and recalled seeing him in 1962
when Kennedy spoke at a wharf
dedication here, and.“he said he
partxcularly remembers thzs guy

Was? a

years ago—which said that]

of Ferrie’s statements seriously
until he read” of Garrison’s|
investigation. "
“Is it not a fact that the con-
versation (of the alleged plot-
ters) could just as well have
been an inconsequential bull ses-

thing serious?” Dymond asked.

“Yes,” said Russo.

“Is it not a fact thatyou have
told people that it could well
have been?”

((Yes ”

Ferrie died on Feb. 22, 1967,
and on Feb. 24 Garrison said he
and his’ staff had ‘“solved” the
mmnatumql)

volved in the case nearly twplqueéer,
“Russo said he did not take ghy].

sion as it could have been any-|.
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- NEW ORLEANS (UPI)*

Perry Raymond Russo, Dist.
iAtty. Jim Garrison’s star. wit-

iness in the case against Clay L.
{Shaw, testified today he wit-
‘nessed Shaw discussing howto

assassinate President John F.]
Kennedy with Lee Harvey .Os-
wald and David W. Ferrie.

, He said Ferrie told Shaw and
{0swald it would be “‘easy.”

" Russo, 27, a Baton Rouge, La.,
‘insurance man, said he attended
a party in New Orleans a few

weeks before the Nov. 22, 1963,
Kennedy assassination in Dallas

:and heard the plot discussed in
idetail.

“Pace Back, Fort o

t
:" He sa1d Ferrie was obsessed
with the assassination.

3 i .
' “He paced back and forth that
night while some kind of Spanish!
speech was going on, on his rec-

ord machine, telling how the
projected assassination would be

— done,” Russo said.

“He told about a triangulation
of cross fire. He said one of the

participants would have to be

sy. He said all three would shoot
but the first shot. he called the
diversionary one. The other two

would shoot to kill.

~*The diversionary shot would
be to attract attention..The last

two would be to kill, fired almost
simnltaneously,” he testified.

"Russo was the second witness
in -Shaw’s. trial on charges of
conspiring to kill Kennedy to say

der. But he also said — as he
had at.Shaw’s preliminary hear-

ing in 1967 — that Oswald was
also there.

Comm1ss10n

. ;Oswald, the presidential assas-
sin accordmg to the Warren
is named along

=0 e i?TF"

oth Oswald
by

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

LShaw Trlal Heafs RuSSo:;;'-i' '
Tell of 3 _Plottmg Death” -

Russo gave his original testi-|
mony on March 14, 1967. The
next day he said he had been
pla.ced under hiypnosis by Garri-
son’s . investigators three- times
before the hearing”’ -

His testimony follows that of
Charles 1. Spiesel, a New. York

.Jaccountant and tax consultant,

took the jury, at -the defenses

request, on a journey Saturday
to the French Quatter in search
of the apartment he testified he
visited in June 1963.

about 10 men, mcludmg Shaw
and Ferrie,. dxscussmg ways to
kill Kennedy.

At the corner of Dauphine’ and

into two bmldmgs and said later
in court that “the second is simi-
lar if not the building"” into
which bhe - went shortly before
midnight and heard the talk.

There, he testified, he heard|

Esplanade streets, Spiesel went|

ward Wegmann said Shaw
owned the building Splesel point-

ed out from 1950 “around
1954.” .

| { {

Qne of Shaw's attorneys, Ed-J
POCTRRL, L LY

captured as a scapegoat or pat-1

he beard Shaw plotting the mur-}

a*‘con—1




Shaw Jury'

) U.S., FBI, CIA, Warren

Panel Are Unofficial
Defendants

By MICHAFRL FARKS
{Sun Staff Correspondent)

New Orleans, Feb. 9—The
Jury considering hie conspiracy
charges against Clay L. Shaw,
the rcured businessman accused
ol platiing to murder President
Keanedy, is gefling a second
conspiracy fo resolve—the pros-
ccution’s allegations of attempts
to cover up the first.

The defendants in {his second
unofiicial case, which may af-
fect the verdict in the first, are

.- the FBI, the CIA, the Warren

Jishment,
-Johnson and the {ederal govern-
.ment as a whole.

o/

Comimission, the castern estab-
former  President

Repeated Allczations
In his opcning statement Jast
week, Jim Garrison, the district
attorney, implicitly repeated his
earlier allcralions that the fed-
eral government has hindered
his investigation at almost every
turn.
* ‘The implication was clear:
Where there is smolke, there is
fire. . ‘
Or. as a Garrison assistant

.put it teday: “Why is the federal

government so anxinys that this
case not he given a full and open

-examination? Their very oppasi-
‘tion is extremelv sugestive.”

The standard renly has hoen

 that the assassination findines of)

-

P R

10F

2d Plot--An
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the special presidential commis-
sion. headed by Chicf Justice
Earl Warren, are conclusive and
that the Shaw frial here js litil
more than a legai circus.

But the prosecution has been
sowing the nagging question of
federal opposition and the mo-
tive for it in the jurors’ mind at
every opportunity.

It started during the sclection
of jurors, when prospective
members of the 12-man parel
were asked whether they had
any opinions on whether the fed-
cral government should release
69 X-ravs and pholographs taken
at President Kenncdy's autopsy.

Three of those eventually cho-
sen said they believed they
should be rcleased: one was
very adamant about it.

While questioning cight wit-
nesses who testified last weck
that they had seen Lee Harvey

10swald, Mr. Shaw or another of

the alleged co-conspirators in
Clinton or Jackson, La., three
months before the assassination,
the prosecution asked each
whether he was' ever questioned
by the FBI about this.

F3I Actions

All but onc said no. This onc
said he volunteered the informa
tion to the FBI shortly after the
assassination hut never heard
from them again.

One of the witnesses told oi
{he “mysterious’ disappearance
of a job application by Oswald
from the personnel files of 3
state hospital -in Jackson, but
she admitied that old applica-
tions are often weeded out. ¢
1. James L. Alcock, the .chief
‘orosccutor,_obseryed last .week

that “as far as can be deter-|
mined, the FBI never looked
into Lee Harvey Oswald's activi-

The second conspiracy theme
became even more involved
with the testimony of Charles 1.
Spicsel, a 50-year-old New York
tax accountani who says he he-
lieves he has been followed and
nypnotized by Communist spics
ofi and on for 20 years.

Mr. Spiesel, who believes him-
self the victim of a conspiracy
that has forced him out of busi-
ness and led him into “simply
incredible situations,” testified
ithat ke attcnded a party given
by Mr. Shaw at which the *“need

H ¢

WG e
T

_
@ ¢ o+
‘.E.ub;

Jto sccure the autopsy phtio-|
8 AL e , . jaraphs and X-rays and otner -
ies in Clinton and Jackson.’ {12} 2P : 0
t y X vexhibits scaled in. the national
archives for the case.
to prove his

! lie wanis
Lcontention tha¥fdhe Presiden:
was killed in a’ crossfire from
high-powered riffs and not by
Oswald acting alone.

Garrison plans 1o make federal
portant clement in his case

againsi Mr, Shaw, .
Always lurking in the back-

for" President Kennedy's assas-

plish it were discussed.

Mr. Spiesel, pictured as ex-
tremely paranoid during cross
examination, went on to say that
he is now “being tailed and is
probabiy in danger” because of
his testimony here

A similar theme is expected to

key prosecution witness, sched-
uled to testify tomorrow.

Mr. Russo, a hoyish-faced ind
encyclopedia salesman, testified
at a preliminary hearing’ two
years ago that it took ‘several
sessions of hypnosis and sodium
pentothai, the so<calied truth
scrum, {o focus his recollection
upon a party he attended where
Vir. Shaw, Oswzld and others
purportiedly worked out detaiied
plans to assassinate the Presi-
dent. -
| It scems, Mr. Russo said, thal
memories of this party had been:
“mysteriously buried deep in;
‘my subconscious.”

The prosecution has referred’
several times to the mysterious
dcath of one of the alleged co-;
conspirators, David W, Ferrie,!
43, a local pilot who died two
.years ago in the midst of Mr.
Garrison’s investigation. The
district allorney called it sui-
cide; the coroner attributed it to'

sination and methods to accom- plied threat to prave his charges

f '
cover-up,” concedes. F, - Irvin

surance salesman-cab _driver:.l‘Dy mond, the chict defense coun-

ground is -Mr. Garrison's im-

that PresidesesXenncdy was
killed by assassins traiged by
the CIA and originally ordered
to murder Cuban Premier Fidel
Casiro until something went
haywire.

This continual second-conspir-i .
! X acy counterpoint, almost impos- -
run through the testimony ofisible to disprove, has made the
Perry Raymond Russo, another'defensc edgy.

“Any hint of a government

sel, “lends credibility that their

; If his request is not approved,!
an aide said last week, Mr.

M ,' RS/ ;
Clteged e 1

|

opposition an even more’ im-

case_wouldn't have’ otherwise.”
b

natural causes—a burst blood.

.vessel.

" The prosecution has also noted
ithe long list now totaling more
than 50 of other mysterious and

* [not-so-mysterious deaths of per-

sons connected with the assassi-
nation and the Garrison investi-

-1gation.

A hearing is scheduled in the
Dislrict of Columbia Court of
General Sessions Friday on Mr.
Garrison's continuing attempts

*

O
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dvisers Agree to

Clay Shaw (upper left), on trial for cdnspiring
to kill President John F. Kennedy, leaves court
in New Orleans after Charles Spiesel (far

]

By HAYNES JOHNSON
Star Sta{f Writer

NEW ORLEANS — Jim
Garrison’s conspiracy case
against Clay L. Shaw is turn-
ing into a melodrama at Mardi
Gras. Like the district attor-
ney himself, it is all somewhat
gargantuan — and just as
hard to believe,

In a bizarre sense, it is liv-
ing up to its promises. All that
is, except the main one: prov-
ing that a conspiracy, hatched
in New Orleans by at least
three conspirators, led to the
assassination of John F. Ken-
nedy. What is at-issue now in
New Orleans is the credibility
of the case itself.

Garrison’s case so far has
given something to everyone.
He has introduced surprise

witnesses, some of them tell-

noticed them, he testified, was
because he was afraid they
might be policemen. For the
edification of his listeners,
Bundy gave a lengthy and ex-
traneous account of how he
prepared his heroin and then
“washed my outfit.”

Later, he announced dra-
matically that he could
“prove” that he had seen
Shaw if the defense, judge,
and prosecution were willing
to indulge him in an experi-
ment. They were. .

_ Shaw Asked to Walk

He rose from the witness -

stand, walked to a chair, sat
down facing a far wall, and
asked Shaw to go to the court-
room door and walked toward,
and behind, him. Shaw did —
twice.

—~Associated Press

right), a witness for the prosecution, testified
yesterday. The judge in the case, Edward Hag-
gerty Jr., holds handkerchief.

L

INTERPRETIVE REPORT =

Garrison’s Melodrama Hard to Believe

he said he believed, among-

other things, that he had been
hypnotized on and off during
1963, 1964, and 1965.

When he left the witness

stand, far more than his own
credibility had been destroyed.
Garrison’s own case stood
close to being discredited for
placing such reliance, and
such vital testimony, on such a
witness.

In his opening statement,
the district attorney had made
much of how he would prove
that witnesses overheard
Shaw, Ferrie and others dis-
cussing killing the President at
a private party in New Or-
leans. Spiesel was his witness.

His testimony was crucial in
another sense. Garrison’s star
witness, the one he has count-

.In their opening statement,
Shaw’s defense had called
Russo “a liar—a notoriety-
seeking liar whose name does
not deserve fo be mentioned
among honest and just peo-
ple.Y)

Coming back to back with
Spiesel, Russo’s testimony and
credibility raise harsh ques-
tions about the type of investi-
gation Garrison has conduct-
ed, and tha.kind of witnesses
he believes worthy of decent
respect when if-comes to add-

-ing to the nation’s knowledge

about the murder of a presi-
dent. . ’
Motive Awhited

Beyond that, Garrison so far
has not established a single
motive for Shaw conspiring.




uatu W UCU.CVC -

In a bizarre sense it is liv-
ing up to its promises. All that
is, except the main one: prov-
ing that a conspiracy, hatched
i New Orleans by at least
three _Conspirators, led to the

assdssination_ of John F. Ken-

nedy. What,_js.at-issue now in

New Orleans'fs the" credxblhty ’

of the case 1tself
Garrison’s case so far has

given. something to everyone.

He has introduced surprise
witnesses, :some of them tell-

ing extraordinary stories;’

brought forth three people who
swear they saw Shaw and Lee
Harvey Oswald together, and

laid the base for his conspira-

cy allegations.

After-the first day and a half
of - testimony, Garrison. had
won the -grudging respect of
some of his critics. A lawyer
who- had started out extremely
dubious of Garrison's case re-
marked after listening to some
of the early testimony that he
would hate to be in Shaws
lawyer s shoes ':

Théine Struck Hard

N e

‘ Up to that point, Garrnson§

stdff had struck hard and ef-
fectively against a central
premise of the defense: that
Shaw ‘never knew, nor even
laid' eyes on, Oswald or the
third supposed conspirator,

_David W. Ferrie, a former pi-

lot who,.ljke Oswald, is dead.

Witnesses were produced
who said they bad seen the
three men in’ a small, rural

Louisiana- town in the summer.

of 1963..Oswald, they testified,
had ~gone ‘to-Clinton; ‘La.; to
register as a voter in the
hopes of getting a job in that
area. He was accompanied by
Shaw and Ferrie. »

Just why Oswald would want
to do that, or what possible
connection it might have had
with a later ‘conspiracy plot,
was never made clear. But the
testimony was damaging to
Shaw, for it flatly contradicted
his claim that he had had no
contact with the men.

Then Garrison’s case began
to unravel in dramatic fash-

ion. .

- Bundy Testifies

It began Friday afternoon
with the testimony of Vernon
William Bundy, Jr., 30, who
said he had been a narcotics
addict since the age of 13, and
only in the last three weeks
was attempting to cure him-
self.

Bundy, in rambling, repeti-
tive, and argumentative testi-
mony, told of seeing Shaw and
Oswald at a furtive meeting in
late June, 1963. He observed
them, he saxd_ while he was
sitting on a seawall in a de-
serted section of New Orleans,

: preparmg to give himself a

“fix” of herom

Ada e v e am e hatanr M et

“prove” that he had seen
Shaw if the defense, judge,

-and prosecution were wxllmg

to indulge him in an expen-
ment They were.

Shaw Asked to Walk

He rose from the witness -

stand, walked to a chair, sat
down facing a far wall, and

‘asked Shaw to go to the court-

room door and walked toward,
and behind, him. Shaw did —
twice.

Bundy then said he now was
certain Shaw was the same
man he had seen nearly six
years before because of the
way-*‘the gentlernan moves his

* foot.” Although he already had

testified positively that he
identified Shaw and pointed
him out in the courtroom, he
then acknowledged that until

“the demonstratxon “I wasnt

completely sure.’

"Under cross-examination,
Bundy also admitted that he
had, indeed, stolen to get her-
oin in the past. A few minutes
before he said he never had

".. done so. With some confusion,

he denied telling two fellow
prisoners, on separaie occa-
sions, that he knew nothing
about Shaw and Oswald.

That set the stage for the
testimony of Charles Spiesel, a
small, balding New Yorker
with a fixed smile. Spiesel was
a2 surprise witness — and a
vital ona for Garrison.

Meeting Described

- While the courtroom specta-
tors grew tense and still, he
quietly told of meeting Ferrie

in a New Orleans bar, of going .

to a party with Ferrie, where
he said he met Shaw, and oth-
er men in a private apartment
in the french quarter; of hear-
ing nearly everyone there
speak bitterly about John F.
Kennedy, of hearing someone
say, “somebody ought to kill
the son of a bitch”, of hearing
Shaw and Ferrie discuss a
possible airplane escape for a
would-be assassin, of the men
arriving at a consensus that
the best way to kill the presi-
dent was with a high-powered
rifle with a telescopic sight.
When he completed his testi-
mony for the state, Shaw’s po-
sition looked bleak indeed.
Then quickly, under cross-
examination, Spiesel's credi-

- bility was destroyed.

F. Irvin Dymond, Shaw’s
chief counsel, brought out that
Spiesel had filed a suit claim-
ing New York City policemen
hypnotized him, subjected him
to mental torture, and forced
him out of the city. He also
had filed another suit against
a psychiatrist and others
charging they had hypnotized
him to get “‘confidential infor-
mation’’ from him.

Spiesel, by his own words,
said he believed he was being

placing such reliance, and
such vital testimony, on such a
witness.

In his opening statement,
the district attorney had made
much: of how he would prove
that witnesses overheard
Shaw, Ferrie and others dis-
cussing killing the President at
a private party in New Or-
leans. Spiesel was his witness.

His testimony was crucial in
another sense. Garrison’s star
witness, the one he has count-
ed on to prove that a conspira-
cy did take place, is Perry
Raymond Russo. )

Nearly two years ago, Russo
had testified in the prelimi-
nary hearing against Shaw. He
was present, he Said, in a
meeting between Oswald, Fer-
rie and one ‘“‘Clem Bertrand,”
a supposed alias Garrison
claims was used by Shaw. He
said he heard them discuss an

" assassination plan which

“called for killing the president
"by “a triangulation of fire.”
They also discussed means of
sescape, he said. -

In court then, Russo identi-
fied Shaw as the man who
used the name “Clem Ber-
frand.”

Russo was the key to Garri-
son’s case. But he is a contro-
versial witness. He testified to
being under psychiatric care.
And, it was brought out later,
he had testified while under
the effect of sodium pentothal
and hypnosis.

uyu;-)\-t,‘l.h"« Louy ay
credibility h ques- -
tions about the type of investi-
gation Garrison~has conduct-
ed, and the kind of witnesses
he believes worthy of decent
respect when it comes to add-
.ing to the nation’s knowledge
(ajbotxt the murder of a presi-
en

Motive Awhited

Beyond that, Garrison so far
has not established a single
motive for Shaw conspiring.

er his statement, nor the,

mony to date, give any
hipt-of why he thinks Shaw, a
respected businessman and
patron of the arts and a self-
professed admirer of John F.
Kennedy, would want to com-
mit such a crime.

The trial may go on as long
as two months, with many
more witnesses to be called,
films and slides to be shown,
and more points made. But at |
this writing, Garrison’s case
remains, to say the least,
sheley.

@wrren he announced his star-
tling news two years ago that
he had “solved” the Kennedy
assassination, Jim Garrison
was pressed for more facts to
back up his claim. He then
quoted from Alice in Wonder-
land to point out the truthis
not always what it seems at
first glance.

His case today continues to :
grow, as Alice said, curioser !
and curioser.

.-
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To New Shaw Hearing

Judge Charles W. Halleck of

the D. C. Court of General Ses-
sions has again ordered the U.S.
Archivist to appear in court and
explain why certain exhibits re-
lated to the assassination of
President John F. Kennedy|
shouldn’t be turned over to New
Orleans District Attorney Jim
:Garrison.

The articles were examined by
:the Warren Commission in its
'investigation of the Nov. 22,
1963, murder and then turned

over to the National Archives for
storage out of public view.

In a subpoena filed with Hal-
leck yesterday by a Garrison
aide, the archivist, Dr. James B.
Rhoads, is asked to appear at
the current New Orleans con-
spiracy trial of Clay L. Shaw,
producing the following items:

A rifle fired by Lee Harvey

Oswald, a bullet and bullet frag-
ments recovered from the Presi-

dent’s body, films of the killing
taken by an amateur photogra-
pher, the clothing worn by Ken-
nedy, and the death certificate.

In response to the subpoens, '

Halleck issued a “‘show cause”
order to Rhoads, telling him to
appear at a hearing next Friday
and explain why he shouldn’t go

‘{0 the Shaw trial with the ex-

hibits.

The archivist appeared at a
hearing last month on a Garri-
son request for him to take to
New Orleans 45 photos and 22
Xrays taken during Kennedy's
autopsy at Bethesda Naval Hos-
pital. These films were not part
of the Warren Commission’s ex-
hibits.

The new hearing will be held
with one Halleck already had
scheduled to let three professors
tell why the autopsy films are
crucial to the Shaw trial. Hal-
leck has yet to make a final

uling on the bid for the films.

i
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* SHAW JORY VISITS

* FRENCH QUARTER

Witness Shows Court Scene
He Links to Assassination

By MARTIN WALDRON
Special to The New York Times

NEW ORLEANS, Feb. §—A
New York tax accountant,
Charles Spiesel, followed by 14
jurors, a judge and six lawyers
tramped through French Quar-
ter apartment houses this after-
noon looking for the apartment
where he said he had heard a
discussion of the planned assas-
sination of President Kennedy
in 1963.

Clay L. Sh the retired
New Orleans businessman who
is accused of plotting.the assas-
sination, also strode along with
the group.

Mr. Spiesel gave more details
of how he had been hypnotized
and tortured mentally by his
enemies in recent weeks in a
morning court Session before
the trial was adjourned to the
French Quarter. On his visit to
the French Quarter, Mr. Spiesel
apparently found an apartment;
that he would say was the one:
where he saw Mr. Shaw in June
of 1963. .

The apartment is at 906 Es-
planade Avenue. Two girls,
one of whom was sleeping late
after a Friday night party, were
awakened so that Criminal Dis-
trict Judge Edward A. Haggerty
Jr. could lead the party through

the clutter of glassesand plates
left over from the party.

Although Mr. Spiesel did not
say anything, he indicated that
he had found the apartment.

Witness to Testify

Perry Raymond Russo, the
state’s chief witnessagainst Mr.
Shaw, is scheduled to testify
soon. Mr. Russo, a 27-year-old
former insurance salesman, tes-
tified two years ago that he had
overheard Mr. Shaw, David W.

, ferrie and Lee Harvey Oswal
planning the assassination “of

\

. with tourists rouea oy, wiur-ure

tourists almost falling from the

buggies, trying to see what was

going on. . ’
" Across the street from the
scene, four carloads of police
officers were rounding up a
houseful of hippies for smoking:
marijuana. ;

A huge German shepherd!
dog, barking loudly, attempted-
to bite the tires of more than
a score of cars arriving with
reporters, photographers and
speotators.

Two scantily clad young
women created a commotion
when they wandered out on
their second-floor balcony to
see what was happening. One;
of the girls finally donned a
pair of shorts when photogra-
phers kept taking her picture!
from the sidewalk.

A monumental traffic jam
developed as the buses and
taxies were snarled along Es-
planade Avenue.

Photographers Removed

Deputy sheriffs were forced
to remove photographers who
tried to follow the judge, jurors,
witness, defendant and lawyers
into the private dwelling.

While the ane houseful of 15
hippies were being arrested on
the marijuana charge, another

- houseful of  hippies descended
on the crowd to sell copies of
a New Orleans underground
newspaper.

Before going into the French
Quarter, Mr. Spiesel spent an:
uncomfortable morning detail-
ing again how he had been tor-
tured over the years by his
enemies. He told his story
freely, but it seemed to pain
him.

About 50 or 60 enemies had
hynotized him over the past
few years, he said, planting
wild ideas in his mind. One of
his éompetitors in a tax busi-
ness had sewed the seeds of
poor business judgement, which

- led to his bankruptcy, Mr.
Spiesel said.

A certified public accountant{
he knew had proved to be par-
ticularly adept at the use of
disguises, Mr. Spiesel said. The
accountant would follow him
for months, sometimes chang-
ing into the uniform of the cap-
tain of the Pinkerton Detective
Agency to fool him, he said.

Mr. Spiese! testified that on
one trip to New Orleans, about
three years ago, he took a de-
position from Jim Garrison, the

New Orleans District Attorney,
because he thought that Mr.

Larrison mig htbe responsible

% T0t the men who werefotigwi:
 him in New Orleans trying o]

 told Mr. GarrisorTand

attt}mey_' asked. - o Siense
“I'm sorry to oeedl
Spiesel said. 52y, 1o, Mr.

I. Spiese]

he was called o that before

Y he had
his staff
of being -
emies, He

about his long history
b]ypnot‘ifzed by his“en
also referred to a $16.mill;
sult, which he hag _pendrinnl{gh?g
Federal Court against varidus
members of the New York Cit
pthe departmtant, o
trist, several certif;
accountants,” and “o¥his
who had hypno s

come,
4-:_'““"“%.‘_
e
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Epecal to The New York Timeas

NEW ORLEANS, Feh., 6—
District Attorney Jim Garrison
said today that he would pre-
sent  documental and  eye-
witness evidence that President
Kennedy's  assassination  was
piotted in New Orleans in the
summer of 1963 by Clay L.
Shaw and others, including Lee
Oswald and David W. Ferric.
_1a an opening statement out-
lining the staic’s case against
Az Shaw, Mr Garrison said
inat tae murdaer tad been pian-
o4 &t Lwo parndss, onc i oae

Vieux Caré, or French: Quarter,

~
{

Avaser

7 FEB 1959
ells Shaw Jury

1

but Judge Eawaird A. Haz-
corty Jr. disallowed Mr. Dy-!
mond's objection that the judne;
had made it clear during tuc
questioning of prospeciive jur-i
ors that the Warren Commis-|
sion report would not be in is-
sue in the case.

“l can't help it if the state
wants to overprove its case,’”
the judge said, :

In addition to witnesses who
would testify that Mr. Shaw,
V. Ferrie, a one-time aicline
pilot, and Oswald had planned
raurder in front of party-

-
we

=oers, Mr. Garrison said he
would bring forward other wit- i

nesses who had scen Mr, Shaw

- e

- e
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ata, YWith Hatal Sho
The Oswalds had one small .. .

child in Sepieimber of 1963, But ' ’:{1

the Warren Commission said L

that ncither Oswzid nor -his

. He explained that under Lou-
isiana law the state could not
-deviate fro: e case as oul-

wife, Marina, could crive.
] 2d Witness Testifics
A

former  State  Repre-'lineg i
) X t d in the ¢ t
sentative, Rreves Morgan, the (Althouzh mucb.ntff st?(;e:‘t‘:?ﬂ:

sccond  Withicss tified ' S £
ccond witicss, testificd that pient had not Ween made puo-

Oswald, as a result of his visit 1 8 - a0t
to Mz, NMeGee's s}?otp Oﬁa’é‘sas"}g‘é, licly previously, little in it was
his help in getting a job at the! "o

.

nhospitai. .
Town Marshall John Man-
chester of Clintori, LA, the

parish seat, testified that he
had scen Mr. Shaw scated in a
black -Cadillac_ncar the voter

District of New Oricans, the
oiner st Mr Ferrie’s nome. He
faid the eviconce would show
that ihe President had teen
2t from ihe froat, as well as
frem the back and that a bulleg
frema the front had been the
fatal one.

A\r. Shaw, a retired business-
man-ilracd-playwright, plecaded
not guilty w0 the coaspiracy
charze.

The 200 speciators crowded
into the smali Ceiminal Disirict

Court room leancd forwaré to s
Py vs fens r. nd
rcar Mr. Garrison's words as the defense, Mr. Dymo

17 "
Yo enve the fires offici ‘_,nounccd. Mr. Russo as a Jiar.
ne gave ta:u: :1:.; of.n_,.al' oul-; unire intention is to prove o
hine of his thecory that -thej . )

o PR Ivou that not only did Clay L.
murdar had resulica {rom aigpa not conspire with Lee
conspiracy and that the comt-if.° 51 .
mission headed by Chicf Justice
Earl Warrcen, which investigated
the assassination, had deli-
berately covered up the evi-
dence.

No Conspiracy Found

- The Warren Commi.ssio'n re-
ported that after studying inter-

in the company of Oswald in
several parts of Louisiana.

Xey Witness Identificd

Mr. Garrison said one of his
main wiinesses would be Perry
‘Raymond Russo,” a 27-ycar-0id
_former life insurance salesman,
who has testified that he was
present at an . assassination
planning session at Mr. Ferrie's
apartment in  September of
1963. v

In his opening statement for

1

jric to kill President Kenncdy,
{he never iaid eyes on cither one
1of these individuals,” Mr. Dy-
jmond told the jury.
i “We will prove that the man
‘who said this is a liar, Perry,
;Raymond Russo, a notoriciy-
isccking liar whose name docs
views with 25.000 witnesses, it} 1ot hocscrvc to be mcnn%ned
P : idence of a con-: 1B the same sentences as hon-
ound RO CwVidence B o on.!esty and integrity.” - 5
spiracy and that cll indications: The first\qtne o calied by
were that Oswaid, an emotion-! vitness called by | h
ally disturbed ex-marine, actingf%hc_bsmtf wasj akshort,lbaldll;o
alone, had siain President Ken-) D3DCr irom Jackson, °a.,
ncdy with twa shots from the, miles north of New Orleans.
rear. The report said that OS-iC The t;ark;c;,_ Edw‘% L'?@lnd
wald's purpose was to ackieve| *CC. said- he “gave Oswaid a
notoricty. haiftut in ,lalc Alxgu§t or carly;

Mr. Garrison said Le wourd,Scptcm’ber of 1963 in .Tacks?dn
disarove this. |and that he had told_Oswz‘a n

“Ihe state wiil cstablish that|Who was secking a job, that
on Nev. 27 1963, President/he misht get one at the East
John F. xenncay and Gov. JohnELO{?smGna State }};{ospxt:}}. .

. who was riding in  Mr. Garrison ad said 1n tae
Connally, . 5 statement that the

i ; i opening
the same limousine, werc i 8 _
wahunded as a result 'af gun- State would prove that Oswald
‘ te in

<hots fired by different guns had tried to register to vo ‘
at different locations,” he said. the parish because he thought;
The prosccutar’s contention it would_help him get a job at
that he would destroy the of- the hospital, and that witnesses
ficial theory of tie assassina-;would testify that Mr. Shaw ha
tion brought a protest ir?mMF.l';lcr l}'flrérOswald to the arca to
Irvi d, leader o r. reguster. i
‘Sr}‘zla:v'sD g:::g{‘of attorncys. Mr. McGee said that Oswald
’ : : was traveling in a “very oid
maybe dark green” automobile
:the day he got the haircut.,
iThcre was a woman in the!
front with him and a basinc |
on the back scat, he said. .

itrict

Ce '

iHarvey Oswald or David W. Fer- 10zwaidsiandi

regisiration oiiice in late Aug-
ust or early Scptember, 19353,
and that he had *“‘checied out”;
thc automobile because *“out-
side agitators” had been com-
ing into Ciinton to assist in a
|voter registration  drive by
Negroes. .

Marshall Manchester identi-
lficd Mr. Shaw as the man in
:the driver's seat and said that
IMr. Shaw had iéentified him-
iself as an official of the New
{Orlcans Trade Mart.

ot zct a close look at the pas-
‘senger in the car.

A voier registrar, Henry:
'Earle Palmer, said ke had scem.
oz in a long line!
!of Negrocs waiting to register.
'iHe said he had notice the black
(Cadillac and that ne had been
jable to identily the passenger
ias Mr. Ferrie. The driver had_i
broad shoulders and hair like’
Mr. Shaw's, Mr. Palmer said.|
He sai¢ he was unable to
identify Mr. Shaw as the driver.

Belli in Courtroom

When the 6-foot-6-inch, 270-{.

pound Mr. Garrison, wearing a:

dark blue suit with a vest, rose,
to deliver his 4,000-word open-!
ing statement in a hollow tone,
his audience included Melvin
M. Belli. Mr. Belli, the silver-
maned San Francisco lawycr,
had defended Jack Ruby in the
trial in which Ruby was scn-
tenced to death for murdering
Oswaid. :

Next to !

Lanc, the New York author and
Sioraey, who was among the
first to decry the Warren Com-!

t
mission's rcpori. Mr. Lane has
acted as an unofficial adviser,
to Mr. Garrison.

The spectators were generally-
weli-dressed. The women wore’
ts and pioves, the men suits:
and tics. Mr. Shaw had on a
orav suit wilth a striped tie)
“ Durinn Mo Garrison's state-
ment, the defendant peered at
a spout samcwhere over the dis-
attorney's  hcad.  Mr.

ha

| Garrison rcad slowly before al

Mr. Manchester said he did|

Mr. Belli was Mark D

‘No Combshells’
“There were no bombshells,”
one defense attorney said.

Tne decision by Mr. Garrison
and his agvisers not to attempt
to ascripe a motive for the
alleged conspiracy was a sur-
prise. At almost evcry oppor-
tunity for 18 months, Mr. Garri-
son said that~the murder hac
been ordere@®™¥=the “paramili-
tary right” and munitions max-
ers and had been carried out
by members or former mem-
bers of the Central Inteiligenc
Acency. -
"It is the position of the state
j of louisiana that, regardiess of!
the power which might ‘bring
about the execution of a Presi-
dent of tne United States,
whether it be initiated by a;
smal] group of the higaest pos-
'sible force, neither the planning
l'of his murder nor any part ofj
| it will be regarded.in Louisiana;
as being above the law,” he;
said. :
Mr. Garrison paused after;
“by a small group” and raised:
his voice when he said “‘on thei
highest possible force.” S

Previously, Mr. Garrisen:
charged that former President.
Lynden B. Johnson had helped:
cover up eviggace of a con-
spiracy.

“The cvidence will further
show that in June, 1563, the
defendant, Clay Shaw, was
present at a party givea in an|
apartment in the French Quar-!
ter of this city,” Mr. Garrison|
said.

“Among the guesis at the
party was David Ferrie, a man-
known as an accomplished Jir-
plane pilot. During the course
f the partyl the coaversation
among a small group of thos2
present turned to  President
John 'F. Kennedy. The com-
mcnt was made that Presicent
Keanedy should be killed and
that the job could best be cone
by a rifle. ——meiem

“At this poiat, the dcfend-
ant, Clay Shaw,rsuggested that.

-
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the man wing the shaoting

would probably be killed be-
fore he could make his cscapc.
the delendant, after making
this abservation, turned to Fer-
ric and asked if it might not
ne possidie to {ly the gunman
from the scene of the shooting
‘to safety, David Ferrie replied
ithat this would be possible.”

Start of the “Plot”

The state will try to prove
that this allcged conversation
marked the beginning of a
cpnspiracy that drew into it
10swald and other, possibly
iRuby, and that the conspiracy
culminated in the murder of
resident Kennedy at 12 31,
PM., Nov.'..»zzl 19.63'__\____ S
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The door to thc court where the Clay L. Shaw . . . .
| case is being tried is roped off and thick with '. . .
guards: I joined a line headed into the court- ‘.’ :
room. It turncd out to be the jurors’ venire S0
I got talking to them before [ was thrown out. '
- The jurors are mad as hell because everyone -
“involved in the case is on some kind of payroll .

. except the jurors. ‘-
The Louisiana legislature re)ected a pay-for- - )
! jury-service bill recently. But ten years ago the - ..~ . I

legislators passed a retirement bill giving each”

one $1.000 more than present salary. :

* A juror is subpoenaed and subject to 30 days’ f .

i service without pay. Only a doctor’s. certificate = . - s

‘will excuse him. One fellow with arthritis in; :

"both legs growled **As long as you can walk, ",

“-they get you." :
The whole case was held up. opening day. be-:

.cause one of the fellows subpoenaed for Jury

had already been’ subpoenaed in another court.:

"He tried to leave for the Shaw-case. but this’

“other judge said, “You stay here; you're under

arrest till I release you,"

~ . —C. B., New Orleans. La ’
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. scers who witnessed the assassi-

i

Shaw Trial Draws Varied Crowwdd

By MICHAEL FARKS
(Sun Staff (2mrnpmxdrnil
New Oricans, Jan. 26—One of
the strangest assemblage o
characfers imaginable is being
drawn to Ncw Orleans by {he
trial of Clay L. Shaw. accused of

«Garrison has asserted that QOs-

‘man driven (o kil! the 'resident

In pretrial court papers, Mr.

wald, far from being the Com-
munist-oricnted, confused voung

out of a neced for publicity—as
he was pictured by the Warren
Commission—was aclually a
highly trained agent of the CIA.

plotling with Lec Harvey .Os-

wald to murder President Kcn-{cd th

nedy.

Mr. Garrison also bas usserl-

temperatures m the 60°'s and
cven  70°s mnst
groups as diverse as the Anicui-,
can  Mathcmatical  Association
and the National Swimming
Pool Institute have been mecl-
in? here. '

There is also a convention-
{forming that the local Chamber
of Commerce did not anticipate

at many of the unidentificd

Oswald's wif.c, }\1arinn. np\\’!ih {he conspiracy are also cur-
remarried  and  Jiving  outside’rent or former CIA agents.

Dallas. has veluntcered to testi-
fy on bchall of the refired New:.
Orleans businessman, .

Oswald’s Mother Due :

Oswald's nwother. Mrs. Mar-,
guerite Oswald, has made hot<L
reservations for the lenpth of
the trial. She is said to be trying
to clear her son.

Earl Ruby, the brother of
Jack Ruby, the Dallas nightclub.
owner who shot Oswald to death
two days after the assassination.
is also reportcd to have'made
plane and hotel rescrvations for
the trial, which is expected to
Jast until the end of Februarv..A
spokesman in Detroit for Mr.
Ruby has refused comment

Mr. Shaw is accused, among
other things, of paying a “sum
of money” to Oswald and Jack
Ruby al a Baton Rouge hotel
before the assassination as part
of the atleged plot.

Witnesses Brought In

Jim Garrison, the district at-
torney, has subpocnaed almost
{wo doz2n out-of-state witnesscs,

Also in town, according to po- aWaY

lice and investigators for “the
district attorncy, - are several

‘have come principally

—mutoreyelists, in-black jack:

ipersons he savs were. involved ¢fs. heavy Hoots and iron cross-

cs have heen rolling ‘inlo town’
since Thursday {rom as far’

as California and Chicago..
“Conspiracy Tour” i
-Warming up for the Mardij

~dozen anti-Castro Cubans, who 0Tas, three tour guides have
from Mi-.dded “a conspiracy tour” to

alternoons..

their repertoire of French Quar-

ami and camps in Florida. )
ter. plantation and bayou tours.

JA. Haggerty, Jr., who is presid-

lguard by depu'y sheriffs and

New Orleans poice say lheir
undercover delectives have not
been able to determine the Cu-
bans’ purpose. Mr. Garrison
charges that the alieged p'nt-to
Kill President Kernedy original-
ly was focused upon Premier.
Fidel Castro of Cuda, but went
awry. .
These factors “and more'"’
have prompled Judge Edward]

ing over the trial, o order strict!
securily arrangements. L

Jurors Under Guard ’
The 8 men already choscen for

the panel of 12 jurors and 2
alternafes are unger constant

arc living in a motel near the
courthousc. 1
1 Newsmen and spectalors ¢n-

M.

.One such “conspiracy tour”|
takes 2% hours, costs $10 a“per-

son with a minimum of three -

persons—and is “completely a

fraud” according to the district

atlorney’s office.

The tour takes the visitor by
Shaw's  Freach Quarler
house, the - uptown apariment
buildings” where he is said to
have worked out the alleged as-'
sassination plot and the down-:
town house where Oswald lived.
StopsAtGIA |

It also stops at the CIA office.’
an adverlising agency said to be’
a CIA iront, a bar that has.
become a gathering spot for Cu-
ban refugees, the courthouse'

where Mr. Shaw is on trial, Mé..

Garrison’s home and concludes!

i i i L
including Dallas policemen, rest-) tering the courtroom

dents, photographers and sight-! arc'with a stop .at -a mysteriods!

nation.

He expects to use their tesli-
mony {o substantiate his theory
that the President acluaily was
caught in a crossfire, rather

. than being shot from behind by

Oswald as concluded by the
Warren Commission.

The FBI olfice here is report-

ed to have almost doubled its

past month, bringing in men
{from around the country. -
FBI Reluses Comment
FBI spokesmen here and in
Washington have refused com-
ment, except to note that agents
have bheen subpocnaed to testify
in the trial. .
Activity at the office of the
Central  Intellizence  Agency
here has also increased with the
influx of many new agents, sev-
eral of whom will attend the
Shaw trial as observers. -

PR

sidc’ the courtroum, and morc)|
than. 20 extra armed guards
posied clsewhere around ihg;
courthouse. The ecourtroom and
outside hall are under continual,
surveillance by  closed-ciccuit)
television.

Despite  these  :ecurily -ar-

staff of special agents in the rangeiments, eflurts are being!

made to strengthea them when;
the aclual trial and testimony]
pets under way, probably this:
Thursday. Jury se.ection is to:
continue {omorrow and is ex-,
pected to take three more days.;
, Tass Present
“Once a jury is chosen, more;
than 100 out-of-town newsmen—
including correspundents
Tass, the Soviet news agency—i
are expected to cover the trial.;
In the midst of all this activi-
ty, New Orleans is at the height
,of ils convention season, -With

searched and. are required to hyck-street,

have special passes. There 2rebar, entered through a rear door)
|14 deputy sherifis s{alioned in- that is_practically impossible to

French . Quarler|

“r-l.d.aga.in'. il e it

for: -

. —
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CUAHASNO
At Long Last, the Shaw T'rial eousssec

NEW ORLEANS — Last Tues-
day, Irvin Mason, a 48-year-old
;employe of the Freeport Sulphur

icompany of New Orleans, was

Trgsked in court if he believed that
Pres:dent Kennedy's assassina-
‘tlon in 1963 was planned in New
Orleans. Well, said Mr. Mason, he

had slways thought that NeW'Or-.'l
I~ leans District Attorney Ji Garg -
rison “had more a.am g
*does

'not, Mr. Mason added, then he;

shown.” If Mr. Garriso!
“is out on a very long limb."::

After this precise summmg up
of the situation, Mr. Mason, a
Negro, was selected as the first
juror in the trial of Clay L.
Shaw, accused by Mr. Garrison
of plotting Mr, Kennedy's murder.
By the end of the week, the jury

|. seleclion process was still run-
ning slowly and only half the

panel had been seated.

The charge against Mr, Shaw
alleges that he, Lee Harvey Os-
wald, -and David W. Ferrie, now
dead, met in Mr. Ferrie’'s apart-
ment in September, 1963, and
agreed that they would mur-
der President Kennedy. In fur-
therance of . this’' plan,

charge claims, one or more of " Irving, ‘Texas,” to ' the Texas

them committed at least six _‘School, BQO)SM:\DQDQSHRJ‘%,,;QQ
AL 8 * _

oVertyAL TR IS Dalles (Sometfng hat Watlgh

‘the’

Shaw, Mr. Ferrie and
Oswald met in Mr, (Ferrie's
apartment in late Seatember.
1963, and discussed the proposed

(2) At this meeting, thére was
a specific discyssion as to meth-
ods of murder, including the use
of high-powered rifles, a planning

(1) Mr.

to refuge outside the coytirental

of alibis,
(3) In October, 1963 Mr. Shaw

. went to the Capitol House Hotel

“in Baton Rouge where he deliv-

of escape routes by the assassins

United States, and thg p nmng

Report algo asserted.)
In questioning prospectlve ju9
rors, Assistant District Attorneys

‘James L. Alcock and Alvin. V.

Oser have emphasized that. they

" do not have to prove all six of

the ‘“overt” acts to establish a

legal case against Mr. Shaw, nor' '

even that the *conspiracy” r

- sulted in the death of Pres:dent

Kennedy.
They have stressed that the

' state, under Louisiana law, “did

ered a sum of money, to Oswald . -

and Jack Ruby, later convicted -
of Oswald’s murder and now

himself dead.

(4) Mr, Shaw took a trip to '

the West Coast -of the United
States in late November, 1983.
(Mr. Shaw concedes this .but
says the trip had nothing to do

with Oswald, Ruby, Ferrie or an -

assassination.) » '

(5) Mr, Ferrie went to Houston,
Tex., on Nov. 22, 1963, a matter
of publlc record.

(6) On or before Nov. 22, 1963.

. Oswald togk a rifle from  the .

“garage of.Mrs. Ruth Pameo in

not have.to connect the conspir-
acy with the actual death of
John F. Kennedy...The state
need only prove' that one of the
conspirators committed an act
in furtherance of the conspiracy"
to murder the President, even if
that conspiracy came to nothing.

The prosecution, further, has
maintained to the jurors that an
“overt act” could actually be
something quite innocent unless
it could be connected with the
alleged conspiracy. Thus, forex-
ample, Mr. Shaw's trip to Cali-

fornia’ only becomes important
“as an “overt act” and thus some-

thing, through which he can be

“convicted if the state proves that : -
.the trip had some: connection™
* with a plan to kill the President.

If Mr. Garrison and hjs staff

+ face problems in proving their

case, the defense also faces a
problem of no less magnitude, It
feels that it must establish that

" a conspiracy involving Mr, Shaw

did not exist. “And it is awfully
hard sometimes to prove a neg-
ative,” said one of Mr, Shaw's
attorneys.

Mr. Shaw's name first cropped'

up in the conspiracy investiga-
tion in late February, 1967, after
Mr. Ferrie was found dead in
his apartment. New Orleans at-

torney, Dean A, Andrews Jr., had -

testified before the Warren Com-
mission in 1964 that the day

after President Kennedy was.

killed, a Clay Bertrand, whom
Andrews knew as a protector of
young homosexuals——and who
Mr. Garrison says is really Clay

Shaw-—had called him and asked
him to go to Dallas to defend
Oswald. Andxews said that he
had seen Oswdld in the summer
of 1963 in the company of sev-
eral “gay kids” in New Orleans.

Andrews later was convicted

" of perjury for making conflicting

statements as to whether he
knew Bertrand’s real name and
whether he recognized Mr. Shaw
as Bertrand.

. Uniled Press Inlernational

ON TRIAL: New Orleans District Attorney Jim Garri-
son says that millionaire-businessman Clay Shaw con-
spired to murder John F. Kennedy with Lee Harvey
Oswald and others in 1963, Last week, Mr. Shaw,
above; went to court to hear Mr. Garrison present the
case against him,

How—and whether—Mr, Gars«
rison can pull all these lines to-
gether and prove that a conspira-’
cy to murder John Kennedy
really did take place in New
Orleans, and that Clay Shaw was
one of the participants, may be-
gin to emerge .in the next few
days when the jury is complets -
and the taking of testimony be- -
gins.

’ ~MARTIN WALDRON )



. said one ‘of their
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NEW ORLEANS (H—
‘Defense  lawyers Friday
most

Cimportant witnesses was

‘hiding in Towa, afraid to
rewra to New Oricans to
testify for Clay Shaw in
‘his trial on a charge of
conspiring to murder

President John F. Kenne--

dv.

“The witness, Mrs. Ha--

rold McMaines of Des
.Moines, in sworn testimo-
ny last year flatly contra-
‘dicted a key prosecutnon

" witness.

‘McMaines' attorney con-

tfirmed she was hiding,
Vafraid to return .for the
i trial. No reason was given
|ior her fear.

A subpoena for her was
‘obtained last Wednesday
by the defense. The last
four days of the proceed-
ings have been taken up in
: belnctm" eight members of
‘the jury. Testimony may
“begin next week.

“If she doesn't choose to.

e, I Know of no way
'we can obtain her pre-

“sence,’ rzid defense attor-

‘ney Edward Wegmann.
.. "Her presence is of con-
! siderable
the defense." .

“In a deposition taken by

In Des Moines, Mrs.-

importance to-

P /‘Z,.,\: §oel
G i YO
f = * H

h ,‘, ..:‘

1the defense last year for a’
futile hearing. aimed at.
blocking the trial, "Mrs..

McMaines contradicted

earlier testimony of Perry.

Ravmond Russo.
Russo, now a book sales-
man here, said after his

- memory was refreshed by,

hypnotism that he heard

Shaw and two other men. |

plotting to kill the Pres-. - .

ident in September, 1963.:
Russo said he took Mrs.

AicMaines,  then Sandra
\XIoffett to a party. In

her aeposxtlon. “Mrs.’

" McMaines denied going to

the party with him.

Trial -Judge Edward A.
meanwhile,’

Haggerty 'Jr.,
ruled that the prosecution
has the burden of proving

an assassination plot was

hatched in New Orleans,
but does not have to show

‘it led to Mr. Kennedys.;

_murder

"We're not trying thef‘
.. death of President Kenne-'

dy." he said.

Two jurors were sclected :
Friday for the trial of the
55-year-old Shaw, who for
years was managing direc--
tor of the.-International:
Trade Mart here. Court. =~
recessed "Friday 'aftemoon:
and was set tO\resume this

_morning. . el s

,k h -._.
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has attacked the
‘inding and said in his 1request,
{for Shancyfielt's appearance

By Jared Stout Garrison

Washington Post Stafl Writer

. The  Justice  Department |y (he film tends “to show
agreed yesterday 1o let an FBI |president Kennedy was struck’
agent testify in District Attor- [by bullets fired by more than
ney Jim Garrison's prosccu- ne individuai.”
tion of a New Orlcans busl-! ’ddulmcfl Izopartmcxl‘t ts;omc:]s
~odlv i declined to say whether the
.ncssman for al'lc,,cdl,\ cor}splr-. decision on Shaaeyfelt, han-
ing to assassinate President gied in Fairfax County Civcuit
lxcx)ned:\'. ) Court, would apply to iwwo
The decision late Thursday . Afarviand residents  whom
by Attorney Geaeral John Garrison wanls to tostify.
Mitchell wis embdodied in a The two, FBI agent 3cbert
copsent order s.med yoster- A.  TFrazier, ol? Hillerest
day, which freed FBI agent Yelahis, and Jormer Sccrot
_Manc\, felt to ap- Scryice agent Roy Kellerman
peir as @ wilness in the trial i of Bethcsda are to have hear- -
ofSChl:x.\mI;-fSltl.i“ﬁ -{ings Tuesdny and Wednesday

b

testimony be-;
fore the Warren Commission before Circuit Court judges in
supported its finding that one
man fired the silots that killed
President Kennedy.

Justice Depariment sources
refused 4o term the decision a
‘change in policy regarding
Federal cooperation in the
‘Garrison inguiry.

However, in the two ¥
Garrison has been investigat-
ing the alleged conspiracy,
and while President Johnson
was in the White House, the
Department turned aside the
‘prn<ccutor’s informal ~cquest
for help.

The sources said Mitchell
bascd his decision on Shaney-
felt's having testified before
the Warren Commission, not-
ing that all he said is a matter

Prince George's and Montgzom-
ery counties respectively.

The order sending Shancy-
fc.'lt to New Orleans was
signed at 5:45 p.m. by Fairfax
County Scnior Judge Arthur,
W. Sinclair after telephone
qconferences  between Justice

cars | Department lawyers and Com-
i monwcalth's Attorney Rober?
]I‘ IHoran.

At the trial in New Orlea'us
two more jurors qualificd for
duty, making a total of ecizht
as the prosecution and defense:
iexhausted the initial supply o
169 candidates.

Under terms of the order
Shaney{elt will appear in New
Orlcans Feh. 3. 1f his appear
ance is delayed beyond ‘that

of public record, and “on hlS‘datc he will be on 24- hour no-
_ (Mitchell's) desire to cooperate!tice to go to that city.
with the State.” : A total of 12 jurors and two
Miteheil's decision did not} aliernates must be chosen be-
offse! Garrison's request for|fore the trial oE Shaw can
assassination evidence held in begin,
the National Archxvcs, Depart-r
ment officials said. 1.

A spokesman for Sen. Ed-|
ward M. Xennedy (D-Mass.)),
said there would be no caom-
ment on tne decision. Justice:
officials said t(he XKennedy
family was not notified of the.
action. ) :

Shancyfelt was the agent
who determined the speed at’
which an amatcur photogra-
pner,  Abraham  Zapruder,
filmed the Xenncdy assassina-
tion.

The agend's finding that 7a-
pruder’s camera ran at an av.
crage speed of 19.3 (rames per
»cond pernitted thc thesis
iat Kenncdy's . ussassin had
dime to fire tivvee shaots.

®|
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TRIALS

Sideshow in New Orleans

New Orleans District Attorney Jim
Garrison withdrew a last-minute motion
for a postponcment and went ahcad
last week with the trial of Businessman
Ciay Shaw on charges of coaspiring to
kil President John F. Kennedy. De-
spite the sideshow atmosphere surround-
ing the case, it could not be ignored.
What is really on trial is the Warren
Commission Report and its conclusion
that l.ce Harvey Oswald alonc was re-
sponsible for the assassination. Any real
cvidence that Garrison produces to the
contrary could shake confidencc in the
oflicially accepted version of the Ken-
pedy assassination.

So far, the evidence is as insubstantial
as a Louisiana bog. Even so. Garrison
is not trying to prove that Shaw mur-
dcred the President. In order to cs-
tablish_his case under Louisiana’s con-
spiracy statute, which carries a onc-to-
20-year sentence, Garrison necds only
to show that Shaw joined in a plot to
murder Kennedy and that at least onc
-of the plotters took a concrete step to-
ward carrying out the plan. Morcover,
statc law provides that a majority of
ninc jurors can convict Shaw; a unan-
imous vote by all twclve jurors is
unnccessary. :

Six Acts. As the examination of po-
tential jurors began last week, Garrison
Aidc James Alcock said that the state
. would prove that six overt acts took
place in the autumn of 1963. He de-
scribed one of the acts as a mecting in
a Baton Rouge hotel, at which Shaw
gave moncy to both Oswald and Jack
Ruby, who Garrison belicves was in on
the plot. Another alleged mecting was be-
- tween Shaw, Oswald, and a former pilot.
named David Ferric (who dicd in 1967)
“in Ferrie’s New Orleans apartmeat. Invy
"surance Salesman Perry Raymond:
‘Russo, 26, a key prosccution witness,’
claims to have heard the three men plan-.
ning the assassination during
:mecting. A
' Garrison, nicknamed the “Jolly Greeni
Giant” not only for his size but also
for his erratic behavior, has tried to fos-
ter the belicf that he has something up’
this sleeve besides Russo's testimony. He
‘has hinted that Shaw, former hcad of.
New Orleans' International Trade Mart
and the city's outstanding citizen in
1965, operated under the alias “Clay
Bertrand,” a familiar, name among the
city's homosexuals. Garrison has inti-
mated that the C.ILA. was bechind the
conspiracy—and that Lyndon Johnson
was at least awarc of the plot.

Different Directions. Belore the start
of the trial, Garrison sought to sub-
poena 69 photos and X rays from Pres-
-ident Kennedy's autopsy. District of Co-
lumbia Judge Charles Halleck ruled that
Garrison could not have the material un-
less he could present other cvidence
for his theory that the President was

that
]

shot at {rom dificrent directions, and
by more than onc sniper. The prose-
cution has also dssued subpocnas Tor
such Warren Commission cxhibits as Os-
walds riflc and Keanddy's clothing—
but is unlikely to get them. They have
been withheld by presidential order.
Afler years of circus tactics, -he is ob-
viously the main character in the court-
room drama, but Garrison appcared on
the stage only bricfly in the first weck.
Hec sauntered into the courtroom onc af- .
tecrnoon, sat down at the prosccution
table, then walked out 18 minutes later
without having said a word. Garrison,

PHILIP GUARISCO
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SHAW LEAVING COURTHOUSE

Evidence as mushy as a bog.

who has kept out of sight for weeks,:
has rarcly tried a case himself as D.A.°

[ PR,

- e d
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Chances are that whatever he has up . .

his sleceve, he will leave the courtroom
_work to the cool, capable Alcock. -

. CIAHAS NOOBJECTIONTO
“a  DECLASSIFICATION ANDIOR
RELEASE OF THIS DOCUMENT
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i Two More Jurors Selected
| I n Shaw Conseracy Cuse

. Hy MICHAEL PARKS
{Sun Staf/ Correspondent)

New Orleans, Jan. 22—A sec-
ond pair of jurors was"selected
his afternoon in the trial of
:|Clay L. Shaw, the New Orleans
:|businessman accused of plotting
«' President Kennedy's assassina-
- Lion with Lee Harvey Oswald.
This brought to four the num-
ber of men accepted as jurors so
=" far in the two-day-nld trial: 10

-:more, including {wo alternates,
-+ 7 must be selected before the trial
ot titself gets under way, probably
learlv next week.

+ %) District Attorney. Jim Garri-
ison’s office, meanwhile bcgan
‘behind-the-scenes efforts ‘o se-
¢ cure 69 photographs and X-rays
:!taken at the President's autopsy
iand now scaled ia the. United
‘States archieves. .

. Judge’ Edward A. Haggerty,
S UJr, presiding over the trial, is-
'sued a second subpocna order-
“¢¥.ing Dr. James B‘Rhoads, the
APWltephoto *.United Stales Archivist, to a
‘lay Shaw (left) 180033 f°" court with Q“Omelh F, I. Dymond ; ;ipear here February 3 with tt?e
*{.‘“,“"““"‘ e _ , " " photos, X-rays. President Ken-
: . - T ‘nedy’s- coat, shirt-and tie and
' ’ ' |the gun the Warren Commission

o S TS IR

LA

Jurors Shu ff ch

In Sirhan-Trial
o o

Los Angeles, Jan. 22 (2—De-
fense and prosecution afforneys
went through another, day of:
seatlng and unseating prospec-
tive jurors in the Sirhan Bishara’
Sirhan murder trial- today and
Judge Herbert V. Walker talked
of a threc-month or longer trial.

were brogh to the courtroom’

tioning tomorrow, Judge Walker
advised them to consull their,
employers about whebleae their
employment would be joepar-
dized if they were absent Yor
“three or more months."”

moved from the provisional pan-
el today and two men and’a
woman tentatively scated. - -

Since the trail entered its
thrid week yesterday, ‘half the,
members of a panel of 12 that
both saides had indicated might
be the final one have been dis-
missed.

) said Oswald used to klll the
a2 ~ President.
‘Mr. Garrison contends he has

naed an FBI firearms expert,

ST o "substant:al - evidence” " tha
ot - R these exhibits will show that the
T President was struck by bullets

. - o ;0 directions and)3'at€ : ¢ ot
- A from at lcast two directions help in securing Mr. Frazier's

_ that the fatal head wounds re-
= . .- [sulted from shots froin the front.
The special presidential com-|.
mission which investigated the
S : case reported the President was
" S shot from above and behind and
o : that there was no evidence of a
NI conspiracy. ‘
: ' A previous bid by Mr. Garri-

al from the United States ar-
chives failed last week when
Judge Charles W. Halleck, of
the the District of the District of
Columbia Court of General Ses-
sions, ruled that the New Orle-
ans district attorney had not es-
tablished the material which he
said was vital to the prosecution
G of the case and was pertinent.
. , ST 0 . 7. |He was given two week o do so.
L Members of the district attor-
S ney's staff here indicated today
that they contacled incoming of-
ficials of the Justice Department
in hopes of securing their help.
They also said that evidence
developed in the first weck ofj;
the trial will probably satisfy
Judge Halleck's requirement.

Heights, Md., in Prince Georges
state’s attorney’s office there for,

appearance next Monday.
The interstate agrcement giv-

ing reciprocal standintmsto out-
of-state wifness subpocnas pro-
vides that such requests must be

approved by the local prosecutor
and judge.

Mr. Frazier will be asked to
testify about the direction of thel

son's office to sccure the materi- bullets that struck the President

and Texas Gov. John Connclly.
The two jurors selected foday,
came from 30 men who were
questioned, some for up to 45
mcutes, about their back-
grounds, opinions about the case
and their understanding of
Louisiana law.

James L. Alcock, the chxcf{
prosecutor, usecd three of the!
state's 12 peremptory challenges
to excuse prospectve— jurors
without giving a reason,

Mr. Shaw, the cventua‘fob]ect
of the slow~movmg, often tedious
questioning, sat through the sec-
ond day of his trial, chain-smok--
ing fitler-tipped cigarettes and
occasionally wiping his hand
over his wavy, white hair.

"The prosecution also subnae-!

"As additional possible jurors.

late in the day for possible ques-. -

Three woen jorors were ‘re-

Robert A. Frazier, of Hillerest

county, and has contacted the -

S —




X T
ytaw Jud
ydicl - .
‘ ‘conspired with Oswald and the!
late David Ferrie to commit
the crime.
Mcanwhile, Garrison's

icharges of Federal intcxjfgr—
ence with his investigation ap-i

1y John P. MacKcnzie
ashington Fost Btaff Writer

‘W ORLEANS, Jan. 22—
judge in the Clay Shaw

siracy trial said todayrpcared headed for  another

he expects most truthful i Jegal confrontation with Wash- .

s to have decidedly ington and a challenge to the
2d opinions” about Dis-, Nixon Administration. .
Attorney Jim Garrison's On Monday, Judge Haggerly
zes of a plot to assassi-; authorized requests  to sub-
President Kenncdy, pocna an FBI fircarms -expert
e first prospective juror’ and numecrous Warren Com-
imit mixed feclings won' Mission exhibits .in the Na-
nstant praise of Criminal tional Archives.
t Judge Edward A. Hag-. Last week, D.C. Court of
- Jr. for candor. . General Sessions Judge

appreciate your truthfuli Charles W. Halleck tentatively
‘er,” he told Albert 1 Y,Ti
er Sr., a 62-ycar-old mail
iler, during the sccond!

]
for autopsy films and reports,)
which the Johnson AdminisS
tration insisted could not be

day of jury interrogation. ' turncd .over. Judge Halleck -

been waiting a long time i said Garrison must first back
»ar that” i up his claim that he knows the
sre than three dozen' po- . Materials would help his con
. ~ _igpiracy.casc.
al jurors have undergone . .
tioning. Most of them ci-| New Prosecution Request
have proclaimed outright’
they hold fixed opinions the murder rifle, clothing
:t Shaw's -guilt or inno- worn by Mr. Kennedy when.
e, or have insisted. they: he was murdered, movies;:

# litile and have no opin-jgiides and other data. All of it" - -

about the internationallyljs covered by. a presidential;
dus controversy. . -order authorizing :
* day's end, two more JU- agoncies to withhold it.
—making a total of four— “The District Attorney’s re-;
bcc.n approved by both,quest claimed “substantial evi- .
;ecution 'and'dc[cnse. The gdonce” that the items would !
- men will be sequestered ¢,y (hat the fatal shots came
1 the full jury is chosen from at least two directions.
throughout the trial. This was the same claim that’
12 Can Convict "Judge Halleck said required:
- proof. .

adge Haggerty, who sel-"'There was no indication
1 interrupted t'he lencthy 4,42y that the prosecutor's re-
Trofation by counsel, oot had been served at the.
K¢ in once to announce D.C. Court of General’ SCS"

. he Intends to charge the, : . ;
- that it may convict if ninc ;lons as required by District;

:s 12 members vote guilty. U7 . . . .
L7 4 Garrison als seeking :
¢ overruled the objection . 0 i> sceking the

0 M . ~ .
defense attorney F. Irvin live tcstlmony_of I'BI. agent
nond, who argucd that Robert A. Frazier, a fircarms
sistana’s unusual less-than- specialist who inspected the
nimous guilty verdict is Kennedy clothing.

-onstitutional. The U.S. Su- It was Jearned that a Garri-

the issu
me Court left the issue son aide called State Altorney

n in a dccision last yecar. 3
:arrison is altacking the Arthur Marshall of = Prince

rren Commission findings
1 Mr. Kennedy was slain by
> Harvey Oswald acting
ne. He obtained an indict
nt two ycars ago charging;
.t Shaw, 55-ycar-old retired
w  Orleans_,businessman,

talked by telephone Tuecsday

' with agent Frazier at his home

in Hillcrest Heights, Md.’
Frazier ; reportedly, ' ex-

rejected a Garrison requcst“ ’

The new request embraces

Federal Z» _

George's County, who in turn}-

93 JANI99

ate with any law enforcement
agency. But an I'Gf spokesman
caid that Attorney General
John N: Mitchell's approval_l
would be needed before an.

agent could be permitted to

testify in a state trial. . t

A " Justice Department!
spokesman said tonight that
no such .request.had reached.
Mijchell. e i
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SHAW TRIALIS ON:
 ONEJUROR NANED

‘Garrison Appears Briefl-')".ih
“Kennedy Conspiracy .Case

By MARTIN WALDRON

" Specia) {6 The New York Times
NEW ORLEANS, Jan. 21—
The often-postponed trial- of
District Attorney Jim Garri-
son's charge that President
Kennedy was the victim of -a
Louisiana-based conspiracy be-
gan today. The trial is expected
‘to feature testimony ehcnted
under hypnosis.

One juror of the 14 to be
seclected was chosen this after-
noon, and 30 witnesses were
subpocnaed. Both the state
and the defense, however, have
unnamed witnesses hidden -in
hotels here. '

Selection of the jury, which
will "include 12 members and
two alternates, began at 10:30
AM. today and dragged so
slowly that court officials said
that the trial could last two
months or more.

On trial is Clay L. ShaW a
‘56 - ycar-old retired New Or-

lleans busincssman. He is ac- Associated Press | .
‘cused hy Mr. Garrison of mas- PROSPECI‘IVE WITNESS FOR SHAW: TRIAL. Perry Raymond Russo, lel’t, on the way to:

‘terminding the murder of Pres-| court yesterday in New Orleans, ‘where'selection of. jurors for trial of Clay L. Shaw on [
‘ident Kennedy on Nov. 22,1963. | charges of conspiracy in the assasslnahon -of . President Kennedy is. now -in. mgmss.
i But also on trial to some{ Criminal District Judge Ed- J
‘extent Mr. Garrison, who has'ward A. Haggerty Jr. signed:
:contended that the Central In--the subpoena for Mrs. Porter,:
tclhgcnce Apency concealed the who now lives with” her “hus-,
conspiracy that resulted in Mr..band in a Dallas suburb. “The'
Kennedy's death in Dallas. ~  ‘subpoena " had attached to -it,

Bricf Garrison Visit - a .$170 check to cover -Mrs.

Porters'expenses ¢to come.to
Mr. Garrison, who has been New  Orleans, ' She .said last!

absent from the public's eye, week that ahe would be wﬂling

R

for several weeks, strode 1nto.w iy C 4
the courtroom at 3 o'clock this: tey _L sy
afternoon, wearing a bluej L

blazer and pray trousers and.
appearing to be tanned. v R ) .
He fiddled with papers on; ; o .
the prosccution -table for 20 - o ’
minutes while his chief assist-;
ant, James L. Alcock, ques-; )
itioned a prospective juror. L.
iThen, the 6-foot 6-inch District: PRV
‘Attorney left the small, thlrd-. S
-floor courtroom in the 40-year- S
‘old Criminal Courts Building. :
The 30 witnesses under sub-
‘poena—I17 by the state and 13. - . .
by the defense—include Mrs.) -+ & = -, .
Marina Oswald Porter, the T
widow of Lee Harvey Oswald, =~ . -~ , ..
‘who was found by the Warren el
{Commission to be President . T
Kennedy’s assassin, . ... /..« )
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.Clay L. Shaw, on trial nearly

REFERENCE DOCUMENT

.two years  aftér being arrested,
~sat impassive today as attorneys
*startéd selecting a Jury to.try him
{on charges 6f conspiring to assas-
"mate President John F. Kennedy. '
; 1t started slowly. And it was
; expected to take a long time.

" The first juror was rejected
! because he-had formed an opinion
. about the case and the trial was
. recessed for lunch. '

The staté seemed on the point
of accepting the sécond venire-

. man, however, when he said he

felt the government should turn

.over to Dist. Atty. Jim Garrison
- the evidence Garrison wants from
 the Kennedy autopsy.

o Star witness
: Shaw did not even turn his head

"wheh - his principal accuser and

istate's star witness, Perry Ray-

‘mond Russo, 27, answered the

‘roll call of witnessés before the

‘jury selection began.

“

{ ‘Garrison sprang a surprise

that notwithstanding a federal
court’s turndown of his request of
photos in the National Archives
showing how Kennedy was shot,
the trial would go on as scheduled.
This 'is the first time since the
assassination of President Kenn-
edy that one of the many chal-
lenges to the Warren committee
report-on the killing will come
beforeacourt.

Never have so many obstacles
been placed before a trial. Shaw
came to trial only after a Supreme
Cdurt decision barred efforts to
block it. One of the last acts of
Attorney General Ramsey Clark
before leaving office was to.order
the release of a report by experts
which had. been in his hands for
almost a year.

Key photos
On the basis of their examina-

tion of the photos in the archives,

the ‘experts had concurred in the
Warren committee view that Lee
Harvey Oswald alone was the

slayer. The experts’ report pro-

CLAY SHAW
down Garrison’s request for the
photos. -

l.'nlka Presn International

AR Catae

JAMES GARRISON
involved in the shooting. He also
charges that the Central Intelli-

Shaw is accused of conspiring “géfity’ 'Aﬁency "hd§~been putting
with Oswald and the l4te David, ™obstitles. ir. thé Way of a trial

- L. Ferrie, a pilot, in the assassina-«"
tion of Kennedy Garrison charges

because céitain of its former

agents were involved in the con-

‘9‘:’ yesterdayrwnth the announcement " vnded the bqys for a judge. turningmm.thah\mq:ew. -y
- Sl L L . : !
1
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Whé‘t do il fear"

Daily World mnnm sty
In New Orleans. the federal government is doing

evervthing in-its power to block the truth about the as-:
sassination of President John F. Kennedy from being
aired at the trial of Clay Shaw. 1

"In Memphis. the federal government is draggmg its

feet in probing the full truth about the assassination of |

the black martyr. Dr. Martin Luther ng Jr.

In both cases. our ruling class is afraid that a con- .

spiracy by the ultra-Rightists may be bared if the full

-truth is disclosed.
But. in Washmgton. 15.000 Army troops. secret ser--

vice. men. national guardsmen and police surrounded

Richard Nixon as a barrier from the people who had
come to see their new President maugurated

What an exposure all this is of the kind of democ-
acy U.S. capitalism practices! It is a clear manifesta-

tion of rulmg class fear of the Amencan people

- Lt
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’ . . ~—UP| Photo
CONFIDENT — A smiling Clay
Shaw, on trial for conspiring to.
murder President John F. Kenne-
dy, is shown en route to a New Or-.
leans court. Mr. Shaw, a business-
man, is free on bond. Meanwhile,
the defense and prosecution are se-
SR . .lecting jurers. - .- :
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By MICHAEL PARKS
{Sur. Staf/ Correspondent)

New Orieans, Jan. 21-Clay L.

haw, the New Orlcans busi-

tssman accused of plotling to
wrder President John F. Ken-|”
edy, wili testify in his own de-

:nse, his attorney announced
iis afternoon during the ques-
.oning of prospective jurors.

F. Irvin Dymond, the chief :

fense counscl, also told the!
ourt that he would call Mrs.
larina Oswald Porier. the wife

i Presidest Kennedy's identi-
.ed assassin, Lee Harvey Os-
sald, as a defense wiiness.

2 Jurors Seleeted -

Two of tiie 12 jurors to bel ™
elected for the much-delayed
sial were chosen today as the
ial opened nearly - two, years|
iter Mir. Shaw's arrest.

Mr. Shaw is charged with plot-
g President Kennedy's assas-
inalion with Oswald; & local
ilet, David W. Ferrie, who died T
a the course of the investiga.| “The dcfendant will take the
ion,_ang_others_not -identified {stand in his own deicnse,” Mr.

. Dymond declared, “and testify

.completely and thoroughly to re-
_fute the charges against him.”

’ The defcnse attorney would
not disclose what Mrs. Porter,

«ow married to a Richmond
‘(Texas) electrical techniciar,
would ~ testify, but defense
‘sources indicated she had volun-

ieered to testifly on behalf of Mr.

Shaw, 55, former manager of
she International Trade Mart
‘Gere.

“A Fixed Opinion"”
The first prospective juror to!

be questioned today was a 5%

ycar-old city maintenance work-

-er named John Kennedy,. who
_hastened 1o tell the court: “My

middle initial is W, for Wil

jam.” ‘He was excused from

UP.X 'l:cicphow
CLAY SHAW
Laughing on way to court

during Seplember

,-1963, in New
Orleans." : .-

1
i

—————r it . > . .
ariver for the power utility here.: the plans included gei-away and

: od after testilying that-he had "~
: 50 opinion ‘on whether Oswald.

" whether they may have been
i wrejudiced by

< -vhich have heen sharply critical

MUIWS Vo
“Cco

[V

The first juror accepted by’; The firet venire of 169 :
bath the prosecution and the cie-{ spective jurars is threc-quarters
fense was_Irvin Mason, a 48-j;5ale, heavily Negro and mace;

. L R .
*ear-0ld macnine operator for aiyp of preGoniinaaily mxdt.’;c{
class, blue collar woricrs.

sarge sulphur company here. Ie
Mr. Alvock teld jurers during

deciared that, while he had
‘ormed no opinion on {he case,|his questioning ihat ihe stalc
will prove that Mr. Shaw, Os-

He would very much like to be a
turor, “It's a citizen’s duty,” hefwald and Ferrie held several
meetings here in 452

aid, “and I'm willing to do my the fall of 1
10 work out u:&:'?&’fmalion
! plot, which involved®illing the

al
duty.”
The sccond man accepled was President “in  the “{riengulated

“Not Nccessarily”
sdy
Oliver M. Schullz, 39, a truck’ fire of high-powered rilles; that

“Do you want to serve?” asked: ¢laborate alibi arrangements;
:he chief prosecutor, James L.: and that Mr. Shaw paid money
Alcock, an assistant district al-’ to Jack Ruby, the Dallas night-
-orney. - club owner who shot Oswald aft-

“Not necessarily” Mr. er the assassination, in a clan-
Schultz replied. He was aceept-, destine mecting fn Baton Rouge, -

ad killed the President-gs con-
<luded by the Warren Cofimis-
sion or on whether the commis-
zion's findings were accurate. *.

The prosecution’s questions to
vrospective jurors dwelt .on

newspaper or}
magazine articles, books or tele-
vision programs—many of

of the investigation by Jim Gar-
rison, the district attorney.

Mr. Alcock also asked the ju-
1018, in questioning that took up
to two hours in some cases,
vhether they had been influ-
aced by the release last weck
«f a‘'secret report by four top
J:athologists who examined pho-
tographs and X-rays taken at
sresident  Kennedy's autopsy!
«nd later ‘sealed in the United
«tates Archives, Their report
;ave “‘enequivocal” support tof
tie Warren Commission’s con-
clusion ¢hat Oswald acted alone,
taooting the President from
< bove and behinedl. :

Appeal Groundwork

Mr. Dymond, who also pur-
sued tae question of prejudice
Jy pretrial putlicity, began lay-
fag the groundwork for an ap-
peal, should }Ar. Shaw be con-
victed. He toox formal exception

It

.jury duty when he said he had g5 several rulings by Criminal
.Tormed “a fixed opinion™ on the Court Judge Edward A. Hagger-
“case, whose many scnsational 1y, ’r., dealiag with the type of.
. aspects have kept it in the news. cuestions he could ask of pro-

Fifteen other prospective ju. rpective jurars. .
- rors were also excused after tes-  Alr. Dymand, who has.predict;
_tifying that they too had formed ¢ *'a lot of trouble seitling on a

opinions about Mr, Shaw’s guilt lary,” said he is secking a jury

or innocence, or that the trial—
expecicd to last from five weeks'

ta two months—would cause an.

ccanomic ar physical hardship.

sccemplory challenges to dis-

‘The defense used one of its 12,

“of more *nielligent, better edu-i
eated citizens. The hoi-polloi, the
man on the street, is less in-
dJdined, I'm afraid, to examinc
Liow fantastic these  charges
:re,” he said.

miss a prospective juror without‘l



! : : and other detractors of the

The Philadelphia Evenlng Bulletir
22 January 1969 .

~ BTN TR -
Shaap - Gamison Remark
. . [ ., Last ycar, after calling a

] .
press conference to disclose

his latest version of the as-

R ¢ - ‘._sassinatmn plot, Garrison de-
Tla 'nied that he was violating the
sorder of Judge.Edward Hag-.

s gerty, who will preside at the

I trial, against¢ talking publicly,

e lﬂs ' about thc case. Anyhow, he
added, *Judge Haggerty does:

"ot run the District Attomeys

By CLAYTON FRITCHEY ~office.”
Y N v The charges of. ‘Garrison

Washmglon—Hcre in Wash- o
Ington it is presidential inaug- Warren Commission _report,-
ural weck. In'New Orleans it s Nave poisaned the public mind

_ipresidential  murder ' trial against the official assassina-
weak, _tion findings to such an ex-

tent that the Harris Poll re-
w incredibleports that two-thirds = of
vears of de- Americans are convinced that
lay, District President Kcnnedy was . the
Attorney  Jim victim of a "consplracy" Con-
* Garrison  is smracy. of .course,- is what
' finally bring- Shaw is accused of. ~. :

ing to. trial CIA, FBI. Accused
Clay‘ Shaw,

After two

:‘c‘acnsN ewbl?;;" *“The case should be evalu-’
. oud nessman  he, ated in a courtroom. If it's a; -
b o y ‘fraud, 1 should be removed:
Pruchey has accused "
'of conspiring to kill John F. from. office. qutc_so. exce ept.
- Kennedy. that it isn't that simple. The:

. Since he arrested Shaw on: trial may settle Shaw's fate,:

“March 1, 1967, Garrison has
,consistently tried the defend- trial publicity. campaign, vir-

z;:’not:yc:c;g ;;o;';d?:g%é"té:':tually made co-defendants .out-
! lof the CIA, FBI, Department
Jvision and in magazines and f Justi L 3 Toh
“books as well. Everywhere, in O Sustice. Lyncdon Johnson,
fact, except in court. Now, 2nd the “Feds” in general. In.
_strangely, on the very eve of. Sharging the CIA with block-
the triai. it was suddenly an. I8 his investigation, Garrison
nounced that he himself willl $3id. We have a.stone wall
not present the case against ‘el
Shaw as it goes to a judge and

‘jury. He will leave that to an.
- venue on the grounds that the
.assistant.  The chlef Prose-. e has been so highly pub-

‘cutor will appear’ in- court ;7 s
‘only “rarely” and “intermit- licized in New. Orleans §hat

~

Shaw's ‘attorneys have tried

tently.” the defendant cannot get a fair
: ¥ > trial there. Whatever the truth
. Why? ! .

_, of this may be, there is mo
Day of Reckonmg : Jove lost in Louisiana for the

.kinds of “Feds"” that Garrison
.has been’ complaining ‘about,
If hc ends up needing scape-

Ii Garrison's case is as air--
“figat as he has repcatedly”
\ . . ‘en . .

said it is, he would scem to

have nothing to fear, The day goats, he already has them at,

ol reckoning for him' or Shaw "hand. e

haa o come sooncr or later, Clcucr Progccutor

alihough there were those who * !
Some critics of Garrison also’

bchcvcd the dclendant might.
crack up or take Jus own life’ ‘have indicted the press for

g‘ér;"fs [ll;gcll\o:id:: Vs:::mst(r;:;l:l - but, "as Sir Arthur Goodhpart,
rison thereby winning more the legal-scholar, has pointed
or less by dofault, out, "it is difficult for the me-

“in thc ecarly days of my:
arrest,” Shaw rcccntly said,
“Mr. Garrison said to a re-
‘porter that I'd never come to

trial. I'd commit suicide ﬂ:até papers,” Sir Arthur says, “but

clever prosccutor.

;{g:t —g-a;/;:“ n'gflh:etry that isn't true in the Garrison
Aryarentl he fsn’ Lypc . ' casc. They must publish what
pp y C L the pwlnct Attorney  says.

“This 'is" an example of trial

is the _most unfortunate fea-

The prosecutor has said; - -

but not necessarily Garrison's. .
The prosccutor, in his pre-!

fn vain to get a change. of .7 14

giving. him so much attention,.

| dia to defend itsclf against the:
scnsationalist methods of a-

"“There has been a lot nfﬂ
talk about trial in the ncws-

by the District Attarney, which.

.
S ae me . e . —at e RS o ey
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SHAW TRIAL IS ON:
ONE JUROR NAMED

Garrison Appears Briefly in
Kennedy Conspir'acy Case'

By MARTIN WALDRON

B sudﬁuamlkw!utm -
<NEW . .ORLEANS; Jan. 21~
The often-postponed ‘tnal of
District Attorney “Jim “Garri-
son’s charge that President
Kennedy was the victim of a
Louisiana-based conspiracy be-

to feature - testunony ehcxted
under hypnosis: % -

One juror of the, 14 to be
selected was chosen thxs after-
noon, and .30 witnesses were
subpoenaed. Both. .the ~state
and the defense, however, have
unnamed witnesses hldden in
hotels - here. NG

Selection of the Jury which
will include 12 members and
two alternates, began at 10:30
AM. . today, and dragged so
slowly that court officials said
that-the "trial oould last two
months or more. - -~

*:On trial is Olay L. Shaw,
56 year-old retired New Or-
leans businessman. He is ac-
cused by Mr. Garrison of mas-
terminding the murder of Pres-|-
ident Kennedy on Nov. 22, 1963.

.But also’ on trial to some
extent Mr.’ Garrison, who has

conspiracy that resulted in Mr.
Kennec{y’s Aeath in Dallas.”

gan today. The trial is expected|

: ‘Brief Garrison Visit

Mr Gamson, who has been
absent from the public's eye.
for several weeks, strode into
Jthe courtroom at 3 o’clock this
jafternoon, wearing a - blue
ijblazer and gray trousers and
Jappearing to be tanned. i

He fiddled with papers on,
tithe prosecution table for 20!
tmmutes ‘while his chief assist-.
:lant, James L. Alcock, ques-
‘tioned a prospective juror.
;| Then, the 6-foot 6-inch District
'FAttomey left the small, third-

floor courtroom in the 40-year-
old Criminal Courts Building.

The 30 witnesses under sub-
poena—l? by the state and 13
by “thé” defense—include Mrs.
‘Marina*~ Oswald Porter, the
widow .of Lee Harvey Oswald,
who -was found. by the Warren
Commission < to. be President
Kennedy’s assassin. ...

~ Criminal " District Judge Ed-
ward A. Haggerty Jr. signed!
the subpoena for Mrs. Porter,
who now lives with”her ‘hus-

band in e Dallas suburb The
subpoena ‘had attached to it.
a $170 check to cover Mrs.!

Assoclated Press

PROSPECHVE WITNESS FOR SHAW TRIAL: Perry Raymond Russo, Jeft, on the way to
-court yesterday in New Orleans, where selection of jurors for trial of Clay L. Shaw on

charges of conspiracy in the assassination of President Kennedy is now in .progress.




By MARTIN WALDRON
H Special to The New York Times
NEW ORLEANS, Jan., 20—
District Attorney Jim Garrison's
staff withdrew today a request
for a dclay in the trial of Clay
L. Shaw, a retired New Orlcans
busincssman who is accused of
conspiring to assassinate Pres-
ident Kennedy. .
Apparently stunned by criti-|
cism in New Orleans for scek-!

‘Commission,

:leans grand jury have accused

BLW YOiK TLIMES

21 JAN 18C9

wald Porter, the widow of Lee
Harvey Oswald. The Warren
appointed by
President Johnson to investi-
gate President Kennedy's mur-
der, said that Oswald was the
solc assassin. : .

Dcfense attorneys “have said
that they will call Mrs. Porter,
now the wife of a Dallas tav-
crn operator.

Mr. Garrison and a New' Or-

b s o

‘Garrison Staff Ready for Shaw T rz'él
D: —_— - ‘ v : g e

2

T
3
1

ing the delay, Mr. Garrison'siMr, Shaw of conspiring with
assistants reversed themselves Oswald and with a former air-
and said that they were readyljine pilot, David W. Ferrie, to
for trial. . . jassassinate President Kennedy.|!
The sclection of the jury isi Mr. Ferric is now dead, as
scheduled to begin at 10 AM.js Oswald. ]
ytomorrow. L. .1 The District Attorncy has
There had heen criticism andisaid that the Central. Intelii-
specutation in New  Orleans gence Agency intended. to cov—L

PRy

. that the delay sought by Mr.or yp the conspiracy becauself;
Garrison's assistants indicatcd.some of - its agents or former|L i e b -
that there was no solid evi-agents were involved ‘in the| United Prest International, .
dence against Mr. Shaw. assassination.. ... . .. . .-|. - 'ClayL,Shaw - -. o

Assistant District Attorney| ™7 R W e s . P . .
James L. Alcock said “The state . AR : T , .
will trust the gond judgment, _ s : . . -
common sense and spirit of jus-] - } Ty o . . . _
tice which prevails among the . e S e T
people of Louisiana and -will e e ‘ ‘ S R S =
withdraw its motion and an- TR ) sl S RS e
nounces at this time that the - T S :
state is rcady to go to trial
tomorrow.” |
o Both The New Orleans Times-
D Picayunc and The States-Item P
had called the rcquest for a de- T -
lay “an 11th hour maneuver.” : -
Mr. Alcack spoke slightingly of e o,
the papers today. - S
Wanted X-Rays and Photos

Last Friday, Mr. Alcock said
in a statement that the trial :
could not proceed unless thef . T
National® Archives released X- ) I ) v
rays and photographs made at -
the autopsy on President Ken- : o A
nedy's bodyv. ’ .. e & . o

Mr. Garrison was not in court L - ’ LT
today, and was not available . - . o :
for comment.

He has not indicated if he
will take part in the trial of . . C
Mr. Shaw, the 56-year-cld re- . . . : : .
tired dircctor of the :New Or- - o : . i .
leans Trade Mart. - S . '

The selection of a jury is
expected to take several days,
but the trial judge, Edward A. L
Haggerty Jr., has suggested that o -
he may hold court on Satur- T
days and Sundays in an cffort.
to speed up the trial. Sunday.
court scssions have been held'
in New Orlecans previously.”

° One of thc witnesses at the
itrial_may be Mrs, Marina Os:
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CLAYTON FMTCK“‘ ¥ /A Case of [rial by==
| District Attomey

Washingion—In Washington it is presidential
inaupural week. In New Orleans it is presidential
murder trial week. After two incredible vears of delay,
District Attornev Jim Garrison is
» finally bringing to trial Clay Shaw,
- N the New Orleans businessman he

has accused of conspiring to kill

dohn F. Kennedy.

: Since he arrested Shaw on
March 1, 1967, Garrison has con-
tinuously - tried the defendant on
every front page in the country, on
radio and television, and in maga-
zines and books as well. Every-

b eemeneiy .

(U where, in fact, except in court. Now, -

<trangcl\, on the eve of the trial,
it is suddenly announced that he
himself will not present ti:e case against Shaw as it
goes to a judge and jury. He will leave that to &n
assistant. The chief prosecutor will appear in court
only “rarely” and “intermittently.”

Why? If Garrison's cace is as air tight as he has
repeatedly said it is, he would scem to have nothing
to fear. The day of reckoning for him and Shaw had
to come sooner or later, although there were those

Clayton Fritehey

who bejieved the defenidant might crack up or take

his own life during the long, severe strain he has been
under, with Garrison thereby winning more or less by
default.

“In the early days of my arrest,” the quiet Shaw

recently said, “Mr. Garrison said to a journalist that

I'd never caine to trial. I'd commit suicide first.
That gave me very little worry—-Im not the type
And apparently he isn’t

Last year, after callmg a press conference to dis-

close his latest version of the assassination plot, Gar- -

rison denicd that he was violating the order of Judge

Edward T. Haggerty, who will preside at the trial, =
against talking publicly about the case. Anyhow, he .
- added, “Judge Haggcerly does not run the district

attorney's office.”
The charges of Garrison and other detractors  of

" the Warren Commission Report have poisoned the

public mind against the official assassination findings
to such an extent that the Harris Poll axeporis that
two-thirds of Americans are now convinced that
President Kennedy was the victime of a “conspiracy,”
and conspiracy is whal Shaw is accused of.

The prosccutor has said, “The case should be
evaluated in a courtroom. If it’s a fraud, I should be

removed from office.” Quite so, Pka‘Pt that it isn’t
that <simple. The trial may setile Shaw's fate, bui not

necessarily Garrison's.

The prosecutor, in his pre-trial publicity cam-
paign, virtually made co-defendants of the CIA, FBI,
Justice Department, Lyndon Johnson, and the “feds”

in general. In charging the CIA with blocking his -
investigation Garrison said, “We have a stone wall .

there.”
Shaw's attorneys have tried in vain to get him a
chanj, of venue on the grounds that the case has been

so highiy publicized in New Orleans that the defen- -

dant could not get a fair trial there. Whatever ihe -
truth ¢ that may be there is no love lost in Louisiana

for the kind of “feds” that Garrison has been com-

maining avoul. If he ends up needing scapegoats, he

already has them at hand.

- the Garrison case. They must publish what

Some critics of -Garrison have also indicted ‘the
press for giving him so much atiention, but, as Sir
Arthur Goodhart, the legal scholar, has pointed out, it
is difficult for the media to defend itself agamst the
sensationalist methods of a clever prosecutor.

“There has been a Jot of talk about triald
newpapers,” Sir Arthur says, “but that isn"tfi

trict attorney says. This is an example of trial by the
district attorney, which is the most unfortunate fea-

_ture of the American law system.” =7




Speculation stes That Garrison Mz Aband@;
Investigation of President Kennedy’s Assassm

By MARTIN W/\LDRON v have been shielded by the Na-
"Special 1o Ine New York Times ‘tional Archives at the rcquesl

NEW ORLEANS, Jan. 18 —,of the Kennedy family, were
There was speculation in NC“!nondcd in a trial.
Orlcans this weckend that! In charging Mr. Shaw on
District Attorney Jim Garmon March 1, 1967, Mr. Garrison
may be prcparing to abandon‘ said that Mr. Shaw, the former
his 30-month long investigationidirector of the New Orleans
of the assassination of Presi- Trade Mart, Lee Harvey Os-
dent Kennedy. ‘iwald and a one-time airline
The speculation sprang upipilot, David W. Ferrie, con-
after Mr. Garrison's sta{f hadispired in New Orlcans in Sep-]
asked for an indefinite delay'tember and October of 1963 to
in the trial of retired New assassinate Mr. Kennedy.,
Orleans -husinessman Clay L. Mr. Ferrle died shortly be-

19 JAN 196y

his death was - from natural
causes.

In, the months after Mr.
Shaw's arrest, Mr. Garrison
said on several occasions that
the conspirators included
apents or former agents of the

gence Agency.

[ The shaw trial has been sub-
jected to numecrous delays as
Mr. Shaw's lawyers have sought
unsuccessfully .to have the

Shaw, whn was accused by thv fore Mr. Shaw's arrest, leavmg

district attorney - of hclpmg

plot the President’s murder.

Mr. Garrison remained un-

available for coment. His staff

said that he was out of town.

For scveral months, Mr. Gar- . .
rison has kept almost com- T

The statement on Friday that
Mr. Shaw might not be tried
was isued by Mr. Garrison's
chiew assistant, James L. Al-

Pae

cock.’ : R .
The announccment that the : ‘

not ready for trial caught : _ cm iy v
most of New Orleans by sur- s Ll

prise. For more than two years, . e

Mr. Garrison has been clamor- TURm LTI

ing to bring Mr. Shaw to trial. ‘ .-
At one polnt In recent weks, )
Mr. Garrison said in a state-
4ment that only his “being .
killed” could stop the Shaw .
trial. He added that the trial
would proceed even if-the Na-|
tional -Archives continued to, . .
shicld the X-rays and photog- : Teeees
raphs made during the autopsy’ -
of President Kenedy. :
But yesterday, Mr Ak:m‘kl
said that it was absolutelyl

and the photographs that Mr‘
.Garrison had said would show
that the President had been: .’
struck by bullets fired from at
least two directions.

A panel of medical experts
who were said to have exam- . AR
ined the X-rays and photo- . el
graphs sceretly carly last year . ot
said that the X-rays and photn- T,
praphs showed that the Presi- - - o
dent was struck only hy hul- R
lets  fired from bchind and .

-above him, Attorney General -
Ramsay Clark reported on
Thursday night. .

The panel that mvcﬁtlgated
the assassination, headed by
Chief Justice Earl Warren, _ .
found that Lee Harvey Oswald R .
was the sole assassin, and that .

JOswald fired the rifle shots’

4fram the Texas Schoalbook:

AD. _ository in Dallas on Nov.

- 22, 1963.

{ Judge Charles W. Hallcck of

‘the District of Columbia Court

!Gieaeral.  Scssions  yesterday

mw the Ncw Orleans I)mtrlct,

jAttorney's office two wecks to;
show that the X-rays and pho-
itaeranhs of the autopsy, which

pletely out of public view. . : I

necessary” to have the X-tays' - .. . . T . -t

charges dxsm:ssed oq to ;have,

1] '’

United States Central Intelli-

Shaw,

Louisiana . laws,

_...;...

a IOH
what appeared to be a suictde|the case transterred from New «.. -
note; but authorities ruled that|{Or-leans to another Louisiana
city. The charges against Mr. -
who has been free
under $10,000 bond, are under
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By GEORGE.NOBBE

LAY L. SHAW, the New Or-
leans businessman accused of con-
spiracy in a plot to murder Presi- §
dent Kennedy, goes on trial next

" weelk in oue of the most bizarre:

casea in American legal history.

Quite aside from the enormity -

of the charge, the trial is expected

to ripple .with undercurrents of -

- bribery, homosexuality, perjury,
navcotics, politics and international

intrigue. It may even shed some.

“light on a series of oddly coinci-
-dental spin-off deaths.

Sclheduled to begin Jan. 21, the
delayed time.
and acain by Shaw's lawyers, boils. :

Jdong-awaited trial.

dnwn 1o a showdown between New Or-
lean. District Attorncy Jim Garrison
#~" t-e men who prepared the 26-val-
v .2 Warrer Commission report on the
5 1...1!0!\
“{i.mboyant and controversial
< atwrne_v insists a conspiracy of
wer, one of them Shaw, was

a’mc

At
Sc. il

Yoo onsidle for the death of Kennedy in -

22, 1963. The Warren
ion concluded- that Lee Harvey
!l acted alore in the assassination.
The last of the legal olsstacles to the

of the trial was removed Friday

L'sus cn Nov.
[
(-)

1S A RS
oath,
a change of venue that would have taken
. the case at least 100 miles out of New

C _', Culena,

District Judge Edward A
< ai-o denied a defense motion
t, thraw oot the indictment, which
ccharges Shuw with conspiring in 1963
“wvatn Gswali, Jack Ruby, David Ferrie
ant oinérs to kill Kennedy.
Saig Hagererty: “I will conduct the
teial even on NMardi Gras, if necessary.”

Criminal

P Tazuerss

Said Currizon: “There is no way that

Ciay Shaw can get an acquittal.”

naa

@""'EC:!@: concivsion ‘E:‘;@

tae d=ninl of a fourth motion for-
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Said Edward t. Wegmann, Shaws‘
lawyer: “Clay .Shaw cannot be convict-!?
ed.” He will be ahsolutely vindicated.”"

~ Qbviously, someone is Wrong. But -

“who?

People in ‘New Orleans are frankly
skeptical of- Garrison’s case, knowing

. that ths district attorney has a reputa-

tion for cxe-\tmg a theory to meet any
confingency.

-Still, they v:onder why he wo\ﬂd nék
his career by trvmg a prosperous an
.respected businessman, however vulner-
able his private life might be, if he®
didn’t have something, with which to:
substantiate his charges.

And what gnaws at the mmds of:
people evervwhere is this: if Garrisen,.
xzrantlmr his penchant for creating head-
lines, ts right, then someone ‘has told
the world a lie so mon:trous as to be
virtually inconceivable. -

That would mean someone either lied
‘to-or subverted the austere members of -
the Warren Ceramission; that the Dallas:

police department knowingly covered up
'a murdér plot afrai t the President; and

ithat key members of the Central Intelli- -

.gence Agency masterminded - the whole
. affair.

j “Preposterous though that sounds, it
1is precisely what Jim Garrison claims

-he_will prove in a New Orleans court
_room a week from Tuesday.

P

Imzhtar\ nf'ht wing, Minutemen and ;

'.double agents, Garrison scoffs openly at |
‘the- Warren C(-mmlsswn and bluntiy .ac- .

cuses the CIA. .

“The main functxon m the Warren |
_Commission,” ‘he says, “was to conceal .

Garris
prove if next week in a bizarr -c:;@,a

%é ITH theories |m1ﬂxcatmg Cuban ex- '
iiles, the Bay of Pigs invasion, the para- .

<

’

Oswele

To thxs he mld% othhout an}'
proof. this boast:

“My staff and 1 solved the a%aﬂs.-.
nation long ago. I wouldn’t say this if-
. we didn’t have the evidence bevond a
_shadow of a doubt. We know tha kiy
individuals, the cities mvohed and h’u\v-.
it was dene."” ’

Garrison’s detmetors doubt it. Ther"-

say the district attorney simply wants.a '

pubhc forum from which to discredit the

d Warren Commission, a desire they sayv-

is born of his political ambitions.

Shaw himself said as much in a fed-
ieral district court suit that reached the -
- Supreme Court before it was thrown out.
It accused Garmor of abusing his.
powers and sought “sanctuary” for Shaw

rom the district attorney. .
~ What intrigues the New Orleans_
legal estabhshment as w2l as the res
of *'the world, is uha» led Garrison- to
connect-Shaw with. this ‘cast of [sychotic
characters:

Jack Ruby, au egscentiic, swmslitime:
nightelub operator; Fertia, b eon ..-WJ'
ehiid-maleatar. v hu...:!.-..LL.\l ard
.. religious cultist, and FHarver 037214,
& dlscredlted Marme, self—nra'lamed
- Mar\ls~, and pro-Cum ag‘tatnz who
- once fled to Russia.

These were hard]y the sort of pes-
ple that Shaw, a man with the public
: image as a dynamic, intellectual busi-

" expected to know, much less associate -
with.’

: wit dnd urbamtv that have made him a
: highly-prized after-dinner speaksr. He
has been knighted by the King of Bel--
. gium.and holds kigh honors from several

‘the ass§551nat\on of the President by an =

. could be counted upon tp conceal the

truth.

i

other . European countnes, ine Al.dmg
"France._ -
.ambush of CIA employes. and they
weighted the tdmnmission with men who -

B

YA Z L

Za

* nessman. and cultural leader, could be'.

- Shaw, 55, has a sort of Stevensonian

on 5%55%5 gaae-:— e W
r@@ﬁ



Most of these honors have to do with

Why, the .cit_\' wondered, would Shaw,

New QOrleans’ International Trade Mart, an open admirer of President Kennedy,
a clearing house for trade with Latint -take part in an assassination conspiracy ?
American countries, most of which fun- After all, the trade mart had everything

nels through New Orleans. Shaw found- to rain from JFK’s continued existence.

ed it after World War II, retiring as The Alliance for Progress had opened

:nanaging  director two years ago to pew
The gleaming sky- America.

write and travel.
scraper stands today as almost a mon-
ument to the man who built it.

and a deep tan, is an imposing figure
at 6-feet-4 and 215 pounds. A bachelor

French Quarter, his tastes in everything
i~irom food to furniture are sophisticated.
Yet on March 1, 1967, Jim Garrison,

the “Jolly GreemGiant of Orleans Par-

ish,” as he is known to his friends, -

_arrested Shaw, a man who two years
. hefore had been named New Orleans’

\ most outstanding citizen.
The charge: conspiracy to mutder

" - the President. Bail of $10,000 was sct

TP~

. homuosexuais. Shaw denied jt.

- by District Court Judre Thomas 3AL
Brahney. Shaw posted it. and went
home. ) _

Goaded by highly critical newspaper

editorials the next day, Garrison said: - ]
“I have no doubts about the case, as I- waded through since he launched his :

have said before. The arrest will hold
up. If you want to bet against me, you
will losé.” .

Said Shaw, in one of his infrequent
statements since: “It is still hard to
Believe this Las happened. I think about
it 24 hours a day. Often when I go

Tn parties, my friends will try not to

- talk about it. But, inevitably, before
very long the conversation gets around
‘to it. So I usually try to put my friends
at case by talking about it myself.”

It was the day after Shaw’s arrest
that Garrison first revealed some of the
details of his charges. i

He fited a court, affidavit 'naming

Oswald, Ferrie and Shaw as conspira-
tars who m=t in September.of 1963 at
‘Ferrie’s apartment to plot the Kennedy
.assassination. He said he would pro-
duce a witness. . -

At the *ime, ro one knew who that
'would he. The weakness of this maneuver

was obvious: rf those at the meeting, .

anly the mystery witness_and Shaw, if
he was indeed there, were still alive.

Oswald.. of course had been gunned

/ down by Ruby, and Ferrie, in a state of .

paranoia and hvpertension over his belief
that Garrison thought he was the get-
_away pilst in the assassination plot, died
in his bed a week before Shaw's arrest.
Thouzh he left two suicide notes, the
% coroner ruled that Ferrie's death was due
to natural causes.
< - Garrison’s affidavit contained one
“other bombshel, It charged that Shaw
led a double life ynder the alias Clay or
Clem Bertrand, a2 name identified with :
the shadawy queen bee of the city’s!

~
2 ‘
%3 UT GARRISON whsn't through. He |
~aid his  investigators had  scarched i
Shiw's home, hauling out cardboard car- '
tor- filled with_psapers and clothing as !
well a: a biack cape and hood, whips, '
tire chains, an Army issue cartridge belt, !
s shotgun and severul account books. -
w. lawyer- szid the search was'
1 " hecause their client had been un- -
the time. -
nexrly two weeks, New Orleans ;

et at

Cseetnicd wiln curiosity about Garrison's -

witnes: while Shaw remained ati hama

Shaw, with close cropped wkhite hair

who lives in a renovated house in thej

*. argument about where’

vistas for the mart in Latin

And why, they also asked, would

anyone who heard a conversation about :

a corspiracy wait more than three
vears to come forward with his in-
:formation ? )

- Some of the answers came on March.
- 14, when a-panel of three judges began

ing to determine if there really was
enough evidence against Shaw to try
hir-. .

© The mystery witness turned out to
b2 one Perry Ravmond Russo, a 25-year-.
old lite insurance salesman from Baton

. Rouge who had once been David Ferrie’s
. roommate, in New Orleans. .

" If Shaw was a pillar of New -Orleans

society, Russo’s character was unblem-

ished. He was the one solid {igure among :
. the throng of psychopathic liars, deviates -

and narcotics' addicts that Garrison has

: investigation.
¢ _Russo testified that he had gone to
- Ferrie's apartment in September of 1963
with several friends. A party was in
progress.
When it ended, Russo said, his friends
Jeft and the only people in the room with
him were Ferrie, Oswald (whom he knew

as “Leon” Oswald) and Shaw, whom he -

Jmew as Clay Bertrand.

In a moment of high drama, Russo.

Jeft ‘his chair to point out Shaw, who sat
tensely in the courtroom. This was his
testimony:

“The discussion centered around the
fact that an assassination attempt would
have to use diversionary tactics. There

was talk of triangulation of crossfire as .

_diversionary action.
“Ferrie would put up three fingers to
. demonstrate. One of the people would
shoot a diversionary shet, maybe one or

two people would do it and the third.

person would do the direct hit and be th
good shot. . . -

be termed the'scapegoat. One of them
would have fo be sacrificed while the
.-others got away by plane to either Brazil
or Cuba.”

_ é’% NOTHER TIME, Ferrie testified, he
saw Oswald, who had originaliy met Fer-

" rie at a Civil Air Patrol meeting, in Fer- .

. rie’s apartment with a rifle. He said Os-
- wald was sittin gon ths sofa cleaning the
weapon, which was equipped with a tele-
scopic sight. He described the gun as an
old fashioned bolt-action rifle.
At another m'eeting-d ofh the alleged
irators, Russo said, there was an
argun they should fly

after the assassinalion. He said at one

' -point Oswald leaped to his feet and told

Shaw: “Sbut up!” adding that Ferric
: was the pilot and knew what was besi..
Russo testified that Shaw’s rejoinder
was: “Well, he's a washed up pilot as
far as I'm concerned.” -
Russo said he first saw Shaw-at wharf
dedication ceremonies attended by Presi-
dent Kennedy in New Orleans. He also
said that he had identified Shaw as Ber-
trand when Garrison’s investigators took
him to Shaw's home and had him pose
as a salesman. .

.as late as October of t

. ! : . JUS u ‘s - the assas
_to liear testimony in a preiiminary hear-:;: °® TV after

.- effectual cmngg,;va_lmja

“Thereafter, one of these three would__‘ .

There were holes ir}\] Russi?’
mong other things, hypaold <
{:ad hg;cn used in Garrison’s off:g:e ‘0
help the witness reconstruct the _c\cnt}sl.
Also, Russo was 1ncorrc\ct “'Sc{x zmg

“sai i cald in New Oric
said he had seen Oswa (hc e Kommeds
‘\was ghot. Oswald was in Dallas at that
:hmind on top of that, there was the
.damagi;mg fact that Russo 'ha‘d appgarﬁd‘
"on a local television show three weeks
before the hearing - aid he hudm:'g

heard of Oswald-un .‘et.tlad seen; hi
jon. © = .

ripped into Russo’s

- Shaw's Iawy;rst P
it i . bitter, blis
Y rose.eqamination. Asked WhY
“he had waited*s¢-long to come £on?~"ard~
with his information, Russo explained
"he was only 22 at the time and '_’hadn i
- been prepared to buck the conclusions of
- the Warren Commission ani the’ federal
: government. Then he vx}fgdeu; e
“ was just a voice ilithe wilderness.
I left it to the brofessignals and forgot.
about it; Then Garrison tegan his:probe
and said he could prove there was a con-
. spiracy) so I dccide%’ eywrite to Sha_w. .
Russo admitted TREL after the I_\en-
‘ nedy assassination he did not deﬁzutely._
connect the man he knew as “Leon”
“Oswald with Lee Harvey Oswald, al-
though he had seen pictures of Oswald
on TV and in ithe newspapers. ‘ _
Oswald wore a -beard when he met
" him, Russo :gaid, but was clean.shaven
after the killing. - S
Defense lawyers asked Russo if he
didn't think it strange that t,hx_-ce- con-
spirators would let a witness_sx: in on
the planning sessions if the witness had
nothing to do with the plot.
Russo replied: ]
“QOswald looked up and said: ‘What
“the heil is he doing here?’” to which
" Shaw added, “It's risky. We shouldn’t

-, “Am J to understand that you sat
".. there Ml throuzh the conyersation and
. said not one word 7" ssked one of Shaw's
. lawyers, o

“Yes, sir,” said Russo, “It was their.
. business and I wasn't particularly in-

terested.” . i . )
.- Russo testified {f"Three days, clos-
- Ing with the admissiog_that he had been

under psychiatric treatment for s year
‘until the middle of 1960.,

:t  Following Russo to the stand was a
.. self-confessed _heroin addict, a Negro-
‘named Vernon Bundy, 29, of New Or-'
leans, who swore that he had seen Os-
.wald and Shaw together on the shores
.0f Lake Pontchartrain the summer .be-

:Tore Kennedy was killed.

Bun'dy said yellow leaflets fell Trom
Oswald s pocket and when he later picked
ione up it was a Fair Play for Cuba -
:Committee tract that Oswald is known
";to have passed out in front of the trade
(mart. .
. Burndy testified he heard Oswald ask
Shaw: “What am I going to tell her?”
‘a presumed reference to Marina, his

wife. e
. He said Shaw ﬂphiea: “Don’t worry
about it. I told

. care of you.”
. The defense position was that Gar--
rison was resling his entire case on-
two questionable witnesses: a man who
waited three vears to step forward, and
an admitted drug addict.

ring bat in-;

have anyone hear that sort of stuff.’

z

you I'm_going to tzke . ‘

W
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“This man [Shaw]) said William ;pro-Cuban leaflets in front of the build-

Wegmann, “is entitled to the benefit of i, Dauenhauer denied this.

thie doubt because the state does not
have probable cause. It might have rcus-
picions, it might have theories, it might
Jhave beliefs, but we are entitled to walk
out of this court without any stigma un-
til such time as the state can produce
evidence to warrant trial,

“You judges will be in the position .

to sav to this man: ‘You are one of the
people who might have killed the Pres-
ident of the United States.’ We beg for
due deliberation.”

His plea fell on deaf ears. The judges
agreed unanimously that Shaw would
-have to stand trial. The decision came
on March 17, 1967, Shaw’s birthday. As
the decision was read, he pressed down
with his fingers on the defense table
as if for support. ) .

E;E NDER Louisiana law, Garrison could
have filed the charge of conspiracy to
-commit murder with the county clerk
<and brought Shaw to trial. He chose.
.instead, to cement the authenticity of

his case by submitting it to the Orleans

-Parish (county) grand jury.
. If the blue ribbon panel refused to
-indict, what the three judzes had de-
cided would no longer matter. Clay
Shaw would be free. Insiead, the jury
indicted him. . '
) The name Clay Bertrand figured
prominently in 1its deliberation. One
witness, Jefferson Parish assistant dis-
“trict, attorney Dean Andrews Jr., was
. subsequenily indicted and convicted of
" perjury in connection with confiicting
: statements about whether Shaw and Ber-.
* trand ware the sanie man. He is appeal-
* ing the conviction.
: In the months that followed Shaw’s
- indictment—he is still free in $10,000
, bail and will remain so throughout the

trial—rumor was piled upon rumor as-

. Garrison gathered more and more head-

- lines with a cast of characters who, he
said, figured in one way or another in
the assassination.

Cuban nationals were prominent
among them. Somehow, Garrison weaved
the Cubans imto” his theory that the
Kennedy killing was a right-wing plot,
fomented by the CIA. ‘

Incredibly, Garrison even charged

that President Johnson knowingly con- .

cealed information about the death of
his predecessor.
{hat vital information had been put un-
der seal for h years in the National
Archives; he was only half joking when
he told a reporter that the solution mirht
comn only in the ycar 2038 when the
senled information will be declassified.
Subpenas, extradition papers and
~ wild accusations came with staccato ra-
pidity after Shaw was indicted.
© "Word saon leaked that Shaw had

_ * made two ‘slips when he was questioned
- . in Garrison's office in December of 1966, -
. more than two months before he was .

arrested.  4.- .
.. Shaw swore that he had never met
* Oswald, 'but added that his assistant at
.the trade nwuart, J. B. Dauenbauer, had,

_xiven Oswald permission to;di_s.tf.i}m__t‘@‘-

.He complained, too,

Then Shaw said he was on a plane to °
-California at the time JFK was shot. In
fact, he was already in San Francisco
,.hat day. N

It developed that Garrison had be-:
come interested in Shaw when he lecarned -
that an old friend of David Ferrie's
lived next door to Shaw on Dauphine St.,
and that Ferrie had made a trip to Gal-
veston and Houston the day of the as-’
sassination. Garrison assumed (whether
corregtly or not remains to be seen) that -
Shaw and Ferrie knew_each other. .

Since it 1cas known tirat Oswald and
Ferrie had met, Garrison concluded that.
Shaw might have known Oswald, too. He |
‘came to a number of other conclusions:
also, most of them still unproved. -

One of -the most intrizuing was’ that
.Oswald, instead of -being the assassin.
-never fired a shot that tragic day in-
‘Dallas:

: SWALD, \Garrison believos, was the
_patsy, the fall guy who had to be killed
by Ruby to keep him from expesing the
whole . plot.

Garrison "is also fond of theorizin::
that Oswald had a double on several ¢f
. his trips the summer before the as-.

gassination to further blur the case.
- He also believes, disconcertingly, that
_Ruby was injected with live cancer ccils
in the Dallas jail to silence him and pra- .
tect the allegedly CIA-spawned comspir- |
acy. He is not clear -as to why the CIA -
would have wanted Kennedy dead, ai.l .«
talks somewhat disjointedly about CIA °
“displeasure” with Xennedy’s moves
."toward a lasting peace with bath Rus-
‘sia and Cuba.
The cancer-cell theory becomes even
more disconcerting when you consider
‘that David Ferrie experimented with

white rats in his apartment in New Or- .V

;leans, trying to inject them with cancer
cells. But a good many aspects of the
1case are disconcerting. :

Take, for instance, the extraordinary .
‘number . of deaths of persons whp, di- -
:rectly, indireq_tly or by the slightest ol
‘connections, were involved in the swirl :
‘of events around Kennedy's assassi--

ation: . -
1) Patrolman J. D. Tippit, who pre-
. sumably stopped Oswald after the assas-
fination and was shot to death.

2) Oswald, gunned down by Ruby as
‘the television cameras recorded the scenc.
"3) William Hunter, a newspaper re--
.porter, who reportedly once attended a .
“wmecting in Ruby’s apartment, killed when-
'a policeman’s gin accidentally discharged

in Long Beach, Calif. A

" 4) James Kocthe, another véporter, at’

:that meeting,, attacked by 'unknown as-

o

1

‘Ruby, died in her

- vate

“wailants whe uscd o karate chop te mur-

der him in his Dalias apartment.

5) Tom Howard, one of Ruby's Jaw-,

"vers, who died of a heart attack.

. 6) Thomas H. Killam, hushand of =
siripper at Ruby's Dallas-nightelub, wha™
{el]l to his death through a plate glass
window in Pensacola, Fla. -

7) Columnist Dgrothy Kilgallen, who
was granted a. "p: interyiew with
1 in hersad York apartment
of a combination of: and alcohol.

8) William Whaley, the cab driver
‘who took the fleeing -Oswald home aiter
the assassination, died in a dav-crash.

9) Karen net Carlin, -—another
Ruby nightclub perfornmer and the last

-person to talk to Ruby before the Oswald

murder, kilied by..gunshot wourds in
Houston. -

10) Mrs. Earlene'quex'tg..the--;lar_ui--

lady at Oswald’s Dallaszrooming house
who died of a heart g i s g

11) Nancy Moone Jormer stripper
at Ruby’s club,‘.(wholx&nged berself in

a Dalias jail cell. - g% .
12) Lee E. Bomh a bystander -

who saw a car speeding from the grassy

- knoll in Dealey Plaza from which Garri-
~son and several witnesses believe shots
.were fired the day Kennedy die‘g!, He

was killed in & car crash.
13) Jack Ruby, who died of cancer-at

Parkland Hospital. - erw -

14) David Ferrie, the accused gei- . -
away pilot, who, a coroner said, died.
" of natural causes—and left two suicide

notes.

15) CIA =agent J. Garret Underhill
who believed there ST 2Ssassination
conspiracy within his own agency. He
committed suicide.

16) Hugh Ward, New: Orleans pri-.
investigator linked to Oswald,’

killed in' 2 plane crash in Mexico.

17) Guy Bannister, Ward’s par'tner,“

“who died of & heart attack. :
¢ 18) Robert Perrin, sclf-siyled gun-

"o

runner and acquaintance of Ruby’s. who~

was found dead of arsenic poisoning, a-’

supposed suicide.
19) Rose

.associates, was later- ki

.~ run accident.

20)' Dr. Mary Sherman of New Qr-
leans, who was hacked to death in her
apartment with-a kitchen knife. She once
' helped Ferrie with -his cancer-cell ex-
" periments on mice. :

Such a list of deaths, even coincicen-

tal deaths, grives pause to even the inost .
-determined detractor of Jim Garrisen. :
- Are. his ‘wild theories really &l 1hat .

“wild?
As one
next week’s trial of Clay Shaw:
. “Jim Gaftrison mway.be 90% hot:
- but yateh utifor the other 31

Cheramié.,7 who .said she’
was thrown from a jgoving car by.Ruby .
t'}led"in”hit-and- .

New Orleans reporter suic -of |




ew. Orlcans District Attorney Jim Garrison (le ft) accuses businessman and civic leader Clay L.y
-Shaw (above) of conspiracy in alleged plot to kill President Kennedy. Shaw will go to tral:
next week in bizarre case which is really a challenge to Warren Report conclusion that Lee Hax-

vey. Oswald acted alone in asaassination of JFK. .

- N - ) - L - — -

S T ey




NEW ORLEANS CHARTE
HIMBER BRARCH

IS

d

The Warren And Garruon versions of Oswald’s activities agree that he . was in
New Orlcans a few months before the assassination. This commission ewhibit , .
places him in the city on Aug. 16, 1963.. Garrison says Oswald also was in New -
Orleanl the’ followmg month, plolhng Kennedy’s death with Shaw mnd an eccen~,
<t _ trie ex*nrlmc pilot. . . . o . -
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" ' Shaw Lawyers File Motior

Shaw, accused of conspiring .to

a change of venue filed by

tired New Orleans businessman

Year ago. Criminal District

Judge Edward A. Haggerty de-
nied the- three other .motions.

- fense counsel, contended in the
* mew motion that his client

within a 100-mile radius of New
Orleans because of publicity

torney Jim Garrison. The trizalL
. s scheduled to begin Jan. 21 ] vt

e e T

NEW ORLEANS, Jan. 6 (Reu-
ters) — Lawyers for Clay L.

assassinate President Kennedy,
filed today a mew motion to

have his pending trial moved
out of New Orleans. -
It was the fourth motion. for

lawyers for the 55-year-old re-

Lt mMa® 5o

who was arrested more than a

e
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F. Irvin Dymond, chief de-

8 2.

could not receive a fair trjal

given the case by District Af-
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¢ Lawycers for Clay. Shaw,
accused of conspiring 10 as-
sassinate President Keaneéy,”

filed a motion to have his

. "trial moved out of New Or-:
"leans. The frial is scneduled

tostartJan. 21,7 ‘.. T F
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y|'Moment. of Truth’ Has

P! Arrived—Garrison

di By CLARENCE DOUCET

3.1 Asserting that the long-await-
i"led “moment of truth” has ar-
\g!rived, District Aftorney Jim

Garrison announced Wednesday
a:that the trial of Clay L. Shaw
on the charge that he participat-
ed in a conspiracy to assassinate
President John F. Kennedy will
begin on Tuesday, Jan. 21.

Garrison speculated that the
trial may last five weeks.

He made the announcement
at a press canference in his

tions” to the trial, he charac-
terized the upcoming jury case-
as “a test of whether we real-
ly have justice in America.”

ty, who will preside over the

T

5

=Rt e s

trial, said he has ordered the
names of 250 potential jurors in
January in anticipatjon of the

historic case. _
HEARING REFUSED
i The way for Shaw’s trial was

United States Supreme Court re-
fused to hear Shaw’s plea that
‘lhe is being unjustly prosecuted
on the conspiracy charge.
Referring to the plea to the
‘U.S. Supreme Court, Garrison
said it must mark “the first
attempt to appeal a case be-
fore the trial” was held.
Shaw was arrested on March
1, 1967, about a week after it
was disclosed publicly that Gar-
rison was.conducting his own in-

i vestigation of the death of Presi-

dent Kennedy. -
'| - Shaw, retired managing.direc-

office and citing “obstruc--;

Meanwhile, Criminal District!y|
1 {Court Judge Edward A. Hagger-

jcleared on Monday when the| -

< L0 -

- Cont, in Sec.'1, Page 25, Col. 5
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' SECTION' ON

SERY TRIAL SET

FOR JAN. 21

Continued from Page 1

'IOI‘ of the International Trade
iMart, has maintained his inno-
cence and has attempted fo
block the trial through legal
maneuvers on the local, state
and federal level.

Garrison cited the legal plead-
ings by Shaw as “obstructions”
:on the legal-level, and asserted
ithere have been “even more
{serious” obstructions “behind
-+the scenes.” -
TRIAL TO PROCEED

b b o oy oo o

icontacted to learn if he would
be interested in a federal judge-
ship for dropping the case and
he replied: *“The Clay Shaw
trial is going to go ahead as
scheduled and we. will oppose
every attempt” to block it.

He said other. behind-the-.
scenes activities have included
character assassination by
claims that he was connected
with organized crime, that he
was insane, and that he was
not competent.to hold office. |
He also cited “an intense in-
! vestigation” by the intelli-
i nence division of the Internal
‘ Rcvcnuc Service -and the

“warning that there might be
vriminal prosecution; for what

- oar. et bt s

He claimed that he has been:«

Garrison claimed the federal
government did not want the

case to go to trial because it
“does not want the people to
learn that the Warren Commis-
sion was a complete fraud.”

VOICES CONFIDENCE
"He said he expects “‘more
diversionary attempts, more
character assassination and
more obstructions—escalated to
God - knows what level” in the
future and added that he’ is
just as confident as I ever was
about the state’s.case” in the
Shaw trial.

Garrison also commented on

William Boxley, an investiga-
or he fired’ on™~Monday be-
cause, Garrison said, he was
an operative of the Centra”t\IQ
telligence Agency.
“He was not only a CIA
agent,” said the DA, “but he
wa$ “one ‘bn -a very high
}é” ‘Asked what proof his
office  developed, : ‘Garrison’
said it concerned - material
that Boxley . had put in wrxt-'
ten form.
Boxley, contacted in Austin,
Tex., told The Times-Picayune
on Wednesday that” he has not

any federal agency since 1952.}F

He said he believed Garrl-
son “has been genuinely mis-
led” about his .CIA involve-| %"
ment, adding: “I am sure. he '
believes as strongly in this (hxsiEA
alleged CIA involvement) =
he once believed in me.” Box-
ley said he would cooperate|;
completely with Garrison’s of-|.
fice in returning to it material
he still has in his possession.

Boxley said the only written
material he ever provided ‘Gar-|p: ‘
rison’s office was a description;dc /
of how various intelligen%
agencies operate.

Boxley said he was “really
sad” over his firing Ly Garri-

v

1 would )i ave no idca »

been .involved with the CIA -or

son, but added that he believed|St
no one could convince Garri-|Pr|
son that he was not an agentipe
of the CIA_ ©ipn
ton
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ShaW to S'U end Shaw case has  been assigned|

for almost two years, granted

Texas 1 eckend|be request

[y ., e

, o T
Clay L. Shaw, whose trial on
‘a charge of conspiring to mur-!
der President John F. Kennedy |,
has been set for Jan. 21, was ,}
granted permission Thursday to}’)
spend the weekend in Houston,|™
Tex. °‘\
In a motion requesting per-|:
mission for Shaw to leave the ‘““\
jurisdiction of criminal district
court, defense attorneyvs said. N\
Shaw will depart Friday and;mel
-Teturn Monday. 4
Judge Edward A. Haggerty,ioone
fo whose section of court the'genct

AUTOMOBILES \
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_{!this Jong to make a decision.”

-1 (guilt of Clay Shaw and thus ob-

o

ih&iﬁﬂbUN NS

- Continued from Page 1

\on,

close
must
effec

conditioning and influencing the
minds of the public as to the

viating the necessity of having
to praove the existence of a con-
spiracy during the trial of said
case on its merits.” :
RULING UNANIMOQUS

Circuit Judge Robert A. Ains-
worth Jr. and District Judges
Frederick J. R. Heebe and
James A. Comiskey, in ruling
istrictly on the legal issues,
iunanimously held that there
:was no_federal jurisdiction in-
ivolved as the result of the state
.court indictment. Nevertheless,
they held that Shaw was enti-
tled to appeal to the Supreme
Court on this issue.

Under this order, the three-
judge district tribunal enjoined
Garrison and the Criminal Dis-
trict Court of Orleans Parish
from f{urther prosecution of the
case until the Supreme Court
disposed of Shaw’'s appeal for
an injunction to throw the case
out of court.

District Attorney Garrison,
in his short reply to Shaw's
apglication’ for an injunction,
maintained that it was not
true that Shaw was being sin-
! gled out for prosecution as
| part of a publicity campaigu
!'to discredit the Warren Re-
{ port.
! The Warren Commission, in
fits inqury, concluded that Os-
iwald, acting alone, assassinated
the late President Kennedy in
Dallas on Nov..22, 1963. Oswald
was subsequently murdered by
Jack Ruby, now deceased.

Airambesmtrh b

January Is Earliest

Date for Shaw Trial

- Shaws’ {rial date “will be set
as soon as possible,” Assistant]
D. A. James L. Alcock said

‘Monday. ’

‘be this month,” he said, “be-
icause we don’t have a jury.
The earliest date for the trial
‘would be sometime in January.”
! Garrison was unavailable for|-
!comment.

| Alcock said he was not sur-
‘prised at the Supreme Court’s
idecision. “The only thing that
{surprised me,” he said, “was
ithat it took the Supreme Court

“The trial will defintiely not e
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-§'Monday announced the removal

‘$ivestigating the assassination of

At after evidence retently devel-
. oped by the District Attorney’s |

Piment of Covert Activity,”" ac-

o

'CIA Activity Alleged
iin D.A. Staff Removal

.. The office of Orleans Parish
IDistrict Attorney Jim Garrison

iof a member of the staff in-

{President John F. Kennedy be-
icause of alleged involvement
‘with the CIA.

' “William Boxley was fired

[ staff indicated current-activity
| by him as an operative of th’e,

| Central Intelligence Agency,

i the office said. . .

; Boxley's initial service with
ithe CIA was in Washington,
D. C., where he served for years
tas an active agent for “what
jwas then termed the Depart-

jcording to the office. o
i The office said federal intelli-
|gence. efforts to interfere ‘thh
‘the investigation into President
{<ennedy’s assassination *have
ibeen occurring since the begin-
ining of the inquiry.” .
i The D.A.s office said Presi-
‘dent Kennedy “was assassinated
‘because he Was ending the Cold
;War. L .
i “He (Kennedy) also made it
iclear he was going to ‘bte,ak the
CIA up into 10,000 pieces,’ "’ the
office added. ) .
*All the power in Washington

will not stop the investigation
into Kennedy’s death in every
case where individuals involved
in the alleged conspiracy con-
ducted actions in New Orleans,
the office said.
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° GARRISON Wilko |
, ! }\;"L;UPV'D EN C'SURT be VALIDITY 1S ISSUE u“r

¢! —
xdiSupreme ‘fribunal Af-
igéé tirms July Decision

~ | Snaw, in his appcal to thej’;.
» |Suprcme Court, had asked thel™°
* liribunal to declare the Warren

_ s- |the assassination of President

Report to e valid, accurate and; :
e s lhindine. Therefore, he main-
3| By EDGAR A POE * | tained.ihat the lengihy study re-
nd (Times-riccvune Staff Corresoondent) : K tane . 9. N the
Jls| WASHINGTON — District At- . " |port should be binding upon

~jtormey Jim Garrison, who has
»d |described the Warren Report on

John F. Kennedy as a ““fraud on
ie-ithe American people,” Monday
utiwon a legal round before the
nd {U.S. Supreme Court to try Clay

' lcourts of this country.

Chicf Justice Earl Warren, at
—ithe request of President John-
son, headed the study commit-
tee which had used the various
“\investigative resources of the
United States Government In

0-:L. Shaw for conspiracy to mur-| - E conducting the inquiry. Gi ' T
its lder the President. " . 7| shaw, who was charged |°< "
' " | with conspiring with David W. séa Co T
_ | Ferrie, along with Oswald ui R
cision by a thrce-judge U.S. - | and others, had urged the Su- %
} | District Court in New Orleans, preme Court to hold uncons}l- .
n-{ denying Shaw an injunction’ to < '} tutional Louisiana’s conspir- tir o
n-| stop the prosecution. Shaw, in | - ‘| 2cy 1aw. He described the |pr
an| his 173-page statement of ap- " | state statute as being vague |

he! By its action, the Supreme
ce! Court affirmed a July 23 de-

N . - ol : .t
se| peal to the nation’s highest | "'| and indefinite, and that “on T :
in{ court, kad charged, among o ¢ | its face, violates the first ang c
5| other things, that Garrison and . & | 14th amendment guarantees. |
es! associates were conducting a o | He charged that-Garrisonj

“iraudulent amd useiess | ¢ “seeks to convince the public ﬁ
2 | probe.” atithat President Kennedy was S |
te | Shaw, former managing direc- A o kilied as a result of a czgil; ¥
*d ltor of the International Trade r-|acy, and not by a lone as Re- b
te \Mart, is free under a $10,000 in|as reported in the Warren B& c

- Is hail following grand jury indict- p't!port. e
0 \ment in the Criminal District|— ilj *. . . By means of his re-j
Y {Court cf Orleans Parish on . .'peated public attacks’ on the pe
L |March 22, 15857. Shaw,’'55, is E'] - to;\Varren Report,” Shaw's apl}ea1 pu

d ‘charged by Garrison with hav- . istatcd, “he seeks l0 COMVINCG g

- % ling conspired with New Orleans- : ;the public of the existence of a v

-iborn Lee Harvey Oswald, among it~ conspiracy in the dzath of the

(4

p-'President, thus prejudicing, :xe' |
" Cout. in Sec. 1, Page 14, Col. 3‘er:_ i

- Oflothers, . to kill President Ken-
be pedy. : D.
4e; Shaw denies the charges. He| -

ed jappealed to the Supreme Court tlam. Rl mmm 7 ____|an_ 4
ng:for relief, in an efiort to avoid A e -

. % |trial and long, drawn-out crimi- B R S AT
- |nal court proceedings that could|- - = I ol e
W,icontinue for years .before theici e 1
ajeourts.” © . .- -y - m - T LT T e e ’

) } Lo e e
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TOUISIANA TRIAL
' OF SHAW ASSURRD

High Court Refuses to Block
Action in Kennedy's Death!
Speolal 10 The New Yor Times c In thisl\’lappglal.to ‘the Sugre;}[\e ‘
. ourt, Mr. Shaw accusc r.
!S WASHINGTON, ?ec. s)'—TheGarrison and his asdgistants of
1Supreme  Court refused 10day «.onjuctine i=n of terror
ito bar Jim Garrison, New Or-; on ucting a jeign i teoros
leans District Attor'ney from by the misuse and abuse of the
rosecutine Clay L. Sh. public ofiices which they hold.”
P s Lay AW 00 The appeal also called upon

smlnte President Kernedy. iAttorney General to intervene
Gt e i el a2 5 Im which the W

v & is being i :
three-judge  Federal District'g.nar;ggﬁz ;,i-OSEQTJIE’O:TnpugMd
Court that declined to block

Mr. Garrison and his assistants’ January Trial Planued
from proceeding with the trial.: Spcolal to The New Yorx Times

Today's action thus removes] NEW ORLEANS, Dec..9 —
the Jegal barrier that had de-James L. Alcock, Assistant Dis-
layed for six months the trial trict Attorney said today that
in which Mr. Garrison has he thought the trial of Mr.
vowed to prove that the War- Shaw would last at. least six
ren report was wrong in con- weeks and would probably be-
cluding that Lee Harvey Os- gin in January.
wald acted alone in killing. Mr. Alcock,.commenting for.
President Kennedy in Dallas on Mr. Garrison, who referred all
Nov. 22, 19§63. .questions to his assistant, said:'

Chicf Justice Earl Warren,, “We are happy and grati-,
chairman of the Presidentialified at the ruling of the Umte_d
commission thdt reached that{States Supreme Court, but it
conclusion, did not participatewas not really a surprise since
in today's decision. . the law was on our side all

Mr. Shaw, a 55-vear-old re-lalong. Three Federal judges
tired businessman, was arrest-{found probable cause and so
ed on March 1, 1967, on|did the grand jury, so we arel

charges of conspiring to a5535-the Supreme Court to order the

charges of having conspired|not surprised by today’s ruling.' .

with David W. Ferrie, Oswald! A 'spokesman ° for the
and others to murder President Criminal Court said that selec:
Kennedy. A weck bhefore the tion of the jury could start on
arrest, Ferrie died of what the Jan. 6, the first Monday of the
city coroner said were natural:month. He also said it was
causes. Mr. Garrison called the up’ to the District Attorney’s
_death a suicide. office to set the date for trial.
Named by a Witness Mr. Shaw's attorneys,s the
s ., spokesman went on could siill

At at pretrial hearing a wit- 5o for a continuance to- delay
ness, Perry R. Russo, said he 1o case’s start start in Janu-

had heard Mr. Shaw, using the ary if they could convince the.

name Clem Bertrand, discuss .

the assassination of President?:: r:héh (e{‘(’;];;,?d 3 legal reasonj
Kennedy with Ferrie and a Mr. Alcock said he did not
Leon Oswald, whom he identi- know whether Mr. Shaw's at-
fied as Lee Harvey Os_\gald. torneys would ask for a re-
This discussion was sai "°.hcaring of the Supreme Court

havct occurtred at Fc"é]csl‘)’pfa"'iruling. Edward Wegmann, one °.
ment 2hout two months before o nr. ‘Shaw's attorneys, said

the assassination. he would not comment on the

On May 27, 1968, two weeks_mling until he had had a

before the trial was scheduled' :
to begin, Mr. Shaw filed suit;mﬁ': e fﬁccs)gx(dy allts-o . dedlined!
in Fegclral Di}s{trict CO“ét in 5 comment when asked .how'
New Orleans. He accused Mr.: . ) Cmadlt
Garrison of prosecuting him'm—a—ny ,‘_!\{l_tl}(?,s‘sﬁ_!?(? Y{?Ulq cail_.
merely to. obtain 2 judicial: : o N
forum “to discredit the Warren’
report and its findings.” .

A three-judge Federal Dis-
trict Court ruled on Aug. 13
that if Mr. Shaw's Federal con-
stitutional rights were violated;
at his trial, he could obtain
relief by appealing the convic-
tion. It refused to bar the trial,
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E Delay in Shaw s Plot Trial -

 Drdered by Federal Court

NEW ORLEANS, - Aug 13

day ordered sttnct Attorney

Jim Garrison. to postpone the
assassination . consp

Sept. 10, until the United
States Supreme Court could

Shaw’s requ&st for an -injunc-

(UP)—A Federal court Tuesday hxgh

tion ‘by. Sept.. 10. Thersame tht‘Mr Gggxsonhndconducted

iracy ; trig)
of Clay L. Shaw, scheduled for

act on Mr. Shaw’s countersuit 3\
against the District Attorney. ]

Mr. Shaw was scheduled to R
be tried on a charge that he =
conspired with Lee Harvey Os- —
wald and others to assassinate
President Kennedy in 1963.

“AA‘threeJudge pan&l said Tues-
333 “that the ‘Supreme .Court
fcould not possibly act on Mr

A R
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INVESTIGATIONS:
Bac k in Business

A strange and uncommon sxlence had
fallen over Big Jim Garrison’s once w:ldly
gyrating investigation into the assassina-
tion of John F. Kennedy. The New Or-
leans District Attorney’s quest for con-

‘spirators in the murder of the President .

~~—-= had all but dropp=d out of the
 nzwspapers. And, for a moment,

it seemed that it mxght drop nght

_ out of court as well. Two months

‘ago, S55-year-old retired New
Orleans businzssman Clay Shaw

" : —one of thz alleg=d “co-conspira-

tors” named by Garrison—ob-

tained a temporary stay of pros-
ecution—and then he asked a

three-judge Federal panel to
make ths order permanent. But.

“the panel ruled last week that
Shaw “must first sezk vindication
of his rights in the state courts™
and with that the DA’s prosecu-

tion was suddenly very much

alive again.

The ruling made it virtually
certain that Shaw would, after
all, stand trial for conspiracy to
kil John Kennedy, probably this

Smmer . —

e oen

Szptember. Shaw, who still reg-

ularly turns up in New Orleans’s
French Quarter, received the
nzws with resignation—even
though it inevitably meant an in-

definite extension of the night-

mare that has plagued him in the
seventeen months he has been
awaiting trial.
when I first &

w told NEws-
last week.
rogresses, I read, do
d my mind gets somewhat
the basic situation.” Shaw,

“Then as the
this and that
diverted fio

- who says he has used up most of his

savings fighting the case, has developed
some fresh nervous habits—a sudden

 twitch, a jerky way of- chain-smoking,

and & peculiar nervous lauch.

Conclusion: But neither side was™

laughing last week. The District Attor-

ney'’s chief prosecutor, James Alcock,
call=d the F eder'\l panel's ruling “a sound

- legal opinion.” But the normally loqua-

cious D.A. was cunously quiet, Some of .

“I ﬁnd the .worst time is -

R

46-ycar-old Garrison’s large band of crit- _:

ics were not long in oﬂ'cring their own

reasons for iz siience. Big Jim, they spece

" ulated, was no happier than Clay Shaw

about bringing his bizarre case to its
logical—or illogical—conclusion in court.

2ol mm
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of Amecricans who questioned the War-
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THE LAW

DISTRICT ATTORNEYS
Jolly Grean Giant in Wonderland

Until 1966, New Orleans Parish Dis- .

trict  Attorney Jim Garrison was a.

squarc. He was a hawk on Viet Nam. .
He was satisfied that the Federal Gov- .
crnmen: was made up of rclatively hoa-

orablc men. He even believed the War-
ren Commission Report. Then one day
Louisiana Scnator Russcll Long sug-
gested that the Warren Report had se-
rious holes ia it. Intrigued, Garrison

1

began reading everything he could find

on the presidential assassination, includ-
ing all 26 volumes of the documents

and reports that had been sifted by the

.commission. His thinking on everything
changed. " Others had recached similar
conclusions, but Garrison was different.
He was the first conspiracy addict with
the power to do more than talk.

Financed .by a group of New Or-. -

lcans businessmen, he sct to work. One
assistani, Jim Alcock, concentrated on
the legalitics of the case; a second,
Andy (*Moo™) Sciambra, handled the
ficld work. After months of investi-

gation, Garrison finally announced that’
he had *solved the assassination.” Lee

Harvey Oswald, he said, was only a
decoy and a patsy. “The key to the
whole casc is through the looking glass.
Black is white; white is black.” A right-
wing conspiracy involving some 20 anti-
Castroiics, ex-CIA agents and members
of the Minutemen had killed Jack Ken-
nedy in Dallas’ Dealey Plaza area be-
causc he was moving towards a détente
with both Cuba and the U.S.S.R.
Garrison promised to name names,
make arrests and get convictions. He
did just that—or at least he began. He

arrested”Clay Shaw, a retired bachelor -
" businessman well known at several lev- ™
els of New Orleans socicty, high and | -

low. Shaw,_Garrison said, was really

. onc Clay Berirand, whose namc cropped

up in the Warren Report. As Bertrand,
he said, Shaw had met with three men,

. including one Lcon Oswald, and coi- |

spircd to kill President Kennedy. :
Jury Time. That was 16 months ago,

" and Garrison's allcgations were 5o sen-

sational and so persuasive that the Louis
Harris Poil reported that the number

rcn Report rose rom 44% 10 66%.
Garrison, whose size (6 ft. 6 in.) :'md .
flamboyance have won him the nick- »
‘name “Jolly Green Giant,” is a district |

atiorney who prides himiself on a high

conviction rate. Yet littic has happencd
- sincc Shaw's arrcsi. Even some of his
supporicrs are bcginning to ask, just

what kind of case docs he have against.

Shaw? Does he have evidence against
others? Will hie have as much to say in
court as ke has hid to say outside 1t?
Last week those questions seemed
morc timely than ever, for a threc-

judge federal court ruled unanimously |

that QGarrison could proceed with his
‘prosccuiion. Shaw's lawyers, tiiag cv-

cry possibility, had asked the court to -
issue an injunction barring action by -
Garrison. Such an injunction was tem-

porarily granicd so that the arguments

could be heard, but the federal judges -
ultimately could find no legal basis for
- sicpping in to block what is, after all, a -
staic criminal procceding. As a result, .
-. Shaw must face a jury. Perhaps as im- -

portant,.so must Garrison.
Exceptional

threatening them or iffl

self a critic of RE~WaTHSaReport (In-

quest). In a minutely dbtaNed article in
The New Yorker, Epstein systematically
shredded almost cvery picce of cvi-
dence that Garrison "has put forward.
Epstein claims that Garrison even told

Crew. -Inecvitably, the :
. Jolly Green Giant has -beccome a sort
of defendant himself. Critics have beat-
.en a path to his door; TV commen-

tators and magazine writers have ac-

cused him of bribing witnesses and. - - S
H . lawyer named Decan Andrews has al-

They include such well-known mem-
bers as hairless David Ferrie, the ho-
moscxual onctime pilol who died just
beforc Shaw's arrest, and Drug Addict
Perry Russo, whosc story of having
scen Shaw and Oswald together was se-
verely compromised by disputed clainis
that he was under the influence of hyp-

B nosis. an truth scrum when he final- -
ly. r'cr;&rcd the -complete details.

Others -inslude . Donald Norton, who
‘claimed to*have dclivered $50,000 for
the CIA to a “dead ringer for Oswald”
in Mexico in 1962;: Garrison cventu-
ally stopped repeating’ the story when
it turncd out that Norton was a con-
“victed embezzler. Richard Case Nagell,
- an inmate in a hospital for thc crim-
inally insanc, said he had got himsel{
jailed so that he would!'not have to
carry out hiy part of”the plot, which
was to kill-Oswald; Garrison repcated
the tale upgil he was finally convinced
that Nagaldewas not crecdible.
Just as disturbing is Garrison's treat-
ment of those who refuse to help him.
~ He has charged no fewer than cight
men with oficnses that include petty
thievery and bribery. . A New Orleans

rcady been sentenced to 18 months for
perjury. Each of these Garrison targets
has becn accused of having information
uscful to the investigation, but none
has been accused of actually having any-
-thing to do with the assassination. In-
deced, despite his boast of having solved-
the case, Garrison has yet to charge any-

his men_at_onc carly_point_in_the_in-

- Vestigation to forget about Shaw. Non-
sense, reply the Garrison investigators.
Epstcin and the other critics could not
possibly know how good the case
against Shaw is, since there is a mass
of evidence yet to be revealed. '

Still, the critics, particularly Epstein,

do raisc serious questions about Gar-
rison’s tactics. Straining the likelihood
of coincidence, Garrison has time'and
again met the publication of a major at-

tack by dropping a bombshell to cap- .
ture headlines that might otherwise have .

gone to the critics. On the day ane cri-
tique was published, for instancg, Gar-

rison charged the CIA and the FBI with -
Whea Epstein’s -

concealing evidence.
picce appeared, Garrison announced the
existence of an assassination study made
- by a foreign intclligence agency that

_agreed with the findings of his inves- -
- tigators. He frankly admitted that the -
;' timing of the news of the report was de-

“signed to rehut Epstein,

Insana, If same of Gurrison's telics
Coscemt dubious, some of the characters .

"~ he has gathered around him seem even
stranger. e has opened his files 1w
Mark Lane, Huarold Weisberg, Mort
- Sahl and other Warren Commission

i criiics (they call themsclves the Dealey -

- Plaza Irregulars). And he has also based
. many of his verbal charges on the sto-
r..s of an exceptional crew of weirdos,
“convicts and hoamanceviale

onc but Shaw.

Nonctheless, as Garrison quite prop-
crly points out, until the trial takes
place the only onc who knows the
strength of his casc is Jim Garrison him-
;. self. His fricnds in New Orleans like to

remember that he has won many a
-, tough onc Jefore. He clecaned out the
well-catrenched  B-girls on  Bourbon |
- Street and -edso took on eight local

judges, winning the right to criticize

" them in the U.S. Supreme Court. On
the other side, local cnemics, of whom
he has his share, recall that he was dis-
charged from the Army for mental reca-
sons and that he has a sister who has
been hospitalized as a schizophrenic.

Though political gain has becn sug-

gested as a motive for his undertaking,
almost everyone who takes the time 1o
- talk to him comes away with the im-
‘pression that he is sincerc. Charming
and forceful, he presses his casc with
compelling easc. Despite being marricd
) and the father of two, he has been work-
» ing on it seven days a week, for ncarly
two yearsgeii=should be cvaluated in a
.. courtroor,” he says. “If it's a fraud, I

"~ should be rerfioved ,fr office.” No
. matter whzi the olit {Eg? a courtroom
‘ can only b2 an@f{g eat on the cur-

. reat wonderlandy |V~
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GARRISON WITH ALCOCK & SCIAMBRA . . S
. = .The first with the power to do more than talk. R e
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court

scheduled trial of Clay L.
Shaw, who is under indictment
for conspiring . to assassmate
President Kennedy. .
The court also demed a mo-
tion by Mr. Shaw’s attorneys
for a ruling that the Warren
Commission’s report on Mr.
Kennedy’s death be “valid and
binding on all courts” -
Edward F. Wegmann, an at-
torney for Mr. Shaw, said that
an appeal to the United States
Supreme Court would probably
be taken.

Today’s ruling. came in an-
by Mr. Shaw

th 26-page
dec:sxon released | by
of Appeals for the Fif
the judges concluded:
- “As a matter pf law. plam-
tiff ' Shaw's requeft for relief in
the Federal court\i
for under our system of feder]
alism, in the circumstances pre-
sented here, he must first seek
vindication of his rights in the
state courts as to this pending
prosecutmn." :

Two other Shaw. motions
were also denied. One was a re-
quest that United States Attor-
ney General Ramsey Clark be

[T U,

imade a party to the suit. The

other was a request that as-
sistants -of Mr. Garfison be re-
quired to answer .
10 them by Mr.

cluded that Lee H ey Oswald
acted alone in killing President
Kennedy. Mr. Garrison con-
tends that Mr. Shaw conspired
with Oswald, David W. Ferrie
and others in New Orleans to
plot..-the - assassination.- Mr.
Shaw‘s .attorneys had sought to
include the entire Warren. Re-
port as part of the. evxdenee in

prosecuhon -of thecase: gt the
state«cc;ﬁgfh hadvmq_lted

“NEW YORK TEpgmgo mebior 1¥i rine
NEW ORLEANS, July 23—effects on future law at the
1A three-judge Federal
here refused today to bar the

/‘

state court level.

“We entertain serious doubts
about the appropriateness of
stopping a pending state court
prosecution to consider a
request of plaintiff for a dec-
Jlaratory judgment .as to the

spiracy statute under which he
is being prosecuted " the court
said.

Mr, Shew, a 5o-year—old ‘re-

man, was a:.rested March 1,

1967. A
state court later ruled that the

ing a preliminary hearing.

Orleans

The Federal court smt was
S}lled followinig Tulings denying
r. Shaw's plea for a change

constitutionality of ... the con-|

tired New Orleans business-{
“special three-judge!

state had sufficient evidence to|:
bind him over for trial follow-|

Mr. Shaw was indicted on;
the .conspiracy charge by .the|
Parish - grand jury|
-IMarch 22, 1967..

of venue.

\.&TJ y 8\-{/\'\1;«13

T

4P

i




fo 1}

M. Bicke! -

TWEIN cy..‘;,..‘
DiTs : this -program
nig second. For this

el 2 zzle of comspizacics

[ IR

in search O lciov, 2
| O DCISOnaL <)
- . N < s P . .

non-utn,
P
¢ Lnvaa
T S - : e T am
SOrT &I DWOh- RS oo

listorsing DI T rmit my- : ; /70 onid assassins
o dwell ’ print before.-
the Com-




W,

I District Attorney Jim Garri-

SUIT IS JUNETY

TRIAL OF SHAW |
I

Case Will Be Hcard by*

Federal Tribunal

Trial of the Fedcral

;suit in which Clay L. Shaw is !

?sccking to block his prosecu-.
ftion in Criminal District Couri

ion a charge of conspiring to |

jmurder President John F. Ken-,
incdy has been set for June i7:
‘at 10 a.m.

: The case is to be heard by &,
ispecial three-judge federai
icourt composed of Judge Rob-
ert A. Minsworth Jr., of the
United States - Fifth Circuit-
Court of Appeals and District
Judges Frederick J. R. Heebe
and James A. Comiskey.

: In his suit Shaw secks a
. pcrmanent injunction against

son's prosecution as well as
a ruling that the Warren
Commission report on the
Kennedy assassination which
held that Lee Harvey Oswald
acted alone in the Killing is :
*valid and binding.”

The special three-judge court‘

“was convened because Shaw’s

;aitorneys are also attacking;
ithe constitutionality of a num-|

“iber of 'state statutes which!
‘have béen used in Shaw's!
i prosecution. i

Judge Heebe has called a
pre-trial cornference in the casei
for Thursday at 10:30 a.m.

His pre-trial conference or-

der dirgcted that all attor-
neys file any and all motions
prior to that time. The con-
: ference is to be attended by
the attorneys who will try the
case and they were told in
the order to be prepared “to
compromise scttlement possi-
* hilities.” i

The order added “no continu-}
-ance will be granted in this'
‘matter except on a showing of!.

good cause. Should good cause
;e shown, continuance will be
igrented only upon the filing of
ia mation and order for same.”:
I All pending motions, includ-
'ing one filed Monday by Shaw’s
‘attorneys asking that the court
order four Garrison aids to
:answer questions they refused
‘te answer at depositions last
iweer, will be considered at the
!conference.

Coun; ; able to Shaw’s attorneys for |

* frict

THE TIMES-PICAYUNE

New Orleans,

12 June 1968

TEarlier Monday Judge
Heebe had orderecd that
James- L. Alcock, Garrisoa's
executive assistant, Anthony
! Sciambra, an assistant dis- |
trict atforney, and investiga-
tors Lynn Loisel and Louis
Ivon, make themselves avail-

i the taking of dcpositions in j
i conncction with the federal
! court suit.
{.

Attached to the motion ask-
ing the federal court to compel
the four aids to answer the::

questions are copies of the depo- .
i sitions which were taken in the
ioffice of one of Shaw’s attor- .|
neys on June 5 and 6. ,-
The motion asks that the Gar- ...
.rison aids be required to re-.
turn and answer the questions: i
they refu=ed to answer orlgmal 1

ly and anv addmonal ones
which may be asked.

It also asks that Garrison,
Alcock, and first assistant dis-
attorney Charles R. -
Ward be made to pay Shaw

3000 as rcasonable expenses
and attorneys’ fees incurred | ‘;
in obtaining the order. :
An affidavit submitted by Ed-! -
¢ ward F. Wegmann, one of;'
i Shaw's aitorneys, claims that
Garrison’s assistants refused 10; l
answer Guostions asked them at!
the Gepositicas solelv because:
they had been instructed by. -
Garrison in a leiter to refuse
to recognize “in any way this
illegal and unauthorized inva-
sion of the operation of our of-
fice by the federal govern-
ment."”

In the leticr
structed them to give only
their names, office rank, and
Social Security numbers.

In his affidavit Wegmann
charges that th2" letter is
“coatcmptuous and despising
of the authority, justice and
dignity of the court.”

- He added “it is conduct which
serves to bring the authority
and the administration of law
into disrespect.”

The affidavit claims that all
of those who appeared for the
depositions were represented by
counsel and all counsel made it,

lor portions of the Warren Re-i:_

:his Kennedy assassination
.iprobe, do you believe that Os-
‘wald killed Kennedy?

lcause Mr. Garrison tells you to
lhc DA in- itO so') :

lisomeone higher

La.

Transcripts of the procecdl
ings taken by the defense al-i
torneys reveal that Alcocl\l

.Sciambra, Loisel and Ivon gave{

:their names and addresses, of-!
‘fice rank and Social Securxty
‘numbers, but little other infor-!
‘mation.

Some of the questions whlch’
‘:Alcock refused to answer were;
jthese:

“Have you ever xnstructed." po—
‘ithese investigators to secure;“
'incriminating evxdence for use.

n the Shaw case and to pay'
for it or to obtain it by means,

:of threats of violence?
“As a result of whatever part' ..

port that you have read and
your work with Jim Garrison in

“Do you believe that Presi-
dent Johnson is an accessory
after the fact in the assassina-
‘tion of Kennedy?

“Mr. Alcock, if the United
States District Court orders
vou to answer any or all of
the questions which have
been prevxously propounded to
you, is it your intention to :
continue to refuse to answer
said questions?”’

“Are you willing to ignore the|"
orders of the court simply be-

Wegmann questioned Alcock

‘rabout his attendance at a press,
.|conference called by Garrison
‘lon May 29 and asked “during
‘|the . press conference Garrison!
‘iindicated that someone in Wash-:
Tington, perhaps in the Justice:
.Department, ordered Judge Hee-l
‘Ibe to sign the temporary re-
.:siraining order which he signed
Yion May 28. Do you have any

cvidence of that fact that Judge
Heebe acted under oirders from,
in authontvl

than him?"  w—

Alcock’s  deposition 109'-

clear that they would {follow
Garrison’s instructions and m-
structed the witnesses to follo“
the instructions to the effect_
that the orders of the federal;
court were not {o be recogmzed
and accented. .

pages in length. Those of Lox.,el l
JIvon and Sciambra are 29, 37
[and 30 pages respectively. !
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Shaw Lawyers Ask "

Contempt Citation
- Against Garrison

Special to The New York Times -

NEW ORLEANS, June 10—
Attorneys for Clay L. Shaw
charged today that District At-
torney Jim Garrison had shown
contempt for a Federal Court
and should be ordered to obey
the court.

Mr. Shaw is charged with
participating in a conspiracy
to assassinate President Ken-

nedy. His attorneys filed a 300-, -

page document in Federal Dis-
trict Court here seeking to
compel Mr. Garrison's legal as-
sistants to -answer questions to
which they have thus far re-
fuscd to reply.

A hearing on the motion was
set for June 19 at 10 AM." by
Federal District Judge Feder-
ick J. Hecbe.

The court action today grew
out of Judge Heebe's action
of June 4 when gave Mr.
Shaw's attorneys /the right to

The next’ day, Mr. Garrison
publicly ordered the four aides
to tell the attorneys nothing
more than their “name, office
rank“and Social Security num-
ber.” Oné June 6 the Shaw
attorneys{met in private with
the fqur aides to take deposi-
tions. Copies of the depositions
provided the bulk of the 300-
page document filed today.

The depositions showed that
.the four aides gave little more
information than Mr. Garrison
* had ordered, refusing to an-
ser most questions. Thus the
Shaw attorneys, Edward F.
Wegmann, F. Irvin Dymond,
William J. Wegmann and Sal-
vatore Panzeca, asked Judge
Heebe to order the men to
answer and to pay $3.000 in
court costs for having to seek
the order.

Mr. Garrison's order and his
aides’s action in obeying it,
the attorneys charges, “is con-
temptuous and despising of the
authority, justice and dignity

W7

of the court.”

-

J
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3-Judge Panel,

Named fo Hear

Shaw Pefifion |

A three-judge federal panel
was appointed today to hear
Clay L. Shaw's bid to head

off his trial in state court on
charges of conspiring to kill

President John F. K nnedy

JUDGE };P{EBE last weck !
granted Shaw a _temporary
. restraining  order preventing
" District Atforney Jim Garri-
; son from prosecuting him un-
" til the three-judge panel could
- hear the case. Shaw had been
scheduled to/go on trial June !
11

e _pangl was appointed by
- QJohn RN/BrowiT>of Houston,
presidin ge of the Fifth

Circuit.”

Shaw went into federal
court after state courts had -
turned down all efforts to pre-
vent his going to trial.

- L3

SHAW CONTENDS his
rights have been violated by ,
Garrison, that several state ;
laws under which he has been
prosecuted are unconstitution-
al, and that the Warren Com-
mission Report on the Presi-
dent’s assassination should be
declared valid and admissible
in evidence in all courts.

The report says Lee Harvey
Oswald, acting alone, Kkilled
the -President in Dallas on !
Nov. 22, 1963; Garrison

charges Shaw conspired with

Oswald and others to kill Ken- '

nedy.
Tomorrow, Shaw's attor-
neys will begin taking deposi-

" tions from several of Garri-

son’s assistants, as ordered
by Judge Heebe. The first will
be investigator Louis  Ivon.

The depositions will be tak-
en in the office of Shaw coun-
sel William J, Wegmann, room
2106 of the American Bank
Building.

N
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'Carnson Blasts Actton by

L " LITTLE_KNOWN BOOK

? of- Oswald, Garrison said it was

DA Has Photo Showing
Oswald in CAP Uniform

F ederal Court ™

By CLARENCE DOUCET
District Attorney Jlm Garri-
.Wednesday releaséd!§: phtt
ograph of Lee Harvey Oswal
"ina Civil Air Patrol uniform, a
photograph he claimed the fed-
cral government “tried to pick
up” and suppress.

- Garrison circulated copies
of the photograph during a
press conference in his office
at which time he asserled
there is no legal basis for the
{cderal courts to prevent him
from bringing Clay L. Shaw to
trial,

Shaw has been charged by
Garrison with participation in a
conspiracy to murder President
John F. Kennedy.

. Garrison callcd the tempo-
d

outrageous
and unpr ecedented interference
by the federal government with
the legal processes of the state
.of Louisiana."

Rcfcrrmg to the pho.ograph'

contained in a litlle known book
writlen shortly after the assas-
sination of President Kennedy.
He speculated that it was prob-

eral court here asking
Garrison be enjoined from
bringing him to trial.

a few days a[ter pews of Gar-
rison’s investigatwn into the
assassination was madc pub-
lic. -

Shaw was arrested on March

1, 1967, and after several legal

e]ays Garrison’s office final-
y set the trlal for Jume II.
haw recently’ went to the fed-
that

TAKING DEPOSITIONS
Judge Heebe issued the tem.

porary restraining order on
Tuesday, and on Wednesday he
signed an order allowing attor-

neys for Shaw to take deposi-
tions from the following per-
sons:

—Assistant Dist. Alty. James
L. Alcock apd Anthony Sciam-

.|y Raymond Russg, one of Gar-
Nrison’s maip witnesses against

inve twm'-& L Gallgorm:
\J Des Maines,
Iowa a. ormcr riend of Russo
who has refused to come to
New Orleans to testify.

TWO REASONS

Asserting that his office has
reccived *‘an excessive amount
of trouble from the federal gov-
ernment from the beginning” of
his probe, Garrison said there
are two primary reasons why
the federal courts should not
prevent him from trying Shaw.

~“The federal court has no
legal justifications whatever
for interrupting the scheduled
trial at this time.”

—“The federal government
is a parly wilh special in-
terests in this case.”

The DA added: “‘Our investi-

gation has shown that the fed-

eral investigation was faked and
the Warren Commnssnon mqunry

wwan Fatead o

Ferrie in Fatigues at CAP 'Activity--DA

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Loulsiana, where the case be-
longs.”

Referring to Shaw's going to
tl:ic federal court, Garrison ask-
e

“Why is there such a sudden
loss of confidence in the jury
system, and why is there the
urgent necessily for the federal
government to interpose ifsclf
between the accused and the(’
prosecutor.”

INTERFERENCE CHARGED

Garrison alleged that the {ed-

1eral government has been inter.

fcrmg “with any honest inquiry
in every conceivable way—{rom|¢
the threatening of witnesses at|!n
the outset to the momtormg of

talanbanae fn o o

JIM
Wednesday released this photograph which
he said shows David L. Ferric in fatigues
(at right) during a Civil Air Patrol function,
Garrison also released a phetograph of Lee
Harvey Oswald in a CAP uniform. He said

GARRISON the federal government hzs allemplec
suppress the Osweld picture and he clai
that Eerrie initiated Oswald fito the Ce
Intelligénee. Agency throigh the CAP, D
of the other persons in this photograph v
identified,

ol
PRt

the press of New Orleans will
bear witness to the fact that
my olfice has refused to men-
tion his name publicly, Just
where is the ‘reign of terror’
which is supnosed to justify
this federal intervention?” -

Garrison also said that if his
case against Shaw is as fraudu-
lent as his attorneys claim,

‘why not let him go to trial and
be acquitted?”

The DA saild his olfice has
never had a case reversed “be-
cause we used improper meth-
ods" and he said the federal
govcrnment is more interested

“power, not truth and jus-
tice,”
1

r"lrriqm\ enild fva buam o
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«of Louisiana.”
i LITTLE KNOWN BOOK ‘
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"LEE HARVEY OSWALD

for interrupting the scheduled P
trial at this time.”

—“The federal government
is a party with special in-
terests in this case.”

gation has shown that the fed-
eral investigation was faked and
the Warren Commission inquiry
was faked to conceal the fact,

killed in a professionally execu-
ted ambush.” ’ .

Garrison asserted that it is
abvious that the federal govern-
ment does not want it known
that it conducted a-fradulent in-
quiry, “using altered evidence
and false evidence to fool the

legal justificaticus whatever between the accused and the|“‘why not let him go to trial and

rosecutor.”

INTERFERENCE CHARGED

Garrison alleged that the fed-
eral government has been inter-
The DA added: “Qur investi-| fering “with any honest inquiry
in every conceivable way—from
the threatening of witnesses at
the outset to the monitoring of
telephones to the use of a con-

that President -Kennedy was|stant barrage of propaganda
through national media in an

attempt to discredit the inqui-
r " ) N .

“In coatradiction, we have
made no critical or derogatory
staterhents concerning Mr.
Shaw. From the time he was
charged, my office has been

is anything the federal govern-
ment will _pot do

Y. '
inued: the
He continued: lid on the grave. m

be acquitted?” o

The DA said his office has
never ha‘%‘use reversed “be-
cause wedlsed improper meth-
ods” and 1® said the federal
government is more interested
in “power, not truth and jus-
tice.” L
Garrison said he has *'no idea
what kind of circus the federal
government has in mind” and
he added: “I don't think there

L g
:q*f—‘

In CAP uriform, . "

: people of this country,” and he
ably given to the author by ajcontinued: “Therefore, it would| fair to him and none of his
member of the Oswald family.[be a much more objective in-| rights have been violated even

Garrison claimed that the fed-| quiry in a court of the state of| inferentially. The members of t ’ -
eral government purchased;™ e S
what it balieved ta be 21} of the! : S Fa
F’I'essedhu:'éc im'k and then sup-| ;

Garrison “}O‘S]’;re" . !
the book by name'mt ldenufy,"
Say he obtajhed 5 out he aig
Wwhick: federal ayihori: !
barently misseq + -

¢ Warren Report, whiey

Garriseg 1
: as atiack ;
lioved that aliacked, meg. | -

; Oswald s | T :
briefly a memj vas | 71963, Shaw has denied kn Wi
. . 3 H n
R Aic Patpes er of the Ciy. - either Oswald or F;f'gie" UF -~
H ] - - e i
died in February, 1967, - rrie
J

: . sut Garrisg
-Said that it wa a
joined  the A ; when Oswalgd
initiated ine: T

1174

t

glligence Agenc

ano c Dame 14 re
play in

"

Trege ved _Draminent
o : Kéanl;rx;onj investigation of
o K 1edy. assassination, |
i~ l‘;r;,s.ogx :!50 released 3 pic
. ‘Nch he said sh )
pire f owed
e in fatxgt_..:-s at a CAp inspec-l f

Not identify any of
ot fy an; the ot in-
dxwdual‘s'm the photogr(:)a:};3 o !
LINK WITH Fzgpip |
attorney saig thel‘
-]

Pnotograph of Oswald in unf

2 Cap leader, _;:)He@o\uf?s
"_Z‘*n 'j{irera::mﬁ'bﬁs‘zﬁg:nl-i V
=280 i the CIAT K |
_ Whether C;CTA ‘as |
N swald was in the !
B .rleans fquadron or the !
r:;_.,j.n;nquadron is unimpor- 1
L., tereson said, “gecause i
.»'.-.0_ STOULS et together i
TR claims thay Shav, ‘
<% and Ferrie conspircd‘ ,‘
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f
£ ‘Shaw Case Postponed Again

For the first time the federal courts intervened
in the presidential assassination trial of Clay L.
Shaw, invalidating the scheduled June .11 com-
mencement. Federal District Judge Frederick J. -
R. Heebe issued a temporary restraining order '

. against DA Jim Garrison and his two principal
assistants. The order was sought in a suit filed by |
Shaw’s attorneys, in which they also asked that a |
special three-judge federal court be convened and .
that preliminary and permanent injunctions be is-
sued against further prosecution.

The suit additionally asks that the Warren
Commission on the assassination of President Ken-:: .

nedy be declared valid and binding on all courts in "~

. the nation. In his restraining order, Judge Heebe
held that Shaw’'s complaint allegmg violation of
his constitutional rights “raises real issues of al- .
leged deprivations of liberty through the actions I
of the state.” )

Under federal procedure, Judge Heebe will ! =~
ask the chief judge of the Fifth Circuit Court of
Appeals to designate two other judges to sit thh
him to hear the Shaw complaints.

’ Meanwhile, in a separate ruling, Judge Heebe
signed an order allowing attorneys for Shaw to take
depositions from members of the DA’s staff and
others who have been involved in investigation of
the case.

Garrison, in a subsequent news conference, at-
tacked the restraining order as “another example
of federal interference” with his inquiry, “and a
power play by the government to suppress the - -
facts.” He released a photograph of accused killer - | e
Lee Harvey Oswald in a Civil Ai= ™r~t=0] uniform, L
and another which the _.. 526 snows the late ViR
David L. Ferrie in fatigues, together with a group
of unidentified persons assertedly taken at a Civil !

S

-5‘..

‘4.
4

Air Patrol function. The DA claims that the federal
government has attempted to suppress the Oswald -
picture, and that Ferrie initiated Oswald, into the
CIA through the CAP. o

A e
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. ren Commission. Many peo-
ple in this country still do not
- know that the CIA—which is

“The conccalment of the |
involvement of the 1-C/M, was
the major objectivf of the
false federal investigation and §
the false inquiry by the War-

' completely uncoutrolled by

6@5’5’ @E’B \

Rips Courl
On Shav

District Attorney Jim
-Garrison today criticized
a temporary restraining
order blocking the con.
spiracy trial of Clay L.
Shaw, calling the order
outrageous and unprece-
dented interference by
the federal government.

The order, issued yesterday
by Federal ' Distriet” J udge
Frederick J. R. Heebe, post- |
pones indefinitely the ‘trial of
Shaw, accused of conspiring

: not mentioned Shaw's name in

- since his arrest.

itorneys. The suit also asked

to kill President John F. Ken-
nedy.

GARRISON, in a lengthy :
prepared statement, charged

that the restrammg order is | }miss;
just another example of the é.-mxsswn Report on the Kemnedy

federal government’s interfer- -
ence with his probe of the
Kennedy assassination.

The DA -said the federal
government has a special in-
terest in the outcome of the
case because it does not want !

“it known that it conducted a |
fraudulent inquiry, using al-
tered evidence and false evi-
dence to fool the people of
this country.” :

He called the conclusions of |
the Warren Commission fraud- i
ulent and said:

“Another reason that the
federal government has a spe- .-
cial interest in this case—-and
should therefore keep its large
nose out of it — is the very
deep involvement of agents of
the Central Intelligence Agen-
cy. .

g ———y o~

“inent injunctions against Gar-

{all courts in the country.

‘{state.”

{whole, Judge Heebe said, *“pre-

- iplaint

Congress—bas been engaged
in the assassination business :
for some years,” Garrison
said.

Garrison said that the gov-
ernment has interfered with

B T T

court is requlred in this ;nk:b\

ter . . .

THE JUDGE said it wolld
not be possible for suchk a court
to be convened and a hearing
concluded before the scheduled
trial date.

Under federal procedure,

gk

Judge Heebe will now ask Chief - . gk

Judge John R. Brown of the
U.S. Fifth Circuit Court of Ap-
peals to designate two other
judges to sit with him to hear
the Shaw suit.

his probe in every conceivable
- way and that his office has

_any critical or derogatory way
1§

HE SAID the federal courts
have no jurisdiction whatso-
ever in the case and-are part
of a power plav to interfere in

" matters before the state
~ courts.

Shaw had been scheduled to
go to trial June 11 on the

" charge which grew out of Gar-

rison’s probe.
Judge Heebe's order, hand-

. ed downxyesterday, restrains
- Garrison and his staff from

; prosecuting Shaw pending fur-
« ther orders from the court.

The order was sought in a
suit filed Monday by Shaw’s at-

that preliminary and perma-

rison and his staff be issued.
The suit also asked that the
findings of the Warren Com-

assassination be declared valid
and admissable as evidence to

JUDGE HEEBE said Shaw's
complaint raises ‘“real issues
of alleged deprivations of lib-
erty through ‘the actions of the

The complaint, read as a

sents much more than a recita-
tion of isolated wrongs, but im-
pugns the entire prosecution.
against the petitioner and at-

- |tempts to raise the actions of }

the defendants, prior {o and
during the criminal proceed-
ings, to the level of a concert-
ed pattern of persecution of the
petitioner and the wholesale and
willful disregard of the peti-
tioner's constifutional rights.”

Judge Heebe said that be-

“{cause there is a likelihood that
* {Shaw *“may prevail on the mer-

its” .and because Shaw's com-
attacks the constifution-
ity of various “‘pertinent Lou-
isiana statutes, a three-judge

_an understadig with Cuba—*
* the Cold War—and began to |
' viously uncontrolled CIA, he

" believe at first—but the evi-

In his statement Garrison - «“
- also said:

“After President Kennedy
began removing troops from
Vietnam, executed the nu-
clear test ban treaty, began- F
reaching an understanding
with Russia, began reaching. ..

all in the inferests of ending
institute controls on the pre- |

was killed in an ambush by -
men connected with the De-

partment of Convert Activity. .|
Y ".an -order allowing attorneys

“THIS MAY BE hard to
believe—we found it hard fo

dence is unavoidable once -
you get behind the fake in- -
vestigation. -

“It should be added that
the top command of the CIA
did not know- this was gomg
to happen—but -this has not -
kept the rest of the govem- :
ment from concealing the ‘|
truth.

“Just where is their ‘reign
of terror’ which is supposcd
to justify this federal inter--
vention? '

“IF THE CASE of the State |
of Louisiana is as fraudulent
as Shaw's attorneys pretend,-
~why not let him go to trial"
and be wacquitted? Why is
there suddenly such loss of.
faith in tria] by jury?

“The reasons given by the

‘witnesses,

federal district judge for re-
straining us from going to:
trial as scheduled are plain-:
ly and merely excuses to sup- -
port an unauthorized federal -
intervention in the judicial -
process of Louisiana.
“Although the words used

to indicate deep concern for
the protection of the defend-:

1 by the prosecutor, the fact is -
office has never had a case

reversed for improper meth-
ods

by the federal court purport™

ant’s rights from persecution -

that it's well known that my ;

SO the. aw' of the
~Louisiana™has many
: 1es to- protect the de-.

feid
“We do not need the help:
1 of the federal government in:

1 leading us from our wicked

ways o the paths of righteous-

1 ness.”

.Judge Heebe: tuday signed

for Shaw to-take pre-trial
depositions from Assstant Dis-
trict Attorneys Anthony Sci-
ambra and James L. Alcock
and Dr. Esmond Fatter, Lynn

1 Loisell, Louis Ivon, Noel Rada
1 and Sandra Moffetf McMaines

of Des Moines, Iowa.

DR. FATTER was a wit-
ness. at the preliminary hear-
ing for Shaw. He testified that
he placed one of the -stale’s
. Perry Raymond
under hypnosis for

Russo,
joning.

.1 - ~DBasell and Ivon are inves-

tigators for the DA’s office..

‘Rada is chairman of the Or-

leans Parish Jury Commis-
sion. Mrs. McMaines, a for-
mer girl friend of Russo, has
been sought as a witness by
the defense and the state.

.} She has refused fo come to,

New Orleans but agreed to ;
] give a deposition in Iowa
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?Spccial‘- US. Court to
Hear Suit Asked

District Attorney Jim Garri-
son's prosecution of 55-year-old

businessman Clay L. Shaw onf

_charges of conspiring to murder
'President John F. Kennedy was
halted Tuesday by Federal Dis-
trict Judge Frederick J. R.
Heebe.

Judge Heebe issued a tem-
porary restraining order
against Garrison and his two
principal assistants, James L.
Alcock and Charles R. Ward.

The restraining order was

sought in a suit filed Mondayi:
by Shaw’s attorneys in which!

they also ask that a special
three-judge Federal Court be
convened and that preliminary
and permanent injunctions be
issued against further prosecu-
tion.

Alcock said he was mystified
by the decision, adding that it
dampened “my optimism about
bringing Shaw to trial.”

Referring fo the question of
jurisdiction, Alcock told news-
man: “This is totally unprec-
edented in federal and state
relations.”

The suit additionally asks .that
the Warren Commission Report
on the assassination of Presi-
dent Kennedy be declared valid
and binding on all courts in the
nation. -

JUDGE’S RULING

Judge Heebe held Tuesday in
his restraining order that
Shaw’s complaint raises “real
issues of alleged deprivations of
liberty through the actions of
the state.”

Under federal procedure
1 Judge Heebe will now ask
Chief Judge John R. Brown
of the United States Fifth Cir-
cuit Court of Appeals to desig-
nate two other judges to sit
with him to hear the Shaw

Judge Heebe Issues Order

- e s sy

to Halt PrOsecution of Shaw|

‘suit which complains that if"
Garrison is not enjoined from
prosecuting he will be de-
prived of his constitutional
rights.

The special court will be

made up of Judge Heebe, an-|

other federal district judge, and

a judge of the'Fifth Circuit.
Judge Heebe issued the tem-

porary order at 2:10 p. m.,,

‘for Shaw and members of the
district attorney's staff.
REASONS FOR ORDER

In his reasons_for issuing the

a recitation of isolated wrongs,
but impugns the -entire prose-

and during the criminal pro-
ceedings, to the level of a con-
certed pattern of persecution of

the petitioner and the whole-
‘sale and willful disregard of the
petitioner’s constitutional
rights.”

Judge Heebe said that the
thrust of the  allegations con-
‘tained in Shaw's suit against
Garrison and his assistants
raises serious questions con-
cerning the relationship between
the Federal District Court and

Court “and indeed between
federal and state courts across
the nation.”

He added “‘whenever a fed-
eral court stays the hand of a
state official, the delicate bal- .
ance of comily, so necessary
and wholesome for our federal
system, Is likely to be dis

fter conferri ith sttorneys| T et ot at ¢
a O ! 1™ The 'jut#¥™tided that af this

order, Judge Heebe said that|
the Shaw complaint “read as aj
{ than; P8 A 1
whole, presents much more | plaintiff under the state.of facts
‘|he presents in his petition.”
cution against the petitioner|.
and attempts to raise the ac-|;
tions of the defendants, prior to}

the Louisiana Criminal District}

stage in the development of the

law and possible future develop-

mnts indicated by the . United
States Supreme. Court “we are
not prepared- fo rule out -the
possibility-of a remedy. for this

“And because there is a very
rea] likelihood he may prevail
on the merits, and because in
view of the plaintiff's allega-
tions of the unconstitutionality
of various pertinent Louisiana
statutes, a three-judge court is
required in this matter in the
interest of the state of Louisi-
ana...” —

The judge gsserted that it
may not be possible for a fed-|*
eral court hearing to be held
before the 11 date which
had been &€t for the Shaw trial
in Criminal*Bistrict Court and
in order to prevent possible frre-
parable .injury to Shaw “we
grant the motion for temporary
restraining order pending a
speedy hearing on the motion

turbed.” . -

for preliminary injunction.”
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Court Stays
Clay Shaw’s

Prosecution

NEW ORLEANS, May 28}
(UPI)—A U.S. district judge].
today . granted a temporary re-{
straining order against district|
attorney Jim Garrison, prohi-
biting “any further prosecu-
tion” of Clay L. Shaw.

Shaw is charged with con-}|:
spiring to assassinate Presi-|
‘dent John F. Kennedy, and the |
‘action taken by Judge Freder-i.
‘ick " Heebe probably will at
:least delay Shaw's trial, sched-|.
ruled to start June 11. )

Heebe indicated he would]
schedule a “speedy hearing”|
on' the merits of Shaw's peti-|.
1tion. . L
¢ In a six-page decision ex-{.
plainicg his ruling, Heebe|.
said, “There is a very real like-
lihood that the plaintiff may|
prevail on the merits.”

Attorneys for Shaw con-
‘tended Monday that the Loui-
siana conspiracy statutes are!l
unconstitutional, and that Gar-
irison had conducted a‘“reign
of terror by the misuse and]|
abuse of the powers of the|.
.public office . ;.”

They called Garrison’s assas-
.sination investigation “illegal,{
iunwarranted, fraudulent and
useless."” i

“The complaint read as af
whole presents much more
than a recitation of isolated
wrongs, but impugns the en-

petitioner,” Heebe said.

“The thrust of these allega-
tions raises serious questions
concerning the relationship be-
tween this Federal district
Court and the Louisiana Crim-{
inal District Court and indeed |
between Federal and State
courts across the Nation,” the
judge added. - ,

“Whenever a Federal court
stays the hand of a State offi-
cial, the delicate balance of
comity so necessary and
wholesome for our Federal
system is likely to be dis-|.
‘trurbed,” he said.

.‘;:F,'{i_,‘v.'

L .
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Shaw Trial

NEW ORLEANS—Decfense
attorncys asked a Federal
court to stop “a reign of ter-

ror" against Clay L. Shaw,
to block Shaw's June 1l as-
sassination conspiracy trial
and to uphold the Warren
Commission findings into

the murder of DPresident
Kennedy. ’

In a 42-page suit filed in

* U.S. District Court, the at-

torneys also asked that a
three-judge court be con-

* vened to bar New Orleans

District Attorney Jim Garri-
son from pursuing his case
against Shaw.

The suit asks that the

court rule'the conclusion of ..
- the Warren Commission that.

Lee Tlarvey Oswald alone -

killed Kennedy was “accu-

rate and correct” and “con-
trolling and binding” on all

: courts.

e

Bt 20y
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Garrisen Enge i ry— Palt I

By IIOKE MAY
(Sccond in a Scries.)

NEW ORLEANS — (NEA)
— Physically, 55-year-old Clay
L. Shaw is a perfect adver-
sary for the tall, 44-year-old
district attorney
leans, Jim Garrison.
, Like the man who has
‘charged him with conspiracy

of New Or- -

to murder President John F.°

Kennedy, Shaw is six feet,
four inches in hecight. His
massive, craggy face is top-
ped by a close-cropped thatch
of white hair.

Before his - retirement al-
most two years ago, Shaw
was a respected businessman
and a leader of the city's
international trade community
in what, after New York, is
the nation’s second largest
seaport.

Dream Fulfilled

Shaw was managing direc-
tor of the International Trade
Mart, which promotes interna-
tional commercial relations
with New Orleans, especially
in Latin American nations. He
retired alter fulfilling a

JIM GARRISON

dream of 16 years — the con-
struction of a 33-story Interna-
tional Trade Mart" Building
which towers over the Missis-
sippi River levee at the foot of
world-famous Canal Street.
When Shaw was arrested by
Garrison’s -office - March 1,

Arrest In JF
funned

ew

1967, and accused of partici;
pating in plotting Kennedyx's

assassination, the city gasped. -
standing. -

Friends of long
rallied to Shaw, and his arrest
threw
across the town douin
which extended ifself to Garri-
son's motives and even his
sanity.

In his bill of informatiun
against. Shaw, Garrison ac-

cused the Kentwood, La., na- *

tive of conspiring with Lee

Harvey Oswald (the man |
named by the Warren -
Commission as Kernnedy's

lone assassin) and a peculiar,
onetime airline pilot, David
W. Ferrie, to carry out the
killing in Dealey Plaza.
Shaw’s response was im-
mediate. As soon as he was
released on bond, he held a
press conference in the offices
of his attorneys and long-time

friends, William and Edward:

Wegmann. He denied ever
knowing either Oswald or
Ferrie and called the charge
against him preposterous.

a blanket of doub:’

CLAY L. SHAW

As was Oswala—'ﬁ, the name -
of David W. Jggrrie was well-
known to ‘Néw Orleanians.
The strange‘fx—:-nrlcss pilot,
who lost his’ ]ob with Eastern
Air Lines after ‘being accused
of homosexuality, had been

found dead in his apartment
here Feb. 22 — five days after
knowledge of the Garrison in-

' . quiry became public and six

days before Shaw  was

arrested.

Ferrie, who was 45, was on
the verge of arrest by the DA
when he died of what the
coroner called a massive
hemorrhage at the base of the
brain angds
implied wa e:ther murder or
smude -

gontl

nued




In the light of mare recent
di-ciosures by G;_lrriT(m.
Yerrie's past s foscinating.
Daring the Bay of Pigs anu-
Castro  invasion  build-up.
Ferrie worked for ihe Coztzul

j Intclligence Asency, Funming
cuns 10 Znami and traimng
irreqular troops for guerrilla
combat.

Part of his work for the
anii-Castro Cubans consisted
of flying fire bomb raids
acainst Cuban sugar cang

o Th n Wi ode”
e ma ‘

fields.
NOCr

} ids with him,
gel \’a.lflgb(a former mem
o1 1he Batista Congress), was

murdered in Miapd the day
Ferrie was found dead. His
bodv was sprawled in.the
front seat of his Cadillac, his
head cleaved open with a ma-
chete and, as if for good

measure, a bullei through his

heart. The murder is
unsolved.

Ferrie worked during late
1966 and 1961 with a former
chief of the Chicago FBI of-
fice, Guy ‘Banister, who
retired. returned to New Or-
leans and established & pri-
vate detective agency. Garri-
son savs he can prove Banis-
ter's office here was a {ront
for the CIA and that in the
DA’s words, Guy Banister
was the “green light mar”
and liaisan officer for all CiA

operations in South and Cen-

tral America. Trhal Charge
becomes imporfant in light of
the main thesis of Garrison's
conspiracy case. \

As for Banister, he was
found dead in his home here
.in June, 1964. The official ver-
dict was heart failure.

In his charges azainst Shaw

e ———e e are

since the accusation was first -

hurled, Garrison

has added -

the name of Jack Ruby (Os-

wald’s televised assassin) to
ine list of people with whom
he contends the trade mart
director conspired. In publicly
recorded answers to defense
guestions, Garrison  said
Shaw, Oswald 2nd Ferrie met
with Ruby on at least two dif-
ferent occasions in other parts
of Louisiana.

Code Broken

Further, Garrison  an-
nounced in official pleadings
that his office had broken a
code which appears in the

) rotebooks of both Shaw and
Oswald. One of the numbers
decoded from both notebooks,

ac sa:d, wos the uniisted tele-
: ber of Jack Ruby

£ 1. 1983,

AL PP SN

wavid Ferrie’s aparfment on Louisiana Avenuve Parkway.

To every charge, {he Shaw

defense has issued a categori-
cal denial 2and, in. recent
months, the defense has strug-
gled with the court to have
Shaw’s trial removed from
New Orleans {0 a jurisdiction
at least 100 miles away.

The defense request for a

" change of venue has delayed

any imminent trial. Shaw's
lawyers accused Garrison of
engaging in a ‘‘concentrated
barrage of publicity” which

* has prejudiced their client’s

case in the eyes of potential

. New Orleans jurors.

After 68 jurors testified re-

cently they could give Shaw a !
fair trial (two of them blurted -

out that they thought him

A. Haggerty Jr.

fused to move the site. The
defense appealed to the State

. Supreme Court, which refused

to review Haggerty’s decision.
However, more legal maneuv-
ers appear imminent.

Much less is known of
Edgar Eugene Bradley than
of Shaw. In his late 40s, Brad-
ley is the West Coast repre-
sentative  of Dr. Carl
Mclntyre, a superconservative

evangelist whose'. radio ™ at- |
tacks on communism and the

federal  administration are

. innocent), trial Judge Edward !
; disagreed
| with the pleadings and re-

: broadeast nationally under the -
; duspices of a New Jersey-
! based church organization.
Bradley, i00, has denied all .
of Garrison's charges, includ-
ing the accusation that he was ;
in Dallas the day Kennedy

i

- was killed. Attempts by the

« DA to extradite Bradley for

prosecution %.hcen held up .
; by courts "% Y.os Angcles,
i where Bradley lives.

| (NEXT: Tie Clay Berirand
i Mystery.)
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Who Is Clay Shay

. i
of fiving fire bomb raids against’Cutan sugar cane flelds. -

tSecond in a Series.
By HOKE MAY
VEA Spectal Writer

Phucically, Sh-vear-old Clay [ Shaw s a perfect adver
sary for the tall. dvear.old district attoraey of New
Orlcans, Jim Garricon

Like the man who has charged him with conspirac
10 murder President John F. Kennedy, Shaw is six feet,
four inches in height. His massive, craggy face is topped
by a close-cropped thatch of white hair.

Before his retirement  Gonest we years ago. Shaw
was a respected busine - van and a leader of the citv's
international trade community in what, after New York,
i< the nation’s second largest scaport.

Shaw was managing director of the International Trade
Mart, which promotes internattonai commerciat relitions
with New Orleans, especially in Latin American nations,
He retired after fulfilling a dream of 16 vears — the
construction of a 33-storyv International Trade Mart Build-
ing which towers over the Missiscippl River levee at
the foot of world-fa nous Canal Street.

When Shaw was arrested by Garrison's office March
1. 1967, and accused of participaling in pintting hennedy's
assassination. the city gasped. Friends of long standing
rallied to Shaw, and his arrest threw a blanket of doubt
across the town — doubt which extended itself 1o Garri-
son’s motives and even his sanity,

In his bill of information agalnst Shaw. Garrison accused
the Kentwood, La.. native of conspiring with Lee Harvey
Oswald tthe man named by the Warren (Commission
as Kennedv's lone assassint and a peculiar, onetime
airline pilot, David \W. Ferrie. to carry out the killing
in Dealey Plaza. -

Shaw’s response was immediate. As soon as he was
released . on bond, he held a press conference in the
offices of his attornevs and long-time friends. WWilliam
and Edward Wegmann. He denied ever knowing cither
Oswald or Ferrie and called the charge against him
preposterous.

\s was Oswald’s. the name of David W. Ferrie was
well-known to New Orleanians. The strange. hairless pilot: s
who lost his job with Eastern Air Lines after being
accused of homosexuality, had been found dead in his
apartment here Feb. 22 — five davs after knowledge
of the Garrison inquirv become public and six davs
before Shaw was arrested.

Ferrie, who was 54, was on the .verge of arrest by
the DA when he died of what the coroner called a
massive hemorrhage at the base of the brain and what
Garrison implied was either murder or suicide.

In the light of more recent disclosures by Garrison.
Ferrie’s past Is fascinating. During the Bay of Pigs

anti-Castro invasion build-up. Ferrie worked for the
anh

tral Intelligence ncy. running guns to Miami
7M™ Irregular troops T guerrilla combat.
« Part of his work for the anti-Castro -Cubans consisted

The man who flew those rald<s with him. Eladio del
Valic ta former member. of the Batista Congress). was
murdered In Miami the . dayvz=ferric was-found dead.
His body was sprawled in the front <cat of his Cadillac,
his head cleaved open with.a machete and.-as If for
good neasure, a bullet through his heart. Thv murder_
is unsolved.

Ferrie worked during fate 1960 and 196) with a former
chief of the Chicago FBI office. Guy Banister, who.retired.
returned 10°New Orleans and establ d a private . detec-
tive agency. Garrison savs he can:ph Banister's office
here was a front for the: ClA:and that, in the DA's
words, Guy Banister. was - the n light man" and
Haison officer, _for all ClA opcraugiigedn. South and Central
A nerica. Thal charge becomes important in light of
the main thests of Garrison’s conspiracy case.

As for Banister, he was found dcad {n his home here
in June, 1964, The official verdict was heart failure.

In his charges against Shaw since.the accusation was
first hurled, Garrison has added the.name of Jack. Ruby
(Oswald’'s televised assassiny_to the list of people - with
whom he contends the {rade’maft director conspired.
In publicly recorded answers to defense qumllons Garri-
son sald Shaw, Oswald and Ferrie met with Rub: on
at least two different occaslons in other parts of Louisiana

Further. Garrlson announced in official pleadings tha:
his office had broken a code which appears in the note
books of both Shaw and Oswald. One of the numbers
decoded from both notebooks. he sald, was the unlisted
telephone number of Jack Huby at Dallas in 1961.

To cvery charge, the Shaw defense has issued a categor-
ical denial and. in recent months, the defense has strug.
gled with the court! to have Shaw’s trial remuved from
New Orleans to a jurisdiction at least 10 niles awav.

The defense request for a change of venue has delayved
any imminent f(rial. Shaw’'s lawvers "accused (arrison
of engaging in a ‘“‘concentrated bartage of publicitv”
which has prejudiced their client’'s cdse in the eves of
potential New Orleans jurors.

After 68 jurors testified roceml\’—r could glve Shaw
a fair trial (two of them blurted- dul that thev thought
him Innocent), trial Judge Edward ™ Haggeriv Jr. disa-
greed with the pleadings and refused to move the sitc.
The defense appealed to vhe State Supreme Court. which
refused to review Haggevty’'s decision. However. more
legal maneuvers appeared imminent.

Much less Is known ot Edgar Eugene Bradley than
of Shaw. In his late 40r, Bradley (s the West Coast
representative of Dr. Carl Mcintyre. a superconservative
evangelist whose radio attacks on communism and the
federal administration are broadcast nationally under the
auspicies of a New Jerseyv-hased church organization.

Bradley, too, has denied ali of Carrison’s charges.
including the accusation that he was in Dallas the dav
Rennedy was killed. Attempts by the DA to extradite
Bradley for prosecution have been held up by courts
at Los Angeles, where Bradley lives.




T YORK TIMED

g Ay ©63

;"Garrison Schedules Trial 1“seek relief” in the Federal
Of Clay Shaw for June 11{%°0:

. NEW ORLEANS, May g|been delaycd unduly long,” As-
(Reuters) — District Attorney|Sistant District Attorney James
Jim Garrison set for June 11|k~ Alcock said. “The, siate is
the long-delayed trial of Clay|ready for trial and will op-
L. Shaw, who is accused of|POSe 2ny more attempts to posi-
conspiring in the assassination|Pone the trial.
of President Kennedy. Mr. Shaw's attorneys, whe
At the same time, Mr. Gar-jlast week lost 2 motion to move
rison's office issued a state-{the trial at.least 100 miles

:ment in responsé to an an-Jfrom New Orleans, said yester-{

-nouncement by Mr. Shaw’s at-|day they would take their ap-

“The trial of this case has

torneys that thay intended toipeal to a Federal court.

~—
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New Orleans, May 8 (AP)—].
Clay L. Shaw's-trial on charges
he conspired to assassitate Presi- .
dent John F. Xennedy was set] - - -
today for June 11. Rh -

In fixing a date, District Ai- } i \.
torney Jim Garrison's office - " i L
- said: “The state is ready for

- trial and will oppose any wmore

attempts to postpone the trial”
More than a year has passed
since Garrison filed ‘charces
against Shaw, 2 retired Mew Or-
leans businessman, as pari of L
his probe into Kennedy's slaying
in Dallas on Nov. 22, 1953.
Garrison charged that Shaw !
conspired with Lee Harvey Os- ; .
wald and others to plot the as-|
sassination. Oswald -was named |
by the Warren Commission as a !
lone assassin. : '

.
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Criminal District Judge Edward A. Haggerty Jr.

; today denied a motion to move the
i Shaw outside New Orleans.
Shaw’s attorneys were given 15 days to file writs

trial of Clay L.

—; of review with the Loui-

s ———

{" siana Supreme Court.

ASSISTANT District Attor-
ney James L. Alcock said the
case will not be set for trial

on the writs of review.

Shaw, 55, is charged with
.conspiracy in the assassina-
tion of President John F. Ken-
nedy. His attorneys sought to
thave the trial moved at
i least 100 miles from New Or-
! leans on grounds the publicity
; about the case has made it
i impossible for Shaw to get a
:{air trial here.

i Haggerty read in court his

‘eight-page opinion, or reasons

dor_judgment.
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e counsel Willia;ﬁ "“fn his reasons for denying)

L. ¥ : H

: i ; Haggerty -
:Wegmann said the defense  the cl‘l'ange of venue, :
*‘respectfully reserves a bill of ‘;sald. 1 am f“tl:ll_' au;z:e of the
exceptions to your ruling.” * publicity” in this case. i

He said this would include -

all exhibits in the case and
all testimony of witnesses in

the change of venue hearing. -

WEGMANN FILED a writ-
ten motion of intent to apply

to the Supreme Court for a
writ of review.
-is granted, the high court
-would hear the case and could

.then order Haggerty to re- :

open the hearing or simply or-

der- the change of -venue it- .

self.

If it retuses the writ, Dis- °
trict Atiorney Jim Garrison's .
office has the right to set the °

case for trial. -
Wegmann first asked for 30
days to file the writ but the

judge objected. A compro- -
mise of 15 days was agreed

upon.

. HAGGERTY SAID, “ihis
- case is ready for trial” and
suggested to Alcock that he
set it for the earliest trial day
in May. Alcock said however,
the DA’s office would wait un-
til the Supreme Court acted. -

Wegmann told newsmen no
decision  wili

If the writ -

s il it ect o e,

be made on :
whether an attempt will be !~

. HE SAID HE is trving a

.iconspiracy case, ‘“‘not the War-

{4 these particular matters.”

- Warren Report “probably as- |

made to take the case to the ;

federal court until the state
~Supreme Court acts,

1

4

d

ren Commission Report or ths |:
murder case in Dallas, Tex.
The judge said the state dogs-
not have to prove the culmi-
nation” of a ¢onspiracy, but :
under Louisiana law a con-
spiracy ¢ e proved be-
yond a reasonable doubt if the
state showsee-meeting of the |
minds of  twp or more per- |
sons to-commit a crime and |
that one of these persons com- |.
mits an overt act in further-
ance of the conspiracy.’ .
Haggerty said national and |
international publicity about |-
the assassination and the |

sures that everyone over the
"age of 7 years has heard of

2

The legal .question involved,
he said, is whether or not be-
cause of the publicity a |
prejudice -has arisen against
the defegiiirt;-Clay L. Shaw,

gontinved

civom




The judge cited ~federal

.court decisjons to the effect

that publicity intrudes on the
judicial process in two-ways:

1. When the press reports’
news that does not get into
evidence, or that comes to
the attention of jurors ‘“un-
examined and unchallenged
before the trial.

2. When the amount and in-
tensity of general press cov-
erage becomes so. significant
znd so partisan that the whole
community atmosphere is

permeated with passion suf- |-

ficient -fo preclude 'a fair
trial. ) ‘
.He quoted decisions to the
effect that a juror's - word
niust be depended on as to
whether he is prejudiced.

Haggerty said the decisions -

show “a trial cannot be held [ "In. the Sheppard case, Hag-. |

gerty said a “massive bar- |

in a vacuum, hermetically
sealed against rumor and re-
port.”

He added that if “mere dis-
closure cf the general! nature
of cvidence relied on would
vitiate a subsequent trial, few
verdicts would stand.”

The judge said that in his
opinion “the géneral environ-
ment of Orleans Parish would
not subvert the processes of
justice ‘were this case to be
tried within the jurisdiction,”

Haggerty said most of the
80 jurors questioned in the(
hearing said they had heard
so much pro and con they did
not know what to believe.
They said they would have to
hear. the evidence in open

. court before rendering a judg-

ment. )
“This is what a trial is

for,” said the judge. “In my

opinion there is no wave of
public passion existing at this

exist.”

HE SAID DEFENSE coun- ||
‘sel in their arguments re-
] ferred to the trial of Billy Sol

Estes in Texas and Dr, Sam-
uel Sheppard in Ohio. He cited
reasons why he believes the
Shaw case is different from
these, ] I
* "He said live television of a

| preliminary “hearing and a

circus atmosphere created by

'newsm@n in the Estes case |
tended to impress the public |

with “the notorious charac-

-} ter” of the defendant.

rage of unfavorable public-
ity” and activity of the news-
men in the courtroom itself
led to a reversal.

In the Shaw case, the judge

said, the preliminary hearing -

‘before Judge Bernard J. Bag-
ert, “was not televised, had
no circus atmosphere and the

press coverage was like any.

other case in the public do-
main.” ’

Testimony " of newsmen in
the Shaw change of - venue

hearing, he said; showed that -

publicity here has “‘subside

and abated.” ‘
Concluding his arguments,

Haggerty said: .

“I BELIEVE jurors will
honestly answer (questions
dbout whether they are
biased) and I further believe
that witnesses who will be

| called will testify freely and

time, if indeed it ever did | frankly.

“I do not believe that the
state of the public mind of

the citizens of New Orleans |

is against the defendant, and
I further believe he can re-

ceive a fair trial in this juris- |

diction.

: “For the above énd fdrego-'
ing .reasons, the change of

venue 'is hereby denied.”

« -

56
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Ruling in Shaw Case Delayed!

Defense Seeks to Reopcn
‘Venue Hearing

A ruling on whether or not
to.move Clay L. Shaw’s con-
spiracy trial out of New Orleans

trict - Attorney Jim Garrison's
Kennedy assassination probe. .
Judge Edward A. Haggerty
Jr. set a hearing on the new
motion for 10 a. m. Tuesday.
He was to have ruled on the
change-of-venue motion Friday.

was delayed Thursday after dey The Zapruder film, taken in

fense attorneys made a bid to
reopen the hearing on the sub-
ject.

The move by attorneys F.
Irvin Dymond and Edward Weg-
mann hinged on-an alleged at-

Dealey Plaza in Dallas Nov. 22,
1963, by Abraham Zapruder
was subpenaed by the jury from
Life Magazine.
COPY .VIEWED
The jury spent about 30 min-

tempt to hold over the Abrahamjutes watching the film, which|i

-{Zapruder assassination film for

possible use- in Shaw’s trial. .
The Orleans Parish Grand
Jury was vxewmg the “film the
same day in “the Criminal Courts
Building in connection with Dis-

is a copy made before four
frames of the original film were
damaged.

Afterwards, Garrison said he
saw the film before and repeat.|
ed past claims ‘that, it shows

Kennedy was shot from
front.
He said he will try to arrang -~
for a private showing of the” ™
film for New Orleans newsmern.
Wegmann and Dymond,. in.
their new motion, cited a- “letter:,
written by Assistant District At-
torney James L. Alcock . to
Cicero C. Sessions, attorney for
Life Magazine, in connection i .
with the Zapruder film. - o
Alcock is reported to have
said in the letter, “Further,
is my understanding of our* i%ﬁ-
versation that this copy ma
be kept by our office for pos-
sible use in the case of State
of Louisiana vs. Clay L. Shaw.”
Thé attorneys called this aj

“]udlmal declaration” whlch |s

completely opposed to the legal
position. the state took™during - B

the change-of-venue hearing.
During questioning of wit-
nesses the defense- was not al-l -
lowed to assume that Garrison's
statements about conspiracies in
general, his Kennedy death
probe, and the conspiracy. in
which Shaw is accused of hav-|
ing participated all relate to
the same .thing.
RIGHT ASSUMED

The defense feels it has the
right to reopen the hearing and|.
questlon all witnesses againy
since the district attorney. indi-|:’
cated that the assassination film]
imay be relevant to Shaw's trial.
' Throughout the hearing, the
defense was restricted to ques-
tions bearing directly on Shaw.
i Garrison contended that .his
‘public statements about the as-

e
[

T

——p . :

and 80 members of the jury pan-
el were questxoned ool

lsassmatnon were not relevant as

Jlong as they did not pertain di-

rectly tg Shaw. - : L
During the hearing, a num-l

iber bf newsmen and executives
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("Gz:risc:' Zascless Fraud

1

o —

The former chief investigator in the New Orleans

" assassination ‘‘plot"’ testified last weck that District

Attorncy Jxm Garrison's conspiracy theory is a **base-
less fraud,’

who worked with Garrison
for TV probing the Kenncdy assassina-
tion, swore lha( the entire **plot* was a figment of

the D.A.'s imagination. He testified 'in an Ohio’ -,
extradiction hearing in which Garrison sought the .
return for testimony of Gordon Novel, a former New ™ .

Orleans resident.  Gurvich also said that:

« Garrison -once predicted the assassination probe -
. would end with the suicide of his chief defendant, -

Clay Shaw, who is charged with gopspiracy. )
e Another defendant,¢Edgar Eugene Bradley, has
becen confused by Garrlso comd” Edgar - . .

Bradley, an anti-Castro pilot. But Gurvich said in-
vestigation indicated that neither’ Bradley played any’
-part in the assassination,

« Garrison once ordered Gurvich to arrest, hand- -

cuff and assault two NBC newsmen, Walter Sheridan
and Richard Townley, who had expressed tkcphcssm
of ihe Garrison probe.,
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Court Indicates That Carrison’s Evidence

_._Need Only Prove Some Kind of Conspiracy,

DY JERRY COHEN

Tirmes Sttt Writwr

NEW ORLEANS
What Dist. Atty. Jim Gar-
rison is required by law to .
Prove azainst Clay L.
Shaw, lt has just becoine .
evident, may be totally -
unrclated to the actual
assassination of President .
John I, Kennedy.

liven if he wins a con-
.viction of Shaw, the dis-
-tinct possibility cxists that
the verdict will contributc

speculation, of
is Gependent on

Such
course,

- the quality of the evidence

]

notliing toward satisfying-

‘the national curiosity

about what transpired in .
Dailas on Nov. 22, 1963. A

. guilty verdict' may only’
: add to the public bewilder-.
: ment.

i Shaw's attorneys are en-

.gaged in a courlroom -

struggle which resumes

-today to mwove his long-

-dclayed trial from New'’

“Orleans. Pretrial publicity,
mostly cmanating from
Garrison, they claim, has
pr ¢ judiced plospectne
_jurors here.
Now, though sparsex
attended and largely ig-

nored by major news me- :
_dia, this changc-of-venue:

hearing—through a single
clarification—has provid-
cd the best perspective on
the Garrison investigation

Garrison submits during -
:agree to move the trlal
* from his court.

the Shaw trial to support
: his claim of more than a
vear ago that he had
"solved" the assassination.

Dut it is legal fact that
Garrison will not have to
convince the Shaw jury:
that the Dallas gunfire
was the culmination of a
conspiracy conceived
New Orleans by Shaw and
other alleged plotters.

All Garrison will have to
‘show is that, within the
houndaries of Louisiana, :
Shaw participated in some
sort of assassination con-
spiracy and a single overt
act was undertaken in
furtherance of it.

Whether the so-called
plot, conceivably little
more than conversation ov
-fconversations, ever was
extended beyond Louisia-

i ma is ummportant under

‘the law.

This became cicar as the
result of a courtroom -ex-

_change between Jameps Al-:
cock, Garrison's chic{ trial
deputy, and Criminal

"Judge Edward Haggerty-

since it came to public -

attention in early 1967.
" For the f{irst time ar-

auments during the hear- '-
ing have made clear what :

Garrison must prove in
court to convict Shaw. Or,
niore importantly, what

he nced not prove to.
convince a jury that the

New Orleans civic leader
was a party to an assassin-
ation conspiracy.

The clarification -also
cncourages speculation
about the future course of

“Garrison's case against
Shaw, until now distin-

suished chiefly by its un-.

real texture.

Jr,, who is hearing the
change of venue motion

- and is scheduled to pre--

side over the Shaw trial.
Jt came after Shaw's

atforneys had argued , that -

Garrison's public state-

- ments regarding his belief |
the Dresident had |

that,
died as a result of a
conspiracy could not be
"separated" from his
charge against Shaw —
even though, they agreed,
the district attorney large-

ly had refrained from use .
of Shaw's name in .
interviews and -
press releases referring to -

speeches,

a plot.

"You could have had 50 _
" conspiracies,”
- merty interrupted testily.

Judge Hag-

in -

"And il you have an
overt act you can have a

case in court in any of the -

50 Hates—whether or not.
the act was culminated. -
- You don't have to prove it
did culminate.” )
Today the judge and
both defense and prosecu-
tion attorneys will exa-
mine 80 prospective jurors

_to determine if they have

a fixed opinion concerning

" Shaw's guilt or innocence.

No matter what today's’
witnesses say, it is highly
unlikely the judge will-

It also is understood that
in making the request for’
removal of the trial to “a i
less prejudiced locale,”
Shaw's attorneys were -
merely cmploying a-legal '
fambit.

They repmtcdly were
convinced beforehand that
Judge Haggerty would
tum them own.

And this, it is under-
stood, is how they pre-
ferred it—knowing that a
jury in a country parish -
(county), when confronted
with certain facts -about
Shaw's personal life
might be more easily..
swayed by Garrison's ar-’
guments than one in.this
tolerant, live-and-le l-live
city.

What Shaw's attomeys

‘ really sought, it is said..

was to use the venue
hearing to trap the judge
in judicial error which

might be used in an appeal

and to discover some of
the evidence amassed
against their client.

“If that were their intent,

" ing the Shaw tna

as appears likely, they
appear to have scored
soma points in their bid to

establish a record for ap-
peal but to have fail__’e,g., in
their efforts at discovery.

‘Judge Hagger

tions which " m
forced Garr¥ .
spent an’ afternodn vn the
stand as a defense witness,
to show some of his hand.;
In doing =¥ ":s‘o‘r‘n‘"é' court=.
room obccners insist, the’
judge may have overex- .
tended himself, '
. In any event, Alcock'
1emark was seen, as
that Garrison may3
absolutely- no»;gffort “dur-
ack -
the - defendant's ~ preassas-
sination pursuits to Dallas,
The forcefulness with
which Alcock spoke could -
be an indication that dur- = -
ing Garrison's year-and-a- .
half mvest:gation. ‘he has ~
succeeded -only in Jinking
Shaw to a coterie of unsa-
vory types who wanted

the President dead but
- had no  connection with
"the actual slaying.

In which case, all the
agonizing over the credibi- -
lity of the Warren Com-
mission Report — which
held Lee Harvey Oswald
i to be the lone assassin—
will continue -unabated,
even if Shaw is convxcted

< S oA
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in Shaw Venue Hea

" . b :‘t -_:.A.._‘. _ Cm s e ....;
T—Jury panel members today; : 1hose testifying during the .-
- began parading to the witness : - )
Astand to tell whether they }:iart they could 3“’7 Shaw a
o ~ v A - . 18 rerdaad.;

Potential

,‘ could give Clay L. Shaw a :

! fair trial. By early afternoon,
! 10 had said yes, three had

18 MAR 1968

ia

Jurors

i Loyotar—<E
12561 Madrid £

i
I3
-

-stand the question.

The testimony came at a ) ’

 hearing before Criminal D
 trict Judge Edward A. Hag- ' 3

- gerty Jr. on a motion by

“Shaw's atiorneys 1o have his ~
. trial moved 100 miles outside :
i- New Orleans on grounds that E
; widespread publicity has .
made it impossible for him to !

.

: get a fair trial here.

; tired businessman, is charged

t.nation of President Joh

lK.enned,\- Distric Ay
tJdim G on Charges &
: plotte D:l'as  slaying
: here e l.. vey Oswald
- and Cilli=w Ferrie,
. 18 plans to
ca be  .f the jury
e Ve« day in an
e the change of
. idon. But a Shaw
e d today the whe.
; hear. . 4y be irrelevant.

The aitorney, William We,

" mamn, said a new change o
“-venue motion could be filed

before the trial gels under
way and today’s hearing will

- be irrelevant if the trial is.
. not held until April or May.

. preme Court de s, Weg-:
. Mann said con s may,
- chan: much  .ween now -
; and

CITING RERCE™ " U.S. Su- -

‘tual veginning of -

+ the {ris. that a new motion;

_ may be filed.

PR,

“said no, and one didn’t under- '

| SHAW, A S5-YEAR'OLD re. |

{ With conspiracy in the assassi- -

:@ 0% FirSttook—1fi2
stand and was questioned,

i

had alre’ai'
jon were

One/ witness.(Freddie Bar)

but Judge Haggerty decided
he did ‘not understand the Je-

gal questions involved and ex- o

cused him.

Williams, the first witness
called, was asked whether he
could give Shaw a fair trial
and said he could. But in re.

i Sponse to another question,
he said he believes Garrison's

theories” on the case.
Garrison did not appear in

“court today. The state’s ques- -
ﬁpmng was handled by As- -:
-Sistant DA James L. Alcock.

h h ar v
Shaw was in court with his- - . judges for cooperatng m

Dbattery of attorneys.

morning and early afternoon -

YHO SAID they
y ¥ormed an opin-
by Judge
Neithe the state
owed

 Quizzed

‘Judge Haggerty plans (o

-the jury’wheel be questioned

s &kred J.) but this was rejected by the
il arbICT; . judge.
136 Dap-,

THE JUDGE HOPES to fin-
ish this process by Wednes-
day. Then both the defense
and the state have the -izht
"10 call more witnesses -
. wish. '

- If the change of venue is

-der. way before Judge Hag-
-gerty in April or May ‘vhe.
la new jury venire :x v.u
‘ able. The same prosp-. .ve
- jurors cannot take pz -
botk the hearing -and :he
iri

Members of the jury venire
eferred to Judge Haggerty's
_ cdurt by his fellow judges be-
‘gan lining up outside of the

a. O

EACH INDIVI{WUAL was

,checked off on « list at a’

“table woutside of the court-
.room, then allowed to go in-
'side.

Newsmen were kept out of
:the court until members of
_‘the jury venire subpeaned
- «had been seated.

. Then only a few reporte:s
‘entered and sat in the back
| TOWS.

i Shaw and his »‘rorneys en-

‘tered the cour  wr 10:10
-and. Judge Hag w.ro al-
ready was oa .ch,

.started proceedir,

“] wish to thank | F9 ath-
. selecting 10 jurors for this
* court,” said H;ggerty.

c -
g I
ring
- question 80 jury venire mem--
-bers in all, 10 from each -sec- . ;

rition  of Criminal o
Jey,> 4735 : Court. The defense had asked
P 2_Polumbayy: that all 1,300 persons listed in -

L€}

‘denied, the trial could get un- .

: John F. Kennedy.

courfroom long before 10 .

+ thiny_about this case involv-

: og% _is whether if you were-
“Welecled, could you put out of

‘ HE THEN OUTLINED a
\

E..TOLD THOSE subpe-

aed: that they-were not

+ ealled as jurors in.the trial of

Clay Shaw. Rather, said the

 judge, they-were there for the

"sole "purpose of determining
fZBhaw could-get a fair |
fgNew OrleansF.. - |
‘You- wWill be questioned b)l'

“Iniyself.and by the counse

Io&;—'defense and for the-
state,” said the judge.

- He sald the only question

was: o0

- “Would you be “able to give

" Clay. L. Shaw a fair and im-

partal trial?” @ "

~"He said the case-is based

- only on the bill-of informa-

tion from the Orleans Parish
grand jury.

“WE ARE NOT TRYING
e Warren Commission. We
4. not trying the LIA We -
ar« not trying the FBL" .
"Th. judge then read the
bill information which
statez ' part that Clay L.
Shaw wilfully conspired"” to
murder. the late President

He.said the bill was hand-
c,\ﬁ_m March 22, 1967.
“gwould assume you -have

" neard or seen Ssome-

ing Clay L. Shaw,” said Hag-
gerty to the panel members.
He pointed our however that |
in a jury tria: the prosecu-
tion is required to prove guilt
“‘bevond a reasonable doubt.”
told the venire that infor- |,
m. .n that appears in the |
v “may be true but may [
‘he arelevant. :
The judge suid. “‘Press infor-_
<ion is uwnsworn, uncon-
..vmed and uncontradicled.”
“What we are trying to find

your_ming what you have
heard, seen nd read and
"m..«e the < .on on what. is .
p. -sented . :

&
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i Seclio.. 0: Louis Thomas
Aites, 2025 Congress; Louis
— e P. Dewenter Sr., 5322 Maga-

" gerty announced that he wouid
' approve an aliernate plan that

. witnesses.

-TV reports of it.

4.leased until tomorrow. .

4 From Sec. A: Warren L. Car-" ¢
{ ragan, 908 Belleville; Lloyd;
4 A. Caruso, 1707 Richland rd.;

1 Cooney; Harold R. Johnson,
1147 28th st.;
1 Johnson, 3923 Annunciation;

{ Dante; ‘Hugh J. Farnet, 4485

1 Jr., 2016 Lapeyrouse; Walier | :
P .called was McKinley, 70, a}

| Avie Richard, 407 S. Broad. |

1 1440 Chartres; Willie Samuel,

ioni zine; Walter Feltman, 4101
plax} for the questu')n'l tg of the ‘Norman Mayer; Lawrence Jo-
venire members which called . seph McAllister, 1202 Louisa;
for 30 persons to appear today, Harry Joslin O'Neill, 5617
30 more tomorrow and 20 on | Marshal Foch; Joseph Daniel
Wednesday.

Haver, on’ Seventh st.; Wil-
Alcock then asked to ap- | liam Hall, 841 Burgundy; Har-
proach the bench and after a

ris; Thomas Harvey,“2_115

conference involving the judse | Peniston; Paul Irby Jo rion,

and defense altorgéys, Jﬂa:’g_ 6103 Laurel; George Sartis,
3210 Somerset dr.

Section E: Emmiett Hagan,
1334 Flood; Willie M. Harri-'
son, 508 Socrates; Herbert J.,
Meyers Sr., 2719 St. Peter;.
i Charles J. McCielland, 5340
Marigny; Edward W. Fort-i
ner, 5011 Piety; Jack Klutz,

calls for 40 wilnesses 1o be
called today and 40 tomor-
row. : -

He also said there wouid e
a request for sequestration of

William Wegmann, ‘ene of
the attorneys for Shaw, told
the judge, “I would like the
court to instruct the witnesses
what sequestration means."”

- ico, 823 Franklin; John J.
: Meyer, 110 Sherwood Forest
- dr.; Norman P. Baquie, 936
| Andry; Charles J. Nait, 1125
Southlawn blvd.

Section F: Douglas Allen,
-6406 N. Tonti; Felix Anthony
De Genova, 5075 DeBore Cir-
cle; Sam Anthony Ganci, 2423
Hyman pl.; David J. Meil-.
leur, 2218 Bartholomew; Pe-
ter Joseph Miller, 4738 Maid
Marion dr.; Palumbo; Les-
- ter B. Shapiro, 449 Audu- |
. bon; Warren Smith, 4140 .Pa-
b ris; James Taplin, 807 Har-
mony. : - _

Section G: (No addresses

HE POINTED OUT that the’
press will report the proceed-
ings and ask Judge Haggerty’
to instruct the witnesses not:
to read the press reports. i

Haggerty agreed, comment.’
ing, T often wonder what good.
sequestration is when the wit-
ness can read it in the paper.” .

Nonetheless,  Haggerty in-
structed the witnesses not to
read about the case or watch -

7

"

' 823 Hidalgo; Nicholas J. Cal~f

s given.) Daniel J. Granier,
James Edward Faull, Fred-
“erick Hotstream, Warren G,
Aicklen Jr., Paul E. Bass, i
Salvadore J. Uli, William C.F
Byrnes Jr., Harold Anthony
Bourgeois Jr., Milan King
Yager, Joseph M. Impastata. }

Section H: Gennady K. Ba-
benko, 1226 Camp; Leon L}
+ Landry, 717 Leontine; Ray-{'
mond H. Batey, 4930hM_ari<}n‘
George J. Kehoe, 1421 S. Pe-}; dr.; Terranova; Anthony Ji
ters;gKirby; Mansfield; Mc- i Bartlett, 4005 Delgado; Mur-
Cormick; James A. McLaugh- § phy George Sanchez Sr., 4525
lin, 2925 Eads; Schuber. § St. Anthony; R. L. Williams,
~ Section B: Donald S. Miller, ¥ 5627 Pratt dr; John G.
1230 Harmony; Williams; Con- }. Schoen, 7331 Beryl; Byron L.
rad E. McCarthy, 4910 Berk-;} Kane, 3611 Herald; Albert J.;
ly dr.; Barry; Bernard H.'}. Anderson, 3300 Trafalgar. {!
Farr, 5382 Pasteur blvd.; Ro- 7~ ATEéF the™40 ~namey~THad ;
land J. Ayo, 5010 S. Claiborne,” been called, the second 40

Apt. A; Henry L. Diebel, 1319; were dismissed until tomor- “

_The court crier then began
calling the names of witnesses
who were {0 be questioned fo-
day. The rest were to be re-

Those called included: ¥

Newman T.

row morning. Of those called,
. 32 were excused unti] 1 p. m.

St. Roch; Joseph V. Waddell
The first witness to be

E. Keys Jr., 6061 Gen. Diaz;:
$ Negro. McKinley was asked !

by Judge Haggerty if he had ;
read anything . about the
charge against Shaw. ;

McKinley said,
about il.”

;

Section C: Wilburn L. Abel, 1

3
3519 Eagle; Lucien Roy Aus-}
tin Jr., 3129 Frenchmen; Ru-}.
dolph A. McLeod, 5029 Colum-} .
bia; Joseph Andrew Massey, -
Parker; Henry Roland Cocre-§; opinion in your mind as to
ham Jr., 223 22nd st.; Edou-§| whether Mr. Clay L. Shaw
ard Menard Ferrier, 1216 Cal- f can get a fair trial?”

Laa T | NP S N

“I've read (

REFNARE AMWINTEV ranldd !

answer the question, Defense
Attorney William Wegmann
objected, saying that
judge was influencing the wit-
Dess’s testimony by the way
the question was put.

the ..

Wegmann said that whether |

this man says he has a fixed
opinion is not relevant.

Wegmann, citing @ number

of US. Supreme Court deci-
sions, said that the fact that
you can get a jury now is not
relevant. He said that in a
number of cases it had been
shown prospective jurors had
testified that they could give

an impartial hearing when,

in fact. they could not.
He also said the fact that

the court might be able to ge t;

a jury now is not relevant be-
cause conditions could change
before the case actually
comes {o trial.. :
Wegmann said it could be
necessary, if the trial is held
of until May or April, to file
a new change of venue mo-

defense has until two days be-
fore the frial to file a change
of venue motion. If the cur-

jrent change of venue motion -
is overruled, the defense still’

cal file another one until two
days of the trial date.)

The judge overruled the ob-
jection and said he was go-
ing to proceed and Wegmann

‘took a bill of exceptions.

THE JUDGE ASKED Mc-
Kinley, ““If you were called to
be a juror, could you give a
fair trial to Mr. Shaw?”

Under questioning by Dy-
mond, McKinley said he had -
“been in the city. since he was :
10 years old, ‘that he™can .
read and write, ithat he' {is- -
tens to television news “most -
nigilkthat he never

Judgment” or seen .
a movie by that title and

“that he sometimes reads old .

- magazines. but subscribé’s‘f:j_:;o ‘

<
e

ASKED IF HE subscribes. -

to local newspapers, he said, -

“Yes, 1 get .The ‘Picayune ;

ds the' pa

if per, . McKinley ~replied, ““If

| anything“frtegests me, 1 read

| tion later (under the lew, the

.McKinley answered, “I

could.”

“Do_you understand that .
the trial must be based on
what happens in court?” the -

-judge asked.

McKinley answered, “Yes.”
Under questioning, McKin-

ley said he is retired, that he

has been on a jury panel but

. never has served on a jury.

The judge then fold the de-
fense they could examine Mc-
Kinley and Wegmann said,
“These are not our witncsses

+ . 1 don't know why we

;hould question the witnesses |

before the state.”

THE JUDGE ORDERED
the defense o question the

witness first and Wegmann |

took a bill of exceptions.

Judge Haggerty then ask-! ~F. Irvin Dymond, chief de-
4726 Ramsey dr.; McKinley; . ed, “Have you formed a fixed | {ense attorney, then proceed-

- Mr. i .
were a native of New Or- - Garrison -speak on TV
ans. .

A, “Yes, I've heard him.""!

ed to ask McKinley if he

it . . Iiaeit read every-

thing.” :

Dymond then-asked McKin-
Jdey if he had formed any
opinion as to whether Lee
Harvey Oswald acted alone
in the shooting of Presidant
Kenhedy: ...~ e

At--this point Alcock ~ob- '
jected and Haggerty sustain-
ed. him. '

DYMOND ASKED THE

-

| judge, “Aren’t you even going

to hear my argument?”

The judge said for him to-
speak up and Dymond said
ihat if a prospective juror

* has made up his mind that
. & conspiracy existed then the

! question.

state will not have to prove
to him that part of jts casc. -
The judge said that he was
not interestetimin any Dallas
events, only*in a New ' Or-,

Jeans conspir®%y, and he con- -

tinued to sustain the objec-
tion. Dymond=took a bill of -
exceptions, !
Dymond then asked McKin- -
ley, “Do you have any fixed

: opinion as to whether there :

was a conspiracy between Da-
vid Ferrie, Lee ‘Harvey Os-

wald and Clay L. Shaw . . " ,
Alcock -entered ap objec-

tion. The objection was over-
ruled by Haggerty and Dy-
mond was allowed to finish his

“."., - and any other per-
sons? P :

NS

“I HAVE" NO OPINION

about thet at all,” said Mc-
Kinley.

Q. “Have you ever heard

concerning Clay Shaw?"

ook called, ;'

“I den't believe he i
. did it by himself.” :




b ]

U.

1 heard him.

+

[
H

At this point Alcock object-’

ed to the line of questioning ™

but William Wegmann con- -

tended that there was no time
limit on the cross-examination.
of a witness, that “We're able

to pursue the questioning all -

day .
“Y OU'RE NOT ALLOWED

{ to pursue it if it is irrele-

vant and that is my objec-

J tion,” countered Alcock. -

Dymond then asked the

4| question again.

““Have you ever heard Mr.
Garrison talking on TV con-
cerning Clay Shaw . . .

A. “A couple of times I
I didn't even re-
member what he said now.”

Q. " “You do believe at this

| time Garrison's theories on

the Clay Shaw case?”
A, “Yeah.” .
Q. “And you wou]d have
to be-convinced he is wrong?”
A
.vinced.”

ALCOCK THEN TOOK up-

the cross-examination of Mc-
Kinley. He asked McKinley
if he could give Shaw a falr
trial.
A.
a fair trial.”
.Asked if he would pass judg-

ment on Shaw, McKinley said-
“No. I couldn't but I think he |
-could get a. fair trial. l_'l

couldn't judge him."

Q. “If the court failed to-
carry the burden of proof,
cyou wouldn't convict him,
would you?™

A. “I couldn’t.” :

Q. “Do you have an opin-
. jon that Clay Shaw is guilty?”

A. “I-couldn't say that ”

THE NEXT WITNESS was I
a 57-year-old na- |

Polumbo,

tive of Brooklyn, N. Y., who

- has lived in New Orleans
- since 1945. He answered in

the affirmative when Hag-
gerty asked if he -had read
and discussed the - trial and

1-if he had been a ]Ul‘OI‘ in a
1 criminal case.

“Having served on juries, I:'
am sure you have been in-°

“structed that the burden of ;

proof is on the state,” sald

Haggerty.
A. “Yes sir.'
Q.
~have fallen into a fixed opin- |

ion as to the guilt or inno-
cence of Clay L. Shaw

“No 11

“1 would have to be con-

“I think he would get |

 then rephrased the question’

i
5

f

i

“Tell us whether you

opinion fixed or not on the

_ opinion as to the guilt or in-

‘broadcasts?”

DYMOND THEN OBJECT-
ED to the word “fixed” in
the -question and Haggerty

0. “Have you formed any
guilt or innocence of Clay L.

Shaw?" -
A. “NO, Sil‘."

Q. “If you were called as 4
a prospective juror, would you

| try the case like any other
| case"" : ;

A. “Yes, sir."
Q “Could you give . . . a
fair .and impartial trial and

require the state to prove its | way""

case beyond a reasonable !
doubt?”
A. “I could.”

Q. “Have you heard Mr.
Garrison speak on the sub-
ject on TVI"

A. “Yes, 1 have.”

Q. “Have you heard Mark |
Lane . . .77

A. “No."

Q. “Mort Sahi?” -

A. “I'm completely unfami- |

”

liar . .
Q. “Did you read the article
on Clay Shaw in Playboy
Magazine?”
A. “No, I didn't.”
Q. “Has the publicity .
affected your thmkmg in any

-

A. “I don’ think so, Mr. Dy-
mond I don't feel s0.”

HE WAS THEN asked by

* WEGMANN THEN TOOK - pymond if he as an individ- -

OVER the questioning, ask-

- ual, not as a potential juror,

ing Polumbo if he had read ~had an opinion in the case.

stories in connection with the )

charges against Shaw.

*“You couldn’t miss it,” sald _'

Polumbo.
Polumbo then answered no ,

A. “As an individual right }
now, I.don't think I have any .
opinion as to.the validity .

. I haven't given it any thought

" myself. I don't anticipate any

to questions from Wegmann | bridges until I get there.”

as to whether he had read '
a Garrison story in Playboy
Magazine, a Garrison story in -
Ramparts Magazine or the »
book “Rush to Judgment.”
Polumbo testified that he °
had not seen the movie or at- ~

tended a lecture by Mark

Lane, author of the book.
Dymond asked Polumbo if *

“as an mdmdual you have ;
an_opinion concemmg the, it affects you” but that the

case.
A.

Q.

“Yes, sir.”

Clay Shaw conspired with Da-

| vid Ferrie and Lee Harvey|
.Oswald to assassmate the

president?”

- A' “I have no such opm-
ion.’

After further queshomng,
Polumbo told Dymond that he :

_had no opinion in the, case.

“You as an mdwndual :
1 have an opinion as to whether °

1

THE NEXT WITNESS was : :

Harris. He said he had served
as a juror more than 10.

_times. Judge Haggerty asked-

Harris if he had “formed an -

nocence of Clay L. Shaw.”

“Ne,” was the reply. i

Q. “It you were to be called
on the trial of Mr. Clay L!; |
Shaw could you give a fair :
and impartial trial?” - :

A. “I believe so, yes. Just ,
as I believe I've done in the '
past.”-

Dymond then took over the
questioning.

Q. “Do you watch TV news

A, “Yes.”

|

Q. “Is there any particular

* ‘opinion you would have to get

"
.« .

" rjd of .
A. “I believe I would have .
to have some facts of which I
have none. I’ve been on Junes
before.”
He was flien’ asked if any”

'of the publicity on the case

‘had made any impression,
Harris concludéd that, “Yes,

. juror should be able to put it
aside.

Q. “You would be hopeful
‘ that you would be able to.
- cast xt aside?” . .
" A Wes.”
~ Q. “But you admit that you
do have an opinion?”

A. “Yes, I don’t know how
- much in depth

Q. “You beheve you could
overcome any opinion?"

I(Yes ”

.. Harris if he as a juror would |

-‘ require the state to prove its !

‘case beyond a reasonable -
doubt.

““Yes, sir,” was the reply.

Schuber, the next witness,
also testified that he could
give Shaw a fair trial. He
told Judge Haggerty that he
had served on juries twice in
the past.

Q.

any opinion or impression on |
the guilt or innocence of Clay |
Shaw""

. “No, sir.”

i. the w:tness over to the de-
" fense for questioning.

: about the :case in The

‘words

'ed the age of reason,”

ALCOCK THEN Astnl

“From what you have:
seen and read do you havel

Judge Haggerty: - If you
were fo be called as a
juror, could you irrespective
of what you have read, heard
~or_seen, give this deiendante

tri e

Dymond:. “Did you-:read |

Times-

~ Picayune and the New Or- |
; leans States-Item?” )
IlYes " Y
“Do_ you read

Schuber:
Dymond:

ngmond.’ “‘Dld you l'e‘;z'fd a -
00k ca Rush to g-
mentt,'lm

Schuber: “NO " :

Dymond: “Did you see lho-
movie?”’

Schuber:. “No.”

Dymond::-“Would you say
you: have been uniropressed
or. have you formed an
oplmon""

-Schuber: “I have formedj
no opinion as to the guilt or
innocence at this time.”

There then followed an ar-
gument between Dymond and
Alcock regarding the differ-
ence between court opinion
and court expression, |

Alcock charged thatl the de- v
fense had been using the two ¢
interchangeably. Al ¢
cock charged that the two -
are very different in meaning.

Judge rty interjected .
that anyori¢ ‘who has reached |

! the “age of*reason” can form

an opinion.

“ANYONE 'WHO HAS reach-
as- |
serted Haggerty, “and who
can read forms an impression:’
of what he has read.”
Haggerty said that the first
- impression doesn’t remain a|
lasting impression. '
Dymond denied that the de-!
fense had used the two words, .
opinion and impression, inter-
changeably as Alcock stated.
On the contrary, he said
that the defense had used -the

word inately.
mmnnes called to
the stand was Terranova, who }

said that he is a native of New )
Orleans, is 43 years old, is

ere mge

o 4o mey

| employed in the shipping de-,
| partment of American Can Co. ;

and has served on one jury. 4




TERRANOVA SAID that he .
has formcd *‘somewhat of an
opinion.”

Under questioning by Al-
cock, he said he would require
the state to prove its case .
beyond a reasonable doubt.

_ The sixth witness calléd was
Barry, ‘who said he is a re- '
tired former Veterans’ Ad--

" ministration employe, a native

“of St. Charles Parish and that °
he had not served on a Jury
before.

. Judge Haggerty asked him .

some of the same questions he

had asked other .witnesses .
. and, because Barry apparent-

ly did not understand the na-

ture of the questions, he was

.excused without giying the de- -
fense or the state an oppor-

. tunity to question hlm »

X AFTER TWO MORE wity,
'nesses_ testified, in .ge y{

BaT 4 % dan o e e e ——

- {son accused the DAs associa-
ttion of trying to censor his |
j planned remarks.

| as  Garrison canceled the

"{ Garrison probe in any way,

.| that he planned a sharp at-
{ tack on federal courts.

| block his assassination probe

that they felt they could 1give
Shaw a fair trial, the court
recessed Yor lunch. -~

". OVER THE weekend, the’
| convention of the National Dis-
trict Attorneys Association
here came to an abrupt end

group’s banquet. It had been
scheduled for Saturday night.

Garrison, who was chair-
-man of local arrangements
for the convention, canceled
the dinner in a huff when the |
group .told him he could not 1

use the banquet as a public ]
forum for his Kennedy assas-
" sination probe.

GARRISON WAS TO have
been the principal speaker at
the banquet. Association pres-
ident William J. Raggio of
Reno, Nev., said his group,
reluctant to be drawn into the

— e m——

asked him not to make the
banquet speech after learning

Last week, Garrison ad-
dressed the group at a regu-
lar session and attacked fed-
eral district court judges
here for their decision to en-!

:{ join his office from subpena-
.| ing Life magazine reporter

i| David ‘L. Chandler to testify ¢
{[\before the Orleans Parish

. Grand Jury. ’

Chandler’s attorney filed a

| motion . asking that feddral

district court cite Gamson;

1 for contempt A hearing onj
| this motion is scheduled for }

Wednesday.

ALLECEDLY GARRISON |
wanted o’ questlon Chandler
in connection with an organ-

| ized crime probe. But, in his
1 speech fo the DAs, Gamson§

-said the failure to get Chan-

1dier was arother attempt by

the federal government.

Over the weekend, Garri-

Raggio said, ~ “His actions
were completely - jrrational.
In the first place, it wasn't!
his banquet. The banquet was
one of the things covered by
the $50 registration fee paid
by each delegate.”

Today, the association fig-{
“ures that Garrison owes each i
delegate about $8, the price !
‘per person for the banqueL 3

i ?

-

e 1.45‘- :
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__APPEARS BEFORE GRAND JURY: Marina Oswald Porter,
* widow of Lee Harvey Oswald, with her husband, Kenneth,
“on the way to testify before a New Orleans grand jury.
" The grand jury, at the request of Jim Garrison, New
Orleans District Attorney, is investigating an alleged
(conspu’acy in the assassination of President Kennedy.

Assoclated Press

s \
Oswald’s Widow Tells a Jury 5
Of Poor Times in New Orleans

Y NEW  ORLEANS, Feb.™

i &—Mrs. Marina Oswald Porter,”
‘ widow of Lee Harvey Oswald,’
* assassin of President Kennedy;
'testified today before a New
. Orleans grand jury about the
“four months during which' she-

lived in near penury with Os-
wald in New Orleans in the
summer of 1963.

District Attorney Jim Gar-

. rison contends Oswald spent
the four months helping put to-
. gether a plot that led to the.

assassination. . i
Mrs. Porter, a short and trim
26-year-old blonde with frosty:

blue eyes, declined to comment’ . ~
. as she twice ran a vanguard, -
© of television cameras to enter;-

‘ the grand jury room in the

~-ornate old Criminal

Courts;
Building. . '

Pt

By MARTIN WALDRON i
Special to The New York Times l

Her heel- lcss black shoes
made her appear to be shorter
than her 5 feet 2 inches. She
was wearing a dark blue semi-
mini dress, the hem about three
inches above her knees, and
a light blue rain coat. The
dress had red and yellow piping
on the collar and sleeves.

An aide to Mr. Garrison said
Mrs. Porter’s " appearance be-
fore the grand jury had no
major significance.

“It really is a matter of rou-
tine,” the assistant said. “After
all, when you are investigating
the months that Oswald spent
in New Orleans in 1963, you
certainly are going to. try to
talk to his wife.”

Accompanied by Husband

Virs. Porter was accompanied -

to the grand jury by her hus-
band, Kenneth J. Porter, a
Dallas tavern operator, and-

| Shenff Louis A. Heyd Jr.

:the
.Kerry W. Thornley of Tampa,

:when both served in the Marine

" grand jury was in marked con-
trast to her residence herej .
from May 11 to Sept. 23, 1963.{ -

. . At that time, she and Oswald

“lived in a slum, and she was

{ Icans Busmessman to assassi-

. “They just wandered in the

courthouse, asking where to
.80, and I am showing them,”
the sheriff said. :
. Mrs. Porter was before the.
grand jury for about 10 min-
utes in the morning, and then
left to return for detailed ques-
tioning this afternoon.

Before beginning the after-
noon session with Mrs. Porter,
grand jury questioned
Fla., who-had known Oswald;
.Corps in the late 1950’s. Mr.
-Garrison says one or more wit-
‘nesses saw Mr. Thornley with
"Oswald during the summer of
1963. Mr. 'I‘hornley denies hav-
ing seen Oswald since 1959. i

Mrs. Porter's trip to New,
Orleans to appear before the

. several months pregnant.
While working as an oiler on

a coffee processing machine,!

"Oswald barely made enough
"salary to buy food and to pay

‘the rent on their tiny apart-|.
.ment. He spent much of his["

- free time that summer handing
"out leaflets on New Orleans
streets urging “fair play” for
- the Castro regime in Cuba, - -
- On .the current trip, -Mrs.
Porter and her husband were
lodged in a tourist motel near
the Criminal Courts building.

Ordered By Judge

*Mrs. Porter's trip to Néw
Orlcans to testify before Mr.
Garrison and the grand jury
was ordered by a Texas judge
under an agreement between
"states that requires material
witnesses to go to another state
if needed. Mr. Garrison said
Mrs. Porter was a material
witness in his investigation of
Mr. Kennedy's murder.

Mr. Garrison has charged
that Oswald plotted with Clay
L. Shaw, 55, retired New Or-

nate President Kennedy. One of
Mr. Garrison's assistants said

known Mr. Shaw.

charge in the assassination, was
scheduled to go on trial Mon-

day. However, his attorneysiM
asked tnis weex tna € tria

ito lea% n
‘When.the invasion was ordered].

the District Attorney wanted
to find out if Mrs. Porter had; Mr. Garrison sharpened his at-
. tack on the C.LA, the Federal
JBureau of Investigation and

ML, Iﬁhgii, who was indicted’
)ast arch on a_conspiracy|

ew . Orlea
A ‘hcari. g L
J Id March 5.

ir. Garrison has also charged

Edgar Eugene Bradlcy. a 49-‘
year-old California conserva-
tive, with conspiracy in. the
assassination, but had not said
what part he believes Mr. Brad-
ley played. The Californian
has successfully fought extra-
dition to Louisiana.

Mr. Garrison has said that

is that President Kennedy was
murdered by former employes
of .the ‘Central Intelligence}
Agency who had been trained

an invasion of Cuba.

stoppededy President Kennedy
in the summer of 1963, the
C.I.A. employes, many of them
Cuban exiles and one of them
Oswald, became connected with
lextreme anti-Communists who
‘had neo-Nazi vnews Mr. Gar-
rison has said.

In a recent ne\vs conference,

President Johnson. On the day
‘after Christmas, 1967, the Dis-
trict Attorney all but accused|;
r. Johnson of being an ac-
cessory after .the fact. The
I President, Mr. Garrison said,
has .actively . concealed evi-

the murder’ of h:s

dew
.pre cessor.” ., .

- —————rm

ar

\/44//7 e /

his theory of the assassination|
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THE NATIONAIL OBSERVER .
VASHINGTON, D.C. :
22 January 1968

The New Orleans ‘Conspiracy’

A Question
‘Do You

Continued From Pags Ona

called by the DA 8s material witnesses
or have volunteered their testimony about
the alleged conspiracy. Many of them
exist in a shadow world of homosexuality,
prostitution and pandering, and petty and
major crime.

And the Iinvestigation has also at-

tracted other Warren Commission critics.
Mr. Garrison, in fact, wrote the introduc-

. tion for the second of two anticommission
. books by Harold Weisberg. Perhaps the

most prominent of the critics, Mark Lane,
the self-styled ‘‘defense counsel” for
Oswald whose Rush to Judgment made
the oest-seller lists, now lives in a French
Quer:er apartment here.

Chzrges of Government Involvement

It n2s5 been sald by the DA’s critics
tna: he makes a new charge every time
.5 investigation seems to ‘bog down.

Whatever, the tenor of the charges has :
tected.

been escalating in recent weeks. For ex-
ample, Mr. Garrison now says, -in appar-

er.. contradiction to earlier statements, ~

that Oswald was a U.S. Government oper-
ative, reporting to ‘the Central Intelli-
gence Agency (CIA), the Federal Bureau

of Investigation (FBI), or both. At one .

point, in his office, I. tried to put Mr.

. Garrison on the defensive with this state-

ment: ‘““Then you agree with Marguerite
Oswald (Lee’s mother) that he was a CIA
agent?’’ I hadn’'t thought anyone except
Mrs. Oswald and perhaps Mr. Lane be-
lieved that. '

‘“You lcnow,"' Mr. Garrison replied,

“when I first heard she sald that after ’

the assassination I thought, ‘Now that's a
hot one.''* Then he paused. ““You know,
she turned out to be right.”

If that seems farfetched, there is this

one. The Warren Report states flatly that -
~ Oswald and his killer, Jack Ruby, did not -
know each other. Mr. Garrison states flat- :
1y that they not only knew each other, but

that they were both co-operating homo-
sexuals. (Mr. Garrison makes the point in
considerably more vivid language.)

Still, it remains one thing to assault -

ize Oswalds and the Rubys and quite an-
owner to impugn some of the natlon’s
hizhest officials. More recently, Mr. Gar-
r:son has done just that. In a Los

Angeles speech in November, he said
‘:at he had thought at first the Warren
‘ommission was merely incompetent;

.ow he thinks it intentionally hid facts.

or Mr. Garrison:

z Believe All ThlS Stuff?’

Pomtm" to the Top
He says that Chief Justice Warren was -

appointed to the commission to silence po-
tential liberal criticism. And .he adds that

-+ Allen Dulles, former chief of the CIA, and

John J. McCloy, who headed its predeces-

" sor, the Office of Sirategic Services, were.
there to protect the spy agency. (Mr. Mc- .
Cloy, though active in military intelligence .
work in World War II, never headed the :

088.), Finally, he says the man at the top
has, to the DA’s displeasure, closed some
of the commission files for 75 years—‘‘the
one man who has profited most from the
assassination, your tnendly President,

- Lyndon J ohnson "

Mr. Garrison quickly continues that he

isn't saying the President is involved in

the assassination. “But wouldn’t it be nice

: to know?” he asks. And he won’'t leave

the subject without adding that certain
Texans who he says are longtime political
backers of Mr. Johnson are being pro-

One could continue the samples indef'
initely, but suffice. Most people, it seems
safe to say, will not believe most of these
charges. In fact, a question one hears

frequently after returning from a visit to -

Mr. Garrison is: ‘“Is he a nut?”

-Mr. Garrison has heard the question
too and he talks casually about it. A few
weeks ago a news story reported that
Mr. Garrison had received a medical dis-
charge frogn the Army in 1951 for psy-
chiatric reasons, -adding that he was re-
instated into the National Guard in 1955
(he retired as a lieufenant colonel last
spring because the investigation was tak-
ing so much time). But the story caused
little ripple here because similar accusa-
tlons had been made by Judge Malcolm
O'Hara in his vain election campaign
?gainst Mr. Garrison for district attorney
n 1965.

A Plausible Explanation

Mr. Garrison says he will refuse to
answer the charges publicly and asked

be kept off the record. It can be reported
only that he offers a plausible explanation
that the incident involves physical, not
mental, problems dating back to World

‘War II (when he was a decorated combat -

officer), and that the matter was cleared -
up to the satisfaction of a military medi- -
cal team later. I have not studled the
records ’

Setting aside that matter, it should be
‘said:that"Mr. Garrison' Is a pleasant and
brlght ‘conversationalist. He sprinkles his
views with pertinent literary allusions and
his interests seem catholic. He likes good
liquor and good food and good music.

He also hkes. pretty glrls It is hardly
they are.dftracted to him
46, not-only a celebrity
f striking physical appear-
-ance, 6 feefssinches in height, 225 pounds,

with-ha and a full head of chest-.
‘nut-hair. While we chatted one evening in
a -swinging little French Quarter bar
called La Boucherie, young women fair-
ly paraded. to our table, mainly to tell
him how niuch they (and their fathers,
they added*in most cases) admired him.

He 'charmed them all

Mr. Garrison says “that the investiga-
tion occupies his entire schedule, seven
days a week, so that he has turned over
all other matters in his-'affice to an as-

“sistant. He has six staffers' working on the

case, besides whatever help he receives:
from private investigators. There are sev-
‘eral of them working for him on the West
Coast, mainly volunteers.

He says that he works so hard be-
.cause he must solve the assassination

‘mystery, not for any political ambitions

:of his own. “I:never intend to seek any
iother political:bﬁice," he says with some

vehemencego& now that I have seen the
icynicism oﬂhe nation’s media.”

i How tar he has progressed toward
i“solving the-mystery’’ no one (unless it
iIs Mr. Garrison) seems to know. He
-speaks of right-wing extremists, of Nazis,
iCuban emigres, and Texas oil men. He
'says that he is checking all the leads that
the Warren Commission overlooked.

‘““When I mentioned a few weeks ago
-that the area under Dealey Plaza (the
‘assassination site] was webbed with a
sewer system that men could get around
.in, I wasn't saying that was how the as-

- sassination < LI
that this lengthy part of our conversation : took place. I'm not assuming

any burden of proof I don't have to. All
:I want to know is why the Warren Com-
“mission didn’t tell us rhat.” :

© o Mr. Gﬁ"}mn is rut troubled by a -
. listener’ epticism. He concedes that all
this may be hard to believe, but he in-
sists it Is true. At one point I wondered it
he thought it logical that the CIA would
-have hired all the questionable characters
e says it did. “Ask the CIA; not me,” he
rephed "They hired them.” i

?’(m? Tenrn’d H




Afier hearing on tape a seemingiy pie-
posterous story told by one of his wit-
nesses; I suggested that the witness, be
cause of his admitted background, would
pve eminently impeachable. Mr. Garrison’s
answer: “Pimps are less hkely to lie than
lawyers.”

A Prosecutor's Joh

done what a district attorney is supposed
to do, investigate a case within his juris-

diction—he says the alleged conspiracy |

‘was hatched in New Orleans—and bring
those he thinks were {nvolved to trial. He

has produced one indictment and says he-

"will get others.

There is real doubt, though, about what
.he expects to prove and what, in law, he
has to prove. This is the statute under
which Mr. Shaw was indicted:

“‘Criminal conspiracy 1s the agreement
. or combination of two or more persons
. for the specific purpose of committing
any crime; provided that . . . in addition
to such agreement or combination one
or more of such parties does an act in

furtherance of the object of the agree- °

ment or combmatlon (emphasis add-
ed] "

=~ ~ase against Mr. Shaw, who unequivocal-

liminary hearing on the Shaw case last :

spring, Perry Russo, testified that he at-

. tended a meeting in the apartment of :

David Ferrie at which Ferrie, and a

young man he identified as Leon (sic) :
Oswald, and Mr. Shaw discussed an as- :
sassination plot. Hypothesizing that this_;

be so, if two of them did no more about if,

but Oswald took it upon himself to com- -

- mit the crime, was there a conspiracy?
Idle chatter is no consplracy. Thus

thése events may not amount to a con- .

spiracy. On the other hand, if Oswald

. shot President Kennedy, an “‘act in fur- -

- therance of the object of the agreement’’

was committed. The key is: Was there .

an agreement?

Oswald a ‘Patsy’?

But what if, as Mr. Garrison has said,
“‘Oswald didn’t shoot anybody that day in
Dallas.’” Does this wipe out that ‘‘conspira-
torial meeting?’” Or does Mr. Garrison.

expect to prove that the meeting was part |-

- 0f a conspiracy -plot, to be executed by

But then, did Oswald know he was to be
a "DatSY?"
" around.

Those who look most favorably on Mr.

One can go around .and|

y. denies any guilt?

Clay Shaw says: “It is still hard to be-
lieve this has happened. I think about it
24 hours a day. Often when I go to parties

1 my friends will try not to talk about it.

But Inevitably before very long the con-

A 1 versation gets around to it. So I usually’
Mr. Garrison maintains that he has |

try to put my friends at ease by talking
about it myself.”

Mr. Shaw in person is, like the DA, a
glant—G feet, 4 inches, 215 pounds, a few
more pounds than he would like. He has
silver hair, a deep tan, dresses impec-
cably. His tastes are sophisticated.--He
delights in fine sea food and dines fre-
quently -at places like Brennan's, Gala-

_toire’s, and Antoine’s.

Rebuilding the Quarters

Mr. Shaw joined the Trade Mart after |
World War II and left almost as his own

monument Its sparkling new skyscraper

home, the pivot for the rebirth of the -
Canal Street water front. But his impact -
4 on the city went further:-
rrench Quarter was run down. I began ;

‘““Years ago the

to buy houses. restore them, sometimes

| live in them awhile, then sell them, about

. d or-16 ye I wan dapt
Mr. Garrison's star witness at the pre- one a year for 16 years. ted to.adap

the old traditions to modern living. I put
the first swimming pool in~the Quar-
ter and there was a lot of trouble about
that with the Vieux Carre Commission. I
asked them if they wanted me to put in
a nine-foot-deep lily pond; they said they

-did, so I put it in. Now there are pools

all over the Quarter.”

Mr. Shaw's own home in the Quarter
charms the visitor with reds and whites,
silvers and golds. in carpeting, drapes,
and accessories; the furniture is antique
yet comfortable and remarkably scaled

-1to his size..

Two years ago e retired, to induige
himself ini writing and travel. Now, he

| says, the cxpense of his defense will force

him 1o -go back to work. “I don’'t know

‘| what it will be,”. he says, “but I'll have

to raise money somehow. For one thing,
I am keeping a journal of everything that
has happened in the last year that I hope
will become a hook.

R § read a lot now and I am doing some

: ear: I wrot e-a
others? And that Oswald was a ‘‘patsy.” {: writing. Years 2go e two one-act

plays that were performed—one still Is.
I am reading The Confessions of Nat

i Turner and Albee’s A Delicate Balance.
i7 1 read everything about the assassina-
1 ¢ Mo, ) i tion. Before this happened, I had the
_ Garrison’s investigation think .he may|{:
have found evidence of a conspiracy. But|,
it is not clear if what he may have found}:
actually led to the assassination. Also, it]-
is thought by some, even if Mr. Garri-|’
son has not found a real assassination ;
conspiracy, he has turned up evidence of |’
some other serious law violations—gun-|:
- running to anti-Castro Cubans, for ex-|:
ample. But where does that leave the |-

same reaction most people did—I be-
lieved the Warren Report, believed in the
people who produced it. Now I read all
the ‘scavengers,’ but they haven't changed
my mind.”

A Detailed Defense

Mr. Shaw's legal team, headed by Mr.
Wegmann and with Irvin Dimond, re-
pitedly New Orleans’ best criminal at-
torney, as chief court strategist, has spent
rmonths preparing the defense. It is the

defense, raiher than the prosecution, that

© has been largely responslble tor the delay
) m t.he trial.

-———— C e it

i R L0 LIE Yutouwue,

necessary for &: :

“criminal cases the accuse
‘he was at the time, how"h
. been involved, whether he is gui]ty or in-
inocent. In this .case the charges are so
iridiculous that we didn't know how they
czme about. Civil law provides for dis-
-covery procedures so that the parties are
‘not surprised. In our criminal procedure,
we do not have that. We have to check
every possible lead’ ‘because we don't
"know what the dlstnct attorney will come
up with.” :

e clear..One {s that

' opy of M1, Garrison's
medical record.’ Another is that they are
prepared to assault the integrity and
memory of Perry Russo, whose testimony
was largely*responsmle for- the indict-
ment. (Mr. Garrison, when queried about
Mr. Russo, snapped: ‘“The country owes
him a debt of' gramude ” Others hold a
contrary view.) .

The" Homosexu ty Issue -

Whether MTr; Trison rel*es on Mr.
Russo or.others-inthe trial, {f"Seems clear
that to gain 2 cqgyiction he must link Mr.
Shaw to DaullissIierrie, an apparently
multitalented individualist who was a
prominent figure in the world of New
Orleans homosexuals. Ferrie died last
February of a mysterlous brain injury
: shortly after being named in the investiga-
" tion. Mr. Shaw’s friends fear that the dis-
trict attorhey will attempt.to *“poison the
alr” with the homosexuality issue.

! Mr Wegmann says: “Clay Shaw "has

.lived his life with dlgnlty "
. - Clay Shaw's public record was, until
‘last spring, untainted; in a city like New
- Orleans, most people don't know what he
did or didn't do in private, and don't care.
Thus the defense, in weighing the decision
about whether to seek a change in venue,
~as it well might, must balance the dangers
.of prominent publicity here against the
dangers of facing the homosexuality i{ssue
at trial in a less:cosmopolitan area like
the Cajun country of southwest Louisiana
or farm country upstate.
After dayss , one finds that studying
- ihe Shaw caswecmcally and the whole
" investigation generally is like grappling
with quicksilver. After we had been to-
gether for several hours, I risked with Mr.
Garrison the question that had been stir-
ring-in my mind throughout:
“Jim, do you really belleve all this
stuff?’’

The district attorney smiled at that.’

This was the answer: ‘“Would I spend all-
my waking moments working on this
thing, would I take all the criticism I'm
getting, would I use so much of my staff
and so much money on the investigation,
and try to put people in jail, If I didn't
believe 1£?”

"This may kor may not be considered a
direct answer. Even If it is construed as
a ‘simple’ Mr. Garrison may be
wrong. But® lt does seem evident that he
intends to pursue—wherever it might lead
‘—nis -investigation into a possible con-
spiracy to assassinate John F. Kennedy.

—JERR™.D K. FOOTLICK
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Defense Atto State

Reach promise

/7 (4

Criminal Dist. Court Judge

Edward A. Haggerty Jr. has ;
ficially set the date of the cad-{+ =230 : .
spiracv trial of Clay L Shawk| "~ to requast a change of venue
for the first_jury dav in Febru-; He :gkcd Dymond to a;u to
ary. He made the ruling Mon-; make such & request two weeks
day after attorneys for Shaw :

ie
and the state agreed on a com-L" ' Asst. Dist Atty. Ja L.Al-
: w

promise. ] P cock said that since Shaw was
Delense attorneys had sought ' . arrested .o March'1, the case
a six-month delay and Dist,, i ought to go to trial within &
Atty. Jim Garrisen's office was - yprof Gatdate
in favor of a speedy trial. o of what pubb
o . of knowing t public opinion
Shaw has been charged by ~ would be by rnidoFebmdg’w

. Garrison with conspiracy in the
assassination of President John could get. ) i
F. Kennedy. .

The actual trial date will
not be known until the judges

finish selecting Jurics for that . would certainly prejudice jur-

mooth. They begin selecting - ors.” He cited a magarine -
. N snd a couple of tele-

jurors- on the first of the “%_’.. e :

month and the first jury day

is the first day the jury sits A faying that

, the US. attorney geveral and
: nllerlbeprocgukéompleted. ‘the Supreme Court had made| -
. The first jury day always falls na\ﬂ:‘; statements on the oppo-)
. .8 . RS S
f.ff.fnm “u?:s::e monh am” H‘“m’,d“mid, he bad o con-|
During Monday's procesdings, £ b fedee i B
Haggerty denied a defense mo-|:
tion for a supplemental bill &}
particulars of the charges
sgainst Shaw. The defense
* sought more Information cn al-
- ‘leged ‘meetings attended by
Shaw in New Orleans and Ba-
ton Rouge in furtherance of the] -~ - .
* alleged conspiracy. Tt~ .
Chief defense counsel F. Irvin . Tl
. Dymond, however, reserved al - .
bill of exceptions after Hagger- -
1y's denial for a possible appeal. .
‘Much of the discussion on the
' * trial date ceptered on the, eli-
mate of public opinion. . * - A
From the discussion came .~ - . .-
an indication that the defense = '

o /
’.ﬁ'\";"!'.,,,,-tions against m'm 3 :i? b

en 2 ek Ak b
“-
L
i -
By R —
- - -

a
a8
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Shaw Mo ofjon
:Couly | Mean

Extra Delay

. The trial of accused presiden-:

tia! a-sassination conspirator: P
(Claw L_Shaw has been sched-! '

‘uled in mid-February, but de-,

‘fense attorneys indicated it may,

‘be cioser to March, if they de-:

icide to file matiogs to change

,lhe site of the trial.

!
Criminal District Judge Ed-!
!

'uard A. Haggerty Jr. selected - .
Ithe first jury day in February, ; -
tususlly between the 10th and L
{15th, as a compromise yester-;
‘dav with the defense, wmchl
fhad asked for a six-month de-;
ilay; and the state, which hadl.'_
:sought a speedy trial.

If Shaw, who has denied any
connection with the assassina-!.
,ton, goes to trial in February,i
't will be nearly vne year after:
Le was arrested and charged’
‘by Dist. Atty. Jim Garrison of)
‘consziring with Lee Harvey Os-
wald and others to assassinalcl____ .

‘President J F. Kennedy. ! ' 1
! r\ezxst::da\()h; Irvinan.nond Iby Shaw in ‘New Orleans and|
s hel et ol PP JUE B S

;said he has until two days prior!
‘to the trial to file motions 10r,acy to murder the presxdem..

'a cnange of venue. Hcarmgs:

ton -such a rhotion dould dvelayl .

I(he trial about two weeks, Judge

IHaggerty said. - i

1 The judge also denied a de-:. o

fense motion for- a supplemm < .
tal bill of particulars wluch' - .

iwould have outlined the state’s
icharges against Shaw. The de-
Hense sought more information
Jtasout allezed meetings attended

s ity —————— e 4 e s L
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Shaw Trial Delay
RVTAN P

Argument Opens

A motion o delay the trial of Clay L. _Shaw. accused by |
District Attofoey Jim Garrison of conspiracy in the death of
Presideat John F. Kennedy, was to be argued today before
Criminal District Court Judge Edward A. Haggerty &r. -~

Shaw’s attorneys hsve asked for a continuanoe in the trial

of at least gix months; claim- *—

ing that a fatr tfial now or [n| MEANWHILE, on another 1

the immediate future hece is | [ront, an appearance by U.S.
. impossible because of actions :htu'.u Cfen;m&n?:{’kam at

by Garrison and publicity he | th¢ Lniversity _ .g‘]nia in

has generated. ’ ; Gharlottesville has stirred up

If a delay in the -tria) fs | @ CONtroversy.

denied, the defense is ask. | Reparier Roy Barry of the |

ign for a change of venve. ' Charlottesville Daily Progress

ORAL ARGUMENTS. will ! made during a question and
be presented on this motion | answer period after a legal
. and & supplemental applica- | forum at the school Pridgy

tion for a bill of particulars. , night. )

In answers to defense mo- | 's story quoted Clark
tions, the DA's office has | as saying, “Much eas [ hate
said it would be agreeable to ; to do it, I may have tp prose-
a “reasonable” delay of less | cute Jim Garrison. He took a
than -six months. They ar- | perfectly fine man, Clay
. Rue that if this i granted, Shaw, and ruined him for per-

it precludes the possibility | sonal aggrandizement.”
olmoving_thefrialtoamwi o
location. -~ - = THE JUSTICE Department
. Asst. DA James L. Alcock , denied that Clark had made
has said be does not belicve | the statement. '
2 trial van_ begin now until | Yesterday, Barry backed up
after the Christmas season. lhgurepo?- Jaying, “Clarks

The ctate has ar M'S. ment s me me-
a:ay prejudicial amphere distely. 1 had never heard
that might exist in New Or- ! Ga 3
leans?slgthe fault of Shaw ang ' _%as hardly the kind of state-
his sftorneys. S

R e U P .1

C- |

 quoted remarks he said Clark .

Garrison threatened before. It | -

. SOGI;ROBE‘»—.PWJ e

Continued from Page 1

A L ET B
_He added that he .made

careful notes of the attorney

- | geoeral's remarks and sdid

follow-u|  uestl ; e
sked al personu. ags-
:mndlwnent Garrison -wilisé::
get -from prosecuting  Shaw
and what Garrison would gain.
by losing & paticnally publi-

4 Y.
chied case,” Barry said .. [
Clark answered, Barry sald, o
“Perhaps he (Gargisan) §s Dot S
- af Jogical as you' are.”. -

Student legal forum presi-
| dent Rosewsll Page IIf also
| refated Barry's report. Asked

" i about this, Barry said. “Well,

n his (Page's) position. he
would have to sav that '
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Sform of Cri

By BILL LWCH .
- - (States-Itesr Ruceau)
.BATON BOUGE — Assassinations.’ orgamzed

_ crime,” bnbery, labor - racketcericg and bombings.

" islana that has no end m sight.

!
¢
t
'
[ 4
'
!
'

have stirred .2 maelstrom of investigations in Lou-

Three grand juries, a new state investigative
agency, the state police and a private anti-crime
group are expanding the circles of inquiry in all
‘directiong.

The scope and number of people caught up
in the various probes is. begmmng to approach the
. astronomical .

It takex g jigsaw puzzle .xpert ta put the preces
‘together and a score card'to figure out who al. 1s
involved in this fuve-ring drama. - -

" Somehow aii of the events and many of the

-~ ~

people e interconnected. -
Thc overlappmg mvesugat\ons mav be broken

he was of[ercd a mxlhon dollars to alter his 1e<n

monv - i T : g

CLAIMS OF shootinrs.sh.akedowns and wnc!
heart contracts cubminated 1 a two-month shut-
down of industrial constructton in"the Baton Rnuge :
area and & ]abor-maragement ¢risis that Ihreatened .
the state’s industrial’developi.ent progran.

A scries of unsalvedsbnmbings with labor ard
racial overtones was capp(-d by the attempted dyvna- -
miting of the home of State

Victor Busste tn July, ;= . = = /r
All of thése mvemgauora ’are mtem.mea m‘
sore degree. - © .1 3 _ ;_—_ ‘,Jf., 5.7-'

_The lmestloaxo"s are} e
. , ——‘l‘be Orleans Pans% grand ;ury,! ‘v}u
. invcsﬁgaung ‘ghe Ktnned A% nation plot 2
organlzed cﬁmc"“‘i' Xy £ Tt b
‘3 2

schcmc. o

cross Lou.s:ana;ﬁ
'13!

'\lumbc'r of Persons faugh

.A«-j “/

ime Probes'—*

" 1. ‘The Kenned‘ usasslnaﬂap-‘
2. Organized crime in Lnuish
*3 The Partin- Hetfa ntt m;

.-r’.-k

ANy, wiong:

had its origins among cenax Cuban.eler:
New Orleans.. .+ e
foe Magwne damud tna( o‘r?mzea _:.'

-

lmHurh brihery affair, .anl the un_;‘
7 _A federal grand jtq. “hk'h.
ihe Partin-Hoffa bnhp,n ;erge. o s e E

© —The Iabur~managedrnt board of anuln
created al.a special sesdx[n—of the Legislalure 10
deal ui(h mountlng labor,i:risx& The commlssior.
uza armed with a: $250,00 approprunon and ‘an’
" elite lmestlgativc stal‘f thit ‘alsa doubles as an in-

FIY SRRt

VPN o

L «telhgu\cc-umt for the snt¢ . police. They are i

‘-FL—CIO Pr d . r'; ) \Ohed ln?both ‘the labur p'oblems and the bomb
€5it en!’ ; :

vf‘ / ;.——-Thc Maxropoman bmne 'Commf\lun

‘.,,-.

-.~‘-‘

cm, T - a—

/'\.

ppvate ageney, whm inlormation —led—lo }m
the Li{c. ’ﬂagaune"acneﬂ. The \ICC 2lso iS‘a 35
vmh Gat_‘rmm gver. ny
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- Crime’ 'Proges -Sw
Acrossﬁ:o s:ana

Coutlnned

bus{nessman, on a charze ot complncy in the as-
sassination. -

2. Tb:mvicdca chmAndnth Jcﬂcrun ai-
torney, aa in the arsaisination case. :

S Thel of Datton 8 hm:er Nn Orlessns
elecicien! contractic, o public b Jor allegedly effer-
ng 525,000 t4 ex-Qoversor's ajde Alkq Young h urngc
s mceﬂll % the Partio-Haffa witsir,

"L The inltistion of remeval’ st New
Orlcams Criminal Court Judge Maloslm O'Hera ts the Partin-
Hoffs case. ﬁam&&nm‘lunhrﬁmchﬁon.
and Gov. McKeithen brought the tallowing testi-
moay by O'Hara st a bearing Yor Hofis that Be was the

- companion and friesd of & coavicted feloa.

§. The arrest of Jules Kiinble, selidescribed farmer
Ku Klux Klan efficlal, ‘who blamed the Buspie bombieg en
the KKK. Kimble, whe says the plat was. batched in his
bome, is wn!m ax :ppunnce before the Baton Rouge

5 Thmm&cmkoludapnhbythcmu
police pehding an fuvestigation inte iis relationship with
underworld figures.

Although the Kenoedy probe has received the most na-
tional aftention,. Gow. McKefthen has been more alarmed
over the organived crime and labor racketeering charges.

Pqe l

. The sale's and his image were badly battered by dis-

closures “of gambling ' and prostitution s Life.

Worse, the industrial development program was threat-
enedbv:hepoaalblﬁtyufhdumyngbrame :

favorable climate elsewhere.
Closed-door hearings are planned later this month on
the labor-management situation by the board of inquiry.

Open sessiors may Segln iy November,

East Baton Rouge District’ Attorney Sargcm Pucher is =
playing his cards Sose on the probes being conducted by
his grand jury. Ww:ou{bexgg specific, bowever, he does .

uym:nymmputoh:mmmdmmbeenmd
solar . H ‘ ) ‘

bR B 0

..h . iy p fove "‘. ..
“&30 mdlbﬂ‘bﬁkmm'ﬂeremctev

U8, attorney Beneral, -

e r—

Ihd who became involved in ihé

L fha! k%‘s ‘ﬂ[orma

s:delayar :
B‘“’" Rouge officials Yoo
Mneing Smith $o trial on the., pubhc
- stfil free on $lmf08mwbood.pcsied*h 3
MWMWMB&MMmmxmm ;
has named names, dates-and pladesty police officjatx¥bs
“’gﬂpml&wmbmhhawhﬂnywh

'1'

lesser .tnvol 2008+ 3
i Cldosllm:eno wbouw;ﬂw '
"@'dwf“‘k"lmwftaddja

’en--

SEN. ROBERT ¥, Keainedy — & keen, “the
final outcome of the - tssaxmt{on ‘probe’ minge:afx <3
pursued Hoffa’ uithmmunnpanimhtem;vmih 5

-‘- Walter Sheridan e televmon net'lork nportet v "hu
much of the anti-Garrian laformation, friend ¥ R
‘null,lll > V“.'

Gordo “Noveln-u)ee]u,,!e i




NEW ORLEANS STATES ITEM -
October 11, 1967 -

T

‘had no knowledge of any tome titled,. “Rosemary’s Book,” <

- exchanged for the proper books.

a birthday, and neither the hostess nor the honorees were :
fountains ‘it reminded many worldly guestz of the famous -
‘coiffed and gowned ladies sipped champagne and highballs

-mliled starry-eyed on tbe spacious grounds.

" - greeting old friends, was Clay Shaw s il

. .\-'- Lo

& . A PR

Lagn p u7

I APPEKED iii the owleday\bockshop on Canal. A'Z :
member of the district altomeyl office " called and
asked for 10 coples of Rosemary's book.”

The refcrence, of course, was to the book, *Phot br
Politles?™". written by States-ltem staffers Raaemnx Jlmcl :
and Jack Wardlaw, regarding District Atlorney Gaf- &’
risoit's lnvestlgauon of an alleged. consp.lraw In: ﬂnmu-.
sination of President John F. Kennedy.. . .

The call was taken by a new clerk in the bookshop who

butwuqulteawarcotabesuener -

titled “ﬁosemnxy'x Baby,” 'a novel i

‘3.4 on witchcraft in New York, which
q <45 currently being made into 2 mo-
7y tion picture starring Frank Slmtra' B
‘wife Mia Farrow. '
. Toe clerk asked, “Do you mean -

. ‘Rosemary’s Babv""‘—-and the -

* caller, evidently’ thinking Rosemary ~
labored to bring forth the book, . -
_answered “Yes." So the D.A's of- ¢« - -
fice got 10 coples of ‘Rosemary's . IR

TO“MY GRIFFIN Baby*—wljch mtunlly were lau.-r - L

) * K ' C
NOBODY KNEW WuETHER'it was an ahnliverssry or .
tclling, bu enjoyed the occasion—a black-tie party -
y pt Ler pslatial home on Garden Lane .. =
Jaughter-in-law, Edgar Jr, and wife Polly. ~
and.garden glisténed with so many lighted -,

for her son aj
“The grouhds

Villa d'Este in Tivoli, Italy (about 30 miles from Rome) -, .
where fountains play in a hundred different waterfalls. '

The music of Rene Loupre floated from an overhead ™
balcony ag scores of forrnally attired gentlemen and sleekly

on the terrace {which had been prepared for dlncinz) or-

Guests were too- numerous to be singled oub—but onc.
Jooning very large and seemingly completely relaxed in .

Ep - ~e
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SHAW HEARING-,i
" TOBE NONDAY,
iM;t/i:: for Contfnuance-
ket

| Criminal District Court Judge
|Edward A. Haggerty Jr. has set
{a hearing on a continuance mo-
ition in the conspiracy case of
iClav L. Shaw for Monday at 10
fa.m.

1 The date resulted from a

*i conference between aticrneys
. lor-Shaw, members of the dis- | 1

\ - I trict attorney’s office and the
" judge en a delense motion

which requests a six-month

& delay or a change of venue.
Oral arguments only will be
* presented on this motion and a; : . 3
.. supplemental application for 8 :
bill of parﬁcxﬂm - fesT
Defense attorneys - claimed o
" that actionrs by Dist. Atty. Jim
Garrisun, who has sccused Shaw
,of conspiring to murder Presi-
ident Kennedy, have made a
Jtair trmal! impossible. o :
If a continuance is not grant-
ed, then a change of venue
should be. they have argued.
The “state countered that
Shaw bimself is responsible

if there is amy prejodical :
stmospbere fn New Orleans.

In answers 10 defense motions
Asst. Dist. Atty. James L. Al-!
cock and Richard V. Burnes,
said they would be agreeable to.
.la “reasonable’ delay of les::
than six months. However, they
argueq that {f this is granted, it
iprecludes the possibility of. »#
1change of venue, which would
move the trial to another juris-‘
diction.

Alcock. one of the participants
iof the conference, which took
Iplace Monday, said later he
,dees not believe a.trial can be !
lgin until after the Christma: -
,season. * :

St/ . Al s
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TALK OF SHAW.

~PLEA PLANNED|
Tenscsta = Frctafermts

Mnetmg Monday to Come

Before Rulmg
7 aZ e

R R St SRR yer s
f :m ER ”(fﬂ}m LY
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DA

A meeting Mooday between|.: -

.defense attorne

- Shaw and members of the dis-

* “trict attorney's office will pre-
cede\nyruhngmasmmnw

Jtion fot 8 six-month

.or change of -venue in

m s .

for_Oay L|

iminal conspiracy case, Cdm- R

I .
“inal District Court’ Judu Edy

.wardA,Hngzeﬁer announced
Friday.

* James L. Alcack and Richard
}V. Burnes said a reasonable de-

otl -
Jobn F. Kemedy nquutedthe

District Attorney Jim Garrison
-make s fair trial impossible.

The state labeled the six-|

month request “atbitrary, ca-
,pricous and xmreasombk."
said. it would acquiesce fn a
limited continuance in order to
“préclude any error which
i Imight justify a reversal of the
. {convicticn on appeal.” :

" Although Alcock would not de-
Hine “ressonable delay,” be said

. {privately that he does not ex-{.
pect the trial to” begin before]

next year.
The stite also accused Shaw

- Assistant Dktrict Anomey:"“

';of bemg responsible for any|




SHAW FRIEND’S

TRIAL& STARTED

Q\Mscd with - Stnkms

= " _ TV New Qﬁﬂ:}eﬂmm

_ Atrlcndolthemnﬁodcmd
“_mlchargev(crikﬁndcoo-,'
e S in the death of Prest a
‘Zm ohn F. Kennedy, went @
trulw_ednesdtvonacha.r.ed

* fense motion for a directed ver-
dict -under advisement after T
* testimony ,by Aucoip and an-

1totakealvplcmresoflnm.
Aucoin said he was sent to]
~1Shaw's “‘residence, 1313 Dau-|
phine, because it was expected
that " lnuestigators from the dis-}
trict atiorney's office.were go-
hgtoxweev\dmceunderm
rant. -’. . .
Aucoin eaid Wright approach-| - . CE
+ |ed a group of newsmen and oy
i © {asked where 8haw was. He said
%, |that*when the- man faced him
hc bqamnhodlnq pictures of| -~

He asked me If T was taking{
. |his picture. And then he struck
. {me on my shoulder. 1 lore my
% |shirt,” Aucoin said. - :
The photographer said anht ’
* |neither gave him pe:mxssion1
for the pictures nor told lnm not
to take them.
However, Wright tesﬂﬁed that
: he told Aucoin not to take his!
.~ |photograph. 5
D Defense awm)c Wlhcr Kelly
largued that the’ t

14

- k//
— sl s S 411/ pd _ 7<
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nEa&..zoa..._nUum _‘.,.
te means By a ‘rea-
" cdalinuance was not

uthef of his own misforlune.

obs, mamaging direcwr of
< 1vtbe: Metropolitan Crime Com.
<! misslon of New Orleans,-of.
| arpangisg to release » letter

¢ | whigh, would prejudiee local

#1¥4lcock and’Burnes’ argued In
theig tanswer that (I,  ag Shaw

1o the stite attorney geueral |.

1. The answer suid Kohn con|
tasulled with Shaw's “attorneys| -

' o -GG pod i |

1press,

" "The Qﬁ of the ‘plan

befgre.: "June Nat )
casting Co. program !
lanned to réleage B letter; sakelcresled by: i i : .
ing the altorney’ general \q 1ook| J, The nolociely and

{into NBC's charges jo the Yocal

for Aagog Kohw fe re

e

neral In orde
ve widespread(they
‘and thereby} 3.
jurors,” the as-

| The satq arpuments begar' -

the news media thly le

{urgués, “a prejudicial .Esﬁ.m._.w ““ﬂa

. pheps: exists, ‘then. “‘he s S.o.%am_ - publicit
: : X _prejudics ‘loca
They sccused’ Aares M. igjstanig maid,;

L]

of theicrime. :
. .es_.d..n %m_..u._P .sf__rnav; ollpy delibe
8 natural en K rate course
F-.Stnu members of the and ‘news oﬁauavg :”_o.. aifects potene s

tee to|media to report 1o the” publelial furors’ abity, o view this 3
rleach day each and every ltemitr(al with pristine’ eyes and he
considered newsworthy: ) :
The “eodduet of Shaw, in-a &.Eb%”
cloding *public statements at

3land Burnes sald.

A o
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" * QUT FOR SHAW"

te - Han Until- Tucsdav

to An Motions
2 4 »21?;5?

The possibility of an October
trial for conspiracy defendant
~1Clay L. Shaw was voided Wed-
{nesday riminal District
¢ {Court Jidge Edward A. Hag-
v jgerty Jr. gave the district at-
- {torhey’s office until Tuesday to
answer ‘defense motions.’

"] Among the motions filed
Tuesday was one reqaesting
T pither a sixsouth oontinu-
= | .ance of the eose or a change !
i dvehu,wlieivnu move.
trial te -anether jurisdic- -

The defease argued that |
‘Attormey Jim Garri-

made & falr tris) im- .

'} "Monday Judge Haggerty old .
: Auisam Dutrict Attorney}

vy e

;é

iéé

'y hearmg on the motion. i _
Judge Haggerty had hopod to! ks
have the hearing Wednesday in: R
order to question members «of -
the Septemher venire om the|

. |possidility of a fair trial. Then|

~ {be could have used the follow-|

- {ing month's venire for the trial

“litself. However, Wednesday

. {was the ‘last day for the Sep-

sibly Wedneaday hearing.
Rowever, defease attorneys
did agt show mp with the mo-
tions wntil Twesday afterncon.
Judge Haggerty asked Alcock
when he could flle the state’s
answer to the motions, and Ali
cock said by Tuesday. -
The judge graned the mm.-
and s3id he &pes to use thei .

. .Jory+ panel  for tnel

'heari 4

dge then asked Alcock]
;L"ﬁ,_\m Awgre that the de-
fxked for d xix month de-

fay, and . wtded: -

“It's already bccn six
months shace the defendant
way indicted. Since thes they .
Save flied many pleadings. | ! -
can't let defense counsel come | -
in eachk week with new mo- | | —
6.:.': hvehstop ‘some- | Lo

3

-] Aleock said‘h‘e* #ill Tile hxs
. {answers at 30 K°m. Tuesdav.”
%4 “I would like*attha!ixme i

date-Jor




A
_ DA Hurt Chances of Fair

Tnv‘ /_,

Attorneys for Clay L. Shax.

claiming. that actions rison
im Attorney Jim G l

have .endangered Shaw's! - -
‘chances for a fair trial, asked
Tuesaay for a six. month coo-

! tinuance in his criminal coo-

seriously prejudiced the right”
-jof Shaw to a *fair tria]l and im-

. gince Shaw’s March 1 arrest,

hm-'&mn"“u.

rial itself.

‘I However, the last day for the 'f

urrent panel is Wednesday.
JUDGE CONCERNED

] .certainly can't use the
Jclober jury to° determine if
.'haw can get a [air trial and

[kl £ 1

B:"mim mm:: ‘Sﬁﬂw REQUESTS

huforanyldbnbyu’e judge.”«
Hewdbehadmw Assistant

fuestion the current September |10:3 & m., noticed -
ury I on whether or not
thaw could get a fair trial, and
D use the October panel for the

Canﬂmdfﬂm Page 1 :

District Atorney James L
Alcock In the courtroom and
icommented -that he h'd'
ceived @

“I'm mgo{ng to call him’
i1 disdatn

m, its pleadmss beiore th‘ =
of sthe court- day. .
Immslﬁunm‘l’ m

. ithe .fum

handling court. buthr—i
tel This ™ .
. ‘ness on ephooe. honntedw”eu“’seo -

':--ay-egunedt or combination® or
_jan “act in furtherance.”

Garrison begas & “deliberate |.
o |

and calculated
rl‘e"wd u"“.“bell
- matioawide and werldwide

basis, which resulted iz “al § -

most daily” coverage by. ews
media. )

The motion said that Garri-
son's acts have “destroyed or

planted in the minds of the pub-
lic and prospective jurors” the
district atlorney’s theories In
the case. FILED

ANOTHER MOTION

Another motion filed Tuesday
was anothér .pphcaﬁou‘ﬂ' par-
ticulars in the stale’s case

" |against Shaw. The application

coveriag criminal conspiracy,
two Lasic elements of proof are
“the ugreement or combination
o( two or mare " and
“an act-in furtherance” of the
critre. "

The ‘prmuan cited several
state allegations and asked if
they - are supposed to be an

Anong the allegations queri

vere 8 supposed meeting be-| ..
'W".ﬂ Shaw Lee Hmey Os-

«aid, and David W. Femeiﬂ
Femell"‘m’“s"
" per, 1983, and apotber ooe, .

the Tall o 1963, Detween Shaw J‘"f

eration,” Panzeca. said.

Judze Haggerty s#id he wan.
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. _Odoher Trial
~ DaleUnlikely ;
- For Clay Shaw,

. New Orleans (UPI) — Tbe
chances of bringieg .

. to trial

Tues-

. Criminal Dist. Judge Edward
-A. Haggerty Jr. accused de- .
fense atiomeys of stalling the
trisl. He said if the motions
were {iled earlier be could have c ]
possibly held hearings on the! T
" motions today. ]
Haggerty sald the defense °
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A:m at- November Date -

office until Yuesday to file answers (o a
sé¢ of motions filed yesterday by aﬂomeyc
for Clay L. Shaw. I
This enddd - any possibility that Shaw *
lohulmOctobu'onchargesof

in the slaying of President John
F. Kennedy Tbcjudge gave ind:clbom he‘_.

is pow aiming at a“November date.

The judge indicated this by telling a5

sistant DA James L. Alcock in court -this
mommgmatbebopesxomethewober
jury venire in a hearing on the’ defecse re-
quest for & change of venue. °

FARILIER, JUD(.h HAGGERTY n"ad.

hoped to use the
wen: oul u! office l

te mber panel. which
<o that the trial

~Shaw Moves
" Out October

Q'xmmalDumaJudgeEdnrdA.Bag- A
‘prtylr today gave.the disirict attorney's - .

. oext _Tuesday.” said Alcock

o o e

Rule
Tria

.-

7, " Alcock appeared ‘before the judge wnd
‘was asked when the DA's ofﬁc:couldﬂe!k

mwerswnuddememotnns e
J “We wil have the answers mdy-.(,h'

- Very well ".said Judge Blggerv 'rn
give you till next Tuesday.” .-
T'ne judge then gmmw&wﬂ!

-October jury panel for the hearing Bex-’

asked Alcock -if he was--aware the defense
hadaskedlorasxx-momhdehv mtheuae
Alcock said he was. - ° .
. *It's_already been six m(rths since the

defcndant was Indicted.  Since then they
have filed many pleadings. 1 can't let de-
fense counsei came in each week with new
motions We have o slop snmewhere **
Judge Haggerty saxd.

\lmck said he wuuid come wn wﬁ;)rs

. 2 . “otur N




" late -with _their_ motions for

_* a date for the hearing on the :if they are suppossd to be an-sald the judge.

'mdsetupahcaringforto-

Jeal o epiray statige teald ‘7

TWENTY.FOUR ° © WEDNESDAY

Time Given for 'Shaw Mo’r

Answers; October Trial Isfeuf“_.f‘—f

Continged frem Froat Page 'agreement or combinaticn of of venue is needed.

\two Or more persons” and “an: < CERTAINLY can‘i
" answers &t 10 a.m My {act in turtherance™ of the crime. ; iOctober jury to dewn:se m’

_“1 woald like at that time. : THE APPLICATION cited sev-iShaw can get a fair trial3ih i
if the situation allows, lo set ieral state allegations asid asked use the game jury tor.ihe tri

A

pleadings and 1 will listen to -~ 2gTeement f(:'rﬂﬁomlwmnmn or u;‘(',l:l‘}sbm::ns ﬂ;ul% be:
: . : an “act in erance ack a whole ue’
- any recommmdahom" YO Judge Haggerty was. angry to Mr. Dymond's: tardiness,’
'may have on 2 cate,” the (1ot defense attornev F..Irvin'Judge Haggertv said.
judge said. ‘Dymond did not file the motions The possibility exists that the;
Ina hechc court d]y yester- | ‘until late yesterday. because to-istate might agree Lo the six-]
.day. the judge's hopes for an aday is the last day for the jury;month delay. or even a changc'
early trial were dashed when ipancl which the judge planned:of venue, which uould make the:
defense ‘attorneys came in too :10 use to determme if a change ! hearing unnecessnr) . ;

«
l
1
3

it

District Attorpey Jum -Garri- i
sot's - office_ to enswer them

day.

The defense motions asked:

—A six-month delay in the
trial, which would push it into
next, speing.

—Alternatively, If the delav
unotgrantedlchangeof . s
venue, meaning Shaw would - : O
be tried elsewhere in Loui- - U ’ B
slana, outside tne New Or- S T
leans area. - ,_,/’
- —Another lpphauon—'for i :
- particulars-inthe sate’s case © - . <

s = i i e S

- - —~agam’st Wu S

"THE DEFENSE claims it is. : ) .
impossible for Shaw (o recetve . :
a“fair -tria) how because of ac— o .
tions by Garrisofi. . . : i

The DA, seid the defensc . ' -

destm\ed or seriously preju-
diced the right™ of Shaw to a-
fair tr1al” with- a- “deliberate’
ann (w! v‘neﬂ puidienyvs bar-
g Shaw Gasarrest: :
€2 Narrel } - - :

The applica: ,un; f - pam(‘u - .
lars nted thag urdg ﬂ‘e colin:. . -

1
?
'

ra

:
i
+
:
i
;
{
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" Yhaw MO"OHS
gy wbTE ROPE
Block Move fm

Ocfober Tnal

nol go on triai 1n October. Crim
anal District Judge Edward A
‘Haggerty Jr. said 1oday

Exactly when Shaw will fac
SIriai oon charges of conspuracy
i the slaving of President Johr
o Keunedv wiip depend on the
uloume 0 A nearing on a set
$f moetins flied yesterday by
Shaw’s J'.:urncys ‘the Judge in-
dicaiec.

In a hestic court day vester-
day, the judge's hopes for an,
Ocwber trial were dashed as
defense attyrnevs came in with
tnetr motions tw late for Dist.
Atty. Jim Garnson's office to
answer them.and set up a hear-
ing todav The judge had want-
ed 1o dispose of the hearing

today and set an Oclober triai

date

) ko
T THE APPLICATION tited sevt:
erul state aliegations and asked:
i 'xe) are sippused e be an

a/reement or combination” or’
an “act in furtherance ™

Judpre  dazoerts was angny
that defense atormey F o oirvin
Dymond did not file the motions
until late vesterdav, because to-'
dav is the lust day for the jury.

‘p‘mcl wiich the judge planned
o use to dutermine if a change

of venue is needed
“} CERTAINLY can't use the

{October Jjury to delermine if

Shaw can get a fair trial and
use the same jury for the triul
sald the judge

“This means thie case will b(

‘thrown back a8 whole month due
“to Mr. Dymond's tardiness.™
i Judge Haggerty said. . -.1

The judge declined (o specu-!
‘late on whether the tnial will-
begin in November ®Officially -
he raw has the defense motinns (
under consideration. and the
next ‘step is for the state to fite:t
answers Then, a hearmg could- l
be hold !

0 _vesterday’s de(tnse ‘motioas. ; dday.s-or.evea:t'dwngem.
: gand a hearing will be set on.of venue, which. would make the

:thal bas.:
The def:1.se motions asked:

- A < aanth dday in the
rial, wron woald push it into
LD SERT RS 1Y -

—Alieatively

. is net tranted, 4 change of
§ veuus, meamng Shaw would
. e 1tiec clsewkere n

sfana oulside the New Or-
; lcam urea.
. - f.iwather ~ application for

per. cviars in the slalcs case |
at,,c.(«-". shaw.

4 l
Jnk. DLP'ENQL claims it 1s
assible for Snaw to réceive.

T idr {rial now because of ac-.

B PRI b_\ Garrison

“iThe DA, said the delense

clestroyed er serwously  preju-g

a:red the rignt” of Shaw to a.

air trial with 3 “deliherate:

and calculated publicity bar.’

-rage” smce Shaw _was arresl-

.ed March- 1. s

The apphcatmn ior parucu
* lars noted that under the Trim-
lmal conspiracy statu'e: two ba-:

il the ':k'lay'i

Loui- -

hearing unnecessary .

L
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“For Shaw to
-|File” Mofions

-1 Yawyefs for Clay 1, Shaw
- 'were’ to file motions .
in his today, the fi- .
nal day set for such proceed- :
! gut&! hfd A. ‘Haggerty
r - :
Shaw ig charged by Dist. 3

~ Alty. Jim Garrison with con-
spiring to murder President -
John F. Kennedy. i
Judge . Haggerty has said |
thit he will give the state an
opportunity to answer motlons
for the defense.
The judge, wbo has indicat-
*{ ed be is anxious to hing the
case to trial, said a trial date
| will be set after he rules on
| the final motions. ' .

—




Alfernafive -
Plea Is New'
Court Sife

Attome_\:s for Clay L.
Shaw. charged with. par-
LA _g .P
i:ipating in a conspiracy !
' assassinate President !
nennedv, today asked for
vither a- six-month con-
tinuance of Shaw's. trial
or a change of venue,
charging that DA -Jun
Garrison’s actions  have
”rlcans impossible.
in ‘the matiog, rled‘ loday
‘miore Urimnal District Judge
“iward A. Haggerty Jr., the
naw. defense avked that the -
v io.continged for af Jeast
!:: the eveu. ot
Haggerty rules Dol
not entitied to the delay, the
mation asked that the trisi be
moved to another }uﬁ:dlction.
The motion charges that it is
Lupussible at this ume for
Saaw.to gel a fair tnal here
or in immediatey adjoining
nanches.

ATTORNEYS FOB the 54-
\car-old retired New Orleans
vusinessman  claimed , that
from the day of Shaw's ar-
rest, Ma.oh 1, the DA began
a4 delibcraie \and “caleulated
pudlicity  barrage” . against
theyr client on 2 local na-
tonwide and worldwxdi basis”
whico has resulted in *‘almost
aaily coverage by nen me- -
dln

. ‘Islmmbk, MQ
to gctafurtrial“m“'“n

1ne near future.”™ TeT o
The motion cited I3 aéts by }

VOL, 91—NO. -iz i
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. venue motion by questioning ; defense .did intend

. tria;,” the judgc said angrily.

-rived at his chambers about | ' sitting.
10 a. m., betookupmutme’

i ficient time.”
THE MATTER . hinges on i.. The

the fact that tomorrow is the

last day for the current (Sep- | Point Salvadore Panzeca, ane

defense

tembe 1. Judge
mber) jury pane udg'he

Haggerty explained that he
will deal with the change of [

,i
e

members of his jury panel on
whether or not Shaw could
get a fair trial in New Qr- | sits untll(p m. and sald the
fcans. C state has often filed its mo-
The judge’s plan was to uge ! tions in the afternoon.
the current panel for the hear- |
ing and the new panefl for the !
trial itself. ;

“WE WANT THE same con-
“I certaiply can’t use “the | sideration,” Panzeca said. -

October jury to determine if | The judge retorted that
Shaw can get a fair trial and | Whenever. the state filed mo-

“THE ONLY WAY to & X
hbmmnlrudyh-
w_pmumm“be‘

use the same jary for the | tions lale in . the day, . they
. were filed with the clerk of
"WHEN THE ' JUDGE ar. ! court while the judge was not
" *I specifically waated these
molions filed while Mr. Al
cock was here 1o Jook at the
pleadings. I wanted him to

business. At about 10:39, he
saw assistant district{ attorney

have his answer ready by this
aflernoon,” Judge Haggerty
smd

“l understand one of the
motions is for a change of
-} venue,” he added. If s0, the
. 4 judge explained, he wanted to

. usethccurrent)urypaneuo-
morrow for the hearing.

PANZECASAIDmedeIem
. was not aware of the court's
PN '!eehngs.anddenledanyde-
"| lay_was intended. .

“This means this case will
be thrown back a*whole month
due to Mr. Dymond's tardi-
pess,” the fudge said.

_ance,” the judge said. “If

:wbclber-thc state could an:

lndmtmg he had pmvnou-
Iy réached,an agreement with
defense counse] on that point,
the judge said “we agreed to
use my jury panel for -that
very purpose. It looks like
I'm legally outmaneuvered.”:

Panzeca again insisted the
defense was ont mmg delay-
ing tactics, ;

"xmwrmmdam:
bers there will be no continy- |

lmndﬂleahhmoﬁau

gave -o tndlaton
lswer the motions immediate®

S is accused by Disiis
Attorney Jim Garrison of con-
spiring with Lee Harvey QOs- .

T Ane b 20 oevil

wald and others to- kil the |
President in 1963 ’s{



rica D I‘UW

Court Site |

\ttorneva for_Clay l..

[N

RN

Shaw. Lharged “with: par-
{ic patln" in a conspiracy !
1o assassinate President
Kennedy, today asked for .
either a- six-month con- *
tiiuance of Shaw's. tx'hl.
or a change .of venue,
charging that DA *Jim
Garrison's actions have
inade a fair trial in New .
Orleans impossible.

In ‘the motion; )
weiore Crinstnal District Judge -
“dward A. Haggerty Jr., the -
~paw defense ay M the -
s:x mioucontinued for aff lus!

\-" the ::1::\0\2# .
‘—-‘:t. gﬁ{bd to the delay, the .
maton asked that the ﬁ'hl be -
moved to another

Cend
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The motion charges that it ls .

. urpossible at this ume for
Siaaw-to get a fair
or in immediately adjoining

shes.
pa?rhx:m.ms FOR the 54~
rcar-old retired New Ocleans
usinessman  clafmed that

trial here .

f mu‘edgyo(Shavtar-;
‘rre(;L Mah 1, the DA began

< 4 -delibernie and ctlculs&eﬂ
plicity barrage” .
‘l,:cxr client on 2 “jocal, na-

Lonwide and worldwide basis”
which has

daxly" coverage bY pewe me-

. against ;

3

resultad Xn-:‘almosi- .

S LR

»

THE MATTER . hinges on |

the fact that tomorrow is the
last day for the current (Sep-
tember) jury panel.
Haggerty explained that he
will deal with the change of |

. venue motion by questioning

members of his jury panel on
whether or not Shaw could

get a fair trial in New Qr-

leans.

The judge's plan was to uge
the current panel for the hear-
ing and the new panel* for the
trial itse!f.

“[ certaiply can’t use “the
October jury‘to determine if
Shaw can get a fair trial and
use the same jury for the
trial,” the judge said angrily:

"WHEN

THE " JUDGE ar-

“rived at his chambers about

10 a. m., he %00k up routine
business. At about 10:39, he
saw assistant district attorney

Judge |

- court while the judge was not,

i Panzeca told the

i sntsuntl“p m., apd said
l state has

tions in the nﬁum

“WE WANT THE same con-
sideration,’ Panzeca sdd

|t10ns late in _the day, they
were filed with the clerk of

: sitting. .
* “1 specifically wanted these ]
‘motions filed while Mr Al-

- PANZECA SAID u:e‘ddm

asked earlier in his

i

baby.

i"“'Shawlsacauedbmerict

one of them, William Weg- |
mann, was about to have a |

! Indicating he had previous. |
ly reached,an agreement with -
_defense wumel on that point,

the)udgeuld“welzmedto
“use my jury panel for -that
: purpose.” it ‘looks like

Panzeca again insisted the
defense wuontnamcdehy-
lngtncua. -

“lmwmhdnm-
bers there will be no coutinu- |
ance,” the judge said. “If Dy. |
mond files his motions this
afternoon, I'll use the
jomporrow anyway
canmer dﬂ%‘i"‘

" Alcock me a0 indiestion’
whether the state could an-

swer the motioas lmmedhbe-
| AR

“XNlorney Jim Garrison of con-
spiring with Lee Harvey Os-
wald and others to kill the
President in 1963.

.

e

“I TOLD THEM to ask me
that in -open court

Panzeca again denied zmy1

]

delay was intended.

¥No matter how you cut the |
astard, it all boils down to
fact that the pleadings are |

i not here on lime,” the judge | |
|33K1 !

He 13ic :ne defense wanted .

They
wouldn't do i, the j
said. S



THE TIMES-PICAYUNE, NEW ORLEANS,

LA. FRIDAY MORNING, SEPTEMBER 22, 1967

o : A‘

—

T e

PR -5

Bitoo v ASD W -

[ovgeY

‘W

fDallas Policemen Dee ly

Involved in Plot, Says DA

JFK Murder Ordered by
Millionaires, Charge

District Attorney Jim Garri-
son said in New York Thurs-
day that “elements of the Dallas
police force were deeply in-
volved” in the assassination of
President John F. Kennedy.

The assassination, Garrison
charged, was ordered and paid
for by *“a handiul of oil-rich
psychotic millionaires.”

.Garrison’s assertions came
during and after ‘a radio inter-
view taped for a "New
City - program to be broadcast

{the Communists.”

cided to kill Kennedy because) :
they felt he was “selling out to] :

Garrison said there
“considerably more than seven
men” involved in the actual as-
'sassination in Dallas, adding
they were radic-equipped andi
{took virtually no risk of bemg
caught. :

“The connecting link at. every
level of operation from.the oil
rich sponsors of the assassina-
tion down to the Dallas police
department through Jack Ruby

Lluesday. .

‘He .said the number of Dallas
police involved was small and
he refused to say how . many
“Texas style’” millionaires were|e:
involved, although he identified
them all as extreme conserva-
tives.

He also said “some members
of the White Russian com-
munity in Dallas™ played a
part in the plot.

FINISHED IN DALLAS .

‘Garrison said he could reveal
the latest developments because
his investigators were finished
{in Dallas and back in New Or-
Jeans. He would have, Jeop-
jardized " their .lives, he Sald
he had mentioned the mvolve-
ments of the Dallas police
while his men were still in Dal-
las. The investigation there
ended some 10 days ago, he

v R DN SR

and including anti-Castro ad-|
venturers at the operating level |

ed,” he claimed, adding: “It|
was essentially a Nazl opera-
tion.”

-He .also promised to reveal
during the first week: of the
Shaw trial- his version of what
happened in Dealey Plaza on
Nov. 22, 1963, the day of the as-
sassination.

Garrison reiterated his claim|-
that Lee Harvey Oswald, named
by the Warren Commission as
the lone assassin of Kennedy,
was merely implicated ‘“‘to drag
fla red herring in front of the
people really involved."

He said Oswald af the time
m
nteliigence Agency plaving his

art in the assassinalion think-|

said.
The DA repeated that he is

L S

he was fulillling anolher
overnmenf’s assignment, He

-jready to bring Clay L. Shaw

called the CIA a “kascisi ap-

:ito trial immediately on a charge

endage to our country.”

Jlof conspiring in the late Presi-
«'dent’s death.

“John F. Kennedy was as-
;|sassinated by armed ultra-mili-
.{tant para-military elements who
;|were patriotic in a psychotic
‘|sense,” he asserted.

} He said these elements de-

groups.

He emphasized that the assas-
sination did not involve most of
the Dallas police force or con-
servative organizations, saying
the few Dallas police involved
along with others happened to
be membnrs of ultra-rxght wing

&=

S A

were|

were Minute Men, Nazi-orient-] £~

1
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3. the miner. Ihst. Atty. Jim

'Plof or Politics : Insiae

On JFK Death Probe

The forging of one of those

e, s

strain of strenuous examina- °
tion or whether it will prove
to be the work of poor met- -
allurgy renains to be scen.
The ore was mined in Lou .
isiana and the craftsmanship
involved may be put to trial '
neal menth

.

1. TWoU NEW

ary Jammiey ‘and Qack
A2, Tiave combined al-
st ents and efforls to pi
1. 2 bogh a tactual, spaper- :
¢! like nccourt of the mining and |

- Garrisoa. .
*Plo’ or Pulitics” The Gar- |
- rison Case & It Cast™ is the ’
- story of the person‘and places -
. involved in lsmisiana  vs
P Shaw Shaw s retired New
Orleans buunessmang _Clay L.
Snaw, charged by Garrison
+Wm‘“«onspumg to murder .
President Konnedy.

. Bouth repurters know the

) . cxse well. They tell the tsle -

. niany know lnd revea] ade -
hghu known. ouly to t!xm‘;
' closest ta the cise. i

YET AS THEY SAY in the -
. foreword- “We have no theo-
i rias to peddle We' do not sit |
| in judgment of the Warren
Commissivn  Report or at {
tempt to prove it right or
wrong, nor do we set out to
establish whether .Garrison's
~ investigation is valid.” :
What do they do, you ask? .
+ They tell, about events, about |
. people, ubout places and ;.
about theories. Often their ac-
, vount, particularly in charac- '
{ terizations, is sparkling. The l¢
*writing is slick, smooth, "

' straightforward :
-1

i Only occaxiomlly is & pas
| sage dreb The main prob- :
| lem of the book is a lack of
i good editing.

! None of this hurts the
‘books substance. It s just
] something for reviewers to
l
i

. e — o ——

+ point out and. writers to cur-
rect in the next edition.

THE BEST THING about

! the book is the way it has of .
+ gefling 10 the point. Here the
‘u)ent and training of good
i reporters shine The book §x -

2!l meat The excess fat in-

; cluded i many books by as-

30N,

By JOHN M'MILLAN
The bullets that killed President John ¢ Kennedy that .
November day in 1963 stimulated s chain «f events to which
the last link has not ye! been added

finks is going on in New Or-

leans now. Whether this part c! the chain w:ll withstand the

The 167-page book comtains '
nine chapters,. six of them

! about the mam characters in

s a thor-

; siing the per-
indolved in “the

DA's ¢

probe. Many of the names are :

known to onlv the principals

‘ and a few insiders

The Politics™ part of the
buk weaved carefully !

_ through the “Plot” gives the

{
i
i

reader. 4imos! «s an added -

attraction, an instight into re-

cent New Orleans and Louis- .

ana political kustory.

But the main character 13
the search lor 4 cunspirac
Soon  the world will know
. Whether Garrison “has any-
thing.”~ When the trisl contes
there will e no helter pro-
#ram than Pl or Politses

The book wax produced by
: the Pehcar\ Pubhthg House.

i
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i NEW ORLEANS, Sept. 18-grand jury that indicted himjold retired New Orleans busi- /7
(AP)—Ciay L. Shaw, accusediwas illegally {ormcc. ) ness exccutive. He 1s'the only
by District Attorney Jim' Af a two-dzy hez m‘.o -ast;man charged so far in Garri-

° “rweek, the }awycrs attemptedjson's coniroversil probe into
‘Garr.son .0l conspiring o 25ty prove “threz main points:!the Kennedy assassination.
:sass nate President John F.!that women were systematiczl-} Judge Haggerty, afbamover-

i Kennpedy, lost 2 last-ditch bic{ly excluded from grané juryjruling the two motigiig¥fave * .
itoday to have the case thrown)service, inzt Negroes were sys-jthe defense until nextyl ay

{out of court. tematicaily x“clncea, a2nc thatito {ile any additional-motions

! Criminzl Distriet Judge Ed- ¢z Irom the jury wheel|before setting a .trial date. .
iward aggerty turrnod cownlm:zy h ~‘s"ar illegal. . Gzrrison claims Shaw parti- -

two moticns that would hLave aciion zived thelcipated in a NeW:Orlezns- - -
Guasked the indictment{way ior, a possibiz Octotaer]based plot in the fall of 1903 .
"atrsu Shaw -on g ounds thejtrial date for Shaw, a Sé—year- o kill I\e'medy.

. . .
e Tremimrs - ~

e

h e

5 o
|SHiwee) Crs) L.




SHAW A1 1UKNEY |
MU PLANSi
\V/{ Air lntenlums/n

Change of Venue

An attorney for Clav L. Shaw,

refused to sav whether or not:
he intends to file 2 motion for.
change of venue for Shaw's con-;
spirtacy trial after a Criminal|
District Court judge refused o
throw out Shaw's indictment
Monday.

Judge Edward A. Haggerty
Jr. denied twe separate mo- -
tions to quash Shaw's con- !
spiracy indictmeat and gave '
the dcfense until Tuesday to -
file additional pleadings.
Shaw, a b4-vear-uld retired

New Orleans businessman, was,
indicted carlier this year for;
criminal conspiracy in the death
of President John F. Kennedy.

(

He is the only man to face this):

charge. !

After the judge annaunced his;
decision detense altorney 1. Ir-
vin Dymond would not comment
on the possibility of a move lor

a change of venue, which wouldj

move the trial from 1\cw or-:
leans. ;

vymond made no commity
ments as to what pleadings he'
may file, but did say:

“We want a trial at the car-
liest momen(, but there arc
certain mechanics to be
worked out prior to the trial,
such as obtaining out-of-town
witnesses.

- “As far as the pn |..|r.|lum

goes, we are ready, but, as 1!
suy, lhere are some me-
chanies.”

Judge Haggerty said sclting;
of a irial date is legally in hlbl
hands as tria] judge inasmuch’
as the stale has moved for a:
speedy trial. ‘

1 am going to set a date fonl
this trial as soon as all they
pleadings are tiled and hd\(_
been dispensed with,” he said.

In another dcvelopment in |
District Attorney Jim Garri- ;
son’s l\cnned) d¢ath prnbe a:
grand jury |
issued fox Wilfigm-Dal;
Duuphine, ordering
pear at 2 p. m. Thursday.

Garrison’s  office  questioned
Daizell in Junce. He has been de-
scribed as a petroleum adviser
to the Ethiapian government.

He was an gncorperator of
an anti-Castro organization in
New Orleans carly in 1961. The

b3
8
7]

v

¢
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On OuasTl
Bid by Shaw

Clay L. Shaw, accused
by DA Jim Garrison of
conspining to murder

- President John F. Ken-
nedy, was due to learn to-

“ day whether he must
stand trial on the charge.

Shaw, retired managing di-
rector of the International
Trade Mart. and his attorneys
have pending iwo motions,
botli aimed ay throwing out
the indictment aganst him.

CRIMINAL DISTRICT Court
Judge Edward A. Haggerty
Jr. said he would rule on both o :
motions today. ' ~

Judge Haggerty promised . )
his decision today after a pre-
trial bhearing last week on an

- initial motion and a supple-
mental motion to quash the
charge. ’

" During the bearlng defense
attorney F. lrvin »

and the way it ws;eected
The defense churged tha(
members of the grand jun

which imdicted Shaw were not
impartial as some were con-
nected with persons contribut-
ing funds to Garrison's assas-

sinsUon probe.

THE DE-FENSE also
.charged that the list from
which the grand jury that in-
dicted Staw was drawn came
from a pool of Jess than 750 °
nawics, In violation of . state
law.

Tie $tale has demed the .
Chlf;,es

“nere have been reports
thit Shaw’s attorneys will ask
fas a change of venue.if the
auash motions fail. This would
-°% iurther delay sefting a trial.

- Jate. since a hearing would :
h"-(lobeheldonachange : agiti—
o of velue motion. -~ L .
/17 il the motions to quash fail i -
5 and Shaw's attorneys do ng_ts .
4 move to dmne,?lge‘,&’agc
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.Qu_,l,_ri_h%v,wdl Jearn

- Monday w r he must -
stand trial for conspiracy in
the slaying of President John -

.

“sen contends )
. 'with others in New Orleans to |

S wmg;
! ,:--_ .

Jud Trial
1%l~fonday

F. Kennedy. .
Criminal District Judge Ed-

ward A. Haggerty yesterday o

promised 2 ruling Monday on

twe motions (o throw out an

indictmént against Shaw,
THE JUDGE set the deci-

sion date as he ended a two- -

day pretrial bearing for the
S4-year-old retired busmess
man,

District Attorney Jim G

murder the President in 1963
If the motionz te. quash the

. indictmegt {sll, Shaw will

probably go to trial late this
month or in October.

Judge Haggerty is consider-
tion to quash as well as a
supplemental motion filed by
defense attorney F. Irvin Dy-
mond after testimony
Monday. |
“The judge gave the stata a
chance to object to questions
pat to all witnesses before

" they were answered. The ob-

jections came often and were

. usually susteined.

ON THE stand yesterday
were Assistant DA James L.

A'Akock.whohadbeendohg

most of the objecting, and
Garrison himself” Litile infor-

. ot—
‘

given

mation was elicited lrom eith-

nected with Truth and ~(l(m-
sequences, Inc, the grouppn-n

vanely ﬁnancmg Garrison's

T f"‘
R

\

v..: .‘

Prcﬁ:e-— 133 puCr

*daytofueananswrmthe
supplemental motion to quash
the indicyment.

There 'were reports
! Shaw’s attorneygs would ask

for a change of venue if the
quash metions faif. This would
1 further delay the trial, since
a hearing would have to be
held on this motlon.

At the close of yesterday's
hearing. Dvmond said he was
“not gatisfied with the court’s

“. respoanse.””.

:2 -1Govemnor Says Probe

Halt Woald Be Error
1t would be a serious mis-
take {tf, for some reason, DA

| Jim. Garrison'g investigation
*j of the assassination of Presi-

dent John F. Kennedy were
halted, Gov, John J. McKeith-
en reiterated yesterday in
Asheville, N.C.

-4

i Commission report that New
Orleans-bom Lee Harvey O--
}waxd alone shot and Kkitled
President Kennedy
i He said that nevertpeles:,
| many millions of peopic it
this country and over th-
| world believe that a cunspiri-
cy exisled in connection with
the assassination. If the Gar-
.rison probe were ended with-

" out running its course, 1t

would result in fresh 1uel be-

lief, McKeithen said.

i

that -

The governor said, however. °
--‘ he has accepled the Warren

ing set to the conspiracy be- ¢

1
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onday & s e

quasi’ “centered  on whether -of 41.3

Hagggx,ty to Kute luy—uuy . o
» R e ) : .

5  on Motionsin S awCaseW '

| it ' - - members of the indicting grandioniy 73 names ir

Contipoed from Page 1 ~ E“faixTo Decide on Two Pleas:mubers or had contributed jury werc members of Truth-and four. jury cu

el &t 3t
y alterr:-

“verbal batt'es with Ale he w . PrEve Trutk and Coasequences. 'and Consequences. ;admitted - andn
:,d‘t;:; };;;;u:;th Hlevek ,catic 10 Quash ~"~°°tm°_nt "said o™ in every case. “Mr. Hobertson. (or oh¢,;many narg‘c;} were
w Nt L il -~ }ebertson, first up on the knows whether ! ase grandithe wheel.

Is this what you cxpecied®isany By PAUL ATKINSON ~ pess stard, also testlfied jurors were lelling ‘the truthi The facetoface o
mond was askeds df th (o iinel District Coort Judget mone of the grand jury iMooday.' said Dymond.: fof Shaw and Car

‘::adcg.-&tt?d moe” oAb A erty J¢. saidmbers kaéd comtributed to ! CHANGES BMIND ireally came asbou
ed foc more Zbouid 38 WC. 3 itearly Tuepday shernoon that beis apd Conmcquences. | pinggerty changed his mind istood off to the =
N 3 3 b )

" : -+ {by Dwi . ‘Meo-mond won one of Wi few] gud slicwed D to re--jstate’s table; waiti
FEW, SPECTATORS }gﬁ,g;:,n_ %W _ b%l tiffs with Haggerty ‘mf read the names grand !t.he stand. sm:nﬁ
Haggerty and Alock. onjask squs "Oriesny Parigh Grandyuestioning of Robertson. | jurers. RobertsoaZdgaied any |stiorneys, smoking c
ore than .one occaslon, con-ipe a}ww of Clay- L. the outset of the Robettson  were coatributors ts Truth 'and hardly moving.
Ted in the cpinion thal Dy-'ign |Seaw, accussd of consphracy iftioning, Dymond read off} 44 Consequences. © While on the wiu
ond was using the atemp! &e‘ug death of Présiéent Jobn F.hst of names of grand The defense's supplemental!Garrison wesn't 2
‘ash the indictment a¢ainst'iesiif} Kennedy. . o3 and Alcock protested—imation-to quash aiso mentions:at the defense’s bene
"o hear}n_g as no:h_xr;g\mmt'mm m‘-‘mwr. }lagxem upholdimg me,-mvmon, in the state's new'were either cast up
O anmg expedlion 7' Fervit yron  Dymewd, . Babward, ¥, 100 :icode of eriminal- procedure ing, Jooking at Drmx
ck n lspirac” " . e - : i -1 whi » vides: R
o I the reoest for Prayer spirac b Willim Wepmana. and Dymond explained to Hag-iwhich JDymond sald provides:gerty :

* Over and 3 bl of partice’ Salvadeze Praecs, mtecjoct- -

RN

5

son, |

rs. ;

The hearipg d.dn't draw the BWeT 7 : Tues-
owds ol earlier days. and‘."’d:‘i@’i e M-—.‘ e
1y when the lanky Garrimon . 87 mareisg - S88
owed up ety about J2:30) 5 will apewer B by Friday.
m. -did a sprinkling of gpes- -""

tors come into the courtroorm.: q“ dectaion Monday, pessi-
astly, the spectators were: ):‘ My
sappentesd, for. " Alcock end, sttoraey’s effice
:gRecty were qdick to remindi_m m trial dats  whenever
srison that he need oot ap-, PATY Sl

‘er questions uniil the state i

saMd
rendet "
d'nmctop_.roten Andpmlut;'q Sat called “rumblings
your

%
=
-

Garrison seemed bored by it delonse plang % file fer 3
" and sawned two or three. Alcoc :m of o ad -
nes. Mostly. he ‘was tight-}and he Ead met beo informed
ped and smuled onh when'll . s
;:oond told - Alebek and Hag-
“ty, *Mr. Garmnisea 4s €00’ Alcoc)
im and collected and well able md‘
take care f himsell.” Ve ‘R
ANSWERS QUICKLY  ‘the Sho. g fair trial here. "It simply
actually, Garmison al times Distriet apq alege this,” said Hag-
1S anxious to testity. He sne prOlcs!ugeny. .
ered thre- quesuons belore  Gurvic” ghould the defense take this
~ck could protest - . ‘milted (royte, though, i would mean
te district- atterney’s office | Questlo;n Ocwber as Haggerty would
as  recelved ﬂug’d-! ald |but veto(phe forced
om_&n_erganization knows !these: (he venue request.-

3
- =
-3

§
B
a
B
i
R

Ty .
‘mmediately. Heggerty in-,
ucted Garrison $o. wait to!
s¢ the state - “reasonable;
22" to prolest since he (Hag-
=ty1 had ruled so much of the;
astioning 1mmaterial, !

Asked if star siate fwitness |
zainst Shew, y Rus-
3.9 bad fafled '

$ts, Garrisos -bosnted oui,
He certainly did nol” W !
Sarrison aiso_idenlilied as a; *IPREYS gistied. “No, we wercat

h [i 5é g
§<\
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{Shdzé"“‘“Cas

' Conlivued from Page 1

- snd Judge Hmggerty.

’ :“Iain reproduction” a letter] members or had contritt
i-fn__v.e'r—b;mt‘t'.ii—;liﬁ Aiceck i he .wrote the Federsl Comrmmi-l te Truth‘ ar}fl Consequences, fmd QOonsequentes.
calions Commission protestivg, He sald '‘no’ jn every ease.
’ Robertson, first up on the | ¢
(jurers were telling ‘tha truth

o

e

R:zla“;:“lg

o s padedn e ot iy A &

Monday

the National Brosdcasting Com-

“la this what you expected?ipany's speclal that was crilical] witaess stard, also testified

Dymond was askeds
" 'We  expeeted ' more,” saié
Dymond.. O [ should say, wc
hoped for more.”, . '

" FEW, SPECTATORS

Haggerty and Alcock, on
more. than .one occaslon, con
curred. ip the cplnion thal Dy-
mond was using the altempt {o

uash the | ent adainst
Shaw hearing as nothing mare
than a “fikhing expedition” for
material which he couldn’t ob-]
tain In’the request for Pnyer‘
for Over and a bill of pertico-;

The hearipg didn't draw the,

| showed up“tb testify about
9. m.
ztators come into the courtroom.|
jMostly, the spectators

lilaggerty were qiick to rétnind

iGatrison fhat he need not an- party?

'swer questions until the state:

\had Ume 1o protest And prolest)
. |

it did. .

Garrison scemed bored by It

all and gawned twg or threej

lars. -~ “1swer because of the state’s ob-

crowds ol earlier days, andl
énly when the lanky Garrison!
2:30|
a sprinkling.'of s$pec-

were,
\disappeinteds for,’ Alcock and|
]

of the Garrison probe. { that nene ol the graad fary
QUESTIONS BARRED | mestbers hsd conmtribaded to
At tothwbub questioning! Truth asd Ceaeequences.
by Dymond sbout Russo, Hag-| Dymond won one of his few
gerty ruled Dymond could pot|Verbal tiffs with Haggerty In
ask any questions,about Russo. |, questioning of Robertson.
He also made the same. stipula- At the outset of the Robertson
tion | rd Ao (Mrs. Sandrg)

J Hst of names of grand
ull % wcot“r‘\pa:m jurors and Alcock pmtenztred«
him to a/party at“David w.[with Haggerty upholdng the
Ferrie's -home where the con.|objection. '
spiracy slegedly wnfolded.

Among questions asked Garrl-
son, but which he did aot an-

jection, were these.
—Did your office prepare » |
waster Nie oo the Shaw cage?
~Wai Life Magirine given
o copy-of this master [ile?
—isa’'t it a fact Rosso gave
yeur eolficd, three different

dates  om ' the e_asplngyd

—Hss saf sectuating bedw !
rendered fo Truth and Conee-
-quentcs of funds spent by
| your office? !
Alcock’s stay was very belel,

times. Maostly, he ~wis ugm.'apd he objected te one question:
'lipped and smiiled only when' himsell. :

Dymond told - Alebck and Hag.s
gerty, *Mr. Gartisna dis cool,!
calm and collécted and well sbie 5 (464" he protested the use bl
{Vernon Bundy as

lo tuke care of himsell.”
ANSWERS QUICKL

' Actually, Garrison al times-Distriet Atty.

was anxious to lestity. He am
swered three quections before
Alevek onuld prote .t

One guestien w’ai"wb‘élbefi
the district: atierngy’ - office
has recetved floanetal ald

Iré n_srganixatign knows
u(lTrutS and lé: s.
3on

Gar y .
Immedistely, Haggerty

il Pacclena tn wall

i

) FEWbANSWERED
Alcock was asked if if weren't

a witness in

the;. Shaw

protested. DR
Gurvich alse was not per-
‘muttad tn answoer many ques-|
Questions posed b Gurvich—
but vetodd by the'stste—were' .
thesge: . ‘
—Ras property belonging to
Clay Slaw been displayed to
repregentatives of Life lv}qn-

eime? |

s gerty’

foning, Dymond read 9«‘,

his v plemental  moting

quasiv “reptered  on

“Mr.
knows

Robertsun, tor one,
whether { ose grand

Monday," sald Dymond. -
CHANGES MIND
Haggerty chaaged his mind
and slowed Dymond to re-
‘read the names of the grand
jurers. Rebertson dealed any
were coatributors te Truth

and Consequences.
The delense’'s supplementa)
motion® to quash also mentions

‘
'

|

|

tone af lus poin( i, 1Al 750 sames must b b
12 jury wheel at 30 thnes A
whether of ot Monday alterpo; ooy
= = members of the indicting grand%uni) 739 asames in lhe nh
ed ljury werr members of Truth-and four. jury comumissior

admitted they didnt knew
many names were actur’l
the wheel. * -

The face-to-face confronts
of Shaw and Carrison
really eame abbut. Gan
stood” off 1o the side of
state’s table’ waiting 10 2
the stand, Shaw. sat witr
attorneys, stmoking contint
and bardly moving.

While 6o the witness ¢
Garrison' wasn'l seen to 3
1 the defcnse's bench, His

provisiony in the state's new!were either cast up to itw

code of

: eriminal- procedure ing, Jooking at Dymend or
But Dymond explained to Hag-iwhich JDymond sald  provides:gerty.




aa “gshm CXPEWUUL. Vi eI 8. trsiaae - o- ; . L '
ﬁteﬂal vhicg he couldnt ad-lspiracy alegedly anfolded. © But Dymong explainea 0 nagimiinie ey
tam!nu\ereq\mtior!’nyu- quedwnliﬁldcm”
:orO;.es‘mdlwlolparucn-mbu,_,hkhm“m‘ l
Jart 7 swcrbecauseolthemhsob-

The hearipg d.dnt draw the' the jection. were these: . -
C\’mdurha‘ d‘ys and? _Duwmm.|
0041 whcn tbe lanky Garrizon' master tﬂ.‘ﬂflbe Shaw case?
{showed up th testify about 12:30, "7 ooy je agavine given
.p.m. i lSM&O(‘pﬁC ‘demmm‘?
‘1ators come into the courtroom.: —isa't it & fact Russe gave
Mostly, the spectators were, your .‘M three differeat
.disappelntedy  for,’ Alcock and, dates e m‘
‘Haggecty were o nemmdl . r‘]" - : o
Sarsison fhat he.peed not Az —ﬂa:nfmﬁngbon
‘swer stions until the state rtndered to Truth azd C
‘had Uxmtoprotea And protest qncncc: of funds spent by

it did.
Garrison seemed bored by iy, your office?

Alcock's stay was very briei,
H awned twg or three:
,;me:ndw{nu). he -was tight- 1ahd h'lzf Objeded 1o oae question:
i and satiled only when’ himse
Il)z‘:regnd told - Alebck and Hag- FEW ANSWERED
fgerty, “Mr. Garnsoa is c00L! Afcock was asked if it weren't
"calm and cotlccted and well able 'a fact he protested the use of}

;40 take care of himself.” ‘Vernon Bundy as a witness in- -
'. ANSWERS QUICKLY the Shaw hearing : &
Actually, Garrison at limes Dlsll’lﬂedi\llv 4 : =
ious to testrty. Me un. protest ' . L
‘:d:madn‘threo questions belcre  Gurvi ch alse was mt per- . . J e
«\lcnck uou]d pro'tz:t - "n'ad Ll ansmr many qu»w - .
|- stien wai whether |tions.
! ﬁlmvict terney’s - olfice | Quegﬁou poocd ] Gurvtch—
:‘; ncehed“ ﬁu:t:d ald 1but vetoed By the state—were
”:: ‘ Paghepaonoss | —fas property belengiog to
Garrison : Clay Shaw’ gm displayed lo
tmmediately, Hag erty in-} repruenhdm of Life Maga-
structed  Garrison fo. wait 10| yine? , .
give the slate- “reasénable;, - _[g there 2 two-vny mirror
time" to protest since he (Hag-| ¢, m district .u.m,g of-
gerty)hadmledwnmcho(the o
‘questioning immaterial,. - presentatives of -
! Asked star uu pmuum
sinst S¥tw, P this twe-way mirror la pho- -
%0.9 bad failed C! tographing Shaw a5 be was
ts, Garrizon -boenied eout, being questioned by district
" “He certainly did pet.” .x at v pecsoazel”
Garrison also Weglified 23 -ug-e lie dptectar teats |
Bundy asd i
m . M -
us«? f\h"~'v ;u X * /\1563
~Hsve 'dodd ‘ names ever  a—
beea wmed by the DA's office. o~
and i 9o, Ras Lit¢ Maguile

code? - :
Cdd TS i.th‘ ﬁut ure
Ha:a:dm was given a
ollmut:rﬂkontbe&nw
case?
it was nt thts point that D)--
mood, Edward Wegmann, Hag-
gerty and Burnes became em-
.brolled over a dispute about
.wbether Life wag enttled to
'somclhmg—-d indeed it had the;
‘master file—while the defense:
‘'was not. Finaly, Haggerty in-.

beeadmakeytqﬁs; P
i S (s L

formed Dymood he could rot »re—

‘ask any more questioas abouti , g

';foe Magazine as they were: ~—
“immaterial™

CONTRIBUTORS LIS’T
“Regardless of what questicns
might be asked? questored
Dvmon4
Regard]ess " said Haggerty.

TS ammasran fn ko Aam




U ckgs B ML JUCL  psas asis
m gtvu & oopy
i of & master file oa the &nw
! case? .
It was st’ thts poml that D) |
‘mond. Edward ‘Wegmann, Hag-;
'gerty and Burnes became em-:
brolled over a dispute about
whether Life was entitled toi
something—i{ indeed it had the|
master file—while the deferrse;
was not, . ﬁnauy, Haggerty. io-
formed Dymood be could not
ask any mors questions about
Life Magazine as they were
“immaterial’ - - t
OO'YI'RIBU‘NRS LlSI‘
: “Regardless of what questions
‘rmgbt be asked?” questioned
iDymond.
i “Regardless,” said Haggerty.
Gurvich appeared to be com-
ipletely bored and at one time
‘looked as K be might be going
tw sleep.
shilstone testified he mever
had a complete Hst of con-
i tributors ta Truth and Conse-
\ quences. He' faid be -
| stoed a list of comtributors:
" was de ap and was mrued
over. to the coarts.
“*Some months ago I was sent
a partial list at the inception
of the organization.” continued
Shilstone, “‘but [ looked at the
contributors from out of state
‘and then discarded the list.”
¢ Shilstone also said he did not
‘know Judge Bernard J. Bagert,
who made up the grand jury
whxch indicted Shaw. .
"STATE OBJECTIONS
Amoug questions . 'hlch
weren’t answered by Shilstone
because of state objections
were these: ]
—Who keeps the books for
Trath and nces? ¢
~In m(m banks k

i (he money kept? ’
i —Who has ndndtyhdgn.
; the checks? e o w

—Is there aay acceunting
required of the district atter-
Bey’s eoffice-for the meaey he
spends?

. —What are the quuﬂa-|
- teus to become a2 member of
the organization?

—Is it specified the money
must be spent in probdecuting
Clay L. Shaw?

—Was Police Sapt. Joseph 1.
Glarrusso preseat at the first

ONLY THREE MEWBERS
Rault said there are only
three members of Truth snd
Consequences—Robertsoa, $hil-

stone and himself—while other .

people are considered cogtribu-
tors.

Dymoad tead off a2 list of
the aames of grand oy
members whe returned (he
indictment sgaingy Shaw cad
tsked Raalt {f ueey were

.

L
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which indicted Shaw, Ooe Jar.
““ld_momcchu;e'ﬁ’:;
for which he works contrib-
med {o-Truth and Coase-

T7 . w Grrrisags imvestigation tats -

Edward - Haggesty. | <
o "Alvarado’s testimony cam. -
pear the end of a long day -
in court in which Shaw's gt
torneys launched an ettack on
:hc glx;&md jury-and the sys-
em by which j
&re seiected grand ju_nu
~ The altack oa grand juri
in general took the lactjng;‘t
u;omcn are systematically ex-
§1:ded from grand juries, that
egroes ere systematically in-

~-

Turn to Sectlon 1, Page §

sume’
wurt

Haggerty ordered a
ade of the current

wvallable for gnndj“_ﬁ. f& .
ction. There were 739 o E " 3
st e . T

also testified that be

" followeg court orders

|addmonal pames of :
ve jurors. Sy

Wer registration lists,
" directory, Negro of-
ons, socia! oarpival

d large employers.

RADA answered.

n't know where you've

7 this time, you were
vhen 1 requested you |
¢ things,” Haggertyre- - . . - - ;
spparently peeved. . i

also testified bhe
names from Or-

Parish Registrar of
"E:seps us consunnugy ' McKeithen said, “and they've .
'd with names.” just got to run their course.” .
n Rada and Myer com- ! Garrisoh. meanwhile, was
their testumony, Hag- llgﬂn‘expwntl}ng his theory
explained to Dymond, that “a precision guerrills
1ave to remember these team of al least seven men’ .
rt4ime political jobs ap- : killed Kennedy and that Os-
d by the governor; they ; wald did not fire & shot.
a Jot of different ideas | In & copyrighted interview 1n .
oo to rup the job." | the October issue of Playboy
’ | magazine, Garrison made his
IAT'S PRETTY obvi-! often repeatsd comment that
Dymond replied. " essassiniisvere  former
other festioony, which : emploves of the Central In-
gray-haired Shaw chain- telligence AgERCy. S
»d through with no show ' The killers acted, Garrison
X o, xeven criminai dis- _ told Playboy, ‘because thelr
court judges described plans to assassinate Cuban °
‘method of selecting | dictator Fidel Castro were ;
1 juries. : : thwarted by Kennedy. The !
ring. this testimony. 1t President was “working for
brought out that no wom- | 8 reconciliation Wit h the
1d served on a grand jury | USSR. and Castro’s Cuba.
. 1954 and that Negroes | Garrison is quoted as saying

- usually included on each o o ;

d jury. R S DI
. . R ’ hs s ’ } ' ,,-{‘:—-4!

Keithen Believes 1. ——"
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Quash Battle in

mony by jury conumssmners
who are respansible for sup-

Contigued frem Page |

cluded, and that selectwns!
from the jury whee| may
have been illegal.

The specmc attack eon the *
grand jury which indicted |
Shaw centered on it§ conduct. | ;
Defense attorney F. Irvin Dy-
mond questioned each mem-l
ber of the grand -jury as (o,
whather he or anyone with .
whom he is connected had i
ever contributed to Truth and !
Consequeifces.

{mex of Ute prospective

from which the .grand
#.that indicted Shaw was
ected, testifled there might
have been omly 500 to ‘600
names in the brass wheel
from which the names were
. pulled.

“DON'T YOU know that the
law requires you to keep 750
names in there at all imes?"’
Judge Haggerty asked.

“No." replied Myer. How-

HE ALSO ASKED about m— !
dictment deliberations and ap-,
pearances before the jury by !
persons other than the DA’s:
staif. .

Alvarado was the only juror. -

plvmg ‘nanes of prospective:
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Court

of pames in me wheel. .
1 Judge Haggerty ordered a
| count made of the current

I names avallable for grand
jury selection. There were 739 -

! names in it

' Rada also testified mazhe‘“

_had ngt followegd court drders

prospective jurors.

whether he selected the names
{rom voter registration lists,
the city directory, Negro or-
ganizations, social camival
i clubs and large employers.

i NO,t RADA answered.
t  “{.don't know where you've

to obtain additional pames of : "~

Judge Haggerty asked Rada |

C NN

ever, he 4ater raised his esti- - been all this time; you were
mate, saying here were al-, therd when 1 requested you
: ways 1,200 to 1,500 names in mmm"uaumyre- ’
the wheel at a drawing. I plied, apparently pee

‘Damel R. Hughes Sr.,acom- . Rada also tutired he
. missioner, told the court Wl doesn’t get names frem Or-
names had not been counted i | leans Parish Registrar of
since he took office in 1964. | Voters A. P. Galﬂndnuu .
The other commissioners, | Mrs. Bistes said “Galling-
chairman Noel J. Rada and | house “XKeeps us constantly

who said he had a connectiva |
with a contributor.

The jurors, were prevented -
from answering the other
questions by Judge Haggerty. -
Dymond filed a bill of excep- :
tion to each decision for the
purpose of appeal.

On the matter of selectmgl

TR
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McKeithen usd “and they' VU

grand juries, several cdntra-
" dictions came out of ;tesu. :

. Mrs. Louise Bistes, gave var- '
jous guesses as to the number

supplied with nanmves.™
When Rada and Myer com-

l pleted their testimony, Hag-
gcrty explained to Dymond,
‘you have to remember these
are part-time political jobs ap-
pointed by the governor; they
have a lot of different ideas
about how to rus the job.”

“TYAT'S PRETTY obvi-
ous,” Dymond replied.

In- other testimony, which
tall, gray-haired Shaw chain-
smoXed through with no show
of emotion, seven criminal dis- .
trict court judges described
their ‘method of selecting
grand juries. ’ B

During. this testimony, it
i was brought out that no wom-
. en had served on a grand jury

since 1954 and that Negroes
* were usually included on each
grand jury.

‘McKeithen Believes,

Warren Report Valid
! 1Special to the States-Item)
! ASHEVILLE, N. C. — Gov.
John J. McKeithen said here
that he believes the Warren
Commission Repcrt that one
man killed President KXen-
pedy—Lee Harvey Oswald.

The governor, attending a
Soutbern -Governors’ Confer-
ence, broke his
oa the maiter § ay. Baot
be refused to say whether ha
! considers Orleans Parish Dist.
Azty Jim Garrison's investi-
xauan necessary.

ju:t got to run their course.”

Garrisoh, meanwhile, was
| again expoundmg his theocry !
that “a precision guerrilla
team of at least seven men”
killed Kennedy and that Os-
wald did not fire. a shot. |

In a copyrighted interview in 3
the October issue of Playboy

. magazine, Garrison made his_;
: often -repeated comment thal

the assassins were formier |
employes of the Central In- |
teﬂigence Agency.

- The killers acted. Garrison
told Playboy, because their
phns assassinate Cuban

Castro  were ;
mwaned by Kennedy. The ;
President was “workmg for- 3
a reconciliation with the.
USSR. and Castro’s Cubal "
Garrison is quoted as saying. .
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. ol 413 5, m. CLAY L SHAW (cigh), sccused by New N TR T, m""“;’,,""'m"d",,m‘““.. Ariadoray
. *  Jim Garrisen of ceunspiring te murder Presidemt Joha F. 2 “" § for a pre-trial hearing

nd Kernedy, chats with his attorney, Edward Wegmans, wpoa persons
gm"'““’i,{,‘“‘“.m" XD their arrival Meoday for & pretcasl bearing ot the Criminal . 20000YT whs are atiempling to quash the b i
wiedge ol the MD‘WC"‘““‘ ) '.cmgofx.cemdngnawawcr‘mdok?"uku'

'was J. C. Alvarado, < o |

dent of Locislans & iferred was the State wvs. )adykucmonagnnd;ury""l Shesxldd:ewheelxsremledr Ne,” said Hug

Life ’ Dbert E. Lea in 1953. The Su-‘Dymond asked. with names, taken from a Cabl-t Hughes said- it ¥

NO IDENTIFICATION ~ feme Court ruled that “lu“’" “I really couldn't say,”™ renet just before the drawing. there were 1.600

aggerty ruled, however, that: 2 challenge of the exclusioniplied Becker. “I'm nol familiar' Mrs. Bistes sald ‘Galling- wheel “at all tim
) women {rom 3 grand jury. il with all the grand - jures. I Ja stantly . Dymond asked :

it be done by a woman. Also don't recall one, but’ I_can’ oo d ever scen th

?;g%

55;

an olficer of el pere 45 5 challenge of the!

Lhe isay for certain.” Ser
compazy. by h:jlon S ?hza : Tm;}‘ ‘Yidge Dliver P. Schujm"ﬁaﬁ;pﬂ o Ut 5 o
nd Juries. S. must be o aske(! if he has ei‘er.iiadhﬁ ever. ;

E

he'. durn "Don’t believe 1

2
3

Peleass etiorsey F. lrvil
Dymsod eald the fzcurance m:t’:d :c-t ‘Bagen ™ ¥oman on bis grand jury. comunlssloniers- wih 'names. - ‘one,” sajd Hughes.
offictal showld be idemtified by { VN U0 ad"’da waBert: “No,” replied Schulingkimp. Hughes ndicated that the last: Shaw sat through
title, ‘bocausy if bis ronk putted among the 75 names. “H2s a womasn ever ap- .hn the M mdun:d m:gg" &{ds "fﬁi;dc
mh&‘m,h| '—': grand jury service?” peared os your Hist?” Dy- muwmu mmé’cqs}‘::mm | 3
muwmad”"“k“““’““""ﬁ“:‘m o -whoal - jed In ¢ grey bash
Iction, there were poue ea i - “Ne,” answered Wﬂt “No" .menet . smiled freely ez b

‘Buggely. s ﬁnhe grand Jury "’m\"“"'m" “Enn ‘eves seen . amy- his lawyers,
w xb'-,h ﬁ’;ﬁ droitted Bagert. : i “Do you sttempt to keep !he - re e
to ﬁ tainPymond asked Bagert that, m,{;:w -of r:etme- to ‘Ihne.- t;::
indifectly fnformation’ jlecting Negroes on the last| grand jury equal to
'mtohm jury be made up. if tire! population ‘ratio? acked Dy-

BRYFE ..FTHY umedis 2 HISPTOBN_. 288 _4 AT L P ED -~ -
w

mwantm you bio of Negroes to whites was|mond.” -
: buistent with the ratio of the! “No,” said the judge”“It a
PREVIOUS ATTEMPTS E’n populxum He md “I
'mo‘judge rcferred to "t ; then he . or.”
getlhsto“bezmmbm oA da” : E i
bcncfactonolmeﬁuthorm}- tansjve, gLy -y 004 ~
toj scquences % e Rada, besides ;
to; Haggerty questioning’ 'by Dymond
¢ actions indicated he thought hefthis community.” nsopmdh'. oty
;ru arguing a case before a irked Judge Hag
G o i yn tot ym e brier & Togl] e e
' re a eraliadbey vl
ory D0t befor 3 Ry 204 you doa Ry br geine sl s, g
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probe apatmat
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“‘The test!

first day of

By Criminal Dist. Judge Edw

Haggerty on

defense gttorneys

Puth ped Jorees - \ _PERRYSRATMOND RUSSO.
i TR o Ty By ) e ¥ USSO_(right;. s
! questioned. .o B A R R remmnd] west agalagt Clay L-Shaw In the Presi

The hearing journed ‘ - ; _Bation ceaspiracy ease, arrives {n coar
at 8:10 p. . uotil 10:30 2. mLA_Y__L_EA___(dtH).mudby Ncwomu‘m"""“‘"m"," Dist. Atty. Andrew Sclambrar Rasso, w
 Tuesday. - | -  lim Garrisea of ceaspiriag to marder President Jobo F.  ¥eard-Shaw aad ethers plotting 10 kil

,mmmmmkw chais with his attorney, Edward Wegmana, wpoa 39 POrtoas sabpeenaed for a pretrial
Jury ummwmmedhekwﬂvdmwh-mwlmumwm aflorneys whe are attempting te quash
{ knowledge of the contributiondistrict Court Bldg. - |

was J. C. Alvarado, rest- courtsomcemdsxgnawawu( sae do |
dent of Loaisany & srred was the State vs.! ladyboscmonagrandjury”‘ She said _Wheel is refilled] “Ne,”
Life Insurance Co.: dert E. Lea in 1953. The Su-‘Dymond asked. with namesjitaken from a cabi- Hughes

NO IDENTIFICATIQN e Court ruied that if there! “I really couldn't sa
re-Inet. just before the drawin ‘ther
Hagenrty fied. | . that! Challenge of the exclusionigjied \Becivr. “I'm not ,‘;mdmt s Bistes 1ald G Moc. ‘whheal oo
Alvarado could not identify m:f’;e’;om"jm“ Jury. tieith ‘3l the ‘grand -juries. 1’ pogse’ s Dy a
woman 90, dan’t ky ps ls com!anl y ‘mond
donor, who 1a an efficer of the, 7, challenge of the’ recal one, but L cant, nppa«: with nimes™ . had ever

insurance company, by name;; on o Na ! .say far certain™ ..
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Delcass atiorsey ¥. Livin by s Negra, . .,was asked.f he hes ever hashdve. ever spptied the’ Jury: _ <Dog't
it vt be tentiod by 200" Questioned Bagert,® TOM3" 00 Mis grand fur._commissiohers wit tames. - lone,” said
Utle, ‘Decazse If kis rask W V° YOU €Ver had a womar, ~NO." replied Schulingkimp Wwwwﬁelm' Shaw sa
sbave that of Alvarads i was uited among the 75 names: “Has 2 woman ever ap-' the wheel was cleared was)ings in hi
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? - g% i “Do you sttempt to the- .
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indifectly frnformation’ which I cgroes on astitbe grand jury equal to the
have previously forbade you tot ATy be made up. ﬂmmﬂa&m Tatio?" seked Dy-
obtain directly.” ol Negroes ta whites' wu} :
PREVIOUS ATTEMPTS . Mem Wifh the rato of the: “No," said the jodge 1t a
The Mm to Dg‘ m‘(m & s.’d ﬂ‘mn& hthcmrmu‘
A : 3 juror.’™ .
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an lbendktw:dﬂtmnhorOa\-M uid he was quite o Rads” was ex:
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o Haggerty told ‘Dymbad his]y e » besides coming m for
Wawmmmmwtm’mwm‘%‘zmwm was
mmm‘ n~euo,bcfma 31 3 ward leader 2ad
od “f veiniad yoa that you are md‘
o :xotbelom.a}urywdyoudcn't Daper. whizh serves vk _
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“er Much of the proceedings dur-] mﬁm‘:g.ﬁedm‘tk, pames. = . ch/,;_,A/r’"’/
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Garr fram the grand jurors, Judgeﬁ‘:m" .. Shey said |
Staw ¢ Haggerty's rulings on objectionsig psted for 108-ppmes |
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, Gheir basiness aszeciates
membendthekhmmcs
donsted moacy ts Truth
&ueqmm or the dh-

)"Eif




T s g . - . TRHE 'TXMF.S-_P,!(;AYUNE. NEW ORLEFANS, LA, TOFSDAY MQAUNING 4. 0
;\Y\W MEmb.

‘5,4 ﬁﬂnn;i trom Page 1 et

'y nltbmy | nulmauon

.
~.

;wond also asked each of
ngors if state witness Perry
nd Russo testified before
irand Jury and 1I{ Sandrs
/ $ McMaines and a sumber
ther probe Investigation
s were subpensed by the
| / appear for greationing.
{ OBJECTIONS RAJSED
4\0 state raised objections
Ier each question put to the

. a8 Haggerty interrupted
nd and asked !r the state

entered a bill of cxaptk)n to
:@lCh one.

i+ Mrs. McMaliﬁ,")nmdy
* residing ln Kessms, {8 fight
| Ing extradition to Lewisisas as
;& material wben h the case.
J It was

iot the first of the 12 ex-gr
ijurors, Constant C. Deloie
that the quibbling and entry of
;bills of exception started.
ithe entry of such bills
almoct as a matter of

. oND RUSSO m.m,,'“::'i.‘?:..,w
ness sguinst Clay Li*Shaw In the President Knledy [
t::’;“:\’; fmml of the re- : ; . nation cesspiracy ¢6ee, arrives [n conrt Mnday Wi A
Dymond said he was attempt. CLAY L. SHAW (right), sccused by New Oﬂenu Dbt. Atty. lwllAst:ya A’::""mmm R“':‘h'“ lcstlﬂbl'h "
dn( to perfect his bills in case Jim Garrisen of conspiring te murder President John F. N !b pletting t Keancdy, wag one
the entire matter eventually Keanedy, chais with his atterney, Edward Wegmans, =pon 7 pocsens sabpetaned for a pre-irial besring by, She
jround up In the Supreme Court,  thelr arrival Meoday for a preirisl bearing ot the Crimbnal atiorneys whe ar atieimpling to aah (b lctmiet
: court’s office and sigit'a waiver.| sme de it?” uked py.m

yn| Sbe sald di! wheel 1s rellllcd “Ne,” sill Hughtt;
| with names ; {akén bi-; Hughes sald' 1t M big

et just Before thefj 4 |there were 10007 Kat
M £ Bistes 1 dimnm 1wheel 2t all Uni
) "lee prus eonmnlly D\'mond arkdd - ﬁ‘
% had over scerfi thié

\,g wid o

flained by the Grand Jury of|referred was the State vi.|) (to serv’edn'l::' '
juring Shaw's pretrial beatingiopert E. Lea In 1953, The Su- Dyrmnm d asked. -
g:‘:fur:gt xle‘;‘:"d‘ ':u‘;‘:“q asl rem%hCourt ruled that if there] « really couldn't®
is a:¢hallenge of the exclusion!njied Becker. “'I'm nét'
ielther dead of cowdn t be foundiof women from a grand jury; ttiglljih S the grand - Juries.
1or unless impeachment proceed-! piiiist be done by a woman. Also; idon't recall one bt 1]

ings against the diﬂﬂ(’t‘ltﬂ
R R A e 3 s of ey e i
“He ‘addcd that such lestimony grand jurles, this must: be! - Jiidge Onrcr ' 7 Jry. L3
could howéver, be included: My med by & Negro, s asked, it he- hag “evefs wver. sxppliod Ndhry. an't beljeve
A wornalf of hi¢ gnwjuiy‘k‘-’* Isfiutiers Wii)" names; - ‘one, sa)d Hug

bills of exception. " : :

| ' °

:  Dymend bod the court m";‘gu ‘c*;’:f“mda Bagerl No," replied Schulifgkimp.| Heghes Indiested that the last] Shaw sat through g

[ what Tmm n:heh(}'rl::do‘? to 'submalted smong the 75 names' “Has a woman -ever sp g’?”u” wheel "" d‘":d was ::!»’ {:l?!l;lu?’:‘l’dﬂum
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former jurors. -

Dymond sz2id be. was sttempt-
to perfect his bills in case
_|pntire  mutter eventially
Nifd up in.the Supreme Court,
NY RULED OUT -
. Haggerty said testimony ol

ldurlng Shaw's pre-trial hearing
wldn't be used In the quash

CLA

" WHstriet Court BUL.

~Phote by The Times-Picavuns.

W (right), accused by New Orieans Dist. Alty.
Jim Garrisen of comspiring te murder Presidest Johs F.
,\’ anedy, chals with his attorney, Edward Wegmana, wpon
deir arrival Meoday for a pretrial hearing st the'

R

b s e e

jtained .by the Grand Jury “‘refér’red. was the State vs.‘.

Robert E. Lea in 1953, The Su-l
reme Court ruled that il there

lady to serve on a gnnd jury?”
Dymond asked. =~ -

“l really couldn't say,” re-lnet just before the drawing. ! .
‘M t3s. Bistey sald Galling. .wheel “at all timer.

hearing unless a wilness wasiis 5 challenge of the exclusioniplied Becker. “I'm nol familiar

ieither dead or cowldn't be found!ot women from a grand jury, itiwith d

i3 all the grand - juries.
%f_)f unless ‘impeachmeqt proceed-i must be done hy a woman. Al gon't recall o,ﬁ. } .
ings against the districl: al- iy there is a challenge of the

twrrey -were' {nvolved,
¢ -He added that such testimony
could, howéver, be Included- in
ills of exception. . '
Dymond told the eeart it
was lmportant 6o find oat lo
‘what extest the Grand Jary
or the district attormey bad
' gobe to have Mrs. MchMalnes
‘returned (0 Louislans.
" ‘‘Because of the harazsment,”
Dymond said, “‘the state has de-
pmi;odu the de(«:lac c;(l what it
. an essential wit
the defense. * B m”w
it PUBLIC STATEMENTS '
. “She has publicly made stats-
‘ments whick' contradict Russo's

]
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e
hex apd he¥
e e et
televinion” aid trivd 30,
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(e éistrics_afterney’
_mmﬁ&h;{;'. Eaniinh

iexclusion of = Nrgroes  [rom]
:grand -juries.  this  must - he!
posed by & Negru. A
| Dymond questioned Bagert,,
¥ Have you ever had, a womarn
isubmitted among the 75 names
far grand jury service®”
“Te-the best of my recel.
. lection, there were vove o8 ¢
the grand Jury venlrt"lm.“
adraitted Bagert. S
Dymond asked Bagert thal, in
selecling Negroes on the last
gramd jury he made up, if Ure
ratio of ‘Negroes to whites was
coasistent with the ratio of the
dty's population. He spid il

wasn't. .
.. PROUD OF TWO
. .Bagert wmaid he. was quite

;say for certain. ™y - -y

asd | irked - Judge

R T

}
but | can't,

g

“Jiidge Olver P Schulli
wis asked, it
a woman on
“No," replied Schulingkamp.|
“Has a woman ever ap

gkamp

ksmp. '

“Do you atternpt to keep the
ratio-of Negroes to whites on
the grand jury equal to the
popuiation ‘ratio?” seked Dy-

“No,” said the judge”"If a
Negre meets the requirements,
then he be a grand juror.'

RADA. JONED |

1 ?‘W of 'Rada” was ex-

“wc wpad ! 4 ',' ) T B ¢

Rada, besides coming in for,

mdhdu’ !t;y Dymond, was

'ﬂuﬂd y an, apparenu f

Haggerty who w B

- . sramed - ob-
Nviouy fo made earlic
1 y -for geiting addi-
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W’“ yes-get sbehthly o .
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woaipe
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Agroes froow Negro ocartlval and

_PERRY RAYMOND RUSSO (righ
ness against Clay Li*Shaw in the President Kennedy assas:
nation censpirscy ease, arrives in cowt Moeday with As:
"Dist. Atty. Apdtew Sclambrit Russo, whe testiied e ovt
beardl Shaw aad ethers plotting to kill Kesnedy, was one
3 persons subpeensed for a pre-trisl hearing by, Sbav

are stiempling te quash the indictmest.

atltorneys whe
it?" asked Dymond

*__lcourt's office and sign a waivrr.i oncjde |
She sald the whee! is refilled| “}p.” sakd Haghes. .

with names, taken from a cabl-) Hughes said it was bis ¢

ithere were 1,600 ‘hames in

house “k ¢ e p s us constantly :
supplied with names.”

he has ever: hadhive ever suppiied the’:jury
hiy grend-jury. commisdotiers with names.

time the wheel wus cleared was
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indigated that the last

. Pund os Your ““-,l' Dy- 183 oo e v ln‘ lll'algh'. !bl‘ﬂd.nn"y 4
osd asked. ? Dy Dymond asked, Hughes W he|ing, cigareite lit. He wan ¢r
aske gver opened: (he wheel. - (ed Inl & grey businesy sl
© “No," answered Bcbuling: [ 1iNg P ”o&c Hughes. smiled freely s ha tatker

“Have yoa sver wem guy- his lafyers, | -
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Dymona asked tlughes |
had ever seen l!lmg;inamq
L PR T T A esenled 10'3 Judge
'But she said vo m&tgﬁﬂ*‘thmmm:y% S
. “Doa't believe 1.can rr
lone,” sald Hughes.

Shaw sat through the pric
ings in his usual manmer--!




things.” ' - "
added,| " SOURCES OF NAMES

» with other! Rada old Dymoad that be gets 3
. . 2 T 1 o R TP P+
; A t STIONED .- {the Hst of pames from ‘citv: =3

L e o S b : ST10.NE ’ Seres. wsoler registratse
gaid for: the oftendill. and. Tedis. " Judge Matcolm V. O'Hara told Bote andt ocanmnaly o T
ous_repetition “of "questiony” far (k3 protrial hearing that he Soeeioc o T

. P I TIIE S TR, P Y . : N téers. ’ AR S ‘:—' N
‘each of the Judges"and the Jary sqked fic Irum 75 10 135 naMeS Doy uyied Rada bR

‘ommissioners,” one - thing ~was* " [ can't remember the €XaCl pad ever cuunied the number
:accomplished. * The numover of ymber. " . . of names in the big brass.
bames which are used to select  |n the questioning of O'Hara, | . gp, S
the makenp of petit and grand Dymend made the motatioa ..Ng » repiicd Rada. but he
jjurles was counted and found: that O'Hara's grand jury was . ;,ij he thoaght there were at
jobe7g. - | the first to be selected after : legqc 1508 in the esge.

: Jury commissioner Daniel R.i the Begert® grand jury re-! Rada testfied that womer
Hughes Sr. testified the names' tarned the Shaw' indictmest. 'have just recently started com-
‘had pot been counted since he He said this was signifieast 'ing in to velunteer. The proced:
took office in 1964 and most oth-' becanse it might show fere jure he said. is.that they must
‘er. commiissioners, chairman. wss a sew policy of kavi first go to the of court’s
Noel J. Rada.- Mrs. Lquise Bis-: women en the grand Jury. - “{office and sign a wdiver before
les and Philip J. Meyer, were! O'Hara said thete 1s qoejtheir names become eligible for
‘hazy on the total, though they woman.oa his .current grand/the. ‘
guessed anyyhere from 700 to:jury, which m‘::'hwm
1,800 names were In it ‘week. el e S, 2
i COUNTING OF NAMES . Judge Thomas M. Brabrey|’As for why there have been
:_Criminal District Court Judge!Jr. said be had- X 0

taro
imjected the counting of thelcase had there bétn  ‘womas

-
R

mm,wymob-m Iﬁ:mkrtﬁnénébef!benb" Ty ey
gervers felt. He said:h;:amn—-‘mumg ke th':i" "‘nnz:_ pretty obvious,” said
an's viewpoint might have been'  «pq kxew of zoy wem- Dymc' ord.
goous, | teie 2n uuy;:m Dza ¥ “It's obvious to me also, Tgiitr—
Judge Haggerty t8id Dymood| whe appearsd oa LY sz‘-}ﬂzezeﬁg’. oid ond she™
that the questich'el womefi peped Dymend. <7 -~ 4 Mrs. Bistes told Dym g
-serving on grand Jurleshzd beeni  «f can’t say,” replisd Brane thought there were about 1
settled by tbe Louisiana Sg-! i «Qff hand, po.” - ;1,700 names in the brass cage.:
Court in ihe Lea ease Judze Rudoiph E. . Becker! When asked if she could sayl
“but 1 will fet you continue this' .4 he never had a woman why women are.cxcluded frem:
line of quéstioting. however.™ ' . va oq his grand jury. - ‘the grand ury §st, Mrs. Bistes!
COURT RULING *.Other than Mrs. Dan Flem- reminded Dymeond that womer

. . : . "
o~ o e ik Maamaree.ind hauve van ever Ynown a:must first go ‘o the clerk of




- To Court in|

: in October. -

" .| nation, Garrizon claims. ,; .

; The three met at Ferrie's up-

Quagh, Iry

Clay L. Shaw, who is
accused by District Attor-
ney Jim Garrison of con-
spiring to murder Presi-
dent John F. Kennedy, |
goes to court today in an
attempt to have the in- "
dictment against him
thrown out. :
Criminal District Court Ed- -
ward A. Haggerty Jr. will |
hear arguments on a motioa
to quash the charge filed by
Shaw's atlorneys.

Judge Haggerty maid earli-
er be would rule on the mo-
tiou by Sept. 18

IF THE MOTION fails,
Shaw's trial could get under
way late this month or early '

{
The Sé-year-old Shaw, who |
was arrested March 1, is the
only man Garrison has
charged with ¢ in
his controversial probe of
the Kennedy assassination.
Shaw's attorpeys have sub-
pensed more than 30 witl-
pesses for the pre-trial, In-
cluding Guarrisoq's chief wit-
ness, Perry Raymond Russo,
and:Garrisqn.- S

IT WAS LARGELY the tes-
timony of Russu, who sells jo-

surance in Bston -Rouge and |

New Orleans, that a three- .
judge panel ruled there was -

sufficient cause to hold Shaw '

for tria). Shaw has been free -
under $10,000 bond.

Garrison elleges et Shaw -
nei with the late Duvid W.
Fertie,.a frec-lance pllot who
died bere Feb. 22, and -the .
lute Lee  Barvey Oswald, !

nameduthepmidex&ixl:_s—‘

sassin by the Warren Comrpis-
sion, in mid-Scptember, 1963

town apartment during .a
party and plotted the assassi-

Shaw, a retired businessman

{ who once servt as managing {
director of - th ‘International -

Trade Mart, Jrsintains

k IR
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AL 2 .z*_‘_f_-_ﬁ);d»tw-““
1,0 Must Give Facts in
Shaw Case—FHaggerty

1 Dudiaz wl
Criminal Dnstrict Court Judge
~tdwatd A Hagperty A

Wednesday that the state must

feveal twe ipotiant potnts in
crinunal case

retired

the Conspitin y

st businessman

ruled:

of 1363 that the mereting took
. place between (hwal. Ruby

tud Skaw. [ 50 order the state
Page | ta partictlarize forther. ] fur-.
Rl S tber direct thzt the slate's an-
itted to force the state  swer 1o paragraph 22D be
present Lo them ier enure - mare explamatory by explatn-
gepce prior te the date of ' g whore oo the West conrt.
L” Jodge Haggerty sald particcizriy the state and the -
e second group esked fore city, J do erder™

mztion on overt acts com-. Par graph 22D was in
td by one or more of the,of : ts listed by

WOPOINLS

——

of
; Perry Raymend Rc<so.. wbo

me:  aken by dé
Mry  Lillie Mae
Ues Moines. Towa

Mrs. McMaines. known in
New Orleans as Sangra M-
felt. was a forther 3° inead
the state’s gtar wiiness.

weM

testifled be overbend a pint o
kil tte Presiden:

Dciense Attornes P sl

alleged overt acts listed by Dymond sald he s.e wiilng &
ed coconspiralors. The rul- the state jn answer to a defense! Waive obfguors :
_was that since alibi is not:request in the bill of particulars.'mofy b oL

s tzkng lestl-

i the

Cliy L. Shaw and said the trial
-

of Ntaw could wbeguo by

Septernber.

Livhing on points of an apphi-
cation {m » bl of parucalars

that have Hot been answer

Lt

fens#, the defendant 15 not:One of the scts listed was “'2.8irl, whodBs refuess i reilns
ed 10 this Information. ‘trip to the West coast of the:lo New OrleZns. sivee bath the
+ third group asked for spe-, United States by Clay L. Shawldefense and the siate want ner
evidence of what were the;during the month of November,!testimony.

acts and what was the'jpqy ~ , ! However;-Judge Hazgerty sai!
'meot entered 1nt0 by the  Tpe other allegation was thatihe had “pever heerd™ of suc

ed  sirators. Since it I8 evi-g., went from New Orleans|3 thing, and thai ever i both

e witislat L :. the defense is not en-! . !sides walve ob e d
1o e delense’s  salidlaction, A X ~ito Baton Rouge in the fall of Sices waive jections e depo-
Facge Moggerns oracred Dis: -i:ol,ut:e.msm bcfore';w& and met Lee Harvey Os'Sition may g ~be in accord
et Attorney Jum Garfison U (\EERNSE VICTORIES - wald and Jack Ruby, delivering 80ce With tbem‘ ]

e  defense's victories ia sum of money to them at the, Later be (0K newsmen that
resein o ben the e pcwo{“ c::’]Capitol House Hotel. .-tbne] mot{gz will not beh granted
—Approaimately % : fourth grou requ . . unless - -gefenise showea
di.\’trh"’lp aﬂ‘u'rm-\ contends 0nlated to leCe and time; s m fifth ‘roup mght BM]-‘ j * v .

Shaw met with Lee Harvey

Cont in Nec. 1, Page 3, Col

tense uvotidl Aug. 33 to file o
supplementary metien to
Quash Shaw's grand jary >

dictment, and the stxte extfl ; sppreximate time in the fzfl :acts, was already

Sept. 6 to answer the motion.
He said he will rule on the
. supplemental motion Sept 13

and added that. “harriag some
unfnreseen  developmen: " the;

tria! could be set for the ‘stier’
part of September
Of the state’s moton for a
conference to select a trial date,!
yJudge Haggerty said that the:
fdistrict attoroey hss the right|
10 52t the trial date under Lour
sianz law. and that e cusn sev
the matter for trial ““as soon as'
the pretrial pieadings have beeni
property and legally conclud-l
ed

Thirrwdsy an Andrewe motions .

; ; I"legal adtbmesy.”
ed in.|tional information about the al- o
e alleged coaspiracy. iy o4 ‘overt acs. The judge!

g an alleged meeting in h :
$ Rouge and a mpuggme!ruled the state is not req.ured:_,

. cORSt. [to furnish it

1+ Judge Haggerty said: ; The judge maintained that the
*1 belleve counsel for the Sixth group, also seeking infor-

| defenrse is entltled to ¥row the !Mmalion about the alleged overt

complied

‘with.

Andrews Motion s mormaon st oo

. istate’s ide hich Jud
RUIIng SIated Haggen;vsai:ctehewsmtc is ngoet

. —_—  required to give.

Criminal District Court Judge: The defense also liled a mo-
Frank J Shea, who presided tion Wednesday to have test.
over the perjury trie! in which

Dean A. Andrewg Jr was cul-

victed, is expected lo rule

for a new trial and an arrested
judgment.

The arrested judgment mn-
tion, il granted, will allow An-

P4

'drews to be released on bail

PRAYER FOR OYER {while his sattorneys take steps

On the prayer for oyer, the'necessary to begin an appeal of

judge . ruled ghat the defensejthe conviction' before the state
-has slrcady seen sll of theisupreme court.

lstate eviderce it is fegally! Andrews was found gullty ear-

lentitled to. He said he will rule{ly Monday on three of five per-i

jduring the trial on the materiali-
ly and relevancy of any item or

‘object offered in evidence.

| 'On the motio for the re- |

. tarn of property and to sup-
press evidence, Judge Heg-
gerty noted that the state has
retarned $19.689 fn homestesd

. stock to Shsw, gnd that ell
other evidence s in the pos-
session of the clerk of court.

He satd edmiccihlliity of
evidence will be ruled ca dur-
ing the trial

The application for a bill of
particulars contained 83 points,
some of which have already
heen answered by the state. ac-

jury counts concerning assassj-
nation conspiracy testimony be-
fore the Orleans Parish grand! .

M e
counts included testimony|
by Andrews that he could not:
Wentify conspiracy defendam;
Clay L. Shaw as the mysterious,
“Clay Bertrand,” who, Andrews
told the Warren Commission,
called him sbout representing: :
Lee Harvey Ozwald after the! '
aszassination of President John ;
F. Kennedy.

District Attorney Jim Garri-
son claims that w used the
alias “'Bertrand” and partici-

eo bl ividea tn tha Aa

I
pated in a conspiracy to murdcrl
President Kennedy. !




A CHSISDAY MUKMNINU, Anve oo

JEFENSE WINS ON TWO POIN:S

“of 1963 that the meeting took
. place between (hwald. Raby

" god Stow. [ 50 order the state

‘ Continged from ng; 1
. Oswaid azd Jack Ruby fn permited to force the state

Batoa Rouge. o present o them Dhek eaure .
. —The state and city on the - evidence prior to the date of -
 West Coast in whichk Shaw is

tial ™ Jedge Haggerty said
+ alleged 1o tave committed 88 The second group ssked for:

te partictlarize fortder. | tor-
ther direct that the stete's an-
swer (o paragraph 22D be
more expizratory by explain-
fag whare o5 the Wesd cosst. |

. Farticticrly the state and the -

clity, I & erder.™

—

me:  akenid
Mry™ Lillie \fa2€
Des Moines low,

Mrs. McMalpes. wa n
New Orleans as Saodra Mui
fett, was g tordier g inead
of the state's §lar “wiiness.
Perry Rsymend FRoeso. who
testified be overbesd 2 pint i
K the Presiden:

F

; Overt act I relatios to 32 8¢ ‘information on Overt acts com-.  Paragraph 8D was in s group  Defense  Alworne

© $3ssination copspirscy. .mitted by one or more of the.of alleged overt acts listed by Dymond sald he sce wiiing :
i However those were the only slleged coconspirators. The rul-:the stats ib answer 10 a defenve'g&ive objections - tz2F g sy
- -delense victories as the yudge ing was that since alibi is not. request in the bill of particulars.’ y_by depilor rimome
ruled on three defense piead-i defenss, the defendant 15 Bot'One of the acts listed was 4. EIBE Who has refuest i reilis

mMgs and a state moliod. De-‘enutled 1o this information.  ‘trip to the West coast of the lo NEW Orleans. v both e
n(ned_we.re the rest of the points, The third group asked for spe-, United States by Ciay L. Shaw|defense and the siaie want ier
- the appiicanion for parlict- cific evidence of what were theiduring the month of November. ! testimony.
‘larsdupon wmchmuému andiovert acts and what was the'igey” ‘ , i However, Judge Haigery sai:
\*ne deiense disag . & prayer:aggreement eotered wnto by the ‘he had “pever hexrd’ of suc
oo oyer which would permit. conspirators. Sboe i I8 evi-jghun oy pachalion was thall %, e and tha: ever ¥ boih
‘the defense to see certai evi-dence. the defense is not e0-ity Baton Rouge ih the fall ofisidea walve ohjectiens e depo
f‘-‘f‘n\‘e and 3 mouon for the re-ititled to the .information before: ge and met Lee Harvey Os i Sitioi may oot be in accord
turn of seized property and for'the trial, the judge ruled. - ‘wald and Jack Ruby, delivering 8OCS:With the law.
ithe suppression of evidence. '  DEFENSE VICTORIES  :, ¢n o maney to them at the, LAaler be told pewsmen that
BILL OF PARTICULARS | The defense's victories caMe, Capits] House Hotel. - .the ‘motion will not be grantec
| The defense also filed & sup-jin the fourth group of requests.' The fifth nt addj. uniess the defense showea a
‘pleméntal application for 2 billjwhich related to place and time tonal int group soug the al4alSER! suthoniy.”
of particulars Wednesday, whichjol the alieged coaspiracy, in- nal information about the al-ie=.
the judge gave the staté until ceting in|XB6d overt acts The judge;
> Judge g s13 ,c}udlnganauegedmungmlmhdme te is not ired!
Friday to answer. iBaton Rouge and a trip to the;, 0 .h’,u ls not required, .
The jodge also gave the de West coast. !to nus. it . :
fense wotil Aug. 34 to file & « Judge Haggerty said: i The judge maintained that the :
supplementary motion “T believe counsel for the -S1Xth group, also seeking infor-
quash Shaw's grand jury ho- ( defense is entitled to Evow the Mation about the alieged overt
dictment, and the state mmtfl | spproximate time im the fafl (ACts. was already complied .
Sept. § 10 answer the motion. with. '
He said he will rule on the The seventh and last group
supplemental motion Sept 13, requested ﬁmmm;bwjt,dme
and added t=at “harriag some he istate’s evidence whi ge
unfare<een deveiopmen];g" the . Rulmg Slate Haggerty said the state is not
trial could be set for the ‘atter — ,recuired to give.
part of Sepember Crimina! District Court Judge: The defense aiso filed 2 mo-
Of the state’s mouoo for a'Frank J Shea, who presided tion Wednesday Lo have tesu-

conference to select a trizl date lover the perjury trial in which
rJudge Haggerty sad that heDean A Andrews Jr was cuir
,,dmrictxuo:my_hum:ngmll { is empected w0 rule
04‘9 set the trial date w Loui- Thiredsy an Andrews mntions %
siang law, and that he csn =t for a new trial and an arrested :
the matter for trial “‘as soon “'judgment ’
the pretrial pieadings have been: The arrested judgment -
pro.;?eriy and Jegally conclud~mon‘ if granted. will allow An-
ed. ‘drews to be released on bail
PRAYER FOR OYER {while his attorneys take steps
On the prayer for oyer, the'necessary to begin an appeal of
judge ruled \Ehat the delenseithe conviction before the state
has zlrcady seen all of thelsuprcme oourt,
‘state eviderce it is legally! Andrews was found gullty ear-
jentitled to He said he will rule]ly Monday on three of five per-|
iduring the trial on the materiali-{jury counts concerning assassj-|
ly and relevancy of any ftem or{nation conspiracy testimony be-l
tob)ecl offered in evidence. fore the Orleans Parish gx‘xmdl

‘Onthemo&oalorth:rb-)u%.! |
tarn of preperty zod to sup- ! counts included testimony!
by Andrews that he could not:

press evidence, Jedge Heg-

gerty noted that the state bas |identify coaspiracy defendam

retarned $39.659 in bomestead {Clay L. Shaw &s the myaterious.

. stock to Shaw, gnd that efl {“Clay Bertrand,” who, Andrews
other evidence is fn the pos- told the Warren Commission,

session of the clerk of court. |calied him about rcprwentlng.

He sald of [Lee Harvey Oxwald after the!

evidence wiil be rulad cn dur- |assassination of President John

tng the trisl. F. Kemnedy. L

District Altorney Jim Garri

The application for & bill of |
particulars contained 83 points.son claims that Shaw used the
some of which have already|slias “Bertrand” and pamcx-i
amed hy the state ac-|pated In 2 ‘c(onspxracy to murder;

T e annedy.

Andrews Motion

-

rdmissfhillly




~ absent when the critninai acl

B N Y I

baseq on e [ YYo [SPPNN

alibi s a defense lgninst a! my are D)’IUHV Ly s sy,
conspiracy charge. | whose connection with the case,

e is unexplained, Steven R. Plot-
LENCTHY OPINION kin, attorney for Gordon Novel,
Issutng a leogthy legal:gl:— sought by Garrison as a mater:-
lon on the nature of the al witness, and Rancier Ehlin-
of conspiracy. he made the fol-!ger, a former associate of No-
lowing main points: [vel

| When acts are committed
within the state la perforin.
ance of the conspiracy’s pur-.
pose, the fact that other acts
are 10 he perfurined outside
the state does not prevent . %
prosecution in the state for &-
couspiracy in the state. : e
2. 1t is not necessary that T—
each conspirator knaw or see
the others. It is also not neces-
sary that sach conspirator know » F
all the details of the plan or
operation or the purt played:
by each of the conspirators !

3. When a coaspiracy exists.|
the joining of members there:
after does nul create & neu
conspiracy. ‘

4. 1t is pot pecessary thq_t :
each cousgirator commit an
overt act . . . The overt uct
may- be committed by aay
memper. ot e consplracy.
The avert act aced not in M-
self be crimimal. Aaything
done to carry out the con-
" sptrzey is a sufficlent overt
act. even maklag a phooe call
or maitlng a letter.

5 Criminal responsibility for
the conspiracy s not affecled
bv the {act that the purpose «f
the conspiracy was not  ac-
romplished.

6. Each conspirator 1s hable
for anv act of cvery participant
1y the congapiracy comnmitted 1 L
nursuance of the onginal plan 2
and object
~ 7 The criminal responsibiiiis
Wi a coeconspirator is not af
jerted by the fact thal he 1s

contemolated is committed The
rule of responsibility includes
acts done Hefore the deferdnn
tned the corsprriacy

8. The death of vae conapicu-
tor does oot preveat the con-
victlon of another.

9. A conspirator mav Cleur
himself hy proving that he win
drew from the eanspiracy Les
fore the overt at was oo
nitted

RULINGS IN GROUPS

Judge Haggerly ruled an the
defer<e pomts in the wppheation
for DaFTICUieT S N Zreups

The frst groupr sied for the
exact e Sioiw dlegedly oo
teeed o the cnspiraey Oy e
ste gas sid it hapoened o :
seplemnber 1443 The  pdae
said (hat the gifarmar.on fiee!

Gol Ueoare spescine than the

“This s a peculiar type
crime. calling for  pecutiar
{ype proof, and counsel is nat



JUDGE T0 RULE

, IV SHAW CASE,

Will Decide on Dcfchsc,%
?tntc Motions Today
L Ao L7

Crimina] District Court Judge
Edward A. Haggerty Jr., wio| - Wﬁ
will prezide at the presidential’ Sy
assassingtiont - eontpitacy trial: —_—
of retjred dusireesman Clay L.
Shaw, wil] rule on three defense
motlors’ end. ona state mouon ) L
Wednesdey morning ‘

Judge Haggeny announced

Tuesday that he will role at
11:33 a. m. Wednesday on the
defenze’s application for a bill »,
of particulars, which would re- S
veel specific allegations, includ-
ing dates and places, a prayer
for oyer, which asks that the de- e
fense be allowed to see certain’ e
articles of evidence, and a mo-
_tlon for the return of seized
property and to suppress evi;
dence. ,
Alfo to be ruled upon will be
the state's motien for a con-!
ference of gl concerned to se-
lect a trial ‘date.

Still pending will be a defense
meton to quash Shaw's Orleans
Parish Grand Jury jndictment
which alleges participation in a
conspiracy to kil President
John P. Kennedy. This ruling!
will come afler a hearing, as|
yet unscheduled. !

Earlier Tuesday Dustrict At
torney Jun Garrison issued sub-’
penas for three persons to ap- .
pear befare the jury in connec- :
ton ;with the /assamnauon

tz‘o{ Novel s who
ad before the jury

CTocres) refurned to New Orle nm\ ﬁ""“

rom the Louisiang state peni:
tentlary for an-gppearance b (0

fore the gnmi jury next week
Y 4 é/{}v
o

Os !
s also filing for ae&fgg)
& cdrpus to hav
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‘ WALDION
! . . - pecial W ThL Now Yoi< Times .
! NEW ORLE.A\S dug, i ‘ Mr. Burns - saiéd that the
e i asszsta“*:. 5] st..nct ior-jrotend Mr. Andrews, a “jive”|
by - '*’lt..l""x" lzwyer with 2 happy,
iucky attitude, had told the
=;’>'.‘335 jury ibat he ca‘v‘c not
‘dentify Wz, Shaw 2s Zerfrend,
T cz2’i s2y he is, and X L2 L reopirt
TR 2 it Mr A:d:ews told;
ng  jur Mr h2)

'.J.\— rot 1(;?,::*:1;~ 5
< ihe man wio.
-z T ﬂ-e qu to dc.'
zrvey Cswdd -ont L
e of acs,..s=1.{...n Pres
. Hennedy. . - - .7 -
; Sfr. Garrison has zccused ion ‘an ':_32:, Mz, Sha. ;a
'Shaw, "2 Tetired New-Oleans'Seared 35 bg“aller 3
ibusinessmar;-of plotting "'~~and: s
xcassxrauon thh Oswa}d %321 :

2~4
.ea:'" £ ..e.uxe the grand '""'y.
ir, Burses saxd tT'-.-Anmews

'

orney sa2id that Mr. Andrews

2d zlso comamittas
en ":e said that “not o

1T on tr;fal for o}
vhis afternoon before a five
man jury, The irial is expecied: casca 2 prisoner on parc!
o condnue ICmOrTCW. 1Da\."a W. Ferrie. M- {ar

Attorneys for Mr. Shaw cameison hst celled the lzte.
to the courtrcom in the Lipec-Ferrie iic mestermind of “ihay
.taticn tna» Mr. Gamison’s as-'Jlene_ plotto :murcxer Presi-i
s s*v-ns wo*ud iry to nrove ﬂ’.af‘dcnt Kennedy.'
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fr, andrews is 2 former 45 1
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1

o

- ___..—-F/ff_(‘ meh Mfigcont D\sm:t Atiorney ia Je
.A.n;\-%'.i}:k $2id had &sized him 16
331

R Jersor: Parish, next to New
wdefendNQswald. >

fOrleans, né Mr. Burnes saidl

Attept Disavowed .records ond show that Mr.

Eoweyer, i~ an
siztemegt for the pros secuil
RIS

-ndrews had Teleased .a pris;

H‘O""

St ate District Judge Frank 2.
fuscG to dismiss

IO aelly]

‘the stafe du-rtg "‘e pc- “°rjuw charges . 'against M.
trial to] prove that Mr. Shaw Andrews-zl 2lthough the defense|. _
‘was B trand.’ & iszid they were " frivolous .andf :

Mr. Burnes fold the jury that’shewed nothing more than in-i:
ithe state would rely oz ev; cons'stcncxes in immaterial tes-
é¢ence that Mr, »..m'"ws, wh t.mony. .
for several mort:.s had wo..‘.c In Louisiann, juries of variouw
‘with Mr, G,.. son in & 'nvas-'S"'es zre nicsed to rear tn...s.
v ”"LO"I of the assassinzation,iWith a five-man jury, 2} five
had told inconsistent state-'members must vote thce same
.‘.cms to the grand jury. sway'cr-there is 2 hung jury.
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FIGUREINDA'S
- PROBESEIZED!....

Marochmx Arrcatct! on
Bod Check Wnn’ant

A figure in Dbtric( Altomey
Jim Garrison's Kennody FTTITS
sination Investigatiag- npﬁf_"a‘nE
again in the Criminal ‘Courts
Building Thursday s a result
of an arrest Garrison's ouh:g N

B

~Photc by Tne Times-Picoyune.

\ : B DANTE A. MAROCHINI

pear in Garrisons office m

ly ufter the -March 1 arrest o

conspiracy. defendant .Clay L.

Shaw, was arrested shortly aft. S

: er noon by Criminal-<Sherifi! - P

- Louis A. Heyd Jr. and chief as-|  ~ o
sistant deputy Bamey Kilbride
ton & bad check warrant from
:Shelby, N.C.
* The warrant was sept {rom-
"the sheriff of Cleveland
N C., directly tdFrank)

remember the transaction  in
question, -but added that he ha'«
the assets to cover it if it Wat.’

his tault. - i
. The warrant charges g hat !
) Marochini wrote out a ¢ Tor

$113 payable to L. P. Maung\
RL. 3, Lawnsdale, N.C., in-1961
'{ The check, drawn on the bmfm
Trust Co., Shelby, was not’
backed up by sufficieny funds,:
the warrant charges. '
il Assistant District  Attorney
‘| James L. Alcock sald the ar-’
.jrest had ‘‘absolutely mnothing':
"|to do wtth Garrison's |nvcsup
tion.

Alcock's theory as W why the,
arrest ghould oceur after sy
years was that North Caroling .
autharities spotted Maruchmi's'
:name and picture in pew< ac.
‘counts after his appearance
Garrnons office f« STty
*ago. Ay
Marochinj said th 1 h«-‘ﬁ:ud'
'several crews working in the

Shelby area in the housing ¢
“tracting business in lovemdbe
o 1961,

1 Marochini refused o diseu-a

L;—¥ llhg ussaﬂ.\u’\dllm probes Thua
______ - L2 ¥ P BPY
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- . DANTE A. MAROCHIN

;_l i dcnk: has any connectlon witht

- PROBE SEIZED

Marochini - Arrested on
Bad Check Warrant

A figure ia District Attorney
Jim Garrtson’'s Kennedy asaus-
sination investigatloa appeared
again in the Criminal ('odrls’
Bujlding Thursday as a rewlt'

of an arrest Garrison’s uffice

{rest had ‘“absnlutely nothing"{
to do wtth Garrison's mvcslu.a 4

J1gasoline ar water or anvthing -

u, who! was subpenaed to- ap
pelr fn Garrisou's office short-
_ly after the March 1 arrest of
‘conspiracy defendant Clay L.
_Shaw, was arrested shortly aft-
.er noon by Criminal Sheriff]:’
Loufs A. Heyd Jr. and chief as.
‘sistant deputy Barmey Kilbride]', . .
‘on’ & bad.check warrant from e
!Shelby, N.C. o

N C., directly .(m
an {investigator
office. Maloche turne A N
to Sheriff Heyd. s B DRLE
Marochini said he does no!
remember the transaction in|
question, -but added that he‘has:
the assets to cover it, if it was
his fault.
The warrant charges that"
Marochini wrote out a check fur:
" $113 payable to L. P. Maunes.
Rt. 3, Lawnsdale, N.C.. in 1961
The check, drawn on the Union
Trust Co., Shelby. was nat
-|backed up by sufficient funds.
the warrant charges.
| Assistant District Attorney s
1James L. Alcock said the ar- _.°

tion, .
Alcock’s theory as to why u.n, i
arrest should oceur after s 7
years was that North Caroling
autharities spotted Marochini's’
‘name and picture in pews ac
lcounts after his appearance n
Garnison's office four months
‘ago.

Marochini said that he had’
‘several crews working in the
Shelby area in the housing cou,

tracting business 4o Javemnno

g6l .

| Marochint refused o disci-..

" the gssassination prabes Thae .

day, saving, “We cannat i
that might either excite or com ™
i, Interest.

| His connectlon with the proi

has not been tnade clear He

was reportedly a friend and!
.nelghbor of Shaw.

o |

——
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TIMTS - PICAYURE
NEW ORLEANS, LL.
July 13, 1967

_ e nasse 1o ihe _Eaz;tr—oé:i—_ of

. B el S Vel e .

Y, :-’-\-,)59 Judge Bagert, - where grand
< Jry leremzn Albert V. Labiche
—~ ! il

%

N D yuestion about his “stutement”

L. » . R R ) Stares P
Jetunes to Answer Grang i feused Lo answer, reciting
i DA Prol e Fifil Amendment, and wus
Jury in DA Probe pooiptiy found guilty of con-'
—————— templ of court by Judge Eag
Nezro convicted of bur-’ ert. H
vy who rcfus(:‘d Lo answer 2 Jydge Bagert reportedly then’
':;_r::ud' LTy Gliestion A\Vcdncsdayg asked Carcler, in light of his!
WS :;mnq guiity  of con}cmyt; refusal 1o answer the grand-r
of coury by Criminal stmcl‘ jury's question, if . he would!
Jutve Dernard Bagert in con-i be ‘willing 1o return to the grand:
Lestion WL Lne Garrison pyobe. lury. room znd answer any:
Scntenced to six nignypd im- | guestions. - Cancler reporieciy;
Prizonment was [Joks
cder, Y an inmate eof /P
“Prisen currently awhiting. a | iaken direcfly from Judge Bag-
Vet e + ] ' . .
arelsion on A motion for 3 fert's courtroom back to Parish
siew trial on a burgiury con- i Prison..
viction. Additionally, Cancler “tl;ou“'l fhe actual slate
L s e i j Lo L8 e # M flaic-
Wy feectt D500, wiln the pro- - »" S " ¢ :
v Liat Bie serve a year in . et relerred to n the grand -
Bea of paymept of the fine, 575 questioning was not dis
tic 1ua prisgh sentences to . <10sed, isformed sources suid
‘.'u:l (-}::‘s(:lc:n vely st the question concerned
U A i dealt with a swatement magde
Langles, who along with Wik 49 caneler 1o the cifect that’
- INGupvien, unll recently. g “gigries anomeyts office -
& meribeBAOI District AUOrIeY: jog pim vreak fate the rest.
Jim pa/yx:xso 'S m\ve’sugatmg,j dence of Clay Shaw, the oziy
tezr in/the probe of an al figere thus for actuzliy |
leged censpiracy in the assassi-? charged as a conspiracy par-
(NBC newsman Walter ¢ ticipent, in order (o plant
J. Sheridan said he will & somuething in the apartinent.” -

. I After a two-and-a-
come 10 1\(2'.'./ Grleans to 7.0 and-a-half hour
defend  himself  against

.session  during the afternoon
‘with the grand jury, Gurvich
sistrict  Atlorney Jim .cmerged from the grand jury
Garrison’s charges. Story ;F9om at 6 p. m. Although I?Ou”d.i
i Sce. 1, Page 5. A iby law to secrecy as to his ac:
R L jtual testimony, he made ogne
patin of  President John I°.iremark of interest {o a bevy of]
Beunedy, appeared before the . niawzvion v :Min: [ur bin in tha!
riyee ! vige . . v, e —— i e -
Yy spoesmian. Case UPSAS iy of ihe block
chor tooi: the Fifth Amcnamculilongj,gn.mf.nfd (,ou.r“ts: Iiun]‘(’l‘l'r]g.
boefore the erand  jury when? LIS FIAR OF Mu%l““l
anked i a Statement on chc—! n rc.pl:,' to 2 question on
vision was irue.  Cancler was his feclings of his pOS‘}‘:lblc are
e of several individuals whot ¢St Gurvich said, “I don
e of several individuals who g7 o7 ieh that way now
d)l(:u'k'\.‘ wooa .\dllOﬂdI LrUdG', as T ]li:d Cllr“(.'l' lhiS motrn-
ing.” He would not elaborate
on the remurk, however.
- . Alio, Gurvicl declined to an-
! GO To COURTROOM Sswer any  questions concerning
P beriy Wednesday afternoan,’ ;o vecent he detector test e
the poasd jury Left from its us- had waken conicerning the prob,
{tial chanbers and journeyed en cinesifying such a reply in the
d of official grand jury tes-|

risen inve

LLny., i

Shortly thereafter, the grand
fry was dismissed and fore-!
Albert V. LaBiche stated|
t ke had no comment, add-!

. . h |
WY indre wnn nothing new tof

~
&

eyt Gace again asked Cancler the!

Dl un elevision. Once apain, Cane

Can-) said he would rather not an- |
ish | swer any questions and was '

anade by Gurvich, @ New Or-

repori in the grand jury’s m-i
‘vesiigation of the Garrison;
.probe. - :
| Earlier Wcdnesday, Judge
{ Edward A. Haggerty d‘cmcd‘
! & motion by attorncys for
i Shaw sccking to block Garrl-
! won's  scheduled :lppcuru'm:ci
| Saturday ofra 30-minute NIIC |
i networi television program in
| zn “cqual time” rebuttal-type
Tptofram.. )

Aftorneys: F. Irvin Dymond
“and Williatm .Wegmann, on be-
{half of their client, sought an
iinjunction to.step the NBC show
jin which Gagison is expected
ito answer ,iHgsnetwork’s:-criii-
icisms of the¥mvestigation. The
' show, scheduled for 7
. m..Saffffday was arranged;
following~ tiations between
the district attorney’s office and
NEC. )

Judge Haggerty, who denied
the Shaw motion, will be the
pregiding judge for the .Shaw

t

|half-hg!

“trial, “expected to be held in

either’ Jate summer or ecarly
fall.
DA DENIES CLAIM
In an interview Wednesday
night following the address be-:
fore the National Police Of-!
ficers Association of Amcrica,
Garrison denied charges made
earlier by Gurvich who quoted
;Garrison as saying that he
iwanted a--tdlevision newsman
“handcuffed-and beaten.”
After his; talk before the

INPOAA gethe Fontainebleay
i Moior Hofel; Garrison said:
“This- i¥my sixth year in
officc. What do you think?”
Wlen fir§t posed with the
question, he replied, “1 would
!'not honor that question with
‘- an answer — no comment,
i

Then asked directly if Gur-
vich were lying in his claim,

. Garrison  said, “Ohviously;
there’s no guestion about it
The question was in refer-
rence 1o an carlier statement

leans  privade  deteclive,  wha
said that - Garrison told  hing
that he (Garricon) wanted NBC
reporte@valler/ Sheridan
-]“handc tfedhdzsih beaten. "
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Judge Ecward A: Hag-
.= geriy Jr. today threw out
"4 petition filed by attor-,
neys for Clay L. Shiuw
aimed at preventing Dist
Atty. Jim Garrison from
appcaring on a national-
"z ly televised program to
"% discuss his Kennedy as-
- sassination probe.

\ he had issucd- four sels of ¢
" 4 guidelines  governing state- -
. menls made jn conneclion
vith Shaw's case.
lle repeated again today
; that persons, “including law-
1 yers, have acled at their
- peril” in discussing the case
" publicly. But he said he
"k could not anticipate violations -
| of the guidelines.

GARRISO\I IS schcduled to

—

Stotes-fiem  nhoto.

;.' )JL‘ ZDWARD A. HAGGERTY JR.. lcft, talks®
oz m'x ie¥s for Clay L. Shaw ouic! Je his court-;
The atforneys are, from left,,
UILLIAN WEGIIANN :md
back (u (.nn( ra.

ST i-\l

\I \')

.\..‘-..-g.\.\

.

e

Haggcrty told the defense 1« -

o ‘“’r ‘make the nauonmde TV up
_' pearance from 7 {o 7:30 p. 'n{

Saturday. The time was of-
fered him by NBC to respond
to a June 19 network show
.which was critical of tht.
DA’s investigation.

Attorneys for Shaw, clmrgcd
thh conspiring to assassinate:
-the late President :Jéhn Fu

- Kennedy, formally objected to

_ Garrison’s lntended ap-
i pearance -

.
—

¥
1

Judge Haggerty nﬂgd the
'dcfense request “would re-
!quire that 1 change/he po--
i sition 1 have consistently tak- ¢
en . . . this court fails to ap- i
precxate how it can antncnpalc !
-a violation of its erders until
the violation occurs.” i
 IN THE PAST Judge Hag-
' gerly has said he fully in-
Aends o cile certain persons -
‘for contempt, and he has_is-

f sucd several warnings agamfl

“=:.violating the public atalemcnb

guldelmcs :

1f the delensesig right -
[ to a fair trial h38:-been jeop-
i ardized in New Orlesns, the
¢ Jucge said today, it may ask

- for a change of venue and
i move the trial to a dilierent
: lm,.ley
L. RITH

. A

.
c

fiee e I.':n-r;...”

Sealis V.

BRG

ContInuay
f/xﬂ(/
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Attorneyvs ior Shaw, ne re- .
fired bus:nessran accused wf

conspiring 15 p.’““?,.‘f
e noo2lug,
John F. Kennedy in 150

argued in the petition st the
program wouid dirccll:{ sifect
the constitutiongl rinots of
their client to 2 fair and im-
partial trial.

FUNRTHER, THEY armucd, !
the program woeuld be g di- |
rect contraventien 10, angl in

violation of, ine guidelines
heretcfore issued by this
court.”

Tne petition also argued
that it was the duty of tie
trial judge (Haggerty) to pro-

tect the defendant (Saaw)
from ‘“inherentiy prejudicial
‘ publicity.”

Earlier this week Shaw's at-
torneys wrote NBC urging it
to cancel the program, sched-
uled to be vidco-daped Friday -
night at the swdio of WDSU-
TV, the local NBC afliliate.
- Today, NEC sent a ltcle-
gram to Garrison informing
the DA that it had denied the
request by Sruw’s ailornevs.

<IN OUR GZINION. said
NBC, ‘“our rcsponsibilities #@s
2 broadeaster and the require-
ments of the so-calied fair-
ress doctrine of the TPederal
Communicatiens  Conmmission
orligaie us to give Alr. Gar- |
rizon this ¢pporiuniiy 10 obi- |
pear on our facilities.”

Mearwhile.  the Oncuns
Parish Grand Jury was miect-
ing this zilernoon to hear two
witnesses invelved in the Gar-

“irial.

. ply members of the grand

vich, former Garrison aide—
was  back -‘som Chicago,
where”” s, e underwent
lic et ur tests to back up
his contention that Garrison's
prebe has no substance. The
“Zyearold Gurvich said the
tezts will “prove I'm telling
tie- truth wien 1 say Garri-
seetninvestication s a2 hoax."
- SECOND withess
weaitcd o appear s John
we Baphst” Cancler,  who
cafed ot last nonth's
S5 program. Cancler is a
cenvicted burglar awaiting a
hearing on a motion for a new

He told NBC newsmen in
z Parish Prison interview
izt two of Garrison's investi-
saters had asked him to
break into the French Quar-
ter home of Shaw and “‘put
soricthing there™

IiE SAID he went to Chicago
i0 have the tests periormed
by John E. Reid, head of John
E. Reid and Associates, whom
Gurvich calls the 'top man in
the polygraph field.

The firmy announced that
Guivich passed the test.

Tne  investizator  defected
from Garrison's office June 26
after a lengthy 2bsence from
ine public cye, charging that
ihe probe should be halted.

survich said he would sup-

jury with' copies of the lie de-
tcctor results.

Gurrissin yesterday charged
WDSU reporterichard
Tox@iep with public “Diibery
erd—Thtimidation of two of
the state’s witnesses as a re-
sull of the NBC program,

Towfiley, who has worked
sullime on the probe investi-
gation for several months,
showed -up at the Clerk of
Court’s office - yesterday to
post a $7,500 bond.

The cases against Townley
today were allotted to Judge
Mauhew S. Braniff.

Townley’s arrest warrant

rison investgation.

- case, and with intimidatifig
another_state witness,( Jar—>
den ) = ;

| against me, like' those against

: 4 nalional reputation for in-

* space of a week by Garrison's

—

cfiice in the probe. ‘

Last Friday, Walte.  .eri-
dsn, news invesligalor ™ for.
NEC and a former Justice De-
partment investigator, was

- ordered arrested on similar

churges, :
Sheridan, onc of the pro-
ducers of the NBC show, was
last ween by New Orleans
newsmen on June 28, during
the Just meeting of the grand
jury. :
SIIERIDAN, reportedly in’
Washington, is expecled to,
arrive in New Orleans some
time this week to post his
£5,000 bond. '
Townley was charged in
three bills of information yes-
terday with attempting to
bribe and iniimidate Perry
Raymond Russo, so far the
DA’s star witness in the Shaw

e Mancus... .
Miss—Mancuso, a cae-time
beduty queen, is the former
wife of Gordon Novel, a fugi-
tive from Louisiana, charged
by Garrison with conspiracy
1 1o commit burglary. He is
also believed wanted by the
district attorney for questions-
ing in the assassination probe.
TOWNLEY yesterday called
the charges against him
“completely false” and “ab-
surd.” In a statement {0 news-
men after he posted his bond,
Townley said:
“Mr. Garrison’s accusations

my colleague from NBC, Wal-
ter Sheridan, are completely
false. 1 am honored 1o find

e s

day are obviously part of the
“campaign to intimidate re-
porters everywhere who dare
-to “question the’ methods of
Mr. Garrison, his assistants
and his investigators, ,
“The use of this high of-
fice for such low purposes
makes a mockery of the jus-
lice he is supposed to up-
hold. Our society has sur-
vived other attempts by poli-
ticians to silence crificism in
the news media.
“UNFORTUNATELY, there
is a lengthy tradition of that

myself in the distinguished
comvany of a man like Mr.
Sheridan, who has established

tegrity as an investigator for
the McClellan Rackels Com-
mitteg, the Justice Depart-
ment and now NBC news.
“This would be a minor—
even a joking—matter if only
Ahe freedom of myself or Mr.
Sheridan were involved. The
stakes, however, are much

{ higher than that.

" charges against me here to-

“The charges against Mr.
" Sheridan last week and the

kind in;Louisiana politics. I
am copfident that those who °
bear #¥B=hecavy burden of re-
portingghe truth—even if that
truth- hurt{s—will not be intim-
idated . by this obvious at-
tempt *to slhience criticisms.

“I am equally confident

that these absurd charges
will be proven groundless in
any fair, impartial trial,"”
One of the star “inform-
ants” on_NBC's show Jast




dmlis Shaw

Not Probed
) Clay Shaw: a figure in a New
Ofleans istrict  attorney’s

investigation  of  President

ennedy’s assassination, has not
been investigated by the FBI,
the Justice Department an-
nounced yesterday in admitting
an error on Shaw.

On March 2, Atty. Gen. Ram-
sey - Clark told newsmen here
that Shaw  was involved in an

- {FBI investigation of the assassi-

.Ination’ in 1963. At that time,
"{ Clark indicated that the FBI had
found nothing to connect Shaw
with the assassination.

* Yesterday, the- department
issued a statement which, while
continuing -to insist that Shaw
thad no connection with the
President’s murder, conceded
that Clark had been wrong in
saying that Shaw figured in the
FBI probe in New Orleans.

The department’s statement
- |was prompted by a request for
“clarification” of Clark’s state-
‘ment to newsmen by a lawyer
-whao is representing Shaw.

Shaw, a New Orleans busi-
nessman, has been indicted on
charges of conspiracy to murder
President Kennedy. He has not
yet been tried.

Probe Criticized

The charge against him is one
result of District Atty. Jim
Garrison’s highly publicized
investigation of the assassina-
tion.

Garrison has refused to accept
the  Warren Commission’s
conclusion - that Lee Harvey
Oswald acted alone in killing
President Kennedy in Dallas
Nov. 22, 1963.

The Garrison investigation has
been discredited, publicly and
privately, and sharply criticized
by high-ranking federal officials.
I There was nothing in yester-
day’s statement by the Justice
Department to give any noticea-
ble support to the Garrison
investigation of Shaw, ... _ .

1said:

gation of:Shaw
by- the FBI was made by Ed-
ward F. Wegmann, . a New
Orleans lawyer. = :* 2.

the name “Clay Bertrand.™:

name figured in the Depart-

ment’s statement yesterda'

The department’s sta
““The FBI investigation in New

Orleans following the assassinia-

tion covered allegations::
Dean A. Andrews, which includ-
ed a reference to ‘Clay Ber-
trand.’ ‘Clay Bertrand’ was not
identified ‘as a real person. No
evidence was found that Clay
Shaw was ever called ‘Clay
Bertrand.’

“The  attorney general'
comment on March_2 that Mr.
Shaw was involved was based on
a briefing that morning. The -
attorney general has determined - -
that this was erroneous. Nothing
arose indicating a mneed to
investigate Mr. Shaw.

“As the attorney generalQ—

stated, no connection between:*

Shaw and the assassination wag ¥

found in the thorough investiga-’
tion by the FBI. The Depart-

.l,’.

ment of Justice is convinced -

that Lee Harvey Oswald alone
assassinated Presxdent Kenpe-
dy " i

A department spokesman

|refused to identify the official or

officials who had briefed Clark
on March 2.




: Shaw'Enters Plea

1Of Not Guilty in
Kennedy Plot Case

NEW ORLEANS (UPI)—Clay
L. Shaw today pleaded not
guilty to charges that he con-
spired to assassinate President
John F. Kennedy in 1963.

Judge Edward Haggerty Jr.
gave Shaw’s attorney’s until
May 5 to file motions in the case.
{He said he would give prosecu-
tors another 30 days after that
—or until early June—to file
answers.

Sbaw, former director of the
International Trade Mart here,
appeared calm during the 10
minute proceedings. He stood
silently while the indictment was
read.

Shaw was indicted in Dist.
Atty. Jim Garrison’s mvestxga-
tion of the Kennedy assassina-
tion for allegedly meeting with
Lee Harvey Oswald and pilot
David W. Ferrie in September
1963 to plot the President’s
death. L _
k:? I




_ 'NEW ORLEANS, La. (AP) —
Dist. Atty. Jim Garrison has
asked Canadian and Texas au-
thorities to arrest two men
charged in an incident which
Garrison's office says ‘“may or
may not be related” to his
probe of the Kennedy assassina-
tion.

Garrison telegraphed arrest
warrants yesterday to Montreal
for Gordon Novel and to Dallas,
Tex., for Sergio Arcacha Smith
based on charges of -conspiring
to burglarize & munitions bun-
.ker in 1961,

Garrison obfained & warrant
-for Novel's arrest last week ag a
jmaterial witness in the probe of
‘President John F. Kennedy's
assassination.

The new charge accused Nov-
el and Arcacha of conspiring
with David W. Ferrie to commit

|

|

. qunp]e ‘burglary of & munitions|ple.’

Garrison Seeking Two
' As Arms Theft Plotters

N LIS 4
Y

4

Garrison has alleged that Fer-
rle, Lee Harvey Oswald and -
Clay L™Shaw ploltéd 0 mid-
September 1963 to kill President
Kennedy. Oswald and Ferrie .
area dead. Shaw, 4, a retired -
New Orleans executive, has
been indicted on a charge of "
conspiring to kill the president.;

“The warraits for Novel and.
Arcacha were signed by Crimi-
nal Dist. Court Judge Thomas
Brahney, who set bond at $5,000
for each. Novel already had a
$50,000 bond awalting him on
the warrant for his arrest as la
mateda:‘ witnes(;ia y

Arcacha, head of the anti-Cas-
tro Tuban Revolutionary -
Council in New Orleans in 1961,
said in Dallas he does not know
whether he will fight extraditidn
to New Orleans. But he added,
“It is a shame that in this coun-
try ﬂ:ey do this to honest peo-

The Shaw case is schedulel

s{dump in Houma, about 40 miles
:'southwest of New Orleans.

for arraignmen{ Wednesday, .

4
!
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- {shortly before the grand. jury

"|would not say where he was
calling from. Novel reportedly}

. Criminal District Court Judge

|defense in the Clay L. Shaw's
Kennedy assassination co

‘Ibe held next week.

‘|security measures in effect at

Sltiaw Trial
Ordered to

NEW ORLEANS (AP)—

Edward =Haggertyr Jr. .today
ordered e prosecutnon and

acy trial to refrain from pr&tﬁal
publicity. He told them to quit
discussing evidence.

The judge sald at a necws
conference he would invoke the

prevent the flow of prejudicial
pre-trial publicity” from either
Shaw's attorneys or from Dist.
Atty. Jim Garrison’s staff.

He said the arraignment of
Shaw, indicted by the grand jury
March 17 on charges of conspir-
ing to = assassinate President
John F. Kennedy, probably wﬂl

Haggerty said the same
Shaw's preliminary hearing
earlier this month would be used

needed special credentials to
cover the hearing and cameras
were barred. .

(Meanwhile, Gorgon Novel

issued a telephone allenge to
Garrison today to prove by lie
detector that the probeisnota
fraud, United Press Intemation-
al reported

(Novel, who left New Orleans

was to subpoena him last week,

took a lie detector test in Mc-|
Lean, Va., over the weekend,
to back u“h‘ls charges that the
mvesugatlon is ‘a fraud®)
Haggerty has said he does not
believe the Warren Commission
report on the assassination can
be admitted as evidence mainly
because the  commlssion's
witnesses  could not be cross-
examined, .- :

FIGURE IN CASE
FOUND STRICKEN
BISMARCK, N. D, (UPI)—

D%%%_]gmngn, an attorney
ad promised to make dis-
closures about the assassina-
tion of President John F. Ken-
nedy at a news conference to-
night, was found today partial-
ly paralyzed by an apparent
epileptic seizure.

yer for the Minnesota Insurance
Department and an unsuccess-

canons of professional ethics “to|the assassination of Kennedy.

‘man jn his locked car at 4|

at the arraignment. Reporters).

Kroman, 43, & onetime law- .

Atto rmeys
Keep Quiet

candidate for attorney general
in ‘the last Minnesota election,
is ontrial in U.S. District Court
here charged with {raud and}’
conspiracy .in the collapse of
the American Allied Insurance
Co.; of St. Paul, Minn.

Kmman had called a news
conference for 7 p.m. today
when he sald he would tell~of..
his private investigation into}:

It was not known what Kro-
man intended to say. A state
highway patrolman found Kro-

‘a.n. 24 miles east of Bismarck.| : -
Kroman. was paralyzed and in-
coherent, the policeman said.|:
A Joaded shotgun was across
the attorney’s knees,’ -
Kroman was taken to & Bis-
marck bhospital, where a doc-
tor said Kroman apparend{'
had suffered an epilepuc sel-
zure.

(NA/

ful  independent

Democeratie
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gation of  President John F.
Kennedy's assassination.
Novel,

connection
probe. He did mot appear and
could not be found here,

Novel later turned up in

1 Columbus, Ohio, He left there
|today saying he was going to

Chicago,

The arrest order for Novel
followed the grand jury's indict-
ment yesterday of Clay L. Shaw,
retired business éxecufive, on a
charge of ‘“willfully and unlaw-
fully conspiring” to murder

‘| Kennedy.

In an amdavlt, the district
sttorney's office alleged that
Novel fled. New Orlcans while
under subpoena. It said he
severed his business ties and
stated publicly’ that he had no
intention of returning,

- Atratd ‘of *“Harassment”

In Columbug, Novel said he
did not want to return to New
Orleans, witbout a guarantee of
immunity from “harassment."
uoted &s descmbing the
r¥ison ! inv esugatxon ‘as’ “a
iraud" and as saying he first

:

helped the district attorney but

Garrison Orders Arrest
Of ‘Plot’ Probe Witness

NEW ORLEANS, La. (AP)—
. | Dist.. Atty. Jim Garrison's office|me.”
today ordered .the arrest of
Gordon Novel, former owner of
a French Quarter bar, as a
material witness in the investi-

29, was subpocnaed to
before the Orleans
Parish grand jury yesterday in
with  Garrison's

————
B |

that “‘Garrison, double-crossed

(“What my friend Mr, Garri-
son is conducting is not a nor-
mal investigation but is a politi-
cal, police state inquisition,”
United Press . International
quoted Novel as saying. '

(When Novel left Columbus
this morning,” he left a note
hehind- for reporlers. It said:
“Gentlemen, due to pressure
from New Orleans 1. had to

in Chicago in due course.") :
Novel* appeared "before ' the
grand jury March 16, Earlier he

Arcacha Smith.”
Arcacha, now living in Dallas

Novel. Arcacha headed an anti-
Castro group here in 1961.-
1961.

Big Bond Recommended

In its affidavit, filed with
Criminul  District Court, the
district attorney's office sald
Novel should be placed under
sizable bond or the..grand jury
will “be deprived of a most
important and material w;t—
ness.”

by Criminal Dist. Cour{ Judge
Matthew S. Braniff.

Novel owmed the quaican
Inn Bar, a loungé on North
Rampart Street on the {ringe of
the French Quarter. He sold the
property Sunday, - ;

" In another development today,
Criminal Dist. Court Judge

Edward A. Haggerty Jr. was
nanmgidc at the murder

prove that the Kennedy assassi-
nation ' resulted from -a New
Orleans-based conspiracy. He
commenced his . mvestxgatxoa
last October. X

Shaw, who retired in Octobet
1965 as managing director of the
International Trade Mart here,
has .becn frece on $10,000. bond

leave. I will prove my statement|'

told newsmen he thought Garri-{,
son wanted to question him]-
about activities “during 1962}
which are related to Mr. Sergio|-

Tex., Sald he never heard of :

The arrest order was signed|

conspiracy trial of Shaw, 54,
who will spend thd Easter|:

weekend on the Mlssxssippi Gulf |
Coast with Garrison's approval.}

Garrison has said he. will].

—— . -

since his arrest March 1.

| and file a bill of information be-
{fore bringing Shaw to trial,

—.0-‘«.—-.__..,.

ti*willfully and unlaw{uly;
\|spiring with David . .errle.
riLee Harvoy. Osw ¢ un-
-|named others to erf‘a]_ohn'
-{F, Kennedy."

-

—

-

-

“11 Russo told the throe- udge

—p———

-

S emare -

-|week's emotional court hearing,

-inedy. Shaw is the only one of
_|indictment who is still living,

Shaw was discharged from
Southern Baptist Hospital "hcre
last night after being (reated
for fatigue and an old back
injury. He enlered the hospilal
Saturday.

Garrison had iald earlier ho
would bypass the grand  jury

Garrison - slready had_-won
a “ruling from =a three-judge
state court panel that sufficient
evidence was presented at a
g;ehminary hearing- wqa!rrant
lding Shaw for trial,™

Russo Appears 1 .

-Shaw aag chargoed yeawrdu
lrﬂf'@rand jury true billg

(Shaw's attorney said last night
his- client would plead not guilty
to - the indictment and would
request .a bill of particularsin}
the case, UPI reported. Shaw
is" to be arralgned next week,)

made & surprise appearance
beafore the grand jury before the
amotuncemm of the tndm-
men :

court last weck he heard Shaw,
Ferrle and Oswald plofting in
mid-September 1083 to kill Ken-

the conspirators named -in the

Ferrie, 47, was found dead in
bed here Feb. 22. Ferrie was
under investigation at that txme
by Garrison, :k

The Warren Commission con-
cluded that Oswald wasshe sole
assassin of ‘Kennedy in Dallas
lon Nov, 22, 1963, No evidence
could be Iound the commisslon
‘sajd, of a conspiracy but it sald
that it could not categorically|
establish uhut thero wns no con-
spiracy, "1 :
" Oswald was st in the bnse—
ment of the Dallas police station
by Jack Ruby .two.days after
the mssassination. *

mma %m\
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Ex—DaEias Taxi Driver
Links E'errle to Oswald

DALLAS, Tex, (AP)—A man
who used to drive a Dallas taxi-
cab says he once drove Lee
Harvey Oswald and David Fer-
rie to Jack Ruby'’s Dallas night-
club.

Raymon Cummings, 85, has
told—this stofy to New Orleans
Dist. - Atty. Jim Garrison’s of-
fice, it was learned.

. Garrison, investigating an al-
leged plot in the assassination
of President Kennedy, ~ says
Ferrie, Oswald and others con-
spired to kill the President. - l

Ferrie, Oswald and Ruby all
are dead.

A source sald the former cab-
bie decided to contact  Garri-
son’s office after he saw & pic-
ture of Ferrie in a Dallas news-
paper in February. The picture
was accompanied by. a story
that quoted Ferrie as saying he
had never been in Dallas.

Cummings drove a cab part-
time in Dallas from Jan. 11,
1963, until March 15, 1963.

While a cabbie, the source
|sa1d Cummings once picked up
'hree men and drove them to

. Ruby’s Carousel Club. The three
‘passengers were Ferrie, Oswald:
'and an unidentified man, thei
,source quoted Commmgs as
'saying.

Both Ex-Marines

Cummings, according to the
source, recognized Oswald as
having been a man he had
driven a few weeks earlier from
the bus station -to suburban
Irving. Both he and Oswald
were -~ ex-marines, Cummings
said, and they had talked about
the service,

The Warren Commission said
1!Oswald assassinated Kennedy in
sDallas Nov.- 22, 1963, and that
8 there was no credlble evidence
2,0f a conspiracy of any kind.

] Cummings has been employed
with a large Dallas company for

the last 11 years. He has work-
ed at various part-time lobs in

P WAt s e o e s s o =

ing.

In New Orleans, a judlcml
curtain was lowered today over
a phase of Garrison's investiga-
tion.

L) BRI — A v M s 8 s U e B AR

~ e

:bidden from making any_.gxtra-
‘judicial statements -of  an¥kind

Oswald several times in the

'ferson parish, was asked by

that period, including cab driv-|

A sct of guldolines‘was Issued
for newsmun by the—three
criminal district judges who will
preside at - Tuesday's «grelimi-
nary hearing for Clay Shaw, a
retired executnveT'%TﬂSEd"bi
conspiracy in the probe.

The 27-paragraph set of rules
specified that witnesses, all law-
yers in the case, law officers
and many others in official and
unofficial capacities “are for-

concerning this case from this
date and -until such time as this
case is concluded." - .‘*:_

Grand Jury Hears Andrews
The Orleans Parish (county)

grand jury, taking up the case
for the first time, yesterday

drews Jr., who was consulled by

summer of 1963, and Mrs, Jo-
SS‘EEE‘.“S—B who worked for
aw when he was managing
director of the International
Trade Mart.

Andrews, now an assistant dis-'
trict attorney in neighboring Jef-!

the Warren commission if he
thought Oswald had killed Kep-
nedy.

“I know good and well he did
not,”" Andrews sald. *“This boy
could have connived the deal,

heard testimony from Dean An-|i

but I think he is a patsy. Some-
body else pulled the g Eger."

A—
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ey Witnoss
Tells Court of
enzdy Plof

25-Ycar-Old
Describes Party,
Lists Conspirators

BULLETIN

" Raymond Russo, a witness for
Dist: Atty.” Jim Garrison, tes-
tificd at a preliminary hearing
today tha( _Clav L. Shaw was
one of the three"en fie heard
plotting to kill President John
F. Kennedy.

Russo, a 23-ycar-old insur-
ance  salesman  from  Baton
Ronge, said he heard the con-
versation in the apartment of
David W, Ferrie in Seplem-
ber—TUNIT Risse’s  testimony
stamped him as the “confiden-
tial informant” cited by Garri-
sont as the source who “saw
the conspirators and heard the
plans.”

Russo described the scene
in Ferrie's  apartment  this
way: “There seemed (o he
some sorl of party in prog-
ress. They were drinking and
tatking.”” The party died out,
Russe said. and the only oncs
Jeft  were  himself,  Ferrie,
“Lean Oswald” and *“Clem
Bertrand.” Clay Shaw has
alse heen identilicd as Clay
Bertrand. -

NEW ORLEANS (AP) — A
showdown hearing in Dist, Atty.
Jim  Garrison’s controversial
Kcnnedy assassination probe
opened today before an unusual
threc-judge Criminal  District
Court pancl which will deter-
mine il retired cxecutive Clay
Shaw should o to trial.

The first witness for the dis-
{rict altorncy was Police Det,
Frank Hayward, who {estified
h¢ arresied Lee Harvey Oswald

after a brawl on Canal Strect

on Aug. 9, 1963.

Shaw. well-{ailored and]
rugred-logking at age 54, looked |
haggard as he pushed past a
throng of newsmen to enter the
courtroom. He was accompanied
by three attornevs.

Purpose of the preliminary
hearing was to decide if Shaw,
former managing dircctor of Tha
International Trade Mart here,
should be held for trial. Garri-
son has accused Shaw of con-
spiring with Oswald and others
to kill President John F. Ken.
nedy.

Garrison’s Arrival

A decply suntanned Garrison,
flanked by seven assistants, en-
lered the courtroom just before
the hearing began. It was Garri-
son’s first public appearance in
10 days.

¥ifty deputy sheriffs stood
Buard around the court room
and building. - . t

Bill Gurvich, the district at-
torncy’s chief investigator, car-
ried a 4-foot-long bundle wrap-
ped in brown paper. Sources in
Garrison’s office said the pack-
age contained a high powered
rifle with telescopic sight—pre-
sumably evidence in Garrison’s
case.

Charles Ward, first assistant

‘Havward; Coroner Dr. Nicholas 'said.

iSchuster, a photographer from

district attorney, told presiding
Judge Bernard Bagert the state
had five witnesses ready to;

_ lestify. Ward named them as|

See PROBE, Page A.g
|

g

PROBE ra skelch of Ferrie's apartme:
and asked if he recognized it.

Continued From PPage A-1. **No sir, 1 don't,"" Schusl

The defense for Shaw intr
duced 6 photographs of Fe
rie’s apartment which we
taken last weekend with cou
.approval.  Schuster was ask.
several questions pertainin
-details of the agpartment and :
lavoul.

Schuster identifed 15 of t.

Chetta; Dr. Esmond A. Fatter
from the coronér”s olfice: Peter

the coroner’s office, and John
Reilly, a police photographer.
An officer — with a parfable
mince detector — inspected all
persons entering the -courtroom.’
;16 photos as showing vario

" Tells of Photos : { a5 showing
Schuster was the second wit ;locatlxonsovallg}l)ln Pﬁﬂ;nelf o,
N . N “iment, e 1 oto,
ness. He testified that he took:gaiq." « don't familigrize m
pictures of David W. Ferrie’s golf with thal photo."
apartment on Feb. 22. 1967 —, Th: Warre;:-n Commissi
the day Ferrie was found dead. named Oswald, a former Ni
Garrison has alleged that Shaw, orleans resident. as the m
Oswald a“(tj Fe:rit_a mgé it” I:t;er“;whn assassinated  Preside
nes apartmeni 1n seplemoer|john F. Kennedy. The co:
1963 to discuss killing Kenned,\'-!mission said there was no cre
Reilly took the stand nexi<@eible evidence thal a conspira

_iphotographer from the Police!was involved.

Department, he testified afSo:- - -
aboul photographing Ferrie's

1
|apartment on Feb. 22. “

A total of nine phnl.ographs'

Jwere introduced by the state ]
‘| some of Ferrie's body. some of]

Ferrie’s apartment, and some:
of Oswald.

An atlorney for Shaw., F.!
Irving Dymond. showed Schus.'
ter a picture which he said was, .

e 0. St
FTd Q}m«((ﬂ
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Continued From Page A-1

President Kennedy and ?how‘it
would have to use diversionary
tactics. There would be two to
three people involved. '

One Would Be “Scapegoat”

One person would shoot the
diversionary shot and the other
would shoot the ‘‘good shot.”
One man would have to be the
‘'scapegoat.” Ferrie talked of
“triangulation of crossfire.”

Bertrand listened during this
phase. Ferrie talked about the
availability of exits. Ferrie had
two proposals—one man sacri-
ficed would give enough time
for the the others to escape.
Ferrie was the pilot. He said

. they would go to Mexico and on
to Brazil and then on to Cuba.
Or they would go direct to Cuba,
- Bertrand interrupted to say as
soon as the shot was fired the

-~ world would know about it and

-

ess Describes’a’P

Ferrie then sgid' he \would
make & speech at Southé%,em
Louisiana State College:in ¥am:
mond. Bertrand said he would
go to the West Coast- for his
company on business. ~ © |
" It was here, after QGarrison
had built Russo’s testimony to a
high pitch, that he asked Russo
to step down from the stand,
walk.to the man he knew as
Bertrand and place his hand
over that man’s head.

Russo strode firmly- around
the defense table, stopped be-
hind Clay Shaw and placed his
hand palm downward about
eight inches over Shaw's head.
Shaw, holding a cigarette, gazed
straight at the judges’ bench.
He was slumped in the chair,
but rigid. The court recessed.

After the three-judge panel of
Criminal District Court judges
reconvened,” Russo continued
this story, backtracking under
Garrisons’ questions:

they could not get a plane out of |
{Mexico. Bertrand said he and
{Ferrie would have to be in the'
Ixuhlic eye on the day of the as-

assination.

A

Cam————— B

. N & e v
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. Q,t ,
-Oswald took part in the con-
versation about' exits, TFerrie
was talking sbout where and
what stops would be made on
the way to Brazil or Cuba. Ber-
trand said they couldn't leave
the country becausg the world
would know of the assassina-
tiop.. . .
~ Oswald  said, “Oh, shut up.
Leave him (Ferrie) alone. He
knows what he’s talking about.
He's the pilot.".. L

Bertrand answered, *As -far
as I'm concerned, he's 2 washed-
up pilot.” AT

- Tells. of “A Solution”

Ferrie offered a solution that
the people involved should be in!
the public eye and be around a|
lot of people who could testify
later they were- at such.and
such a place at such and such a
time. - -

. THE EVENING STAR

A~
ay, March 15, 1967

. Waskiagton, D. C., Wednesd

-

the West.Coast Oswald saidl

pothirg else.
Garrison stopped this testimo-
ny to ask whe usso ever

saw Oswald ag -Russo said
he saw Oswald twice more; -
“The firct time we met,” Rus-
so s2id, **Oswald made a crack
aboat rot wanting me up there
(duricz the conspiracy- discus-
sion). E=z seemed . disturbed
about th2 fact I was there. -

A Rifle Is Presented
““Tta {rst occasion I saw Os-
wald. (a®er the meeting in Fer.
rie's apa~tment), he was wiping
or clezning a rifle—bolt action.
It had a sight on it—for hunting

it loaked like.” o
Garrizan stopped Russo, drew
a rifie from beneath ‘the prose.
cutiony table, ‘and placed it-on

neys, F, Icving Dymond, Wil
liam Wegmenn' and- Edward
Wegmeazn. The lawyers inspect-
el &2 weapan. |
“Tell vs whatever similarities
you may or may not see be-

!Bertrand s_ald he would be on

tyes this rifle and the one Qs-
o .

Cokk

wald wes holding,” Garrison-
asked Russo.

“The difference to my min
said Russo, “is one end of
sight (on Oswald's gun) was gt
nearly so bubble-shaped as ti§¥
gun. It had ‘the same- bolt
i mechanism. .This :is-a polished -
ibrown "stock and Oswald's gun
was ‘2 dull brown.V "~ .

Russa. said the last time he

* |saw Oswald, he walked into

Ferric's.apartment. and Oswald
was telling Ferrie about some
trouble with Oswald’s wife.

“Ferrie was telling Oswald,
‘Don't worry, I'll handle it." And
'1 excused myself and left.”

_The hbearing recessed ~after
the ‘defense filed three motions
for writs of subpoena. Those
,subpoenaed ‘were the registrar
at ~Tulane University, whers

ithe tzble before Shaw's attor.:Russo did some undergraduate

'study; the registrar at Loyola
‘University, from - which - Russo
Ireceived his- bachelor’s degres
iand: studied law for one year;
'and the-personnel manager for
'Equitable Life Assurance Co.,
{Russo’s employer. _
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Shavs Moves to Force
(UPI)—lapartment March 1—the nighi
Cinv L. Shew, thc-!hc was arr;sted—‘.as illc;;al.

NEW ORLEANS

s

‘erneys for

sen Dist. Ay, diln
vaocenspiret wilh !_f‘(
Coviin St

ce in delat

oS
‘mu rdercms* racy

lasn

aieny "“-’w l\’u h"\ not boor
: «ly, filed mo-jar hc‘hon
: io forco Garx ison tol
';-.,'wca S..uw O ..kl\., IOI‘-
mer zairline pilot Dn\ld \.. rc‘-
rie znd oihers con:x
sr-rci Shaw be qunshcd and Kennedy’s life.

Qnaw 54, retired man: gmo
of the Iatcrnational

~zp ask cd th

< ice be SIpprc ced. They
coiaendod a search of Shaw’s

1
i

-}. .
i

1molm..nt" attwd'd ...W\m"s of
the aliegeg
anorument of Ferne vvno dicd
on Feb. 22 while under investi-
gation by Garrison’s office.
Garrison’s investigators seized

> Mart here, is frce on $10,-

by

C’*zrecm o ECLGZC‘”CG“ "f

five cartons of Saaw's helang-:
ings as cvidence. Aftorneys.
Lidward Wegmann and Guy |
Johnson contended in the molion -
this was illegal.




sreison seeks to Connect
to Munitions Cache

L

3 e AT of_the hous a@ ¢
Lo risan was m P New, Oreens— i
HETC RN TN = 1in aninterview
e bawees Faee as savigy ih(‘ ouse had heen !
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block apart. records show.
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In ‘Plot,” ClI

Ramsev Clark said today the
Federal Bureau of Investigation
already has.- investigated and
cleared_Clay L. Shaw—a busi-
D e i e ~

inessman arresieq in New Or-
‘leans—of any part in the assas-
sination of Presiden! John F.
Kennedy.
~ Clark made the statement to
‘reporters moments  after  the
‘Senate Judicizry Committee ap-
:proved - his nomination 1o be
come nltorney gencral.

Shaw, wealthy retired director
of the International Trade Mart
at New Orleans, has been booked

—————

|

LRES

FBI Cleared Suspect ~

ark Reports

on a charge of “conspiracy t{o
commit murder” in the Kennedy
assassination investigation by
New Orleans Dist. Atty. Jim
Garrison. -

Clark said the Justice Depart-
ment knows what Garrison's
casc involves, and does not con-
sider it valid.

However, the former chict
counsel to the Warren Commis-
sion, J. Lee Rankin, sald carlicr
that *“‘as far as 1 know, we've
never hcard of this person
(Shaw).”

Not fn Warrean Report

The Warren Commission's re.
port did not mention Shaw.

Clark said Shaw “was included
in an investigation in November
and December of 1963.”. .
“We have the evidence and we

:can assume what their -conclu-

sions are,” Clark said.
“‘On the evidence that the FBI .

jhas, there was no connection

found” between Shaw and the
assassination of the- President
in Dallas on Nov. 22, 1953, Clark
said. :

‘““He was checked out and

ifound clear?” Clark was asked,

“That's right,” Clark replied.
Both the FBI and the Justice
Dcpartment had previously re-
fused to discuss the arrest of
Shaw. ! :

President Johnson told a White
House press conference he knows
nothing about Garrison's probe
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See PROBE, Page A6

" AU e Trade Mart in 1963,

- - e £

rrests Pro

without & word when he was
relcased after being booked,
fingerprinted and photographed.

He was arrested in Garrison's
ofiice, where he had appeared
for questicning, in response to
subpoena.

Garrison has vowed to prove
that a conspiracy conceived in
New Orleans “culminated in the
assassination of President John
F. Kennedy” in Dallas Nov. 22,
1963.

The Warren Commission con-.
cluded that Lee Harvey Osweld,
& former New Orleans resident,
shot the President and found
no credible evidence that any
one else was involved:

(Shaw was described as . a
“political liberal, very admiring

"Care,- who worked with “Shaw

of President Kennedy,” by Jessé‘j’m'n in Kentwood, La. His fami-

United Press International said.

(Shaw “talked of voting for |~

)

Kennedy and wore a Kennedy
for President button’ in 1960,
Core said.

“{Shaw_said in an interview
JasT week he saw Oswald dis-
tributing Fair Play for Cuba
tommittee leaflets near the old
Trade Mart in 1963 but never
met Oswald and had not talked
{o him, UPI said.)

- The announcement of Shaw's
arrest gaid:

“Mr. Shaw will be charged
with participation in a conspira-

!however, that the nature of this

" inouncement did not specify

_linvolved in semantics."

J¢“the"” conspiracy — and be-

|conspiracies were involved in
his probe.

bil of information

¢y to murder John F, Kennedy.
“It should be pointed out,

-case is not conducive to an im-
‘mediate succession of arrests at
this time. However, other ar-
rests will be made at a later
;date.”

i The booking and the an-

whether Shaw
charged with a. co

was being

through, to commit the murder.
Asked about this, Garrison
roplied: “I don't want to get

The point was brought up due
to the wording of the announce-
ment — “a'" conspiracy, not

cause of Garrison's previous
remark that not one but several

Garrison said he would file a
against
Shaw. -

The International Trade Mart,
in an impressive 33-story struc-
ture at the foot of Canal Street,

iracy re-|:
sulting in Kennedy's death — or|:
with a conspiracy, not carried|

mised

promote trade through the Port
of New Orleans. )
After 18 years as managing
director, Shaw retired Oct. 1,
1963, to pursue his personal in-
terests and manage his real es
tate holdings.

At the retirement ceremony,
Shaw was presented a plaque
and the International Order of
Merit of tB% City of New Or-
leans Medal.

He was awarded the Croix de
Guerre by France during World
War I1, and the Legion of Merit
and Bronze Star by the United
States.

Before returning here in 1947,
Shaw was briefly engaged ip
adverlising ‘knd public relations
work in Ne®=York City. He was

o s o -

y moved here when be was §.
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Continued From Page A-1
except what he reads in the

Jpapers and sees no reason to

change his previous statements
accepting the conclusions of the
Warren Commission.’

Shaws arrest was the ﬁrst in
Garrison's assassination probe.

“There will be more arrests,
a considerable number of
them,” Garrison said in New
Orleans.

Shaw, 54, a decorated Army
major in World War II, was re-
leased on $10,000 bond after his
arrest last night.

Shaw's luxurious French Quar-
ter home was scarched for
nearly three hours by Garrison's
agents. The dozen men who|:
made the search carried awa
five cardboard boxes filled wit
various items, including books
and a rifle or shotgun in a
canvas case.

It wasn't clear whether Shaw
is accused of taking part in
conspiratorial talk about killing

.| President Kennedy or of taking

part in a conspiracy which in
fact ended in the actual assas-
sination.

Shaw brushed past newsmen

‘mediate succession of arrests at
‘this time. However, other ar-i
jgests will be made at a later
,date.”

without & word when he was
released after being booked,
fingerprinted and photographed.

He was arrested in Garrison's
office, where he had appeared
for questioning, in response to
subpoena.

Garrison has vowed to prove
that a conspiracy conceived in
New Orleans “culminated in the
assassination of President John
F. Kennedy” in Dallas Nov. 22,
1963.

The Warren Commission con-
cluded that Lee Harvey Oswald,
& former New Orleans resident,
shot the President and found
no credible evidence that any
one else was. involved.

(Shaw was described as a
liticalliberal, very admiring

of President Kennedy,"” by Jess®
Core.- who worked with “Shaw
at™the Trade Mart in 1963,
United Press International said.

Kennedy and wore a Kennedy
for President button” in 1960,
Core said.

“TShaw_said in an interview
Jast week he saw Oswald dis-
tributing Falr Play for Cuba
committee leaflets near the old
Trade Mart in 1963 but never
met Oswald and had not talked
o him, UPI said.)

‘- The announcement of Shaw's
arrest said:

“Mr. Shaw will be charged
with participation in a conspira-
cy to murder John F. Kennedy.

“It should be ‘pointed out,
however, that the nature of thxs
case is m_t conducive to an im-

The booking and the an-
nouncement did not specifyi
whether Shaw was  being|!
charged with a.conspiracy re-i’

through, to commit the murder.

Asked about this, Garrison
replied: “I don't want to get
{nvolved in semantles.”

The point was brought up due
to the wording of the announce-
ment - ‘‘a' coaspiracy,
“the’” conspiracy — ami be-
cause of Garrison's previous

Y S .

More Arrests Promised

sulting in Kennedy’s death — or!:
with a conspiracy, not carried|

not.

-

promote trade through the Port
of New Orleans,

After 18 years as managing
director,_Shaw retired Oct. 1,
1965, to pursue his personal in
terests and manage his real es-
tate holdings.

At the retirement ceremony,
Shaw was presented a plaque
and the International Order of |-
Merit of the City of New Or-
leans Medal.

He was awarded the Croix de
Guerre by France during World
War II, 6%;ld the Legion of Merit
and Br Star by the United
States. -

‘Before returning herq in 1047,
Shaw+was briefly engaged in
adv@imsthg and public relations
work in New York City. He was
born in Kentwood, La. His fami-
y moved here when he was 5.

o e me . o o -
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remark that not one but several

his probe.

Garrison said he would file a'
bil of information gamsL
: Shaw.

The International Trade \Iart,
in an impressive 33}-story struc-j

‘ure at the {oot of Canal Street.!
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fs-+s he-heard Clay L. Shaw: ;zmw (,a* au~ 35288t
‘lconanm” 10 kill Frocioes-dwm Lspiracy

‘F. Kennedy, had Been hypnotized; Orleans a“d tha
Hin his office two days before xhp in the death of Kennedy.
current cm:r:rcam proceedings: Al the stari ¢l today's hear-
+began. - ng, C. W. Johnson, di
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.hm 1o kil 11 President Kennedy. {same individual. )
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- o e
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Russo Story of Kennedy 'Plot’
[s Marled by Discrepancies

NEW ORLEANS. La. (%&) —
*errv Ravmond Russo_/«*ho
astified he hcard Lee Harvey!
)swald and two others plot to-

.srassirate President John F..
EI"!’G,\
:on today by defense lawyers.
Counse]l for Clay L. Shaw, a
‘caliny busingSITTATT SITTSled

sionary shooting and ‘‘triangu-
lation of crossfire.”

But in an interview. earlier
with a Baton Rouge television
istation, Russo said - he never

faces cross-examina-icame forth with his informa-

tion before because, “I left it to
pmfcssionals.“w’nen they came
out with Oswald was the man.

v Disi. Aity. Jim Garrison on a' Then I forgot it.”

adarge of conspiring with Os-

TRtusso told the court that

~ald and David W. Ferrie 0! Ferrie proposed flying the geta.!
iurder Kennedy, put off theirjway plane into Mexico to refuel
urstions  vesterday until theyfor a flight to Cuba. Russo said

ould study scholastic and busi-
ass records of Russo

Befere court reop"ned m)s-.

ory

surrounding this . “‘confi-|i
:ential informant’ thickened.

Tells Newsxﬁén Otherwise

There - were these discrepan-
ies: .

Russo, 25, an insurance
-alesman from Baton Rouge,
sld the court he was in the
:partment of Ferrie here in
eptember 1963 and listened to
q¢ three ren conspire to kill
ne President and escape,

But two weeks 'ago, shortly

fter, Ferrie died of what thei .

-oroner termed natural causes
:ad Garrison maintained was
aticide, Russo told a newsman
rom' New Orleans television
tation WDSU that Ferrie never
nentioned Osweld's - name to
:ima, adding, *“I had never heard
f Oswald until on television. .
zhh. . .the assassination.”
Russo gave detall in court
f the mecting In Ferrie's apart-

neat, saving the plot involved
aerificing one man to allow the:
HACTS lo mauke & pgetuway, al
sossible flight to Cuba, diver-

!“solved” the case. And Russo,

Shaw interrupted to say that as
P

soon as the shots were fired
“the world :would know- about
jt,” and there would be no-way
to get.the plane oyt-of Mexico.

Russo quoted Oswald as telling
Shaw to ‘shut up. Leave him
(Ferrie) alone. He knows what
he's talking about. He's the pi-
lot.”

But when Russo was askcd by
a newsman earlier whether he
thought Ferrie might have had
anything to do with the assassi-
nation, he replied: “Well, that I
don't know and it WOuld be Just
speculation.

“It’s Only Con_]ccture .
“Dave Ferrie had the ablhtv

because of a kecn mind and!;
"ability to drive an " airplane.!

Now whether he would have
used that is another thmg It S
only conjecture.'”

Russo has said he d1d not
get in touch with Garrison until
two days after Ferrie’s death—
when he saw a newspaper pic-
ture of Forric. He said he had
not then heard from Garrison.

That is the date on which Gar-
irison  announced he  had

Kennedy was kﬂled in Dallas

Nov. 22, 1953—two months after}

the alleged meeting in Ferrie’s
apartment. The Warren Com-[.
mission decided * that Oswald}~
was the lone assassin and there
was no credible evidence of any|
conspiracy.

i

Shaw Denies Charges

Shaw is the only alleged con-
spirator still allve. Oswald wasj.
shot to death by Jack Ruby two
days after the assassination and
Ferrie died.in bed Feb. 22. The
coroner ruled the death due to
natural causes. -~ " Cocd o

-+ Shaw, 154, ‘a onetxme Army

part in any conspiracy, <. "]

Russo’s name does not appear
in federal records of the .ip-
vestigatlon of the assassination.

"Shaw was. investigatéd' and
‘cleared by the FBI late in 1963,
accordm to Atty.Gen. Ramsey
Clark, who said Sunday he did
not thnk Garrison would sue-
ceed in proving aconspirgey. .

Russo was the: fourth witness
‘to testify yesterday at the open-
ing of the preliminary ‘hearing
for Shaw. The hearing is being
held to determine whether the
ydistrict attorncy has -sufficient
jjcause to hold Shaw for trial. « .

‘Speaking so rapidly and indls-
tinctly that- court reporiera
asked him to slow dowp, Russo
told his'story with his eyes {ixed
on Garrison. * =~ '~ s

* He identjficd ,Shaw _ aLa man
he crlrand"
oS/ R

———

Under Garrison's qucstlonlng,
‘Russo  described. t.he mecting

|apparently is a major witness in ithis way: -

Garrison’s case—perhaps he's|

the ‘“‘confidential informant’
who, according to - Garrison’s
apphcatlon for a warrant to
search Shaw's house, confirmed
while under influence of “truth
serum’ that he overheard the
plot to murder Kennedy.

Other ponderables: Russo told
a newsman that Ferrie jokingly
posed the question of assassinat-
ing the president to him, “that
if he and I could do it . .-, it
could be done.” In the same in-

teryiew Russo said he first met|.

Ferrie when he broke off Fer-
rie's friendshlp with another
boy. Russo added, At that time
Dave made a personal threat
against my life.”-

“The party dwmdled away .

Dave Ferrie began the conver~
sation, pacing back and forth
and talking.to Bertrand and Os-
wald , ... -Ferrie wore baggy'
pants. Oswald was dirty, as
usual, and half shaven, Heiwore
a pullover shift that was not’ a

1| T shirt. ‘Bertrand:was’ thé only’

one dressed what I'd call decent.
He wore a maroon jacket.””
This is~ Russo’s account m
court, basically in hls own
words: . N
Dave Ferrie bogan t.ho con-
versation, pacing back and forth
and talking to Bertrand and Os
wald, The discusslon ccntcreé
an assagsination o

__ See PROBE Page A-f

around

major. Who was. decorated in]
World War II,; has denied takmg ]

e a
Fer:
P a
de_

B
lea:
wa
hssir

such

be o




Garrison’s Plot

It is hard to know just what to

make of Jim Garrison's sleazy legal ex-.

travaganza. Will the New Orleans dis-
trict attorney, jn the end, be able to
establish a substantial connection be-
tween his pathetic cast of emotionally
disturbed characters and the national
tragedy of November 22, 19632 Or does
the plot, iny fact, exist only in the over-
stimulated fmaginations of Garrisons
strange tloupe'?

At the moment, ccrtainly, the pros-
pect of a legally presentable “solution”
of the Kennedy assassination and a
refutation of the Warren Commission
findings seems remote at best. The
prosecutor’'s star witness, Perry Ray-
mond Russo, has told a story that con-
tradicts, on several key points, public
statements he made less than a month
ago. Until prodded by Garrison, he did
not recognize the *“Leon Oswald,” who,
he says, plotted the death of Kennedy,
as Lee Harvey Oswald who carrfed {t
out. And yet he was able, with absolute
certalnty, to describe minute differences

between a rifle Oswald was cleaning
three years ago and a rif#e produced
in court by the.district attorney,

It 1s, of course, possible that Garri-
son has more to offer in support of his
arrest of Clay L, Shaw as a partici-
pant in an assassination. -plot. Indeed
it would seem incredible for an experi-
enced lawyer, who must be aware of
the possibility of a suit for: @]ae arrest,
to stick his neck out 8o’ far on such
slender evidence. One .can only assume
that there {5 more to{%ﬁ

But one conclusion cihi dlready be
drawn from the strange goings on in
New Orleans. This investigation into
the assassination-of the President is
being conducted with the dignity and
legal propriety of & smialltime elrcus
sideshow. Regardless 'of the outcome,
it is clear that QGarrison's interest in
that terrible moment of history lies

- solely in how it can be used for the

personal. and political betterment of
Jim QGarrison. It is & dlsgracetul per-
formance.

. Lo ‘leQ\ T;’k o
to-bece 'y
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Wli'ness Says He Was Hypnohzed

'NEW ORLEANS March 17'

P} — Dean Audrews, a
suspended TLOWISTaRa prosecutor
who told the Warren
Commission he had been
represent  Lec
Harvey Oswald shortly afler
President Kennedy was
murdered, has been indicted on
perjury charges.

Mr. Andrews, free on $1000
boud today, was the {irsi person
connected in any way with the
Garrison invesligation to  he
indicted in the case. He was
suspended Wednesday from his
post  us  Assistunt  District
Altorney of Jefferson Parish
(county) and surrendered o
authorities lust night.

“Meanwhile, a  preliminary
hearing to determine whether
New Orleans Dist. Atty. Jim
Garrison had enough evidence
to bring businessman Clay L.
Shaw to trial for conspiracy to
assassinate . Mr. Kennedy
continued.

Perry R. Russo, 25, a Balon
Rouge, La., insurance salesman,
ended three duys of testimouy
esterday. He said he had heard
Ir. Shaw  Oswald and David
Ferrie plot ¢o kill the President,
Mr. Russo also  said  Mr.

‘Garrison had him hypnotized

. the Esl {0 fell the truth:"”

" famil

prior to questioning,

Mr. Andrews, in an interview
with stalion WDSU-TV, said he
did not know why he had been
indicted by the New Orleans
grund jury,- but added he had
expected it.

He had been before the grand
Jury yosterday and had becn
stibponaed before it Murch 9. The
grand juy Indicated the nlleged
false statcnonts  were  made
during these appearances.

¢ buulsnu lius an-alleged plot
under -investigntion,”  Mr.
Andrews said. ‘1 have no
knuwledge of such & plot.’I did

AT il -aliiat

He said “intuition”

would e indicted. He -said he

bet money at “8-5 odds" that he |i

memVF b L Alaend
UL A Uidiv g,

*Someone seems to feel I have |-

knowledge I don't have,” he

« e
'

MR. ANDREWS

He said Mr. Garrison had him
hypnotized as late as last
Monday, the day before the
hearing. He said Dr. Esmond A.
Fatter, observed by coroner
N'R!Trolas J. Chetta, hypnotized
him,

Presumably, he was
hypnotized to see if he was
(Lllmg the ftruth about the
aliéged plot he overheard. ~

Dr. Cheta testified  about
sodium  penthothal, ar  “truth
sorum,” usod in some hypnnsis
sessions: e suid a pahem using
the drug is “aided in recalling
facts and remembers things ho
ordinarily would have forgotten
and say things he: ordma:rily
might hold back."”

Before leaving the stand Mr,

Russo testified - he failed ¢o-

recognizé Oswald as “Leon
Oswald” — ¢he name he knew
him by — for thrve years, not

until &  police  aplist, drew
whiskers  on  tho assassin'y
pleturo, . .

mwwmmmwmmm\mmm
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and friends told him he |
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- the best ta fell the pruthe”,
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suspended Wednesday from his
post w3 Assistunt - District
Attorney of Jeflerson Parish
(county) and surrendered to
autharities last night.

* Meanwhile, a  preliminary
hearing to delermine. whether
New Orleans Dist. - Atty, Jim
Garrison’ had enough evidence
to bring businessman Clay L.
Shaw to trial for conspiracy to
assassinate Mr. Kennedy
continued.

Perry R. Russo, 25, 2 Baton
Rouge, La., insurance sulesman,
ended flirve days of testimouy
esterday. Ho said he had heard

‘Me, Shaw  Oswald and  David

Ferrie plot to kill (he President,
Mr.. Russa alsa  said  Mr.

-Garrison had him hypnotized

prior to questioning,

" Mr, Andrews, in an interview
with sTfon WDSU-TV, said he
did not know why he had been
indicted by the New Orleans
grand jury, but added he had
expected it,

He had been before the grand
Jury yesterday and had bocn
lubpmacd before it March 9. The
grand jury lndicated tho alloged
false statcmonts  wore  maude
during thesn appenrances.

- “Garrison hus-ay-ulloged plot |-

under - lnvcsﬂgwdon " Mr.
Andrews yaid. “I have no
knowledge of such a pint. I did

"He sald “lntuullnn" as well ag

.and friends told him he

“be’ indicted. - He~said- he

bet money at “8-5 odds™ that he
A Aintnd

*Someone seems to feel I have
knowledge I don't have,” he
said.

Mr. Andrews ¢old Mr,
Garrison and” the Warren
Commission a man__ who
identified himse as . .
eruﬁ
&ffer USWalt—waS arrested—un
asked—that fic gd o Dallis ai~
defend-Oewald_ He said he was
m“xﬂh'e tlmemm
Gaka

Mr. G.nmson has claimed
an . W

are the same man.

s v rweat T .

Meanwhile, another figure

enterod the increasingly
complex atmosphere
surrounding the probe. Arthur
E. Strout, 2. a DWSlon

dishwasher, reportedly flew to |

New Orleans last night.

The Boston Traveler said |
had a |

yesterday Mr. Strout
picture of Oswald and Jack
Ruby together in Ruby's

nightelubh a month before Mr. |

Kenunedy's assassination.

Mr. Russo, whose festimony |

ended at 3:50 p.m. after eight
hours yesterday said he had

* him,

Russo testified he failed ta-

MR. ANDREWS *

He said Mr. Garrison had him.
hypnotized as late ‘as  last
Monday, the day before the
hearing, He said Dr. Esmond A,

Fatter, observed by coroner
Nittolas J, Chetta, hypnotized

Presumably, he was
hypnotized to see if he was
telling the truth aboitt  the
alleged plot he overheard.

Dr.  Chelta  testlficd  about
sodium  penthothal,: ar  “truth
serum,” usod in gome hypnosiy
scssions, He snid a patient using
the drug is “aided in recalling
facts and remembers things ho
ordinarily would have forgotten
and say things he: ordma:nly
might hold back.”

Before léaving the stand Mr,

recognize Oswald as “Leon
Oswald'” — the nume he knew
him by — for three years, not

unttil 2 police  anlist, drew
whiskets on  tho  assnssin's
pleture, )

been hypnatized three tmes

R




$

co-uperated with Nr.

‘Frocud' Cays Ex-Carrison Co-Operafor

SHE

NEW ORLEANS, March 23
P — Busineas Fxeculive Clay
L. Shaw, likely to be the™Tirst
Tt Ted on charges . directly

connected with P-esident
Kounnedy's . assadsination, s
expecied {o pload wnocent next 37
verk when he is arvagned o
gssessination )
charges.

Cussprracy

pone

The judge fur that 4rial was .
expecited W be numed today o
a drawing amony the cly’s
eigh! criminal district judges

GRAND JURY

Mr._ Shaw, the. 5#year-old
former director. . of the
International Trade Mart here,
was indict s -rd'w by a
12-man grand jury as a result of
the comtroversial  investigation
by DA Jun Gurrison.

Mr. Shaw's atiorney said las!
night he client would plead
innocent o the mdiciment and
would request a bl of
particulars in the case.

Gordon  Nuvel
operator who 4]

3 lounge
carently once
Gurrison
vesterday

in the investigation,

called the assassimation probe a §

fraud. :
Mr. Novel, wha was located §.

) F-". md A EF‘: SO F:"- bedd
Show te Sta

by United Press International i
Coliunbus, Ohio, after he had
heen unsuceessfully  subpenaed
by ¢he New Orlc.m\ gr.md Jury,
said:

“At  the rcquc.sl of Mr
Garrison's chief financial
supporier, I  helped him
(Garrison) all along in this
thing and T told him all along said.

“What my

Dean Andrews, with his atleraey, Mcnk Zelden, right,
court afler his arrzizomeat.

I dun’t believe what he has is
real and I don't to this dgy.”
“I don't believe his .case and
from the methods he's used T
think he's a fraud,” Mr. Novel
friend, Mr

]

. & il -
— I Photos

Garrison, is conducling is not a
normal investigalion but is
political, police state inquiston.
BORROWED THEORY
“His - borrowed.
Whitewash  theory ,of the
assassination puzzle is being
solved by ~his forced

i hammering, like an . cgotistical
¢ child, of the wrong people and.

picees inthe right place and
visa versa.”

“I'l o back (o New O:leans
when I'm positive  what Mr
, Garrison has planned for me,
" he said. -

leaving -

Sﬂ"’
‘Rush “to

CL}\’Y SI{AW

“The indictment  deliverc
yesterday linked Mr. Shaw wi:
Lec Harvey Oswald, the la
David W. Ferrie * “und ‘others
They were accused
p‘srhcqmung in a September .
‘Octulyer 1963 conspivacy to pl

" the President’s death. M

\ennedy was shot Nov A.L’, 196

in Dallas: 0" :

A spokcsman for M
Garrison's office said lasl nig
shat  “There’s no way
knewing at this time” when N
S‘uw will be brought to trial.

- ‘Mr, Shaw. was rchsurrx! in
va Orleans hespital all we
bt was  scheduled  to !
released today or Friday, 1
had conrd pcrmia-:mn o visd b
Mhsnxq)px CGulf  Caast  th

coming week-end, sull ‘under
$10,000 bond.
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l;dwyer Pleads Innocent to Perjury in ‘Plot’ Probe

NEW ORLEANS (AP)- Dean|
A. Andrews Jr., a lawyer who
5avy T "Harvey Oswald con
sulted him in 1963 on minor legal
matters, pleaded not guilty,
today to a cbarge of committing
perjury before & grand jury in
connection with Dist. Atty. Jim
Garrison’s Kennedy assassina-
tion investigation.

Criminal Dist. Judge Frank
Shea granied a motion by
Andrews’ lawyers for a jurv
trial and gave them until April
10 to file motions in the case.

The nature of the alleged
perjury was nol mentioned.

Andrews, 44, was indicted
Thlma)' by the Orleans Parish
grand jury, which said he gave
answers that he “well knew
were false and untrue” when
questioned about Garrison's
assassination couspiracy prohe.

Free Under $1.00 Boud

Andrews has been - suspended
from his post as assistanl dis-
trict  attorney  in+ suburban
Jefferson Parish,

In another development today,
an -attorney (or Clay 1. Shaw
obtained court “permission for
his client to leave New Orleans
tomorrow to spend the Easter
weekend on the Mississippi Gulf
Coast. -

Garrison has charged Shaw,
Oswald, airline pilot David W.
Ferrie and others with conspir-
ing Lo murder President John ¥,
Kemnedy,

Following a four-day prelimi-

nary heering last week, a three-
judge court ruled that Garrison
had produced sufficient evidence
to hold Shaw for trial. Shaw is
free under $10.000 gond
Garriosn’s office offered no

objections to Shaw's request to]issued
leave the city. F. Irvin Dymond, | French (Quarter bar owver, lo!

for Gogdon._Novel, a

Shaw’s lawyer, said his clicat|appcar {of a sccond time belore

would™ return to New Orleans
Monday. _ )
Mecanwhile, a subpoens was
|

the Orleans Parish grand jury in
connection with the probe,

Nove! f{irst appeared before
the grand jurv Thursday. Ear-
liler he told reporters he felt
Garrison wanted (o question him

_about acliyities *during 1961

which are¥related to Mr. Sergio
Arcacha Smith.” "~ ‘
~Arcacha_was head of the anti-
Castuamelitban  Revolutionary
Council here in 1971,
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2 tactic usually.newsmen shorlly aiter the panel;

See PLOT, Page A1y,
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